

Appropriation Accounts 2020-21





Government of West Bengal

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

2020-21

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		TABLE OF CONTE	ZNIS		Page(s)
Introdu	ictory			 	iii
Summa	ry of Appro	priation Accounts		 	v-xxii
Certific	ate of the C	omptroller and Auditor General of India		 	xxiii-xxv
Approp	oriation Ac	counts –			
Sl. No.	Grant No.	Name of Grant / Appropriation			
1.	1	Legislative Assembly Secretariat		 	1-3
2.	2	Governor's Secretariat		 	4-7
3.	3	Council of Ministers		 	8-9
4.	4	Agricultural Marketing		 	10-16
5.	5	Agriculture		 	17-36
6.	6	Animal Resources Development		 	37-49
7.	7	Backward Classes Welfare		 	50-57
8.	8	Cooperation		 	58-65
9.	10	Consumer Affairs		 	66-69
10.	11	Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises and Tex	tiles	 	70-83
11.	14	Mass Education Extension & Library Service	es	 	84-90
12.	15	School Education		 	91-105
13.	16	Environment		 	106-110
14.	18	Finance		 	111-137
15.	19	Fire & Emergency Services		 	138-140
16.	20	Fisheries		 	141-155
17.	21	Food & Supplies		 	156-167
18.	22	Food Processing Industries and Horticulture		 	168-172
19.	23	Forests		 	173-184
20.	24	Health & Family Welfare		 	185-208
21.	25	Public Works		 	209-230
22.	28	Housing		 	231-238
23.	30	Information & Cultural Affairs		 	239-247
24.	31	Information Technology & Electronics		 	248-249
25.	32	Irrigation & Waterways		 	250-267
26.	33	Correctional Administration		 	268-271
27.	34	Judicial		 	272-281
28.	35	Labour		 	282-288

				Page(s)
Sl. No.	Grant No.	Name of Grant / Appropriation		
29.	37	Law		 289-290
30.	38	Minority Affairs & Madrasah Education		 291-305
31.	40	Panchayats & Rural Development		 306-328
32.	41	Parliamentary Affairs		 329
33.	42	Personnel & Administrative Reforms		 330-333
34.	43	Power		 334-343
35.	45	Public Health Engineering		 344-352
36.	49	Youth Services and Sports		 353-359
37.	50	Sunderban Affairs		 360-363
38.	51	Technical Education, Training & Skill Development	t	 364-371
39.	52	Tourism		 372-377
40.	53	Transport		 378-390
41.	55	Water Resources Investigation & Development		 391-402
42.	58	Paschimanchal Unnayan Affairs		 403-406
43.	59	Self-Help Groups & Self-Employment		 407-411
44.	61	Chief Minister's Office		 412
45.	62	North Bengal Development		 413-418
46.	65	Tribal Development		 419-427
47.	68	Home and Hill Affairs		 428-451
48.	69	Land & Land Reforms and Refugee Relief & Rehab	ilitation	 452-460
49.	70	Higher Education		 461-471
50.	71	Planning and Statistics		 472-477
51.	72	Urban Development and Municipal Affairs		 478-498
52.	73	Disaster Management and Civil Defence		 499-510
53.	74	Women & Child Development and Social Welfare		 511-528
54.	75	Industry, Commerce and Enterprises		 529-537
55.	76	Science and Technology and Biotechnology		 538-540
56.	77	Programme Monitoring		 541
57.	78	Non-conventional and Renewable Energy Sources		 542-544
58.	79	Public Enterprises and Industrial Reconstruction		 545-547
		Appendix		 548-557

Note- Grant No. 29 and 44 have been discontinued with effect from the year 2018-2019. Grant Nos. 9, 12, 13, 17, 26, 27, 36, 39, 46, 47, 48, 54, 56, 57, 60, 63, 64, 66 and 67 have been discontinued with effect from the year 2019-2020.

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of West Bengal for the year 2020-2021 presents the Accounts of sums expended in the year ended the 31 March 2021 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Act passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts -

- 'O' stands for original grant or appropriation.
- 'S' stands for supplementary grant or appropriation.
- 'R' stands for re-appropriations, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in italics.

The following norms which have been approved by the Public Accounts Committee of West Bengal Legislature have been adopted for comments on the Appropriation Accounts.

SAVING

- (i) Comments are to be made for overall saving *exceeding 5* per cent of the total provisions (i.e. up to 5 per cent of the total provisions no comments).
- (ii) Comments are to be made *in individual sub-heads* for saving *exceeding ₹ 20 lakh* in case of Grants *less than ₹ 20 crore*.
- (iii) Comments are to be made *in individual sub-heads* for saving *exceeding ₹ 40 lakh* in case of Grants *between ₹ 20 crore and ₹ 50 crore*.
- (iv) Comments are to be made *in individual sub-heads* for saving *exceeding* ₹80 *lakh* in case of Grants *exceeding* ₹50 *crore*.

Charged Appropriation:

Comments are to be made *in all sub-heads* where the variation is *more than* ₹ 10 lakh.

EXCESS

- (i) General comments would be made for regularisation of excess over the provisions *in all cases where there is overall excess (any amount)*.
- (ii) Comments are to be made *in individual sub-heads* for excess *exceeding ₹20 lakh* in case of Grants *less than ₹20 crore*.
- (iii) Comments are to be made *in individual sub-heads* for excess *exceeding ₹ 40 lakh* in case of Grants *between ₹ 20 crore and ₹ 50 crore*.
- (iv) Comments are to be made *in individual sub-heads* for excess *exceeding* ₹80 *lakh* in case of grants *exceeding* ₹50 *crore*.

Charged Appropriation:

Comments are to be made *in all sub-heads* where the variation is *more than ₹10 lakh*.

Number and name of grant or appropriation		Total grant or appropriation	Expenditure		iture compared with ant or appropriation	
				Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹	
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	
			(₹ in thousand)			
1	LEGISLATIVE ASSE	MBLY SECRETARI	AT			
	Voted	67,94,61	58,83,90	9,10,71		
	Charged	41,84	27,94	13,90		
	Capital -					
	Voted	20,00,00	2,70,00	17,30,00		
	Charged					
2	GOVERNOR'S SECR					
	Revenue -					
	Voted					
	Charged	16,49,78	12,54,53	3,95,25		
	Capital -					
	Voted	• •				
	Charged	70,00		70,00		
3	COUNCIL OF MINIS	ΓERS				
	Revenue -					
	Voted	42,85,10	33,68,92	9,16,18		
	Charged					
	Capital -					
	Voted					
	Charged		• •		• •	
1	AGRICULTURAL MA	ARKETING				
	Revenue -					
	Voted	1,09,91,99	29,97,62	79,94,37	• •	
	Charged		• •		• •	
	Capital -					
	Voted	2,63,00,18	39,49,36	2,23,50,82		
5	Charged AGRICULTURE					
	Revenue -					
	Voted	60,85,34,15	29,23,37,14	31,61,97,01		
	Charged					
	Capital -					
	Voted	10,29,35,00	54,59,42	9,74,75,58		
	Charged					

N	Number and name of grant or appropriation	Total grant or appropriation	020-2021 Expenditure		iture compared with ant or appropriation
	(1)		(2)	Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹)
	(1)	(2)	(3) (₹ in thousand)	(4)	(5)
 6	ANIMAL RESOURCE	S DEVELOPMENT	(1 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11		
	Revenue -				
	Voted	10,35,77,90	7,00,58,31	3,35,19,59	
	Charged	40		40	
	Capital -				
	Voted	1,79,04,00	24,79,55	1,54,24,45	
	Charged	1,00		1,00	
7	BACKWARD CLASSI	ES WELFARE			
	Revenue -				
	Voted	12,77,11,84	16,57,78,75		3,80,66,91 (3,80,66,90,902)
	Charged	2,07,48	3,08,71		1,01,23 (1,01,23,212)
	Capital -				
	Voted	4,16,60,00	3,88,82,93	27,77,07	
	Charged				
8	COOPERATION				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	4,31,62,06	2,38,88,20	1,92,73,86	• •
	Charged	60,61	54,46,48		53,85,87 (53,85,87,281)
	Capital -				
	Voted	64,27,07	48,48,62	15,78,45	
	Charged	1,97,70	70,41,68		<i>68,43,98</i> (<i>68,43,97,600</i>)
10	CONSUMER AFFAIR	S			
	Revenue -				
	Voted <i>Charged</i>	1,08,17,63	73,91,97	34,25,66	
	Capital -				
	Voted	13,95,00	5,17,11	8,77,89	
	Charged				

202<u>0-2021</u>

Number and name of grant or appropriation				or appropriation or			enditure compared with grant or appropriation	
				Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹)			
	(1)	(2)	(3) (₹ in thousand)	(4)	(5)			
			(x in thousand)					
11	MICRO, SMALL & M TEXTILES	EDIUM ENTERPR	ISES AND					
	Revenue -							
	Voted	5,82,14,45	2,08,98,48	3,73,15,97				
	Charged	4,90,00	3,06,29	1,83,71	• •			
	Capital -							
	Voted	5,99,72,67	1,88,21,18	4,11,51,49				
	Charged	8,00,00	7,32,32	67,68				
14	MASS EDUCATION F SERVICES	EXTENSION & LIB	RARY					
	Revenue -							
	Voted	3,40,40,22	2,63,23,34	77,16,88				
	Charged	5,35,56		5,35,56	• •			
	Capital -							
	Voted	12,30,61	38,92	11,91,69				
	Charged							
15	SCHOOL EDUCATIO)N						
	Revenue -							
	Voted	3,09,11,54,59	3,01,53,56,71	7,57,97,88				
	Charged				••			
	Capital -							
	Voted	1,87,00,00	41,26,32	1,45,73,68	• •			
	Charged				• •			
16	ENVIRONMENT							
	Revenue -							
	Voted	88,57,08	24,75,46	63,81,62				
	Charged		• •					
	Capital -	5.00.00	2.25.00	2.75.00				
	Voted	5,00,00	2,25,00	2,75,00	• •			
	Charged		• •	• •	• •			

Nui	mber and name of grant	2020-2021 Grant Total grant Expenditure			Expenditure compared with	
	or appropriation	or appropriation		total gra	ant or appropriation	
				Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹	
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	
			(₹ in thousand)			
8	FINANCE					
	Revenue -					
	Voted	2,34,28,51,24	2,38,68,73,52		4,40,22,28 (4,40,22,27,551)	
	Charged	3,62,50,08,49	3,37,86,99,66	24,63,08,83		
	Capital -					
	Voted	71,92,89	38,70,68	33,22,21		
	Charged	4,82,80,44,17	2,67,83,03,92	2,14,97,40,25		
9	FIRE & EMERGENC	Y SERVICES				
	Revenue -					
	Voted	3,12,56,72	2,83,33,06	29,23,66		
	Charged			4.4		
	Capital -					
	Voted	1,17,05,09	37,01,21	80,03,88		
0	Charged FISHERIES	••				
	Revenue -					
	Voted	4,06,77,48	2,08,49,58	1,98,27,90		
	Charged	3,99,46	2,41,46	1,58,00		
	Capital -					
	Voted	68,33,56	26,47,42	41,86,14		
	Charged	7,60,00	4,39,77	3,20,23		
1	FOOD & SUPPLIES					
	Revenue -					
	Voted	97,31,81,50	94,92,28,12	2,39,53,38		
	Charged				• •	
	Capital -					
	Voted	3,13,50,00	1,32,13,49	1,81,36,51		
	Charged	1,00,00		1,00,00		

Number and name of grant or appropriation					iture compared with ant or appropriation
	(1)		(2)	Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹
	(1)	(2)	(3) (₹ in thousand)	(4)	(5)
22	FOOD PROCESSING HORTICULTURE	INDUSTRIES AND	<u> </u>		
	Revenue -				
	Voted	1,89,94,90	69,44,86	1,20,50,04	• •
	Charged		• •		
	Capital -				
	Voted	20,00,00	1,46,62	18,53,38	
	Charged				• •
23	FORESTS				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	7,74,41,02	5,19,21,25	2,55,19,77	
	Charged	• •			
	Capital -	1 44 50 00	70.07.22	74.42.57	
	Voted	1,44,50,90	70,07,33	74,43,57	
4	Charged HEALTH & FAMILY				• •
4		WELFARE			
	Revenue -	1,14,34,00,40	1,17,86,35,13		3,52,34,73
	Voted	1,14,54,00,40	1,17,00,55,15		(3,52,34,72,618)
	Charged	18,00	1,79,69		1,61,69
	e gen	, -	-,,,,,,		(1,61,68,801)
	Capital -				
	Voted	16,09,43,21	9,06,96,80	7,02,46,41	
	Charged				
25	PUBLIC WORKS				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	18,17,93,76	15,16,23,05	3,01,70,71	
	Charged	12,28,82	9,36,32	2,92,50	
	Capital -				
	Voted	48,81,49,25	39,87,11,78	8,94,37,47	
	Charged	13,83,35	13,44,70	38,65	

Number and name of grant or appropriation		Total grant or appropriation	Expenditure		iture compared with ant or appropriation
	(1)		(2)	Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹)
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
			(₹ in thousand)		
28	HOUSING				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	1,60,07,53	1,18,63,22	41,44,31	• •
	Charged	11,80		11,80	
	Capital -				
	Voted	1,42,12,59	54,05,89	88,06,70	
	Charged	60,25	57	59,68	• •
30	INFORMATION & CU	JLTURAL AFFAIRS	8		
	Revenue -	< 22.2 0 = 4		4 4 0 4 0 0 0	
	Voted	6,33,39,74	5,22,89,94	1,10,49,80	• •
	Carital		• •	• •	• •
	Capital -	02 00 02	16 00 42	76 00 61	
	Voted	93,88,03	16,88,42	76,99,61	• •
1	Charged		 FDONICS	• •	• •
31	INFORMATION TEC	HNULUGY & ELC	IRONICS		
	Revenue -	2,62,61,20	1,20,87,03	1,41,74,17	
	Voted <i>Charged</i>	2,02,01,20	1,20,07,03	1,41,74,17	
	Capital -	• •			
	Voted				
	Charged				
32	IRRIGATION & WAT				
_	Revenue -				
	Voted	9,30,92,33	6,01,63,37	3,29,28,96	
	Charged	2,30,00	30,33	1,99,67	
	Capital -				
	Voted	24,99,33,00	12,41,30,19	12,58,02,81	
	Charged	9,43,31	2,48,09	6,95,22	
33	CORRECTIONAL AD				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	2,98,19,69	2,65,07,08	33,12,61	
	Charged	• •			
	Capital -				
	Voted	35,70,00	13,95,15	21,74,85	
	Charged				

Number and name of grant or appropriation				Expenditure compared wit total grant or appropriatio	
	(1)		(2)	Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹
	(1)	(2)	(3) (₹ in thousand)	(4)	(5)
			(\ in thousand)		
34	JUDICIAL				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	7,60,53,74	5,95,34,72	1,65,19,02	
	Charged	2,48,23,36	1,69,39,65	78,83,71	
	Capital -				
	Voted	1,34,22,73	75,40,62	58,82,11	
	Charged	48,00	• •	48,00	
5	LABOUR				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	10,35,84,56	7,68,60,44	2,67,24,12	
	Charged	• •	• •		
	Capital -				
	Voted	24,00,00	4,91,54	19,08,46	
	Charged	• •			• •
7	LAW				
	Revenue -				
	Voted	13,69,61	11,64,92	2,04,69	• •
	Charged	• •	• •		
	Capital -				
	Voted		• •		
	Charged	• •			• •
8	MINORITY AFFAIRS	& MADRASAH EI	DUCATION		
	Revenue -				
	Voted	22,08,27,82	18,46,51,63	3,61,76,19	
	Charged		• •		
	Capital -				
	Voted	23,03,77,55	3,97,16,53	19,06,61,02	• •
	Charged	• •		• •	
0	PANCHAYATS & RU	RAL DEVELOPME	NT		
	Revenue -				
	Voted	2,34,99,75,12	1,90,86,76,09	44,12,99,03	
	Charged	16,37,72	16,37,67	5	• •
	Capital -				
	Voted	35,15,12,00	19,19,98,61	15,95,13,39	
	Charged	23,00		23,00	

		2	020-2021				
N	umber and name of grant or appropriation				Expenditure compared with total grant or appropriation		
		off of acc		Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹		
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		
			(₹ in thousand)				
11	PARLIAMENTARY A	FFAIRS					
	Revenue -						
	Voted	18,24,45	3,61,00	14,63,45			
	Charged	• •					
	Capital -						
	Voted	• •	• •	• •	• •		
	Charged						
2	PERSONNEL & ADM	INISTRATIVE REF	ORMS				
	Revenue -						
	Voted	76,35,77	59,73,23	16,62,54			
	Charged	15	7	8			
	Capital -						
	Voted	99,59,00	29,06,69	70,52,31			
	Charged	2,00	37	1,63			
3	POWER						
	Revenue -						
	Voted	12,49,91,72	13,83,95,72		1,34,04,00 (1,34,03,99,643)		
	Charged	14,00,00	9,13,50	4,86,50	(1,54,05,77,045)		
	Capital -	17,00,00	7,13,50	4,00,50			
	Voted	19,76,80,00	6,05,40,02	13,71,39,98			
	Charged	27,20,00	21,24,89	5,95,11			
5	PUBLIC HEALTH EN		21,21,02	5,75,11			
	Revenue -	GII (EEKII (G					
	Voted	9,99,89,65	10,79,71,73		79,82,08		
	v Oleu	- , , ,	,,,-,,-		(79,82,08,679)		
	Charged	6,67	6,02	65			
	Capital -						
	Voted	23,69,03,70	6,62,71,75	17,06,31,95			
	Charged	76,28	66,27	10,01			
	Churgen		,				

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Total grant or appropriation	Expenditure		iture compared with ant or appropriation
	арргорпацоп		Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
		(₹ in thousand)		
YOUTH SERVICES A	ND SPORTS			
Revenue -				
Voted	5,31,10,26	2,11,24,82	3,19,85,44	
Charged				• •
Capital -				
Voted	1,54,00,00	29,39,47	1,24,60,53	
Charged	• •	• •		• •
SUNDERBAN AFFAII	RS			
Revenue -				
Voted	1,22,14,50	98,13,21	24,01,29	
Charged				• •
Capital -				
Voted	4,28,30,00	2,21,89,36	2,06,40,64	
Charged	• •			• •
TECHNICAL EDUCA DEVELOPMENT	TION, TRAINING &	SKILL		
Revenue -				
Voted	10,36,93,76	7,11,22,93	3,25,70,83	
Charged				
Capital -				
Voted	2,44,66,97	87,50,45	1,57,16,52	• •
Charged				
2 TOURISM				
Revenue -				
Voted	2,30,32,65	56,66,96	1,73,65,69	• •
Charged				
Capital -				
Voted	2,22,00,00	59,44,46	1,62,55,54	
Charged				

	and name of grant appropriation	Total grant or appropriation	Expenditure	Expenditure compared with total grant or appropriation		
		арргоргіацоп		Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹	
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(Actual Excess in \)	
			(₹ in thousand)			
3 TRA	NSPORT					
Reve	enue -					
	Voted	12,82,52,07	12,33,16,35	49,35,72		
	Charged					
Capi	ital -					
	Voted	8,26,52,25	2,42,16,25	5,84,36,00		
	Charged	• •				
		SINVESTIGATION	&			
Reve	enue -					
	Voted	5,21,40,03	4,85,53,98	35,86,05		
	Charged					
Capi	ital -					
	Voted	9,02,09,70	4,45,36,38	4,56,73,32		
	Charged					
8 PAS		NNAYAN AFFAIRS	S			
Reve	enue -					
	Voted	10,14,27	17,06,83		6,92,56	
					(6,92,56,039)	
	Charged					
Capi	ital -					
	Voted	6,20,00,00	65,72,87	5,54,27,13		
	Charged					
9 SEL	F-HELP GROUPS	& SELF-EMPLOY	MENT			
Reve	enue -					
	Voted	6,42,21,51	6,34,33,22	7,88,29		
	Charged					
Capi	ital -					
	Voted	25,00,00	5,91,26	19,08,74		
	Charged		• •			

Number and name of grant or appropriation		Total grant or appropriation	Expenditure		Expenditure compared with total grant or appropriation		
		ирргоргииоп		Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹		
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		
			(₹ in thousand)				
51	CHIEF MINISTER'S	OFFICE					
	Revenue -						
	Voted	7,65,19	6,91,84	73,35	• •		
	Charged	• •					
	Capital -						
	Voted		• •				
	Charged						
2	NORTH BENGAL DE	VELOPMENT					
	Revenue -						
	Voted	1,16,76,30	28,35,79	88,40,51	• •		
	Charged						
	Capital -						
	Voted	7,05,00,00	2,50,00,48	4,54,99,52			
	Charged						
5	TRIBAL DEVELOPM	ENT					
	Revenue -						
	Voted	7,63,33,77	4,84,63,01	2,78,70,76	• •		
	Charged		1,38,84		1,38,84		
					(1,38,84,060)		
	Capital -						
	Voted	3,47,51,12	1,43,61,86	2,03,89,26			
	Charged						
8	HOME AND HILL AF	FAIRS					
	Revenue -						
	Voted	97,41,07,00	1,07,43,16,03		10,02,09,03 (10,02,09,02,672)		
	Charged	3,95,37	2,89,72	1,05,65			
	Capital -						
	Voted	9,15,17,04	2,79,29,35	6,35,87,69			
	Charged	2,90,00	2,64,21	25,79			

N	umber and name of grant or appropriation	Total grant Expenditure or appropriation			Expenditure compared with total grant or appropriation	
		(0)	(0)	Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹)	
	(1)	(2)	(3) (₹ in thousand)	(4)	(5)	
			(\(\mathbf{t}\) in thousand)			
69	LAND & LAND REFOREHABILITATION	RMS AND REFUGI	EE RELIEF &			
	Revenue -					
	Voted	12,15,67,01	10,15,15,89	2,00,51,12		
	Charged	1,50	• •	1,50	• •	
	Capital -					
	Voted	1,92,42,62	27,69,56	1,64,73,06		
	Charged	7,00,00	81,86	6,18,14		
70	HIGHER EDUCATION	N				
	Revenue -					
	Voted	42,90,02,01	45,93,48,29		3,03,46,28 (3,03,46,28,539)	
	Charged					
	Capital -					
	Voted	3,13,93,14	80,46,51	2,33,46,63		
	Charged					
71	PLANNING AND STA	TISTICS				
	Revenue -					
	Voted	3,67,32,66	3,14,69,46	52,63,20		
	Charged		• •		• •	
	Capital -					
	Voted	24,00,00	6,45,81	17,54,19		
	Charged		• •	• •	• •	
72	URBAN DEVELOPMI	ENT AND MUNICIP	PAL AFFAIRS			
	Revenue -					
	Voted	1,00,51,48,55	66,18,05,61	34,33,42,94	• •	
	Charged	8,74,10	15,86,79		7,12,69	
					(7,12,68,616)	
	Capital -					
	Voted	38,81,10,30	18,82,11,35	19,98,98,95	• •	
	Charged		• •	• •	• •	

Number and name of grant or appropriation		Total grant Expenditure or appropriation			Expenditure compared with total grant or appropriation	
				Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹)	
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	
			(₹ in thousand)			
73	DISASTER MANAGE	MENT AND CIVIL	DEFENCE			
	Revenue -	41.01.17.17	(0.10.41.00		27.27.25.71	
	Voted	41,91,16,17	68,18,41,88	• •	26,27,25,71 (26,27,25,71,037)	
	Charged					
	Capital -					
	Voted	1,94,19,76	57,81,02	1,36,38,74		
	Charged	• •	• •			
74	WOMEN & CHILD DEWELFARE	EVELOPMENT AN	D SOCIAL			
	Revenue -					
	Voted	56,61,50,42	46,16,49,26	10,45,01,16		
	Charged	9,00,00	19,48,13		10,48,13	
					(10,48,13,056)	
	Capital -					
	Voted	20,04,77,50	12,88,33,88	7,16,43,62		
	Charged					
5	INDUSTRY, COMME	RCE AND ENTERP	RISES			
	Revenue -					
	Voted	5,79,69,98	65,88,27	5,13,81,71		
	Charged					
	Capital -					
	Voted	7,87,11,84	(-) 51,76,97	8,38,88,81		
	Charged	• •				
' 6	SCIENCE AND TECH	NOLOGY AND BIC	TECHNOLOGY			
	Revenue -					
	Voted	65,35,45	17,57,44	47,78,01	• •	
	Charged				• •	
	Capital -					
	Voted	1,00	• •	1,00	• •	
	Charged	• •				

Number and name of grant or appropriation		Total grant or appropriation			iture compared with ant or appropriation
				Saving	Excess (Actual Excess in ₹
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
			(₹ in thousand)		
77	PROGRAMME MONI	TORING			
	Revenue -				
	Voted	4,39,75		4,39,75	
	Charged Capital -				
	Voted				
	Charged				
78	NON-CONVENTIONA Revenue -	L AND RENEWA	BLE ENERGY SOUF	RCES	
	Voted	72,42,18	5,33,28	67,08,90	
	Charged	• •			
	Capital -				
	Voted	5,00	24,97	• •	19,97 (19,96,849)
	Charged				
79	PUBLIC ENTERPRISI	ES AND INDUSTR	RIAL RECONSTRUC	TION	
	Revenue -				
	Voted	17,52,45	7,05,25	10,47,20	
	Charged				
	Capital -				
	Voted	48,74,92	1,81,38,36	• •	1,32,63,44 (1,32,63,43,791)
	Charged				
	Total -				
	Voted -				
	Revenue:	16,28,47,29,51	14,93,59,27,09	1,88,14,86,00	53,26,83,58 (53,26,83,57,680)
	Capital :	3,60,46,71,19	1,63,20,05,83	1,98,59,48,77	1,32,83,41 (1,32,83,40,640)
	Total: Voted	19,88,94,00,70	16,56,79,32,92	3,86,74,34,77	54,59,66,99 (54,59,66,98,320)
	Charged -				(61,65,600,50,620)
	Revenue:	3,65,99,21,11	3,41,08,91,80	25,65,77,76	75,48,45
					(75,48,45,026)
	Capital:	4,83,62,19,06	2,69,06,48,65	2,15,24,14,39	68,43,98
	Total : Charged	8,49,61,40,17	6,10,15,40,45	2,40,89,92,15	(68,43,97,600) 1,43,92,43 (1,43,92,42,626)
	Grand Total:	28,38,55,40,87	22,66,94,73,37	6,27,64,26,92	56,03,59,42 (56,03,59,40,946)

2020-2021

The excesses over the following voted grants require regularization:-

Revenue Portion

Number and Name of the grant

- 7 BACKWARD CLASSES WELFARE
- 18 FINANCE
- 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE
- 43 POWER
- 45 PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING
- 58 PASCHIMANCHAL UNNAYAN AFFAIRS
- 68 HOME AND HILL AFFAIRS
- 70 HIGHER EDUCATION
- 73 DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND CIVIL DEFENCE

Capital Portion

Number and Name of the grant

- 78 NON-CONVENTIONAL AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES
- 79 PUBLIC ENTERPRISES AND INDUSTRIAL RECONSTRUCTION

The excesses over the following charged appropriations require regularization:-

Revenue Portion

Number and Name of the grant

- 7 BACKWARD CLASSES WELFARE
- 8 COOPERATION
- 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE
- 65 TRIBAL DEVELOPMENT
- 72 URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS
- 74 WOMEN & CHILD DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL WELFARE

Capital Portion

Number and Name of the grant

8 COOPERATION

2020-2021

The expenditure shown in the summary of Appropriation Accounts does not include ₹ 67,013 thousand spent out of advances from the Contingency Fund which was not recouped to the Fund till the close of the year. Details of expenditure incurred are furnished below:-

Sl. No.	Major Head App	Grant / ropriation No.	Amount of advance	Date of Sanction (₹ in thousand)	Expenditure from the advance	Date of recoupment of advance in the subsequent year
1	2049 Interest Payments	18	1,15	24.04.2018	1,15	Not yet recouped
		Total - 2049	1,15		1,15	_
2	4216 Capital Outlay on Housing	73	65,55	25.03.2021	65,55	Not yet recouped
		Total - 4216	65,55		65,55	_
3	4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation	32	13,79	05.09.2019	13,79	Not yet recouped
		Total - 4701	13,79		13,79	_
4	4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects	32	24,59	18.07.2018	24,59	Not yet recouped
		Total - 4711	24,59		24,59	_
5	5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges	25	1,50,00	12.02.2021	1,50,00	Not yet recouped
6	5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges	25	1,68,00	23.03.2021	1,68,00	Not yet recouped
7	5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges	25	1,06,22	30.03.2021	1,06,22	Not yet recouped
8	5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges	25	1,53,78	31.03.2021	1,53,78	Not yet recouped
9	5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges	25	(-) 12,95	02.09.2020	(-) 12,95	#
		Total - 5054	5,65,05		5,65,05	-
		Grand Total :	6,70,13		6,70,13*	

^{*} Amounts of advances drawn from the Contingency Fund but remained un-recouped till the close of the year 2020-2021. Out of such un-recouped amount, $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 25,74 thousand (Sl. No. 1 & 4) relates to the year 2018-2019 whereas $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 13,79 thousand (Sl. No. 3) relates to the year 2019-2020 and $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 6,43,55 thousand (Sl. No. 2,5,6,7 & 8) relates to the year 2020-2021.

[#] Negative figure occurred due to erroneously carrying out a transfer entry twice against a Contingency Fund voucher which has been rectified in July 2021 Accounts.

2020-2021

As the grants and appropriations are for the gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries which are adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in the Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts for the year 2020-2021 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for the year is shown below:-

	Revenue		Capital	
			usand)	
Total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts	Voted 14,93,59,27,09	Charged 3,41,08,91,80	Voted 1,63,20,05,83	Charged 2,69,06,48,65
Deduct - Total of Recoveries shown in Appendix	55,46,62,55	27,91	10,26,74,12	
Net total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 11 of the Finance Accounts	14,38,12,64,54	3,41,08,63,89	1,52,93,31,71	2,69,06,48,65

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix.

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of West Bengal for the year ending 31 March 2021 presents the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented in a separate compilation.

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared under my supervision in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 and have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts rendered by the treasuries, offices and departments responsible for the keeping of such accounts functioning under the control of the Government of West Bengal and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

The treasuries, offices, and/or departments functioning under the control of the Government of West Bengal are primarily responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations relating to such accounts and transactions. I am responsible for preparation and submission of Annual Accounts to the State Legislature. My responsibility for the preparation of accounts is discharged through the office of the Principal Accountant General (A & E), West Bengal. The audit of these accounts is independently conducted through the office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-I), West Bengal in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971, for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit. These offices are independent organizations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained, and according to the best of my information as a result of test audit of the accounts and on consideration of explanations given, I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the Appropriation Accounts read with observations in this compilation give a true and fair view of the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2021 compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed by the State Legislature under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Points of interest arising from study of these accounts as well as test audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Financial, Compliance and Performance Audit Reports on the Government of West Bengal being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2021.

Emphasis of Matter

Date: 10 DEC 2021

Place: New Delhi

I want to draw attention to the following issue which is important from the point of view of accuracy, transparency and completeness of these accounts and maintaining legislative financial control over public finances:

There was an excess disbursement of ₹ 5,603.59 crore over the authorisation made by the State Legislature in respect of 15 grants during the financial year 2020-21. Excess disbursement of ₹ 38,924.26 crore in respect of 46 grants pertaining to the years 2009-10 to 2019-20 is yet to be regularised by the State Legislature. This is in violation of Article 204 of the Constitution which provides that no money shall be withdrawn from the Consolidated Fund except under appropriation made by law by the State Legislature. This vitiates the system of budgetary and financial control and encourages financial indiscipline in management of public resources.

The above findings are detailed in the State Finances Audit Report of the Government of West Bengal for the year 2020-21.

(GIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Grant No. 1 LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

Section and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head 2011 Parliament/ State/ U 2059 Public Works	U nion Terri	tory Legislatures		
Voted - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31March 2021)	67,94,61	67,94,61	58,83,90	(-) 9,10,71 Nil
Charged - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31March 2021)	41,84	41,84	27,94	(-) 13,90 Nil
CAPITAL - Major Head 4059 Capital Outlay on I	Public Work	xs		
Voted - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during	20,00,00	20,00,00	2,70,00	(-) 17,30,00 Nil

Notes and Comments -

the year (31 March 2021)

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 9,10.71 lakh (13.40 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Savi	ng
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	11,65.17	17.57
2018-2019	17,04.85	25.88
2017-2018	18,31.83	27.70
2016-2017	23,43.71	36.08
2015-2016	18,16.86	29.76

Grant No. 1 LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	-	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2011 Parliament/ State/ Union Territory Legislatures

- 02 State/Union Territory Legislatures
- 103 Legislative Secretariat

Administrative Expenditure

1. 001 Assembly Secretariat [LA]

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

2011 Parliament/ State/ Union Territory Legislatures

- 02 State/Union Territory Legislatures
- 101 Legislative Assembly

Administrative Expenditure

2. 001 Establishment of the Members of Legislative Assembly [LA]

O 30,03.32 30,03.32 25,88.24 (-) 4,15.08

2059 Public Works

- 01 Office Buildings
- 051 Construction

Administrative Expenditure

3. 003 Assembly Secretariat [LA]

O 1,65.46 1,65.46 80.59 (-) 84.87

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 13.90 lakh (33.22 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

	Sav	ving
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	28.04	47.12
2018-2019	27.55	50.23
2017-2018	33.67	56.97
2016-2017	36.57	65.53
2015-2016	38.99	70.66

Grant No. 1 LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2011 Parliament/ State/ Union Territory Legislatures

- 02 State/Union Territory Legislatures
- 101 Legislative Assembly

Administrative Expenditure

4. 001 Establishment of the Members of Legislative Assembly [LA]

O 37.15 37.15 24.57 (-) 12.58

Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 17,30.00 lakh (86.50 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Savi	ıng
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	14,77.91	84.40
2018-2019	14,29.72	84.10
2017-2018	16,50.00	100.00
2016-2017	14,70.76	98.71
2015-2016	13,50.00	100.00

Carring

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

State Development Schemes

5. 058 Legislative Assembly Secretariat [LA]

O 20,00.00 20,00.00 2,70.00 (-) 17,30.00

Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Appropriation No. 2 GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT (All Charged)

Section and Major Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head 2012 President, Vice-Pre Administrator of U			
Charged - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	16,49,78 }	12,54,53	(-) 3,95,25 Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Charged -

Original	70,00	70,00	 (-) 70,00
Supplementary	J		
Amount surrendered during			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)			

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of ₹ 3,95.25 lakh (23.96 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

	Sav	ring
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	6,37.59	36.99
2018-2019	2,58.98	18.70
2017-2018	3,88.12	30.49
2016-2017	3,93.68	31.53
2015-2016	2,28.43	22.14

Appropriation No. 2 GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total** appropriation expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2012 President, Vice-President/Governor/Administrator of Union **Territories** 03 Governor / Administrator of Union Territories 800 Other Expenditure **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Other Expenditure [GS] 1. 25.00 25.00 (-) 25.00Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). 2012 President, Vice-President/Governor/Administrator of Union Territories 03 Governor / Administrator of Union Territories 090 Secretariat **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Governors Secretariat [GS] 0 5.00.67 5.00.67 3.60.67 (-) 1,40.00 101 Emoluments and Allowances of the Governor/Administrator of Union Territories **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Emoluments and Allowances of H.E. the Governor [GS] 2.00.00 2,00.00 30.45 (-) 1,69.55 103 Household Establishment **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Governors (Household) Secretariat [GS] 4 0 6,14.39 6,14.39 5,34.48 (-)79.91108 Tour Expenses **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Tour Expenses [GS] 5. 0 63.00 63.00 30.75 (-) 32.25

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Appropriation No. 2 GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	d		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
201		dent, Vice-President/Gov tories	ernor/Administrator of Un	ion	
0.	3 Gove	rnor / Administrator of Un	ion Territories		
10	5 Medi	cal Facilities			
Adminis	trative	Expenditure			
6. 00)1 Surge	eon to the Governor [GS]			
	0	75.28	75.28	86.89	+11.61
10	6 Enter	tainment Expenses			
Adminis	trative	Expenditure			
7. 00	1 Hosp	itality Expenses [GS]			
	0	16.32	16.32	30.32	+14.00
10	7 Expe	nditure from Contract Allo	wance		
Adminis	trative	Expenditure			
8. 00	1 Expe	nditure from Contract Allo	wance [GS]		
	0	82.31	82.31	1,16.33	+34.02
	Reas	ons for the excess in the ab	ove sub-heads have not been	intimated (August 2021).	

Capital (Charged)

(i) Entire provision of $\ref{70.00}$ lakh in the appropriation remained un-utilized and non-surrendered at the end of the year.

Appropriation No. 2 GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT

(ii) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

052 Machinery and Equipment

Administrative Expenditure

9. 001 Other Expenditure [GS]

O 60.00 ... (-) 60.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

7

Grant No. 3 COUNCIL OF MINISTERS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand	Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head 2013 Council of Minister	rs			
Voted - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	42,70,85	42,85,	10 33,6	58,92 (-) 9,16,18 Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 9,16.18 lakh (21.38 per cent of the total budgetary allocation). (ii) As the expenditure was less than the original provision, supplementary grant of ₹ 14.25 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2013 Council of Ministers

00

104 Entertainment and Hospitality Expenses

Administrative Expenditure

001 Entertainment of Dignitaries [CL]

O 1,00.00 1,00.00 (-) 1,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 3 COUNCIL OF MINISTERS

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2013	Council of Ministers			
	00				
	101	Salary of Ministers and Deputy Min	nisters		
Adm	ninistr	rative Expenditure			
2.	001	Salary of Ministers and Deputy Min	nisters [CL]		
		O 2,57.32	2,57.32	1,04.29	(-) 1,53.03
	105	Discretionary Grant by Ministers			
Adm	ninistr	rative Expenditure			
3.	001	Contribution by Chief Minister [CL	2]		
		O 32,96.64	32,96.64	26,26.98	(-) 6,69.66
	800	Other Expenditure			
Adm	ninistr	rative Expenditure			
4.	001	Other Expenditure [CL]			
		O 2,24.71	2,24.71	1,29.16	(-) 95.55
		Reasons for saving in the above su	b-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	
		(v) Excess occurred as under:			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2013	Council of Ministers			
	00				
	102	Sumptuary and Other Allowances			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
5.		Sumptuary and Other Allowances [CL]		
		O 3,36.19	3,50.44	4,84.21	+1,33.77
		s 14.25	,	•	y · · ·
		Cymulam antomy amont yyan atatad	to be required for addition	al provision for Sum	mtuomu and athan

Supplementary grant was stated to be required for additional provision for Sumptuary and other allowances. Reasons for the final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

9

Grant No. 4 AGRICULTURAL MARKETING (All Voted)

Section a	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2401	Crop Husbandry			
2408	Food, Storage and Warehousing	g		
2435	Other Agricultural Programme	S		
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services			
Voted - Origi		1,09,91,99	29,97,62	(-) 79,94,37
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

4435 Capital Outlay on other Agricultural Programmes

Voted -

Original	2,63,00,18	2,63,00,18	39,49,36	(-) 2,23,50,82
Supplementary	∫			Nil
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	C			

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹79,94.37 lakh (72.73 per cent of total provision). No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	Sa	ving
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	66,60.37	60.74
2018-2019	41,00.75	38.45
2017-2018	67,59.58	49.25
2016-2017	44,40.29	43.76
2015-2016	35,89.23	32.28

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop Husbandry		
	00			
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes		
1.	093	Schemes under RKVY (State Share) [AM]		
		O 5,57.00 5,57.00	••	(-) 5,57.00
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
2.	078	Schemes under RKVY (Central Share) [AM]		
G	ъ	O 5,80.00 5,80.00		(-) 5,80.00
		elopment Schemes		
3.	0/9	Schemes under RKVY (State Share) [AM] O 4.12.00 4.12.00		() 440.00
	000	.,	••	(-) 4,12.00
C4 4		Other Expenditure		
		elopment Schemes Scheme under Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (State Share)	(PKVV) [AM]	
4.	024			() 0.57.00
	2400	5,5 5		(-) 8,57.00
		Food, Storage and Warehousing		
	02	Storage and Warehousing		
G		Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
		elopment Schemes Subsidy to small Farms for Construction and Improvement	of	
5.	004	Storage Structure [AM]	OI .	
		O 2,00.00 2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes		
6.	001	Subsidy to small Farmers for Construction & Improvement Storage Structure [AM]	of	
		O 1,00.00 1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
	800	Other Expenditure		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes		
7.	003	Subsidy to Small Farms for Construction and Improvement Structure [AM]	Storage	
		O 4,00.00 4,00.00		(-) 4,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2435	Other A	gricultural Program	ames		
	01	Marketii	ng and Quality Contro	ol		
	101	Marketin	ng Facilities			
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes			
8.	018	Subsidy	for Marketing of Pota	atoes produced in West Bengal [A	M]	
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
9.	019	Marketii	ng of Vegetables prod	uced in West Bengal [AM]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
	190	Assistan	ce to Public Sector an	d Other Undertakings [AM]		
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes			
10.	002	Subsidy	to Bullock Cart Users	[AM]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	196	Assistan	ce to Zilla Parishad / l	District Level Panchayats		
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes			
11.	001	Lump Pi	rovision for Grants to	Zilla Parishad/Urban Local Bodie	s [AM]	
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	789	Special (Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes			
12.	006	Subsidy	to Bullock cart users	[AM]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes			
13.	002	Scheme	for Development of F	arm to Market Link Roads [AM]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
			s for non-utilisation nicated (August 2021)	of entire budget provision in	above sub-heads	have not been

Н	Iead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
:	2408	Food, Storage and W	⁷ arehousing		
	02	Storage and Warehou	sing		
	001	Direction and Admini	stration		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
14.	001	Scheme for Processing	g and Preservation of Fruits and Veget	ables [AM]	
		O 4,50.00 R (-) 1,11.60	3,38.40	35.97	(-) 3,02.43
	003	Training			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
15.	001	Farmers Training in P	ost-Harvest Technology [AM]		
		O 2,50.00 R (-) 25.87	2,24.13	32.63	(-) 1,91.50
:	2435	Other Agricultural F	Programmes		
	01	Marketing and Qualit	y Control		
	101	Marketing Facilities			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
16.	005	Scheme for Developm	nent of Farm to Market link Roads [Al	M]	
		O 5,00.00 R (-) 20.00	<u>_</u>	56.85	(-) 4,23.15
17.	006	Development of Rura	and Primary Markets [AM]		
		O 2,00.00 R (-) 20.00	>	24.57	(-) 1,55.43
		D C 1 (CC 1.1 1 : 1	C 1 : : : 1 1	1 1 1 1

Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop Husbandry			
	00				
	789	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes (Cer	ntral Assistance)		
18.	092	Schemes under RKVY (Cen	ntral Share) [AM]		
		O 10,05.00	10,05.00	1,50.00	(-) 8,55.00
	800	Other Expenditure			
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes (Cer	ntral Assistance)		
19.	009	Additional Central Assistant Yojana (Central Share) [AM	ce Scheme under Rastriya Krishi Vik [1]	cash	
		O 13,60.00	13,60.00	1,00.00	(-) 12,60.00
	2408	Food, Storage and Wareho	ousing		
	02	Storage and Warehousing			
	789	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
20.	005	Farmers Training in Post-Ha	arvest Technology[AM]		
		O 1,50.00	1,50.00	19.58	(-)1,30.42
	2435	Other Agricultural Progra	nmmes		
	01	Marketing and Quality Con	trol		
	101	Marketing Facilities			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
21.		Marketing Department [AM	[]		
		O 10,83.53	10,83.53	9,94.38	(-) 89.15
	789	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
22.	002	Development of Rural and F	Primary Markets [AM]		
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	8.78	(-) 91.22
		Reasons for saving in the al	bove sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	

(iv) Excess occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2435 Other Agricultural Programmes

01 Marketing and Quality Control

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

23. 008 Agricultural Marketing Information, Publicity and Exhibition farm produce marketing[AM]

Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

(i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹2,23,50.82 lakh (84.98 per cent of total provision). No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.

Actual

Excess (+)

(ii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last four years as under:

	Saving		
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage	
2019-2020	1,55,23.73	62.11	
2018-2019	97,61.32	41.99	
2017-2018	1,52,62.30	69.79	
2016-2017	1,54,41.88	75.57	

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

Н	ead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4	4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husb	andry		
	00				
	104	Agricultural Farms			
State	Dev	elopment Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
24.	003	Schemes under RKVY (Central	Share) [AM]		
		O 37,50.00	37,50.00	3,86.00	(-) 33,64.00
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
25.	013	Scheme under Rastriya Krishi V	ikash Yojana (State Share) ((RKVY) [AM]	
		O 21,47.00	21,47.00	3,26.00	(-) 18,21.00

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
64 - 4 -		Special Component Plan for			
		lopment Schemes (Centr	,		
26.	005	Schemes under RKVY (Cen	tral Share)[AM]		
State	Dovol	O 17,30.00 opment Schemes	17,30.00	1,81.00	(-) 15,49.00
27.	006	Schemes under RKVY (State	e Share) [AM]		
21.	796	O 10,62.00 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan	10,62.00	2,21.00	(-) 8,41.00
State		lopment Schemes (Centi	ral Assistance)		
28.	005	Schemes under RKVY (Cent	ral Share) [AM]		
State	Deve	O 6,75.00 Slopment Schemes	6,75.00	80.00	(-) 5,95.00
29.		Schemes under RKVY (Stat	e Share) [AM]		
_,.	000	O 10,31.00	10,31.00	53.00	(-) 9,78.00
	4435	Capital Outlay on other Agr	icultural Programmes		
	01	Marketing and Quality Control	ol		
	101	Marketing Facilities			
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
30.	005	Development of Regulated M	arkets[AM]		
		O 33,00.00	33,00.00	5,64.18	(-) 27,35.82
31.	007	Infrastructural facilities for Agunder RIDF[AM]	gricultural Marketing Programme	·	(, ,
		O 25,00.00	25,00.00	2,67.29	(-) 22,32.71
32.	012	Construction of Market Link Infrastructure [AM]	Road and Other Marketing		
		O 52,04.00	52,04.00	12,22.01	(-) 39,81.99
	789	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes[AM]		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
33.	002	Development of Regulated ma	arkets[AM]		
		O 16,00.00	16,00.00	3,72.49	(-) 12,27.51
34.	003	· ·	gricultural Marketing Programme		(, -=,= :
		O 15,00.00	15,00.00	1,28.78	(-) 13,71.22
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
35.	001	Market Development[AM]			
		O 8,00.00	8,00.00	47.29	(-) 7,52.71
36.	002	Infrastructural facilities for Agunder RIDF[AM]	gricultural Marketing Programme	;	
		O 10,00.00	10,00.00	1,00.32	(-) 8,99.68
		Reasons for saving in the abo	ove sub-heads have not been intim	nated (August 2021).	

16

Grant No. 5 AGRICULTURE (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
2236	Nutrition			
2401	Crop Husbandry			
2402	Soil and Water Conservation			
2415	Agricultural Research and Ed	ucation		
2551	Hill Areas			
2851	Village and Small Industries			
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services			
Amo	_	60,85,34,15	29,23,37,14	(-) 31,61,97,01 1,15,23,00
CAPIT Major 4401 4415	AL -	•	ucation	
4851 6401	Capital Outlay on Agricultura	al Research and		

6401 Loans for Crop Husbandry

Voted -

Original	6,06,30,00	10,29,35,00	54,59,42	(-) 9,74,75,58
Supplementary	4,23,05,00			
A	Accessor and			17.60

Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)

47,68

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹31,61,97.01 lakh (51.96 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving the department surrendered ₹ 1,15,23.00 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the actual expenditure was less than the original budgetary allocation, supplementary allocation of ₹1,50.00 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Out of total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of ₹29,23,37.14 lakh in the grant the department paid ₹7,33,22.83 lakh as subsidy which constitutes 25.08 per cent of total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of the department.
- (v) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last four years as under :

	Sav	Saving		
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	27,69,32.20	48.66		
2018-2019	5,46,23.21	8.46		
2017-2018	4,52,65.21	22.37		
2016-2017	2,83,83.14	16.71		

(vi) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)

2401 Crop Husbandry

00

103 Seeds

State Development Schemes

1. 017 Development of Seed Testing Laboratories [AG]

Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation and non-utilization of residual fund have not been intimated (August 2021).

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

00

090 Secretariat

Administrative Expenditure

2. 003 Agriculture Wing [AG]

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in above sub head have not been intimated (August 2021).

2235 Social Security and Welfare

02 Social Welfare

200 Other Programmes

State Development Schemes

3. 036 One Time Grant to the Family of Deceased Farmer under Krishak Bandhu [AG]

O 1,56,00.00 1,56,00.00 59,32.87 (-) 96,67.13

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop 1	Husbandry			
	00					
	001	Directi	ion and Administration	1		
Adm	ninistr	ative]	Expenditure			
4.	001	Direct	ion			
		O	43,12.19	43,12.19	36,94.81	(-) 6,17.38
5.	003		thening of the Director altural Extension and A	rate Organisation including Administration [AG]		
		O	10,92.55	10,92.55	8,86.82	(-) 2,05.73
	102	Food (Grain Crops			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
6.	001	Financ	cial Support to Krishak	Bandhu [AG]		
		O	12,74,00.00	12,74,00.00	4,47,50.15	(-) 8,26,49.85
	103	Seeds				
Adm			Expenditure			
7.	002		ishment of Jute Seed More [AG]	Multiplication Farms at Bhajanghat	and	
State	n Dove	O Norm	7,19.17	7,19.17	5,22.41	(-) 1,96.76
8.		-	ent Schemes misation and Developm	nent of Agricultural Seed Farm [AG	31	
0.	013	O	5,00.00	5,00.00	28.62	() 4.71.29
9.	016		ŕ	Certification Agencies [AG]	28.02	(-) 4,71.38
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	20.95	(-) 6,79.05
	104	Agricu	ıltural Farms			())
Adm		_	Expenditure			
10.			imental Farms [AG]			
		O	95,91.40	95,91.40	76,11.26	(-) 19,80.14
	105	Manur	es and Fertilizers			
State	e Deve	elopmo	ent Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
11.	017	Nation	nal Mission on Sustaina	able Agriculture (Central Share) [A	.G]	
		O	21,50.00	21,50.00	5,99.09	(-) 15,50.91
		-	ent Schemes			
12.	016			able Agriculture (State Share) [AG		
		О	16,00.00	16,00.00	4,18.08	(-) 11,81.92

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	108		ercial Crops			
		-	ent Schemes (Cent	,		
13.	035		•	n (Central Share) (OCASPS) [A	_	
		О	1,00,00.00	1,00,00.00	65,07.48	(-) 34,92.52
14.	040	Paramp Share)		ojona (PKVY) under NMSA (Ce	ntral	
~	_	0	3,50.00	3,50.00	11.78	(-) 3,38.22
			ent Schemes			
15.	012	Intensiv	ve Jute Development P	rogramme [AG]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	4.04	(-) 1,95.96
16.	034	Nationa	al Food Security Mission	on (State Share) (OCASPS) [AG]	
		O	60,00.00	60,00.00	43,38.32	(-) 16,61.68
17.	039	Paramp Share)		ojona (PKVY) under NMSA (Sta	te	
		О	2,40.00	2,40.00	8.26	(-) 2,31.74
	109	Extensi	ion and Farmer's Traini	ng		
Adn	ninistr	ative F	Expenditure			
18.	004	Intensiv	ve Agricultural Prograr	mme [AG]		
		O	18,44.11	18,44.11	16,47.09	(-) 1,97.02
			ent Schemes (Cent			
19.	031	Krishi '	Vikash Yojana (Centra	Scheme under Stream-II of Rast l Share) [AG]	riya	
		О	1,42,00.00	1,42,00.00	52,81.16	(-) 89,18.84
			ent Schemes		[
20.	015	-	Itural Information Publ	icity - Cum- Demonstration Cam	ip [AG]	
		О	50,00.00	50,00.00	4,52.09	(-) 45,47.91
21.	024			n Yeilding/Hybrid Varieties of So onstration programme. [AG]	eeds	
		О	30,00.00	30,00.00	7,45.10	(-) 22,54.90
22.	028	Diversi	fied Cropping Program	nme under Dryland/Rainfed Cond	lition [AG]	
		О	77,00.00	77,00.00	4,41.28	(-) 72,58.72
23.	032		Assistance Scheme un Yojana (State Share) [der Stream-II of Rastriya Krishi AG]		
		O	95,00.00	95,00.00	37,88.46	(-) 57,11.54
	111	Agricul	ltural Economics and S	tatistics		
Adn	ninistr	ative I	Expenditure			
24.	008		engal Agricultural Extending Extending and Evaluation	ension and Research Project -Cre n Cell [AG]	eation	
		О	2,85.05	2,85.05	1,86.59	(-) 98.46
Stat			ent Schemes (Cent			
25.	002	Improv O	ement of Agricultural S 2,47.10	Statistics (IAS) (OCASPS) [AG] 2,47.10	1,65.80	(-) 81.30

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		`	
26.	013	Scheme for Developm of the State [AG]	ent of Agricultural Meteorological Ne	etwork	
	113	O 10,00.00 Agricultural Engineer		8.36	(-) 9,91.64
State			Central Assistance)		
27.	. 003	Sub-Mission on Agricu Share) OCAPS [AG]	Iltural Mechanization (SMAM) (Centr	ral	
		O 7,00.00	7,00.00	4,47.13	(-) 2,52.87
State		elopment Schemes			
28.	004	Farm Mechanization in electrification of Agri p	cluding one time assistance to farmers pump sets [AG]	s for	
		O 60,00.00	60,00.00	19,87.55	(-) 40,12.45
29.	007	Sub-Mission on Agric Share) [AG]	ultural Mechanization (SMAM) (State	e	
		O 4,70.00	4,70.00	3,18.77	(-) 1,51.23
30.	010		and Planting Material (SMSP) under		
		National Mission on A (NMAET)(Central Sh	Agriculture Extension & Technology		
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	60.00	(-)1,40.00
	110	Horticulture and Veget	able Crops		
State			Central Assistance)		
31.		-	nder Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchayee		
51.		Yojana (PMKSY) (Cer	tral Share) (OCASPS) [AG]		
~	_	O 30,00.00	30,00.00	28,35.00	(-) 1,65.00
		elopment Schemes			
32.	053	Per Drop More Crop un Yojana (PMKSY) (Stat	nder Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchayee e Share) [AG]		
		O 20,00.00	20,00.00	18,90.00	(-) 1,10.00
	789	Special Component Pla	n for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
33.	001	Sub Mission on Agricu Share) OCAPS (OCAS	Itural Mechanization (SMAM) (Centra PS) [AG]	al	
		O 4,00.00	4,00.00	2,66.25	(-) 1,33.75
34.	060	National Food Security	Mission (Central Share) (OCASPS)	[AG]	
		O 32,00.00	32,00.00	21,14.13	(-) 10,85.87
35.	062	32,00.00	ustainable Agriculture (Central Share)		(-) 10,83.87
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	2,11.53	(-) 2,88.47
36.	067	Central Assistance Sch Vikash Yojana (Centra	eme under Stream-II of Rastriya Krish		() , , ,
		O 14,00.00	14,00.00	8,66.62	(-) 5,33.38
37.	070	Sub Mission on Seeds a	and Planting Material (SMSP) under griculture Extension & Technology	,,	
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	60.00	(-) 1,40.00
38.	080	Paramparagat Krishi V Share) (OCASPS) [AG	ikas Yojona (PKVY) under NMSA (C	entral	
		O 1,20.00	1,20.00	11.68	(-) 1,08.32

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
39.	082	Per Drop More Crop under Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchayee Yojana (PMKSY) (Central Share) (OCASPS) [AG]		
Stat	e Dev	O 12,00.00 12,00.00 Plopment Schemes	9,72.00	(-) 2,28.00
40.		Distribution of Improved ,High Yeilding/Hybrid Varieties of Se and other inputs through Demonstration programme. [AG]	eeds	
		O 30,00.00 30,00.00	7,08.49	(-) 22,91.51
41.	046	Diversified Cropping Programme under Dryland / Rainfed Condition [AG]		
		O 35,00.00 35,00.00	39.50	(-) 34,60.50
42.	059	National Food Security Mission (State Share) (OCASPS) [AG]		
		O 20,00.00 20,00.00	14,09.42	(-) 5,90.58
43.	064	Sub-Mission on Agricultural Mechanization (SMAM) (State Share) (OCASPS) [AG]		() 1.05.50
		O 2,70.00 2,70.00	1,64.41	(-) 1,05.59
44.	065	National Mission on Agriculture Extension and Technology (St Share) (OCASPS) [AG]	ate	() 2 12 00
		O 10,00.00 10,00.00	7,87.00	(-) 2,13.00
45.	074	Central Assistance Scheme under Stream-II of Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (State Share) (RKVY) [AG]		() 4 09 22
		O 9,40.00 9,40.00	4,41.68	(-) 4,98.32
46.	075	National Mission on Sustainable Agriculture (State Share) (OC	ASPS) [AG]	
		O 3,40.00 3,40.00	1,47.59	(-) 1,92.41
47.	083	Per Drop More Crop under Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchayee Yojana (PMKSY) (State Share)(OCASPS)[AG]		
		O 8,00.00 8,00.00	6,48.00	(-) 1,52.00
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State	e Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
48.		National Food Security Mission (Central Share) (OCASPS) [AG	G]	
		O 9,00.00 9,00.00	5,10.53	(-) 3,89.47
49.	048	National Mission for Sustainable Agriculture (Central Share) (C		(, = , = ,
		O 2,00.00 2,00.00	60.19	() 1 20 01
50.	051	Central Assistance Scheme under Stream-II of Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (Central Share) (RKVY)[AG]	00.17	(-) 1,39.81
		O 14,00.00 14,00.00	1,61.83	(-) 12,38.17
51.	055	Sub Mission on Seeds and Planting Material (SMSP) under National Mission on Agriculture Extension & Technology (NMAET) (Central Share) (OCASPS)[AG]		() 12,0011
		O 1,50.00 1,50.00	60.00	(-) 90.00
52.	063	National Mission on Agriculture Extension & Technology (NMAET) (Central Share)(OCASPS)[AG]		
		O 3,80.00 3,80.00	2,82.10	(-) 97.90

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
53.	068	Per Drop More Crop under Prad Yojana (PMKSY) (Central Shar			
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	2,43.00	(-) 2,57.00
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
54.	023	Distribution of improved high yie and other inputs through Demonst			
		O 30,00.00	30,00.00	5,32.37	(-) 24,67.63
55.	038	Diversified Cropping Programme condition [AG] O 30,00.00	e under Dryland / Rainfed 30,00.00	38.27	(-) 29,61.73
56.	045	National Food Security Mission	·	30.27	(-) 27,01.73
20.		O 6,00.00	6,00.00	2 40 25	()25065
57.	052	Central Assistance Scheme under Vikash Yojana (State Share)(RK	r Stream-II of Rastriya Krishi	3,40.35	(-) 2,59.65
		O 9,40.00	9,40.00	1,06.00	(-) 8,34.00
58.	059	National Mission on Sustainable	Agriculture (State Share) (OCA	SPS) [AG]	
		O 1,40.00	1,40.00	38.61	(-) 1,01.39
59.	062	National Mission on Agriculture (NMAET) (State Share) (OCASI			
		O 5,90.00	5,90.00	1,88.07	(-) 4,01.93
60.	069	Per Drop More Crop under Pradh Yojana (PMKSY) (State Share) (
		O 3,40.00	3,40.00	1,62.00	(-) 1,78.00
	800	Other Expenditure			
State	Deve	lopment Schemes			
61.	007	e-Governance in agriculture [AG]		
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	2,19.22	(-) 2,80.78
62.	008	Assistance to Farmers in case of	•	,	(, =,=
		O 1,20,00.00	1,20,00.00	3,36.70	(-) 1,16,63.30
	2402	Soil and Water Conservation			
	00				
	101	Soil Survey and Testing			
State	Deve	lopment Schemes			
63.	003	Establishment of Central Remote Introducing Remote Sensing Tec		G]	
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	70.86	(-) 1,29.14
	102	Soil Conservation			
State	Deve	lopment Schemes			
64.		Scheme for Extension of Soil Co and Agricultural Lands on waters			
		O 10,00.00	10,00.00	2,49.99	(-) 7,50.01

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Dev	elopm	ent Schemes			
65.	001			onservation work on wasteland and basis in plains and hills [AG]		
		О	30,00.00	30,00.00	7,48.78	(-) 22,51.22
	2415	Agric	ultural Research and E	Education		
	01	Crop .	Husbandry			
	004	Resea	rch			
Adm	inisti	rative	Expenditure			
66.	001	Agric	ultural Experiments and	Research [AG]		
		O	11,47.18	11,47.18	10,64.11	(-) 83.07
	277	Educa	ation			
			Expenditure			
67.	001		n Chandra Krishi Viswa	Vidyalaya [AG]		
	005	0	1,34,59.97	1,34,59.97	1,29,09.71	(-) 5,50.26
68.	005		Banga Krishi Vishwa Vi			
	2051	0	51,18.25	51,18.25	50,12.11	(-) 1,06.14
		Villag	ge and Small Industries	S		
	00	C:	-14 I., -14			
4.1			ulture Industries			
			Expenditure ne for Sericulture Indust	ries [AG]		
69.	030	O			20.22.00	() 12 01 51
70.	042		52,15.39 torate of Sericulture Indu	52,15.39 ustries [AG]	39,33.88	(-) 12,81.51
,		О	23,07.00	23,07.00	16,35.16	(-) 6,71.84
State	e Dev		ent Schemes	-5,01.00	10,55.10	() 0,/1.07
71.	043	Other	Development Scheme for	or Sericulture Industries [AG]		
		O	15,75.00	15,75.00	3,61.57	(-) 12,13.43

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
72.	057	(State S	hare) (OTHER) [AG]	ent of Sericulture Industry (Silk Sama	gra)	
	700	O Special	4,00.00	4,00.00	2,26.90	(-) 1,73.10
State		-	Component Plan for Sent Schemes	cheduled Castes		
73.		-	Development Schemes	for Sericulture [AG]		
		O	4,75.00	4,75.00	1,14.44	(-) 3,60.56
	796	Tribal 2	Areas Sub-Plan			, , ,
State			ent Schemes			
74.		-	Development Scheme for	or Sericulture [AG]		
		О	2,50.00	2,50.00	44.68	(-) 2,05.32
75.	058		*	pment of Sericulture Industry (silk		(, =,====
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	0.87	(-) 99.13
State 76.	e Deve	elopme	es and Fertilizers ent Schemes ructure Development of	Soil and Fertilisers Testing Facility	ty [AG]	
		О	3,00.00	3,00.00		(-) 3,00.00
77.	015	Soil Te	<i>'</i>	ion of Soil Health Card(OCASPS)		() 5,00.00
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00		(-) 8,00.00
78.	032	Renewa	able Plant Nutrient Reso	ources for Organic Manures [AG]		
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00		(-) 10,00.00
	107	Plant P	rotection			
State 79.			ent Schemes ntrol Laboratory [AG]			
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
80.	008	Bio-Vi	llage Demonstration Ca	nmp [AG]		
		О	1,10.00	1,10.00	••	(-) 1,10.00
	108	Commo	ercial Crops			
State	e Deve	elopme	ent Schemes (Centi	ral Assistance)		
81.	036	Nationa	al Oilseed and oil Palm	Mission (Central Share) (OCASP	S) [AG]	
		O	56,00.00	56,00.00	••	(-) 56,00.00

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
82.	031			s, Pulses, Oil Palm and Maize Share (OCASPS)[AG]		
83.	048	O Sugarca	2,00.00 ane and Sugarbeet Dev	2,00.00 relopment [AG]	••	(-) 2,00.00
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
	109	Extension	on and Farmer's Traini			(, _,,
State			nt Schemes			
84.		-	to State Extension Pro	ogramme for Extension Reforms		
		O	85.00	85.00	••	(-) 85.00
85.	033	Strength Building		System in Agriculture for Capaci	ty	
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
	113	Agricul	tural Engineering			
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
86.	008	Mission		Extension (SMAE) under Nationa sion & Technology (NMAET) .G]	al	
		O	16,00.00	16,00.00		(-) 16,00.00
State 87.		Sub Mis		unting Material (SMSP) under Nat nnology (NMAET)) (State Share) 1,70.00		(-) 1,70.00
	789	Special	Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
88.		-	•	Mission (Central Share) (OCASI	PS [AG]	
State	Deve	O e lopme i	24,00.00 nt Schemes	24,00.00		(-) 24,00.00
89.	043			ds, Pulses, Oil Palm and Maize Share) (OCASPS)[AG] 2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
90.	045	_	lage Demonstration Ca	•		() 2,00.00
, , ,		0	1,10.00	1,10.00		(-) 1,10.00
91.	071	Sub Mis	ssion on Seeds and Pla	unting Material (SMSP) under Nationalogy (NMAET) (State Share) ((-) 1,10.00
		О	1,70.00	1,70.00		(-) 1,70.00

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
92.	105	Financia	al Support to "Krishal	k bandhu" (SCP) [AG]	(111111111)	
		O	10,50,00.00	10,50,00.00		(-) 10,50,00.00
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			(-) 10,50,00.00
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)		
93.	047	Nationa	al Oilseed and oil Paln	n Mission (Central Share) (OCASPS	S) [AG]	
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	••	(-) 15,00.00
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
94.	034	_		ds, Pulses, Oil Palm and Maize e Share)(OCASPS) [AG]		() 2 00 00
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
95.	037	Bio-Vil	lage Demonstration C	Camp [AG]		
		O	1,10.00	1,10.00	••	(-) 1,10.00
96.	056	Nationa		anting Material (SMSP) under ture Extension & Technology ASPS) [AG]		
		O	1,35.00	1,35.00	••	(-) 1,35.00
97.	086	Financi	al Support to "Krishal	k bandhu"(TSP) [AG]		
		O	3,90,00.00	3,90,00.00	••	(-) 3,90,00.00
	2402	Soil and	d Water Conservatio	on		
	00					
	102	Soil Co	nservation			
State	Dev	elonme	ent Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
98.		Integrat	`	ement Programme (IWMP)(Central		
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00		(-) 40,00.00
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
99.	014		nentation of Integrated () (State Share) (OCA)	l Watershed Management Programm SPS) [AG]	e	
		O	25,00.00	25,00.00		(-) 25,00.00
	789	Special	Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
100.	005		nentation of Integrated () (Central Share) (O	Watershed Management Programn CASPS) [AG]	ne	
		O	12,00.00	12,00.00	••	(-) 12,00.00
State		-	ent Schemes			·
101.	006		ted Watershed Manag (OCASPS) [AG]	gement Programme (IWMP) (State		
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	••	(-) 8,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2415	Agricultu	ıral Research and I	Education		
	01	Crop Hus	sbandry			
	004	Research				
State	e Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
102.	006	Assistanc Council		ts adopted by Adaptive Research		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	2551	Hill Area	ıs			
		Other Hil				
				Gorkha Autonomous Hill Council		
State			t Schemes			
103.		-	re Sector [AG]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
	199	Assistanc	e to Other Non-Gove	ernment Institutions		
State	e Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
104.	040	Agricultu	ral Sector [AG]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
	789	Special C	component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
105.	006	Agricultu	re Sector [AG]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
106.	001	Agricultu	re Sector [AG]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2851	Village	and Small Industries	s		
	00	G : 1	T 1 4 1			
State	107 e Deve l	Sericultu Sopment S	re Industries			
		Sustainab	le Sericulture Develo			
		О	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
~			Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes		
		-	t Schemes			
108.	063	Sustainab	ole Sericulture Develo	pment Project [AG]		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00	••	(-) 2,50.00
109.	064		Scheme for Developme are) (OTHER) [AG]	ent of Sericulture Industry (Silk Samag	ra)	
		O (State Sna	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
	796	Tribal Ar	reas Sub-Plan [AG]			
State			t Schemes			
110.		-	ole Sericulture Develo	opment Project [AG]		
		O	1,50.00	1,50.00		() 1.50.00
		Reasons f	ŕ	he entire budgetary allocation in al	bove sub-heads have	(-) 1,50.00 not been
	2401 00	Crop Hu	sbandry			
		Extension	n and Farmer's Trainin	ng		
Adm						
LIGHT		'ative H'x	znendifure			
111.			xpenditure aral Training Centres	Including Farmer's Training [AG]		
111.		Agricultu	ural Training Centres	Including Farmer's Training [AG]	12 00 00	() 70 24
111.			13,62.47	Including Farmer's Training [AG] 13,59.32	12,80.98	(-) 78.34
111.		Agricultu O R	13,62.47 (-) 3.15 for reduction of fund		·	
111.	006	Agricultu O R Reasons : (August 2	13,62.47 (-) 3.15 for reduction of fund	13,59.32	·	
111.	006 2235	O R Reasons : (August 2 Social Se	13,62.47 (-) 3.15 for reduction of fund 2021).	13,59.32 I by way of re-appropriation and	·	
111.	2235 60	O R Reasons : (August 2 Social Se	13,62.47 \\ (-) 3.15 \\ for reduction of fund (2021).	13,59.32 I by way of re-appropriation and fare Programmes	·	
	006 2235 60 102	O R Reasons : (August 2 Social Se Other Soc	13,62.47 \\ (-) 3.15 \\ for reduction of fund (2021). ceurity and Welfare (vial Security and Security an	13,59.32 I by way of re-appropriation and fare Programmes	·	
	006 2235 60 102 minis	Agricultu O R Reasons : (August 2 Social Se Other Soc Pensions : trative E Grant of	13,62.47 (-) 3.15 for reduction of fund 2021). curity and Welfare vial Security and Welfare under Social Security	13,59.32 I by way of re-appropriation and fare Programmes	final saving have no	
Adı	006 2235 60 102 minis	Agricultu O R Reasons : (August 2 Social Se Other Soc Pensions : trative E Grant of	13,62.47 (-) 3.15 for reduction of fund 2021). curity and Welfare rial Security and Welfare under Social Security Expenditure Old-age Pension to M.	13,59.32 I by way of re-appropriation and the are Programmes Schemes	final saving have no	

Reasons for surrender of entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vii) Excess occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure (₹ in lakh) Saving (-) Head 2235 Social Security and Welfare 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes 102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes **State Development Schemes** 113. 017 Old Age Pension Scheme for Farmers under Jai Bangla [AG] 86,61.80 +86,61.80 Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). The above sub-head attracts the criteria of New Service. 2401 **Crop Husbandry** 00 Direction and Administration 001 Administrative Expenditure 114. 005 World Bank Project on Agricultural Development Improvement of Agricultural Extension and Research [AG] O 83,28.78 83,28.78 92,07.92 +8,79.14 107 Plant Protection **Administrative Expenditure** 115. 001 Plant Protection Including Control of Wild Animals as well as

Quality Control of Pesticides [AG]

17,61.05

O

17,61.05

20,83.20

+3,22.15

Head				Total grant		Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	110	Crop In	surance				
State	Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes				
116.	001	Crop In	surance Scheme [AG]				
		O	8,06,00.00	8,06,00.00	11,48,88.56	+3,42,88.56	
	113	Agricul	tural Engineering				
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes (Central	Assistance)			
117.	006		ll Mission on Agriculture E l Share) (OCASPS) [AG]	Extension and Technology			
		O	16,00.00	16,00.00	34,38.74	+18,38.74	
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes		•	,	
118.	005		ll Mission on Agriculture F (OCASPS) [AG]	Extension and Technology (St	tate		
		О	20,00.00	20,00.00	22,92.49	+2,92.49	
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sche	duled Castes			
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes (Central	Assistance)			
119.	066		l Mission on Agriculture E l Share) (OCASPS) [AG]	Extension and Technology			
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	11,80.50	+1,80.50	
		Reasons	for the excess in the above	e sub-heads have not been inti	mated (August 2021).		
	2401	Crop I	Husbandry				
	00	_	<i>y</i>				
	115	Scheme	e of Small / Marginal farme	ers and agricultural labour			
Sta	te De	velopm	ent Schemes	-			
120.	001	Bangla	Krishi Sech Yojana [AG]				
		S	50.00	50.00	5,00.00	+4,50.00	
	789	Specia	l Component Plan for Sche	eduled Castes			
St	ate D	evelopr	nent Schemes				
121.	106	Bangla	Krishi Sech Yojana [AG]				
		S	25.00	25.00	2,50.00	+2,25.00	
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan				
122.	08	7 Bangla	Krishi Sech Yojana [AG]				
		S	25.00	25.00	2,50.00	+2,25.00	

Supplementary grant was required for Bangla Krishi Sech Yojana. Reasons for the final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 9,74,75.58 lakh (94.70 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving ₹ 47.68 lakh was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under :

	Sa	ving
Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹in lakh)	
2019-2020	5,29,13.00	79.57
2018-2019	3,62,32.59	66.56
2017-2018	4,33,87.02	67.83
2016-2017	5,51,56.88	68.77
2015-2016	3,99,22.21	49.78

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

00

104 Agricultural Farms

State Development Schemes

123. 002 Modernisation and Development of Agricultural Seed Farms [AG]

O 15,00.00
$$\left.\begin{array}{ccc} 15,00.00 \\ R & 6.35.82 \end{array}\right\}$$
 21,35.82 1,42.39 (-) 19,93.43

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes

124. 002 Modernisation and Development of Agricultural Seed Farms [AG] O = 0.000 O = 0

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan		,		
		-	nt Schemes				
125.	002	Modern	nisation and Developmen	t of Agricultural Seed Farms [A	.G]		
		O R	$\left. \begin{array}{c} 7,00.00 \\ 2,96.72 \end{array} \right\}$	9,96.72	65.61	(-) 9,31.11	
			for enhancement of fundamental intimated (August 2021)	d by way of re-appropriation an).	d final saving in abov	e sub-heads have	
	4401	Capita	l Outlay on Crop Husba	andry			
	00	•		•			
	104	Agricu	ltural Farms				
State		_	ent Schemes				
126.		-	e under RKVY (State sha	are) [AG]			
		O	70,00.00	70,00.00	7,62.35	(-) 62,37.65	
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sch		,	() - ,- ,	
State		_	ent Schemes				
127.		=		cultural Programmes under R.I.	D.F. [AG]		
		O	46,00.00	46,00.00	8,60.85	(-) 37,39.15	
128.	004	Scheme	es under RKVY(State Sh		,	()	
		O	49,00.00	49,00.00	61.63	(-) 48,38.37	
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan				
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes				
129.	001	Infrastr	ructural facilities on Agri	cultural Programmes under R.I.	D.F. [AG]		
		O	46,00.00	46,00.00	3,74.49	(-) 42,25.51	
130.	004	Scheme	es under RKVY(State Sh	are) [AG]			

33,40.00

9.10

(-) 33,30.90

O

33,40.00

Head		Total grant		Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
C 4 4	800	Other Expenditure		(₹ in lakh)				
131.	007	opment Schemes Infrastructural facilities on Agricultural Programmes under R.I.D.F. [AG]						
		O 76,00.00	76,00.00	13,05.18	(-) 62,94.82			
	4415	Capital Outlay on Agricul	tural Research and Education					
	01	Crop Husbandry						
	004	Research						
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
132.	002	Development of Commodity	y Research Station [AG]					
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	44.80	(-) 1,55.20			
	277	Education						
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
133.	002	Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavi	dyalaya [AG]					
		O 10,00.00	10,00.00	25.63	(-) 9,74.37			
	789	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes					
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
134.	002	Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavi	dyalaya [AG]					
		O 6,40.00	6,40.00	20.00	(-) 6,20.00			
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan						
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
135.	002	Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavi	dyalaya [AG]					
		O 7,50.00	7,50.00	20.00	(-) 7,30.00			
		Reasons for saving in the abo	ove sub-heads have not been intimate	ed (August 2021).				
	4415	Capital Outlay on Agricul	tural Research and Education					
	01	Crop Husbandry						
	277	Education						
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
136.	001	Agricultural College [AG]						
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00			
State	789 e Dev e	Special Component Plan for elopment Schemes	Scheduled Castes					
	001	Bidhan Chandra Krishi Visv	wavidyalaya (BCKV) [AG]					
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00			
State	796 e Dev o	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan						
	001	Bidhan Chandra Krishi Vis	wavidyalaya (BCKV) [AG]					
	-	O 6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00			
		In above sub-heads reaso intimated (August 2021).	ns for non-utilisation of the entire	budgetary allocation	have not been			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husl	bandry		
	00				
	104	Agricultural Farms			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes (Centr	ral Assistance)		
139.	004	Schemes under RKVY (Centra	al Share) [AG]		
		O 60,00.00 R (-) 45.76	59,54.24	13,96.51	(-) 45,57.73
	789	Special Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
140.	003	Schemes under RKVY(Centra	l Share) [AG]		
		O 35,00.00 R (-) 1.14	34,98.86	63.68	(-) 34,35.18
	800	Other Expenditure			
State 141.		elopment Schemes Construction of Office Buildin	os in the Districts [AG]		
		O 1,15,00.00 R (-) 12,29.26	1,02,70.74	2,40.27	(-) 1,00,30.47
		Reasons for reduction of fund benot been intimated (August 202	by way of re-appropriation and f	inal saving in the abov	ve sub-heads have
	4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husl	bandry		
	00				
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
142.	003	Schemes under RKVY (Centra	al Share) [AG]		
		O 5,00.00 R (-) 0.77	4,99.23	1.32	(-) 4,97.91
			and final saving in the above so	ub-head have not been	intimated (August

Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 6401 Loans for Crop Husbandry 00 190 Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings **State Development Schemes** Back to Back Loan to West Bengal State Seeds Corporation Ltd. for 143. repayment of CCL of Bangla Shasya Bima Scheme & Jai Bangla [AG] S 4,23,05.00 (-) 4,23,05.00 4,23,05.00

Supplementary grant was required for back to back loan to West Bengal State Seeds Corporation Ltd. for repayment of CCL of Bangla Shasya Bima Scheme and Jai Bangla. Reasons for non-utilization of the entire supplementary grant have not been intimated (August 2021).

Section and Major Head			Cotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -				
Major	Head				
2049	Interest Payment	S			
2235	Social Security an	nd Welfare			
2401	Crop Husbandry				
2403	Animal Husband	ry			
2404	Dairy Developme	ent			
2415	Agricultural Rese	earch and Edu	cation		
2515	Other Rural Dev	elopment Prog	rammes		
2551	Hill Areas				
3451	Secretariat-Econo	omic Services			
X 7 4 1					
Voted - Origi		9,98,79,33	10,35,77,90	7,00,58,31	(-) 3,35,19,59
_	lementary	9,98,79,33 36,98,57	10,55,77,70	7,00,30,31	(-) 3,33,17,37
	unt surrendered during	-			Nil
Charge	ear (31 March 2021)				
Origi		40	40		(-) 40
Supp	olementary	∫			
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)				Nil
CAPIT					
Major		n Animal Hush	andm		
4403	Capital Outlay or		•		
4404	Capital Outlay or		_		
6003	Internal Debt of t	ine State Gover	rnment		
Voted -	_	2			
Origi	inal	1,79,04,00	1,79,04,00	24,79,55	(-) 1,54,24,45
	lementar y	J			2774
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)				Nil
Charge		1 00]			
Origi Suni	inal olementary	1,00	1,00		(-) 1,00
	ount surrendered during)			Nil
	year (31 March 2021)				
Notes	and Comments -				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

(i) In view of total saving of ₹ 3,35,19.59 lakh (32.36 per cent of total provision), supplementary provision of ₹ 36,98.57 lakh proved unnecessary.

- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Out of total expenditure of ₹ 7,00,58.31 lakh in the grant the department paid an amount of ₹ 25,47.97 lakh as subsidy which constitutes 3.64 per cent of total expenditure under this section.

	se	ction.				
	(ir	v) Similar pe	ersistent saving was notice	ed in the grant during l	ast five years as under:	
				Savin	g	
			Year	Amount	Percentage	
				(₹in lakh)		
			2019-2020	3,38,68.02	34.59	
			2018-2019	3,00,12.79	30.24	
			2017-2018	2,63,40.60	27.44	
			2016-2017	2,58,05.27	31.45	
			2015-2016	3,00,81.38	34.70	
	Head		occurred mainly under:	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	iicac	•		Total grant	expenditure	Saving (-)
		Animal H	usbandry		(₹ in lakh)	
	00	Od I:				
L A			stock Development			
			xpenditure ion to the owners for loss	of cattle, buffalo, shee	en and	
1.	005		natural calamity [AD]	or cuttle, buriaro, sirec	op und	
		S	36,98.57	36,98.57	31,17.83	(-) 5,80.74
			fund by way of supplement			
			loss of cattle, buffalo, shotted (August 2021).	eep and goat due to nat	tural calamity. Reasons for	or saving have not
	2403	Animal Hu				
	101	Votorinory	Services and Animal He	olth		
State		•	Schemes (Central A			
		•	`	•) [AD]	
2.	031	National Li O	vestock Management Pro 1,00.00	ogramme (Central Sha 1,00.00	re) [AD]	(-) 1,00.00
State	Deve	elopment S	•	-,		() 1,00.00
3.		-	ing of existing Vety Diag	nostic/Pathological La	bs [AD]	
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
4.	042		ng and Expansion of Bio	*		(-) 1,00.00
••		0	2,00.00	-		() 2 00 00
			·	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
	102	Cattle and I	Buffalo Development			
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
5.	014		nt of Bulls/Heifer/ Cattle . Farm [AD]	& Buffalo etc. for main	ntenance	
		0	6,00.00	6,00.00		(-) 6,00.00
	102		·	0,00.00		(, ,
	103	Poultry Dev	veiopment			
State		elopment S				
6.	010	Establishm	ent Development/ Strengt	thening of Poultry Farr	ns [AD]	
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
		Development t Schemes						
7. 007	Piggery Development in West Bengal [AD]							
	О	1,30.00	1,30.00		(-) 1,30.00			
State De	velopmen	and Training t Schemes training and training	g of farmers [AD]					
0. 037	O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00			
2404	Dairy Dev	velopment						
00								
789	Special Co	omponent Plan for S	cheduled Castes					
State Dev	elopment	Schemes						
9. 001	Developm	ent of Milk Co-oper	ratives [AD]					
	О	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00			
796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan						
	relopment Developm	Schemes nent of Milk Co-oper	ratives [AD]					
	O	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00			
2551	Hill Areas	s						
60	Other Hill	l Areas						
191	Assistance	e to the Darjeeling (Gorkha Autonomous Hill Council					
State Dev	elopment	Schemes						
11. 027	7 Animal Re	esources Developme	ent Sector [AD]					
	O	5,00.00	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00			
	In case of above sub-heads reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision have not been							

In case of above sub-heads reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision have not been communicated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2403	Animal	Husbandry			
	00					
	001	Direction	n and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
12.	001	Animal	Husbandry [AD]			
		O R	1,73,05.33 (-) 2.37	1,73,02.96	1,49,61.34	(-) 23,41.62
		(August 2		through re-appropriation and	l final saving have n	ot been intimated
	789	Special (Component Plan for Sch	eduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes (Central	Assistance)		
13.	090		nal Central Assistance Sc (Central Share) [AD]	heme under Rastriya Krishi V	ikash	
		0	10,00.00	10,00.00	4,94.52	(-) 5,05.48
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopmer	nt Schemes (Central	Assistance)		
14.	076		nal Central Assistance Sc (Central Share) [AD]	heme under Rastriya Krishi V	Tikash	
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,66.25	(-) 1,33.75
	800	Other Ex	xpenditure			
State		-	nt Schemes (Central	ŕ		
15.	010		nal Central Assistance Sc (Central Share) [AD]	heme under Rastriya Krishi V	ikash	
		O	29,00.00	29,00.00	8,09.92	(-) 20,90.08

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2403	Animal Hus	sbandry				
	00						
	001	Direction an	nd Administration				
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure				
16.		=	Services [AD]				
		O 2,	55,60.21	2,55,60.21	2,35,98.60	(-) 19,61.61	
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes				
17.	003	Extension &	Communication Campa	ign [AD]			
		O	39,40.90	39,40.90	3,86.89	(-) 35,54.01	
18.	004			of HQ & Regional/other office of IT components [AD]	ees		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	68.13	(-) 3,31.87	
19.	011	Strengthenin	ng of Head Quarter and R	Regional Offices [AD]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	2.42	(-) 97.58	
	101	Veterinary S	Services and Animal Heal	lth			
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes (Central As	ssistance)			
20.	029	National Liv (Central Sha	vestock Health and Disea are) [AD]	se Control Programme			
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,40.69	(-) 3,59.31	
	103	Poultry Development					
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure				
21.	001	Poultry Dev	elopment Schemes [AD]				
		O	3,48.30	3,48.30	1,92.08	(-) 1,56.22	
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes				
22.	009	Poultry Dev	elopment in West Benga	l [AD]			
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	1,86.61	(-) 5,13.39	
23.	011	Financial As Developmen	ssistance to the beneficiant [AD]	ries & Entrepreneurship			
		O	20,00.00	20,00.00	6,70.51	(-) 13,29.49	
	104	Sheep and V	Vool Development				
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure				
24.	001		lopment-Reorganisation eep/Rabbit Breeding Farr	of the Sheep Extension ms and Sheep Development			
		0	2,08.02	2,08.02	76.00	(-) 1,32.02	

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	e Dev	elopm	ent Schemes			
25.	009	Sheep	& Goat Development	in West Bengal [AD]		
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00	9,43.68	(-) 20,56.32
Stat		_	al Component Plan for ent Schemes (Cen			
26.		Nation	`	ad Disease Control Programme		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	38.20	(-) 2,61.80
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
27.	026	Purcha	se of Medicines & Sur	rgical requisites [AD]		
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,64.78	(-) 3,35.22
28.	031	Extens	ion & Communication	Campaign [AD]		
		O	75,00.00	75,00.00	2,32.04	(-) 72,67.96
29.	032	Poultry	& Small Animal Dev	relopment in West Bengal [AD]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	1,49.31	(-) 4,50.69
	796	Tribal .	Areas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
30.	047		al Livestock Health an al Share) [AD]	nd Disease Control Programme		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	18.98	(-) 1,81.02
		_	ent Schemes			
31.	025		se of Medicines & Sur	rgical requisites [AD]		
		О	6,00.00	6,00.00	1,46.71	(-) 4,53.29
32.	031	_	/ & Small Animal Dev	relopment in West Bengal [AD]		
		О	17,00.00	17,00.00	4,20.92	(-) 12,79.08
	800	Other I	Expenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative l	Expenditure			
33.	027	Grants	to Paschim Banga Go	-sampad Bikas Sanstha [AD]		
		O	2,40.58	2,40.58	1,20.00	(-) 1,20.58
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
34.	012	Science	ance to West Bengal U es [AD]	niversity of Animal and Fishery		
		О	8,05.00	8,05.00	64.81	(-) 7,40.19
35.	014	Dev. P	Livestock Processing I rocessing & Marketing	Dev. Corp. Assistance to Livestock g [AD]		
		О	36,00.00	36,00.00	13,63.78	(-) 22,36.22

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2404	Dairy	Development			
	00					
	102	Dairy l	Development Projects			
Admi	inistr	ative l	Expenditure			
36.	001	Dairy l	Development Establish	ment [AD]		
		O	56,10.48	56,10.48	43,42.57	(-) 12,67.91
	191	Assista	ance to Co-operative an	d Other Bodies		
State	Deve	elopmo	ent Schemes			
37.	001	Develo	opment of Milk Co-oper	ratives [AD]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	1.81	(-) 3,98.19
	192	Greate	r Kolkata Milk Supply			
Admi	inistr	ative l	Expenditure			
38.	002	Procur	ement [AD]			
		O	45,51.05	45,51.05	18,43.50	(-) 27,07.55
	789	Specia	l Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
39.	003	Incenti	ve for Feed Subsidy to	farmers [AD]		
		О	35,00.00	35,00.00	25,47.97	(-) 9,52.03

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2403	Animal I	Husbandry			
	00					
	001	Direction	and Administration			
State		-	t Schemes (Cent	·		
40	008	20th Qui	nquennial Livestock	Census [AD]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	13,98.27	+11,98.27
	109	Extension	n and Training			
Adm			xpenditure			
41.	001	Establish personne		tution for training of veterinary		
		O	53.50	53.50	1,43.71	+90.21
	190	Assistanc	ce to Public Sector an	d Other Undertakings		
Adm : 42.			xpenditure ngal Livestock Proces	ssing Development Corporation [AD]	
		O	95.50	95.50	3,00.00	+2,04.50
	800	Other Ex	penditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
43.	015	West Ber	ngal University of An	imal and Fishery Sciences [AD]		
		O	50,41.90	50,41.90	61,65.17	+11,23.27
	2404	Dairy De	evelopment			
	00					
	190	Assistanc	ce to Public Sector an	d Other Undertakings		
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
44.	002	Himalaya	an Co-operative Milk	Producers Union Limited (HIMU	UL) [AD]	
		O	1,91.59	1,91.59	4,22.12	+2,30.53
		Reasons	for excess in above s	ub-heads have not been commun	icated (August 2021).	

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop Husbandry		
	00			
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		
45.	091	Schemes under Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (State (RKVY) [AD]	Share)	
		•	3,24.40	+3,24.40
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		
46.	077	Schemes under Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (State (RKVY) [AD]	Share)	
			1,15.57	+1,15.57
	800	Other Expenditure		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		
47.	027	Schemes under Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (State (RKVY) [AD]	Share)	
		•	6,42.06	+6,42.06
	2403	Animal Husbandry		
	00			
	101	Veterinary Services and Animal Health		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		
48.	019	Purchase of Medicines & Surgical requisites [AD]		
			1,52.11	+1,52.11
		Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budge intimated (August 2021).	t provision in the above sub-hea	ids have not been

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) Entire charged appropriation remained un-utilized and un-surrendered at the close of the year.
- (ii) Similar saving was noticed in the appropriation during last three years as under :

	Saving			
Year	Amount	Percentage		
	(₹in lakh)			
2019-2020	0.40	100.00		
2018-2019	3.93	100.00		
2017-2018	3.56	91.52		

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,54,24.45 lakh (86.15 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed in the grant during the last four years as under:

	Saving			
Year	Amount	Percentage		
	(₹in lakh)			
2019-2020	98,29.58	71.46		
2018-2019	66,98.11	52.47		
2017-2018	64,05.96	56.46		
2016-2017	1,00,15.39	49.05		

		(iv) Saving o	occurred mainly under:			
]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4403	Capital Out	alay on Animal Husband	ry		
	00					
	104	Sheep and V	Vool Development			
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes			
49.	001	Establishme Farms in the		/Goat/Rabbit/Dist. Composi	te	
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
	105	Piggery Dev	relopment			
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes			
50.	002	Meat Plant (Strengthening of Pig Farms	/	
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
	107	Fodder and l	Feed Development			
		elopment S				
51.	001	Generator ar	re Development in respect and Allied Facilities [AD]	of Irrigation, Electrification	1,	
		О	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
		Extension ar	_			
		elopment S				
52.	001		re Development for Traini	ng Center [AD]		
		О	7,00.00	7,00.00	••	(-) 7,00.00
	789	Special Com	ponent Plan for Schedule	ed Castes		
State 53.		elopment S Rural Infrasi	chemes tructure Development Fun	nd (RIDF) [AD]		
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00		(-) 15,00.00
	796	Tribal Areas	Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes			
54.		=	tructure Development Fun	nd (RIDF) [AD]		
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	••	(-) 10,00.00
		Capital Out	day on Dairy Developme	ent		
	<i>00</i> 190	Investments	in Public Sector and Othe	er Undertakings		
State		elopment S		C		
55.	001	Investment	in Share Capital [AD]	1 00 00		() 1 22 22
		0	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
			above sub-heads reasons ted (August 2021).	for non-utilization of enti	ire budget provision	nave not been

	Head		Т	otal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4403	Capital Ou	tlay on Animal Husbandry			
	00					
G		-	Services and Animal Health			
		elopment S				
56.	004	Constructio IAH & VB	n, Repair, Maintenance of Vo	ety Units,Laboratorie	es &	
		O	9,00.00	9,00.00	52.05	(-) 8,47.95
State	102 Deve	Cattle and Eclopment S	Buffalo Development Schemes			
57.	001	Strengtheni	ng of AI Center [AD]			
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00	14,88.54	(-) 25,11.46
58.	002	Infrastructu	re facilities for Animal Husb	andry Programme ur	nder	
		RIDF [AD]	25,00.00	25,00.00	3,23.87	(-) 21,76.13
	103	Poultry Dev				
State 59.		elopment S Establishme	S chemes ent/Repair & Maintenance/St	rengthning of Poultr	y Farms [AD]	
	789	O Special Con	15,11.00 nponent Plan for Scheduled	15,11.00 Castes	4,77.74	(-) 10,33.26
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
60.	009	Constructio IAH & VB	n, Repair, Maintenance of Vo	ety Units, Laboratori	es &	
		O	3,50.00	3,50.00	4.22	(-) 3,45.78
61.	010		ent/Repair & Maintenance/St estock Farms [AD]	rengthening of		
		O	4,50.00	4,50.00	30.15	(-) 4,19.85

Head	kleri Ctgcu' Uwd/Rrep	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
*	pment Schemes				
"840 229 Gu	=	Ockpvgpcpeg IUvtgpi vjgpkpi "qh'Rqwwt{1"			
Q'	"4.22022"	"4.22022	'3; 089	*/+'3.: 2055	
: 22 Qy	j gt 'Gzr gpf kwtg''				
State Develop	pment Schemes				
"850 223 Cuukuvcpeg"'q"Y guv"Dgpi criWpkxgtukv{ "qh"Cpko cricpf "Hkuj gt { """ Uekgpegu""]CF_"					
Q'	"47.22022	'47.22 \D 2	'98039	*/+'46.450 5	

4404 Capital Outlay on Dairy Development

00

9; 8 Vtkdcrl'Ctgcu''Uwd/Rrcp''

State Development Schemes

Tgcuqpu'lqt'ucxkpi''lp''y g''cdqxg''uwd/j gcfu''j cxg''pqv''dggp''lpvko cvgf''''Cwi'wuv''4243+0''

Capital (Charged)

 $\label{thm:conditional} $$ $ \ensuremath{\mathbb{E}} = \ensuremath{\mathbb{E}} $ \ensuremath{\mathbb{E$

*kkd "Rgtukungpv'ucxkpi "y cu'pqvkegf "kp" 'y g"crrtqrtkcvkqp"f wtkpi "rcuv'hqwt"{ gctu"cu'wpf gt" <

	Saving			
Year	Amount	Percentage		
	(₹in lakh)"			
423; /4242"	4.50	100.00		
423: /423; "	5.00	100.00		
4239/423: "	3.92	60.31		
4238/4239"	1.71	26.31		

6;

Section and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
REVE	NUE -					
Major	Head					
2049	Interest Payments					
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities					
2251	Secretariat-Social Services					
Voted						
Orig	inal 10,07,28,24 plementary 2,69,83,60	12,77,11,84	16,57,78,75	+3,80,66,91		
Supp	olementary $2,69,83,60$					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)				21,05,70		
Chargo Orig	ed - inal 2,00	2,07,48	3,08,71	+1,01,23		
Sup	inal 2,00 plementary 2,05,48	_,,,,,	2,00,1	-,,		
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil		

CAPITAL -

Major Head

- 4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 6225 Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes

Voted -

Original	36,60,00	4,16,60,00	3,88,82,93	(-) 27,77,07
Supplementary	3,80,00,00			
Amount surrendered du	ring			Nil
the year (31 March 202	1)			

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with an excess of \mathbb{Z} 3,80,66.91 lakh (actual: \mathbb{Z} 3,80,66,90,902) that requires regularization by the legislature.
- (ii) In view of excess expenditure of ₹ 3,80,66.91 lakh, the supplementary grant of ₹ 2,69,83.60 lakh proved to be inadequate and surrender of ₹ 21,05.70 lakh was injudicious.

*kkk+'Gzeguu'qeewttgf 'o ckpn{ 'wpf gt''<'

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2225		of Scheduled Castes, S d Classes and Minori	Scheduled Tribes, Other ties		
	01	Welfare o	of Scheduled Castes			
			e'Fgxgnqrogpv'			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
"""30	233	"Y guv'Dgp	oicn'P cocuwftc''Y grhct	tg"Dqetf "]UE_"		
		Q"	"33@2	33022	"5.22@2	- 4.: ; @2
"""40	235	Fgxgmr	o gpv'cpf "Y grhctg'r wtr	qugu'hqt'Ocwc"eqoowpkkgu"]UE_'	,	
		Q"	"3022	"3022	"32.22@2	-;.;;@2
	499	Gf weckq	p"			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
"""50	257	Ur geken'E QECURU		E'Uwd'Uej go g'≌Egpvtcrl'Uj ctg+"		
		Q"	"3.22.22@2	"3.22.22@2	"3.7: .84076	- 7: .84076
"""60	25;	Uej go g'l QECU']U		nj kr "vq"Uej gfwngf"Ecung"Uwnfgpwu"		
		Q"	"33.62@2	"33.62 @ 2	"6; .57043	- 59.; 7043

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
					(₹ in lakh)	
		Genera				
a			Expenditure			
		-	nt Schemes	D 1	CW+ D1 [CC]	
5.	032 8	O O	10.00	Board for the Mangar people o 10.00	2,50.00	+2,40.00
6	034 S	-		Rai Development Board [SC]	2,00.00	Ź
7.	036	O	10.00 ngal Sarki Development a	10.00	2,50.00	+2,40.00
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
8.	037	West Be	ngal Damai Development	and Cultural Board [SC]		
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
9.	038	West Be	ngal Kamai Development	and Cultural Board [SC]		
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
10.	039	West Be	ngal Bhujel Development	and Cultural Board [SC]		
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
11.	040	West Be	ngal Newar Development	and Cultural Board [SC]		
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
12.	042	West Be	ngal Gurung Developmen	t and Cultural Board [SC]		
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
13.	043	The Wes	st Bengal Rajbanshi Devel	opment and Cultural Board [So	*	,
		O	11.00	11.00	10,00.00	+9,89.00
14.	044		ai, Dooars, Siliguri Develo Communities) [SC]	opment and Cultural Board	10,00.00	ŕ
		O	11.00	11.00	10,00.00	+9,89.00
15.	045	The Wes	st Bengal Kurmi Developr	nent and Cultural Board [SC]	.,	
		O	11.00	11.00	3,00.00	+2,89.00
16.	065	The Wes	st Bengal Thami Developr	nent & Cultural Board [SC]		
		O	1.00	1.00	2,50.00	+2,49.00
		Reasons 1	for excess in the above sub	b-heads have not been intimated	d (August 2021).	

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

- 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 102 Economic Development

State Development Schemes

17. 014 Taposili Bandhu Old Age Pension ot Scheduled Tribes under Jai Bangla [SC]

·· 7,66,97.25 +7,66,97.25

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-head attracts the criteria of New Service.

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other **Backward Classes and Minorities** 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes 190 Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings **Administrative Expenditure** 002 West Bengal Tribal Development Co-operative Corporation Ltd. [SC] 6.34.24 (-) 6,34.24 80 General 800 Other Expenditure Administrative Expenditure 005 Provision for Revision of Pay Scales of employees of Co-operatives 19. under S.C.& T.W. [SC] 5,33.93 5,33.93 (-) 5,33.93 Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). **State Development Schemes** 073 The West Bengal Bagdi Cultural Board [SC] S 5,00.00 5,00.00 (-) 5,00.00 Creation of fund by supplementary provision was required for Grants to the West Bengal Bagdi Cultural Board. Reasons for non-utilization of entire provision have not been intimated (August 2021). 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other **Backward Classes and Minorities** 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes 277 Education **Administrative Expenditure** 21. 003 Hostel Charges [SC] O 13,37.29 13,37.29 6,46.21 (-)6,91.0822 004 Scholarships to students reading in Post-Secondary Stage etc. [SC] O 1,20,00.00 1,20,00.00 79,99.06 (-) 40,00.94

23.	007	Maintenance of Ashram Hostels [SC]					
		O	4,02.00	4,02.00	1,98.05	(-) 2,03.95	
State	Dev	elopment (Schemes (Central Assist	tance)			
24.	015	Scheme for	Development of Scheduled C	Castes (Central Share) [SC]			
		O 2	2,37,50.00	2,37,50.00	42,45.99	(-) 1,95,04.01	
State Development Schemes							
25.	002	2 Hostel charges [SC]					
		O	16,00.51	16,00.51	3,96.69	(-) 12,03.82	

1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
26.	016	Sikhshashree [SC] O 85,50.00	85,50.00	75,91.31	(-) 9,58.69			
27.	017	Petty maintenance works and m Hostels for SC students [SC]	nanagement of School Attached					
		O 1,35.00	1,35.00	31.16	(-) 1,03.84			
28.	032	Pre-Matric Scholarship to SC S	tudents (State Share) [SC]					
		O 68,00.00	68,00.00	16,51.56	(-) 51,48.44			
	800	Other Expenditure						
State	Deve	elopment Schemes						
29.	006	Promotion of cultural activities	[SC]					
		O 4,65.00	4,65.00	3,63.08	(-) 1,01.92			
	03	Welfare of Backward Classes						
	277	Education						
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)					
30.	005	Scheme for Development of Oth denotified, nomadic and semi-n	her Backward Classes and omadic Tribes (Central Share) (O	CASPS) [SC]				
~	_	O 40,00.00	40,00.00	24,51.13	(-) 15,48.87			
		elopment Schemes						
31.	010	Post-metric Scholarship to OBC						
		O 30,00.00	30,00.00	7,49.46	(-) 22,50.54			
	80	General						
	001	Direction and Administration						
Adm		rative Expenditure						
32.	002	District Organisation [SC]						
		O 56,39.21	56,39.21	51,73.68	(-) 4,65.53			
	800	Other Expenditure						
		elopment Schemes						
33.	011	1 Education- Additional financial assistance to Post-Matric hostellers [SC]						
		O 85,00.00	85,00.00	41,24.43	(-) 43,75.57			
	00	Secretariat-Social Services						
Adm	090 inistr	Secretariat rative Expenditure						
34.		Department of Backward Classe	es Welfare [SC]					
		O 6,87.90	6,87.90	4,64.14	(-) 2,23.76			
		Reasons for saving in the abov	re sub-heads have not been intimat					

Head **Total grant** Excess (+) Actual expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other **Backward Classes and Minorities** 03 Welfare of Backward Classes 277 Education **State Development Schemes** 003 Pre-metric Scholarship to OBC Students (State Share) (OCASPS) [SC] O 50,94.96 45,36.80 (-) 5,58.16 R 80 General 001 Direction and Administration **Administrative Expenditure** 36. 001 Headquarters Establishment [SC] O 6,41.34 5,43.26 (-)98.08R Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been communicated

(August 2021).

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities	(₹ in lakh)	
01	Welfare of Scheduled Castes		
277	Education		

State Development Schemes

37. 018 Procurement and distribution of Bi-cycle to Scheduled Castes students [SC]

O 1.00 } 2,59,81.60 1,76,77.60 (-) 83,04.00 S 2,59,80.60 }

Supplementary grant was provided for procurement and distribution of bi-cycles to Scheduled Caste Students. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with an excess of $\[? \]$ 1,01.23 lakh (actual : $\[? \]$ 1,01,23,212) that requires regularization by the legislature.
- (ii) In view of excess expenditure in the appropriation, the supplementary grants of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 2,05.48 lakh proved to be inadequate.
- (iii) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
------	---------------------	--------------------------------------	--------------------------

2049 Interest Payments

- 01 Interest on Internal Debt
- 200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

38. 042 Loan for implementation of State Development Schemes[SC]

S 2,05.48 2,05.48 3,08.71 +1,03.23

Supplementary grants was provided for payments of interest on loan for implementation of State Development Scheme. Reasons for final excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 27,77.07 lakh (6.67 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was observed in the grant during the last four years as under :

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	48,87.55	73.15		
2018-2019	49,19.52	67.29		
2017-2018	38,85.79	89.33		
2016-2017	24,86.46	69.65		

		(iv) Savin	ng occurred mainly u	under :					
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	4225			of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled asses and Minorities					
	01	Welfare	Welfare of Scheduled Castes						
	190	Investmen	nts in Public Sector	and Other Undertakings					
State	e Dev	elopment	t Schemes						
39.	001	Share Car		the West Bengal Sheduled Caster t and Finance Corporation (State					
		О	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00			
	796	Tribal Are	ea sub plan						
Adm	inist	rative Ex	penditure						
40.	002	Ambedka	r Centre for Excelle	nce[SC]					
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00			
			for non-utilization t (August 2021).	of the entire budgetary allocat	ion have not been in	timated by the			
	4225	_	•	of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled					
	01	Welfare o	f Scheduled Castes						
	277	Education	1						
State	e Dev	elopment	t Schemes						
41.	012	Infrastructure Development Programme including Construction of ICDS Centers [SC]							
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00	7,26.92	(-) 22,73.08			
	796	Tribal Are	ea sub plan						
State	State Development Schemes								
42.	001	Road, Bri	dges and Culverts[S	SC]					
		O	1,50.00	1,50.00	31.12	(-) 1,18.88			
		Reasons	Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).						

			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
REVE! Major						
2049	Interest Payments					
2216	Housing					
2250	Other Social Servi	ices				
2401	Crop Husbandry					
2404	Dairy Developmen	nt				
2425	Co-operation					
2515	Other Rural Deve	lopment Prog	rammes			
3451	Secretariat-Econo	mic Services				
Voted - Original 4,31,62,06 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)		1,31,62,06	4,31,62,06	2,38,88,20	(-) 1,92,73,86 Nil	
Charged - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during		60,61	60,61	54,46,48	+53,85,87 Nil	
	year (31 March 2021)					
Major Head 4216 Capital Outlay on Housing 4425 Capital Outlay on Co-operation 6003 Internal Debt of the State Government 6425 Loans for Co-operation						
Voted						
Orig Supp	rinal olementary	64,27,07	64,27,07	48,48,62	(-) 15,78,45	
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)				Nil	
Charge Orig Sup _j Ame	ed -	1,40,00 57,70	1,97,70	70,41,68	+68,43,98 Nil	

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,92,73.86 lakh (44.65 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Out of the total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of ₹ 2,38,88.20 lakh in the grant, the department paid ₹ 14,48.50 lakh as subsidy which constitutes 6.06 per cent of total Revenue (Voted) expenditure.
- (iv) Persistent saving was observed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Savi	ng
Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹ in lakh)	
2019-2020	98,21.90	23.92
2018-2019	68,34.29	17.32
2017-2018	36,41.26	8.93
2016-2017	1,25,56.52	32.30
2015-2016	69,23.76	19.64

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)

2401 Crop Husbandry

00

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

1. 088 Additional Central Assistance Scheme under Rashtriya Krishi

Vikash Yojana (Central share) [CO]

O 12,00.00 12,00.00

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

2. 074 Additional Central Assistance Scheme under Rashtriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (Central share) [CO]

O 3,00.00 · (-) 3,00.00

(-) 12,00.00

(-) 2,13.15

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

3. 011 Additional Central Assistance Scheme under Rastriya Krishi Vikash

Yojana (Central Share) [CO]

O 35,00.00 " (-) 35,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of entire fund in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2425 Co-operation

00

101 Audit of Co-operatives

Administrative Expenditure

4. 001 Audit of Co-operative [CO]
O 35,26.97
35,23.88 33,10.73

Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2425	Co-operat	ion			
	00					
	001	Direction a	and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
5.	001	Direction a	and Administration [CO]			
		O	59,52.86	59,52.86	58,25.37	(-) 1,27.49
	003	Training				
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
6.	003	Training for Minorities		the SHGs (Genl., Women and		
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	1,71.28	(-) 5,28.72
7.	004	Scheme for	r Co-operative Training	and Education [CO]		
		О	2,30.00	2,30.00	25.53	(-) 2,04.47
	105	Informatio	n and Publicity			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
8.	001			Jnits, Exhibition / Co-opp CSCs (Tathya Mitra) at PACS		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00	1,12.50	(-) 1,37.50
	106	Assistance	to Multipurpose Rural (Co-operatives		
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
9.	016	Consumers operatives	s Co-operative-Developr [CO]	ment of Consumers Co-		
		O	2,10.00	2,10.00	52.50	(-) 1,57.50
10.	020	Rural Area	s [CO]	ion of Consumers Articles in		
	026	O A:-t	1,40.00	1,40.00	35.00	(-) 1,05.00
11.	026		for Revival of Urban Co			
		О	1,50.00	1,50.00	12.50	(-) 1,37.50
			to Credit Co-operatives			
		-	oenditure	D 1 1:		
12.	043	Crop Loan	s to Farmers [CO]	e Banks relating to financing to		
10	051	O Subsidies t	41,20.58	41,20.58	34,16.22	(-) 7,04.36
13.	051	Farmers ar	nd Self-employed Person			/
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	48.50	(-) 4,51.50

	Head		,	Fotal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
14.	053		Long Term Cooperativan Risk fund [CO]	ve Credit	()	
		O 3,5	0.00	3,50.00	47.77	(-) 3,02.23
Stat	e Dev	elopment Sch	emes			
15.	001	Special Bad Debt Banks [CO]	Reserve (Risk Fund) of Central Co-operati	ve	
		O 14,00	0.00	14,00.00	2,51.55	(-) 11,48.45
16.	004	Strengthening of	Central Co-operative	Banks [CO]		
		O 21,00	0.00	21,00.00	5,25.00	(-) 15,75.00
17.	007	Special Bad Debt	Reserve (Risk Fund)	of Primary Credit Soci	iety [CO]	
		O 28,00	0.00	28,00.00	5,06.92	(-) 22,93.08
18.	012	Strengthening of	PACS [CO]			
		O 1,40	0.00	1,40.00	35.00	(-) 1,05.00
19.	021	Supply of Long to	erm Credit [CO]			
		O 4,55	5.00	4,55.00	1,12.48	(-) 3,42.52
20.	024	Development of l	Jrban Credit Co-opera	atives [CO]		
		O 3,00	0.00	3,00.00	75.00	(-) 2,25.00
21.	033	Assistance for of	setting imbalances in	A.R.D.B [CO]		
		O 45,00	0.00	45,00.00	17,25.00	(-) 27,75.00
	108	Assistance to other	er Co-operatives			
Adm	inistr	ative Expendit	ure			
22.		-	rative Societies for En	hancement of Emolum	nents	
		O 18,73	.33	18,73.33	14,79.05	(-) 3,94.28
	789	Special Compone	nt Plan for Scheduled	Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Sche	nes			
23.		-	Central Co-operative	Banks [CO]		
		O 7,20	0.00	7,20.00	1,80.00	(-) 5,40.00
24.	008	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		of Central Co-operativ		(, 5, 10.00
		O 4,80	0.00	4,80.00	86.24	(-) 3,93.76
25.	010	Special Bad Debt	Reserve (Risk Fund)	of PACS [CO]		
		O 9,60	0.00	9,60.00	1,72.49	(-) 7,87.51
26.	014	Supply of long te	rm Credit [CO]			
		O 1,56	5.00	1,56.00	38.56	(-) 1,17.44
27.	018	Training for Capa	city Building of the S	HGs (SCP) [CO]		
		O 2,40	0.00	2,40.00	58.73	(-) 1,81.27

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			
Sta	ate Do	evelopme	ent Schemes			
28.	002	Strengthe	ning of Central Co-oper	rative Banks [CO]		
		O	1,80.00	1,80.00	45.00	(-) 1,35.00
29.	003	Special B Banks [Co		Fund) of Central Co-operative		
		O	1,20.00	1,20.00	21.56	(-) 98.44
30.	006		cieties [CO]	Fund) of Primary Agricultural		
		O	2,40.00	2,40.00	43.12	(-) 1,96.88
	2515	Other Ru	ral Development Prog	grammes		
	00					
	102	Communi	ty Development			
Δdr	ninis	trative E	xpenditure			
			•	ration Department [CO]		
		О	18,13.94	18,13.94	16,38.04	(-) 1,75.90
	3451	Secretari	at-Economic Services			
	00					
	090	Secretaria	t			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure			
32.			nt of Co-operation [CO]		
		0	7,22.12	7,22.12	5,71.92	(-) 1,50.20

Reasons for saving have not been intimated in respect of above sub-heads (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2425 Co-operation

00

106 Assistance to Multipurpose Rural Co-operatives

State Development Schemes

33. 002 Warehousing and Marketing Co-operatives -Development of Apex Agricultural Marketing Society [CO]

O 5,00.00 5,00.00 10,77.41 +5,77.41

34. 029 Development of Apex Consumer Cooperative Society [CO]

O 2,00.00 2,00.00 7,94.51 +5,94.51

Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by $\ \ \ \ 53,85.87$ lakh (actual : $\ \ \ \ 53,85,87,281$); the excess requires regularization.
- (ii) Excess occurred as under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

01 Interest on Internal Debt

200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

35. 001 Loans from NCDC [CO]

O 50.00 54,44.80 +53,94.80

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

(i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 15,78.45 lakh (24.56 per cent of total provision). The entire saving remained unsurrendered at the close of the year.

(ii) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4425	Capita	l Outlay on Co-operati	on		
	00 107	Investm	nents in Credit Co-opera	tives		
State			nt Schemes			
36.				Co-operatives - Investment [CO	1	
	003	0	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
		Reason	s for non-utilization of o	entire fund have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	
	4425	Capital	Outlay on Co-operation	on		
	00					
	001	Directio	on and Administration			
State		-	nt Schemes			
37.	001		ection of Office Building			
20	004	O Implem	5,00.00 entation of Schemes und	5,00.00	17.39	(-) 4,82.61
38.	004	O	38,50.00	38,50.00	33,64.86	(-) 4,85.14
	789		Component Plan for Sci		33,01.00	(-) -,03.1-
State		_	nt Schemes			
39.		-	entation of Schemes und	der RIDF / WIF [CO]		
		O	13,20.00	13,20.00	10,80.37	(-) 2,39.63
		Reason	s for saving have not be	en intimated in respect of above	e sub-heads (August 20	21).
Capital	l (<i>Cha</i>	irged)				

Cap

- (i) The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by ₹ 68,43.98 lakh (actual: ₹ 68,43,97,600); the excess requires regularization.
- (ii) In view of excess of ₹ 68,43.98 lakh in the appropriation, supplementary provision of ₹ 57.70 lakh proved insufficient.

(iii) Excess occurred as under:

Total Actual Excess (+)
Head appropriation expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in lakh)

6003 Internal Debt of the State Government

00

108 Loans from National Co-operative Development Corporation

Administrative Expenditure

40. 003 Loans from National Co-operative Development Corporation [CO]

O = 1,15.00 S = 57.70 S = 1,72.70 = 70,24.61 +68,51.91

Supplementary provision was required for repayment of loan taken from National Co-Operative Development Corporation (NCDC). Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

65

Grant No. 10 CONSUMER AFFAIRS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2052 Secretariat-General Services			
3456 Civil Supplies			
3475 Other General Economic Serv	vices		
Voted -			
Original 1,08,17,63	1,08,17,63	73,91,97	(-) 34,25,66
Supplementary J			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

5475 Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services

Voted -

Original	13,95,00	13,95,00	5,17,11	(-) 8,77,89
Supplementary	J			
Amount surrendered during				8,66
the year (31 March 2021)				•

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 34,25.66 lakh (31.67 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Savin	ıg
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	28,91.59	26.36
2018-2019	21,80.78	20.69
2017-2018	22,76.38	23.07
2016-2017	22,77.07	22.11
2015-2016	8,51.86	10.68

Grant No. 10 CONSUMER AFFAIRS

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	(iv) Saving occurre	d mainly under:			
Head		Total :		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3456	Civil Supplies				
00					
001	Direction and Adm	inistration			
Administr	ative Expenditu	re			
1. 005		Consumer Protection Act and Distt. Forums [CA]	1956 Setting up of		
	O 22,17.1 R 1,29.1	8 \ 2	3,46.37	16,48.47	(-) 6,97.90
	Reasons for enhance (August 2021).	ement of fund by way of r	e-appropriation and fir	nal saving have not b	een intimated
3456	Civil Supplies				
00					
104	Consumer Welfare	Fund			
	ative Expenditu		16 F 150A1		
2. 001	_	bility towards Consumer v			() 2 50 00
	O 2,50.0	U	2,50.00	••	(-) 2,50.00
	Reasons for non-util	zation of the entire budge	ary allocation have no	t been intimated (Au	gust 2021).
3456	Civil Supplies				
00					
001	Direction and Adm	inistration			
	ative Expenditu		al Dialetta Pul-U-		
3. 009	Awareness Program Service Act, 2013 [nme related to West Benga CA]	n Right to Public		
	O 6,45.3 R (-) 2,10.7		4,34.66	2,58.07	(-) 1,76.59

Grant No. 10 CONSUMER AFFAIRS

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	800	Other Exp	penditure			
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes			
4.	006	_	? new District Forums [CA] 1,50.00 (-) 85.96	64.04	9.55	(-) 54.49
	3475		eneral Economic Services			
	00					
G		_	n of Weights and Measures			
State 5.		-	t Schemes ver to the Metric System of	Weights and Measures[CA]		
3.	004	O O	-	1,40.56	69.00	(-) 71.56
		R	1,80.00 (-) 39.44	1,40.30	09.00	(-) /1.30
			or reduction of fund by way ntimated (August 2021).	of re-appropriation and fina	al saving in the above	sub-heads have
		Civil Sup	plies			
	00	Direction	and Administration			
Adm			penditure			
6.		Commissi	ion for Implementation of Trvices [W.B.R.T.P.S.] Act,			
		О	3,38.86	3,38.86	1,11.48	(-) 2,27.38
	800	Other Exp	penditure			
State	Dev	elopment	t Schemes			
7.	011	Interface	Development and Organisir	ng awareness programme etc	[CA]	
		O	24,00.00	24,00.00	6,19.83	(-) 17,80.17
		Reasons	for the final saving in the ab	pove sub-heads have not been	n intimated (August 2	021).

Grant No. 10 CONSUMER AFFAIRS

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹8,77.89 lakh (62.93 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of total saving of ₹ 8,77.89 lakh, the department surrendered ₹ 8.66 lakh during the year.
- (iii) Saving occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

- 01 Office Buildings
- 051 Construction

State Development Schemes

8. 106 Construction of Integrated Buildings of Consumer Affairs

Department in different Districts [CA]

O 11,75.00 11,75.00 75.48 (-) 10,99.52

Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

(iv) Excess occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

- 01 Office Buildings
- 051 Construction

Central Sector Scheme

9. 082 Strengthening Consumer Fora, Phase II for Construction of Office Buildings (Central Share)(OTHER) [CA]

1,91.33 +1,91.33

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

Section and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2049 Interest Payments			
2235 Social Security and Welfare			
2401 Crop Husbandry			
2551 Hill Areas			
2851 Village and Small Industries			
3451 Secretariat-Economic Services	S		
5451 Secretariat Debitomic Services	3		
Voted - Original 5,57,14,45 Supplementary 25,00,00	5,82,14,45	2,08,98,48	(-)3,73,15,97
Supplementary 25,00,00 \int Amount surrendered during the year (31st March 2021)			11,08,27
Charged -			
Original 4,90,00 Supplementary	4,90,00	3,06,29	(-) 1,83,71
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) CAPITAL -			Nil
Major Head			
 4851 Capital Outlay on Village and 6003 Internal Debt of the State Gov 6851 Loans for Village and Small In 	vernment		
6860 Loans for Consumer Industrie	es		
Voted - Original 5,99,72,67	5,99,72,67	1 00 21 10	() 11 51 10
Original 5,99,72,67 Supplementary	3,99,72,67	1,88,21,18	(-) 4,11,51,49
Amount surrendered during			38,00
the year (31 March 2021) Charged -			
Original 8,00,00 Supplementary	8,00,00	7,32,32	(-) 67,68
11 /			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil
Notes and Comments -			

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 3,73,15.97 lakh (64.10 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) As the actual expenditure was less than the original budgetary allocation, supplementary allocation of ₹ 25,00.00 lakh transpires to be injudicious.
- (iii) Out of the total savings of ₹ 3,73,15.97 lakh the department surrendered ₹ 11,08.27 lakh during the year.
- (iv) Out of the total revenue (Voted) expenditure of ₹ 2,08,98.48 lakh in the grant, the department paid ₹ 1,437.72 lakh as subsidies which constitutes 7 per cent of total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of the department.

(v) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under :

Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹ in lakh)	
2019-2020	2,40,07.33	43.83
2018-2019	3,53,38.41	49.16
2017-2018	3,84,98.92	51.89
2016-2017	2,47,01.36	35.59
2015-2016	2,16,05.01	33.51

(vi) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	2851	Village a	nd Small Industries					
	00							
	001	Direction	and Administration					
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure					
1.	004	Directora	ate of M.& S.S.E. [CS]					
		O	30,14.44	30,14.44	24,27.98	(-) 5,86.46		
	101	Industria	l Estates					
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes					
2.	001		tion/Renovation/Mainter at Calcutta Leather Con	nance of existing CETP & its nplex [CS]				
		O	1,10.00	1,10.00	14.05	(-) 95.95		
	102	Small Sc	ale Industries					
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure					
3.	008	Scheme f	for S.S.I. [CS]					
		O	21,11.68	21,11.68	20,00.11	(-) 1,11.57		
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes					
4.	013		Incentive for encouraging the setting up of new enterprises & expansion of existing enterprises [CS]					
		O	50,00.00	50,00.00	9,93.61	(-) 40,06.39		
5.	017	Scheme f	for Development of SSI	[CS]				
		O	6,80.00	6,80.00	1,92.36	(-) 4,87.64		

103 Handloom Industries CS Administrative Expenditure	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
Note 1,76.63 13,76.63 11,48.70 (-) 2,27.93 13,76.65 11,48.70 (-) 2,27.93 13,76.65 11,48.70 (-) 2,27.93 13,76.65 11,48.70 (-) 2,27.93 13,76.65 11,48.70 (-) 2,27.93 13,76.65 11,48.70 (-) 2,27.93 13,76.65 11,48.70 (-) 3,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 31,44.66 12,30.34 (-) 1,46.67 12,30.34 (-) 1,26.07 12		103	Handloom Industries		(\ III IIIIII)		
Name	Adn	ninist	rative Expenditure				
State Development Schemes	6.	018	Schemes for Handloom Industries [0	CS]			
Note	04-4-	D		13,76.63	11,48.70	(-) 2,27.93	
104 Handicraft Industries National Handicraft Industries			Scheme for Development of Handloo				
Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]			O 43,75.00	43,75.00	12,30.34	(-) 31,44.66	
Note		104	Handicraft Industries				
Note	Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure				
Note			-				
State Development Schemes 9, 007 Development Schemes 67,500 3,25,00 3,25,00 1,59,40 (-) 1,65,60 1,00	0.			1 57 50	31.52	() 1 26 07	
9. 007 Development Schemes for Handicrafts Industries [CS] 0 3,25,00 3,25,00 1,59,40 (-) 1,65,60 10. 015 State Export Promotion Society [CS] 0 30,00.00 30,00.00 12,21.67 (-) 17,78.33 11. 017 Setting up of Urban Haat [CS] 0 3,00.00 3,00.00 67.60 (-) 2,32.40 105 Khadi and Village Industries State Development Schemes 12. 006 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS] 0 30,00.00 30,00.00 12,68.00 (-) 17,32.00 13. 007 Development Scheme for K&VI [CS] 0 25,00.00 25,00.00 4,69.50 (-) 20,30.50 14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] 0 18,00.00 18,00.00 1,84.00 (-) 16,16.00 110 Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives State Development Schemes 15. 051 Special Expo [CS] 0 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabitics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] 0 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] 0 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	State	Deve	•	1,37.39	31.32	(-) 1,20.07	
10. 015 State Export Promotion Society [CS] O 30,00.00 30,00.00 12,21.67 (-) 17,78.33 11. 017 Setting up of Urban Haat [CS] O 3,00.00 3,00.00 67.60 (-) 2,32.40 105 Khadi and Village Industries State Development Schemes 12. 006 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS] O 30,00.00 30,00.00 12,68.00 (-) 17,32.00 13. 007 Development Scheme for K&VI [CS] O 25,00.00 25,00.00 4,69.50 (-) 20,30.50 14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 1,84.00 (-) 16,16.00 110 Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives State Development Schemes 15. 051 Special Expo [CS] O 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.05 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]			•	fts Industries [CS]			
10. 015 State Export Promotion Society [CS] O 30,00.00 30,00.00 12,21.67 (-) 17,78.33 11. 017 Setting up of Urban Haat [CS] O 3,00.00 3,00.00 67.60 (-) 2,32.40 105 Khadi and Village Industries State Development Schemes 12. 006 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS] O 30,00.00 30,00.00 12,68.00 (-) 17,32.00 13. 007 Development Scheme for K&VI [CS] O 25,00.00 25,00.00 4,69.50 (-) 20,30.50 14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 1,84.00 (-) 16,16.00 110 Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives State Development Schemes 15. 051 Special Expo [CS] O 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.05 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]			O 3 25 00	3 25 00	1 59 40	(₋) 1 65 60	
11. 017 Setting up of Urban Haat [CS] O 3,00.00 3,00.00 67.60 (-) 2,32.40	10	015	-,		1,37.40	(-) 1,03.00	
11.	10.		•		12 21 67	() 17 79 22	
Table Color Colo	11	017	•	30,00.00	12,21.07	(-) 17,78.33	
State Development Schemes	11.			3.00.00	67.60	(-) 2 32 40	
State Stat		105	,	,		(, =,=====	
12. 006 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	State		-				
13. 007 Development Scheme for K&VI [CS] O 25,00.00 25,00.00 4,69.50 (-) 20,30.50 14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] 0				· K&VI [CS]			
13. 007 Development Scheme for K&VI [CS] O 25,00.00 25,00.00 4,69.50 (-) 20,30.50 14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 1,84.00 (-) 16,16.00 110 Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives State Development Schemes 15. 051 Special Expo [CS] O 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]					12 68 00	() 17 32 00	
14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 1,84.00 (-) 16,16.00 110 Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives State Development Schemes 15. 051 Special Expo [CS] O 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	13.	007	,	*	12,00.00	(-) 17,32.00	
14. 008 Industrial Infrastructure Development of Khadi & Village Industries under W.B. Entry Tax Fund(WBETF)(CS) [CS] O			O 25,00.00	25 00 00	4.69.50	(-) 20.30.50	
110 Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives	14.	008	Industrial Infrastructure Developmer	nt of Khadi & Village Ind	•	() =0,0000	
State Development Schemes			O 18,00.00	18,00.00	1,84.00	(-) 16,16.00	
15. 051 Special Expo [CS] O 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]		110	Composite Village and Small Industr	ries and Co-operatives			
15. 051 Special Expo [CS] O 4,00.00 4,00.00 2,10.93 (-) 1,89.07 16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	State	Deve	elopment Schemes				
16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	15.	051	Special Expo [CS]				
16. 067 Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18 in the State of W.B. [CS] O 18,00.00 18,00.00 10,18.35 (-) 7,81.65 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]			O 4,00.00	4,00.00	2,10.93	(-) 1.89.07	
789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	16.	067	Incentives to the PWCSS/Handloom Clusters/Handloom SHG/Handloom Fabtics exporters etc.under Textiles policy 2013-18				
State Development Schemes 17. 002 Development Scheme for Handcraft Industries [CS] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]			O 18,00.00	18,00.00	10,18.35	(-) 7,81.65	
O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]	State			led Castes			
O 1,50.00 1,50.00 23.42 (-) 1,26.58 18. 009 Marketing assistance programme for K&VI [CS]			•	Industries [CS]			
			*	· ·	23.42	(-) 1,26.58	
	18.	009			2,25.00	(-) 3,75.00	

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
19.	016		e for encouraging the setting of existing enterprises [C	ng up of new enterprises &	(₹ in lakh)	
20.	036	O	24,00.00 nent Scheme for K&VI [C	24,00.00	3,70.92	(-) 20,29.08
		O	17,50.00	17,50.00	4,64.91	(-) 12,85.09
21.	039	Scheme f	or Development of SSI [Co	S]		
		O	4,85.00	4,85.00	71.64	(-) 4,13.36
22.	046	Entrepren	neurship Development Prog	gramme [CS]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	18.56	(-) 81.44
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			
Stat	e Deve	lopment	t Schemes			
23.	006	Marketing	g assistance programme fo	r K&VI [CS]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	1,50.00	(-) 2,50.00
24.	010		for encouraging the setting of existing enterprises [C			
		О	20,00.00	20,00.00	3,08.36	(-) 16,91.64
25.	029	Developn	nent Scheme for K&VI [Co	S]	-,	
		O	14,50.00	14,50.00	20.00	(-) 14,30.00
26.	032	Scheme f	For Development of SSI [C	S]		
		O	3,75.00	3,75.00	49.53	(-) 3,25.47
			for final saving in the abo	ve sub-heads have not been	intimated by the dep	eartment (August
	2851	2021). Village an	d Small Industries			
	00					
		Small Sca	ale Industries			
Stat			t Schemes			
27.	016	Repairing	g, Renovation & Upgradat	ion of Industrial Estate [CS]		
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00
	110	Composit	e Village and Small Indust	tries and Co-operatives [CS]	l	
Cen	tral Se	ector Sch	neme			
28.	063	National 1	Handloom Development P	rogramme (State Share) [CS	5]	
		O	4,58.80	4,58.80	••	(-) 4,58.80
		-	t Schemes			
29.	043		ion on Silk Weaving [CS]			
		0	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
30.	052		surance Scheme for Handle	oom Weavers [CS]		
		О	1,50.00	1,50.00	••	(-) 1,50.00

Head				Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	789	Specia	l Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes			
State 1	Dev	•	nt Schemes				
		-		gradation of Industrial Estate [CS]			
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00	
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan				
State I)eve	elopme	nt Schemes				
32.	030	Repairi	ng, Renovation& Upgr	radation of Industrial Estate [CS]			
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00	
	797	Transfe	r To Reserve Funds/De	eposit Account			
State I	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes				
33.	001	West Be	engal Compensatory E	ntry Tax Fund (WBCETF) [CS]			
		O	78,00.00	78,00.00		(-) 78,00.00	
			for non-utilization of d by the department (A	the entire budgetary allocation is ugust 2021).	n the above sub-hear	ds have not been	
3	451	Secreta	riat-Economic Servic	ees			
	00						
	090	Secretar	riat				
Admin	istr	ative E	xpenditure				
34.	017	Departn	nent of Cottage and Sn	nall Scale Industries [CS]			
		O	9,71.88]	9,61.93	8,15.02	(-) 1,46.91	
		R	(-) 9.95	7,01.75	0,10.02	() 1, 10.71	

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of surrender and final saving have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

I	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2851	Village and Small Industries		
	00			
	104	Handicraft Industries		
Admi	inistr	rative Expenditure		
35.	005	Payment of Pension to Handicraft Artisans [CS]		
		O 3,12.46 R (-) 3,12.46	••	••
		R (-) 3,12.46 J		
	110	Composite Village and Small Industries and Co-operatives		
Admi	inistr	rative Expenditure		
36.	008	Scheme for extension of Pension facilities to Weavers unde Cooperative Fold [CS]	r	
				••
		O 6,85.82 R (-) 6,85.82		
		Reasons for surrender of entire fund have not been intimated	by the department (August	2021).
		Village and Small Industries		
	00			
		Small Scale Industries		
		elopment Schemes		
37.	033	Karma Sathi Prakalpa [CS]		
		S 18,00.00 18,00.00	22.40	(-) 17,77.60

Supplementary allocation was stated to be required for Karma Sathi Prakalpa. Reasons for final saving have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2851	Village and Small Industries			
	00				
	789	Special Component Plan for Sched	luled Castes		
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
38.	065	Karma Sathi Prakalpa [CS]			
		S 5,50.00	5,50.00	••	(-) 5,50.00
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
39.	059	Karma Sathi Prakalpa [CS]			
		S 1,50.00	1,50.00	••	(-) 1,50.00
		Supplementary grant was stated to of the entire supplementary allocat the department (August 2021).			
		(vii) Excess occurred mainly under	:		
I	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Security and Welfare			
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare	Programmes		
	102	Pensions under Social Security Sch	hemes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
40.	012	Old Age Pension Scheme for Artis Bangla [CS]	sans and Weavers under Jai	0.05 (2	
	780	Special Component Plan for Sched	·· Julad Castas	8,85.63	+8,85.63
C4040			fulca Casics		
State 41.		elopment Schemes Old Age Pension Scheme for Artis	sans and Weavers under Iai		
41.	017	Bangla [CS]	and weavers under sur		
			••	89.96	+89.96
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
		elopment Schemes			
42.	021	Old Age Pension Scheme for Artis Bangla [CS]	sans and Weavers under Jai		
				96.85	+96.85

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2851	6		
	103	Handloom Industries		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		
43.	013	Rehabilitation of Kangsabati Co-Operative Spinning Mills Ltd. [Co-Operative Spinning Mills Ltd.]	S]	
44.	019	Rehabilitation of West Bengal Co-Operative Spinning Mills Ltd. (NCDC) [CS]	1,09.86	+1,09.86
			2,10.00	+2,10.00
45.	020	Rehabilitation of Tamralipta Co-Operative Spinning Mills Ltd. (NCDC) [CS]		
			99.51	+99.51
		Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation been intimated by the department (August 2021). Sub-heads at Sl. 1 of New Service.		
	2851	Village and Small Industries		
	00			
	102	Small Scale Industries		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes		
46.	014	Micro & Small Enterprises Cluster Development Programme [CS]		

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

25.03

Revenue (Charged)

O

(i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of $\[\] 1,83.71 \]$ lakh (37.49 per cent of original budgetary allocation).

25.03

9,08.45

+8,83.42

- (ii) No portion of the total savings was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Saving of ₹ 91.61 lakh (18.70 per cent of total budgetary allocation) was also observed in the appropriation during 2019-2020.

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

- 01 Interest on Internal Debt
- 200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

47. 025 Loans from NCDC [CS]

O 4,90.00 4,90.00 3,06.29 (-) 1,83.71

Reasons for final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 4,11,51.49 lakh (68.62 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of the total saving of ₹ 4,11,51.49 lakh the department surrendered ₹ 38.00 lakh during the year.
- (iii) Saving of ₹ 3,43,80,99 lakh (60.40 per cent of total budgetary allocation) was also observed in the grant during 2019-2020.

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

]	Head	· /	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	4851	Capital (Outlay on Village	and Small Industries			
	00						
	101	Industria	l Estates				
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes				
48.	002	Setting u	p of CETP & its N	etwork at Calcutta Leather Complex	x [CS]		
		О	1,18,90.00	1,18,90.00	37,02.50	(-) 81,87.50	
	102	Small Sc	ale Industries				
		=	t Schemes				
49.	002			ies Corporation Ltd. [CS]			
	0.22	0	63,00.00	63,00.00	6,50.00	(-) 56,50.00	
50.	022	O Scheme 1	for Development of		4.00.20	() 22 (1.72	
51.	023	_	27,70.00 cture Development	27,70.00 and Cluster Development out of	4,08.28	(-) 23,61.72	
51.		WBCET	F [CS]	1			
50	026	0	78,00.00	78,00.00	7,22.20	(-) 70,77.80	
52.	026	O		mes under RIDF (RIDF) [CS]	60.74	() 20 21 26	
	102		30,00.00	30,00.00	68.74	(-) 29,31.26	
04-4-			m Industries				
53.		-	t Schemes	for Handloom Industries [CS]			
		0	82,62.00	82,62.00	8,38.51	(-) 74,23.49	
	104		of Industries	02,02.00	0,56.51	(-) /4,23.49	
State			t Schemes				
54.		-	angla Marketing Co	orporation [CS]			
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	3,29.00	(-) 6,71.00	
	108	Powerloc	om Industries				
State	Deve	velopment Schemes					
55.		=		t for Powerloom Industries [CS]			
		O	3,70.00	3,70.00	7.28	(-) 3,62.72	
	109	Composi	te Village and Sma	all Industries Co-operatives			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes				
56.	003		pital in the West B Society Ltd. [CS]	Bengal State Handloom Weavers Co	-		
		O	20,00.00	20,00.00	16,34.42	(-) 3,65.58	

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
57.	068	Equity Pa	rticipation for Tamralip	ota Co-operative Spinning Mill [CS]	
		0	6,50.00	6,50.00	1,62.50	(-) 4,87.50
	796	Tribal Area	as Sub-Plan			
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes			
58.	020	Scheme for	r Development of SSI [CS]		
		O	18,96.47	18,96.47	39.00	(-) 18,57.47
	6860	Loans for	Consumer Industries			
	01	Textiles				
	101	Loans to C	o-operative Spinning M	fills		
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
59.	002	Loans to W	Vest Bengal Co-operativ	ve spinning Mills Ltd. [CS]		
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	4,96.19	(-) 3,03.81
	190	Loans to P	ublic Sector and Other	Undertakings		
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
60.	001	Kalyani Sp	oinning Mill [CS]			
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00	37,77.70	(-) 2,22.30
		Reasons for 2021).	r final saving in the ab	ove sub-heads have not been in	ntimated by the dep	partment (August
	4851	Capital O	utlay on Village and S	mall Industries		
	00					
	109	Composite	Village and Small Indu	ustries Co-operatives		
		elopment				
61.	001	at Serampu	ur [CS]	al of Co-operative Spinning Mill	ls	() 5 00 00
(2	Ω <i>E</i> 1	O Tant Hat [(5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
62.	100	Tant Hat [O		(00 00		() (00 00
63.	067		6,00.00 ticination for Kangsaba	6,00.00 ti Co-operative Spinning Mill [0	 CSI	(-) 6,00.00
03.	007	O	4,00.00	4,00.00	. .	(-) 4,00.00
			,	1,00.00		() 1,00.00

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	789	Special (Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
64.	025	Implem	entation of the scheme	es under RIDF (RIDF) [CS]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
65.	029	Implem	entation of the scheme	es under RIDF (RIDF) [CS]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00		(-) 4,00.00
	6860	Loans f	or Consumer Industi	ries		
	01	Textiles				
	101	Loans to	Co-operative Spinnir	ng Mills		
State	Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
66.	001	Loans T	o West Bengal Coope	erative Spinning Mills [CS]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
	190	Loans to	Public Sector and Ot	her Undertakings		
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
67.	005	Mayural	kshi Cotton Mill [CS]			
	_	O	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
			nt Schemes	Co operative Chinaine Mills I +1 [6	201	
68.	018		_	Co-operative Spinning Mills Ltd. [0	ပစ္	() 10 00 00
		О	10,00.00	10,00.00	••	(-) 10,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

Head	Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4851	Capital Outlay on Village and Small Ind	lustries		
00				
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Ca	stes		
	elopment Schemes Scheme for Development of SSI [CS]			
	O 17,60.50 R (-) 38.00	17,22.50	1,11.02	(-) 16,11.48
	Reasons for surrender and final saving have	not been intimated by	the department (Augus	st 2021).
	(v) Excess occurred mainly under:			
Head	Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4851 <i>00</i>	Capital Outlay on Village and Small Ind	lustries		

West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBCETF)

001 West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBCETF)

797 Transfer To Reserve Funds/Deposit Accounts

State Development Schemes

70.

The West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund was created vide GO. No.766-F.B. dated 24.07. 2012 to provide for the levy and collection of taxes on the entry of certain goods into a local area of the State of West Bengal for consumption, use or sale therein and to provide for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto for the purpose by creating a Compensatory Entry Tax Fund.

21,85.38

+21,85.38

The expenditure is attributed to the book adjustment of direct transfer of the proceeds of the taxes of the financial year 2020-2021 (levied under Section 4 of the Act) from the Consolidated Fund to the WBCETF in the Public Account of the State budget in terms of Govt. of W.B., Finance Department Memo No. 59(Sanc)-F.B dated 28-07-2021.

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
686	0 Loai	ns for Consumer Indus	stries	((
01	! Texti	les				
190) Loan	s to Public Sector and C	Other Undertakings			
Administr	ative l	Expenditure				
		ralipta Spinning Mill. [C	CS]			
	O	85.00	85.00	10,47.07	+9,62.07	
	Rea	isons for excess have no	t been intimated (August 2021).			
Capital (Ch	arged)				
	(i) The	e appropriation was close	ed with a saving of ₹ 67.68 lakh ((8.46 per cent of the b	udgetary allocation)	
	(ii) No	nortion of saving was s	werendered by the department dur	ing the year		
	(11) 100	portion of saving was s	surrendered by the department dur	ing the year.		
	(iii) Saving occurred as under:					
Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
6003	Intern	al Debt of the State Go	overnment			
00						
108	Loans	from National Co-opera	ative Development Corporation			
Administr	ative 1	Expenditure				
72. 011	Loans	from National Co-opera	ative Development Corporation [C	CS]		
	O	8,00.00	8,00.00	7,32.32	(-) 67.68	
	Reaso 2021)		he above sub-head have not been	n intimated by the de	partment (August	

Section and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
REVENUE -						
Major Head						
2202 General Education						
2205 Art and Culture						
2235 Social Security and Welfare	Social Security and Welfare					
2251 Secretariat-Social Services	Secretariat-Social Services					
2515 Other Rural Development Pro	ogrammes					
Voted- Original 3,40,40,22 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) Charged - Original Supplementary 5,35,56 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	3,40,40,22 5,35,56	2,63,23,34	(-) 77,16,88 Nil (-) 5,35,56 Nil			
CAPITAL - Major Head						
4202 Capital Outlay on Education, 4235 Capital Outlay on Social Secu	-	re				
Voted - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) Notes and Comments -	12,30,61	38,92	(-) 11,91,69 Nil			
Revenue (Voted)						

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 77,16.88 lakh (22.67 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed under the grant during the last three years as under:

	Savi	ng
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	40,71.29	12.68
2018-2019	23,48.86	7.59
2017-2018	22,00.67	7.68

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2202 General Education 04 Adult Education 200 Other Adult Education Programmes **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 005 Support to Educational Development including Teacher Training and Adult Education (Central Share) [EM] 6,90.00 (-)6,90.006,90.00 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 003 Support to Educational Development Including Teacher Training & Adult Education (Central share) [EM] 2,00.00 2,00.00 (-) 2,00.00 796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 003 Support to Educational Development Including Teacher Training & Adult Education (Central share) [EM] 1.10.00 1,10.00 (-) 1,10.00 Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). 2202 General Education 04 Adult Education 200 Other Adult Education Programmes **State Development Schemes** 007 Literacy Programme [EM] 2,20.00 (-) 78.07 1,41.93 18.61 (-) 1,23.32 R Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	General F	Education			
	04	Adult Edu	ecation			
	001	Direction	and Administration			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
5.	003	Strengther	ning of Administrative	Structure [EM]		
		О	1,53.93	1,53.93	71.02	(-) 82.91
	05	Language	Development			
			n of Modern Indian Lar	nguages and Literature		
			penditure			
6.	015	_		Education of Handicapped [EM]		
		0	51,17.01	51,17.01	48,88.28	(-) 2,28.73
~			omponent Plan for Sch	eduled Castes		
State		-	t Schemes	education of the Handicapped [I	EM1	
7.	001	O	1,25.00	1,25.00	31.25	() 02 75
	800	Other Exp	•	1,23.00	31.23	(-) 93.75
State		_	Schemes			
8.		-		education of the Handicapped [I	EM]	
		0	7,34.00	7,34.00	3,18.21	(-) 4,15.79
	80	General		·		, , ,
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Sch	eduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
9.	001	Developm	nent and expansion of I	Library Services [EM]		
		O	3,70.06	3,70.06	53.50	(-) 3,16.56
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State	State Development Schemes					
10.	001	Developm	nent and Expansion of I	Library Services [EM]		
		О	2,90.06	2,90.06	71.04	(-) 2,19.02
	800	Other Exp	penditure			
		-	Schemes			
11.	001	_	nent and Expansion of l			
		0	37,89.27	37,89.27	10,33.25	(-) 27,56.02

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2205	Art and Culture			
	00				
	105	Public Libraries			
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure			
12.		Public Libraries [EM]			
		O 1,54,11.31	1,54,11.31	1,47,03.56	(-) 7,07.75
	2225	6 '16 '4 1W16			
		Social Security and Welfare			
	02	Social Welfare			
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adn	ninist	rative Expenditure			
13.	003	Directorate of Education (Social We	elfare) [EM]		
		O 6,39.20	6,39.20	5,54.34	(-) 84.86
	104	Welfare of Aged, Infirm and Destitu	ıte		
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure			
14.	009	Development and Expansion of Soc	ial Welfare Homes [EM]		
		O 3,58.75	3,58.75	1,99.24	(-) 1,59.51
		elopment Schemes			
15.	004	Development and Expansion of Soc	ial Welfare Homes [EM]		
		O 11,10.00	11,10.00	4,53.28	(-) 6,56.72
	789	Special Component Plan for Schedu	iled Castes		
		elopment Schemes			
16.	033	Development and Expansion of Soc	ial Welfare Homes[EM]		
	796	O 3,05.00 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan	3,05.00	54.28	(-) 2,50.72
State		elopment Schemes			
17.		Development and Expansion of Soc	cial Welfare Homes [EM]		
		O 1,60.00	1,60.00	32.50	(-) 1,27.50
	2251 00	Secretariat-Social Services			
	090	Secretariat			
Adm 18		rative Expenditure	4 1		
18	008	Department of Mass Education [EMO 5,26.91	5,26.91	4,16.76	(-) 1,10.15

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Excess occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	-	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2515 Other Rural Development Programmes

00

102 Community Development

Administrative Expenditure

19. 013 Block Establishments for M.E.E. Department [EM]

O 9,43.42 9,43.42 10,57.14 +1,13.72

Reasons for excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The entire supplementary allocation of ₹ 5,35.56 lakh remained unutilized during the year.
- (ii) Saving occurred as under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2202 General Education

04 Adult Education

200 Other Adult Education Programmes

State Development Schemes

20. 010 Support to Educational Development including Teacher Training and Adult Education (State Share) [EM]

S 5,35.56 5,35.56 .. (-) 5,35.56

Supplementary grant was provided for recoupment of the fund against advance drawn from the contingency fund for payment of Decretal Dues during the current financial year. Reasons for non-utilization of the entire provision have not been intimated (August 2021). However, no such fund was found remaining unrecouped in the Contingency Fund.

Capital (Voted)

21.

O

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 11,91.69 lakh (96.84 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed in the grant during the last three years as under:

	Saving		
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage	
2019-2020	7,87.01	68.40	
2018-2019	6,26.49	54.48	
2017-2018	8,14.96	59.57	

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture			
04	Art and Culture			
105	Public Libraries			
State Development Schemes				

7,50.61

2.42

(-) 7,48.19

001 Development and Expansion of Library Services (MEE) [EM]

7,50.61

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security	y and Welfare		
02	Social Welfare			
102	Child Welfare			
State Devo	elopment Schemes			
22. 007	Construction of Welfare Home [EM	M]		
	O 4,80.00	4,80.00	36.50	(-) 4,43.50

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

90

Grant No. 15 SCHOOL EDUCATION (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2202 General Education			
2204 Sports and Youth Services			
2251 Secretariat-Social Services			
2551 Hill Areas			
Voted - Original 2,98,53,05,37 Supplementary 10,58,49,22	3,09,11,54,59	3,01,53,56,71	(-)7,57,97,88
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted -

Original	1,87,00,00]	1,87,00,00	41,26,32	(-) 1,45,73,68
Supplementary	\			
Amount surrendered durin	ng			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

(i) The grant closed with a saving of $\ref{7,57,97.88}$ lakh (2.45 per cent of the budgetary allocation) which is less than the permissible limit of 5 per cent. However variations were observed in some sub-heads.

(ii) Excess occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2202 General Education

- 02 Secondary Education
- 110 Assistance to Non-Government Secondary Schools

Administrative Expenditure

1. 001 Secondary Schools for Boys and Girls [ES]

Augmentation of fund by supplementary provision was required for Salary Grant to Non-Govt. Secondary Schools for Boys and Girls. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

2202 General Education

- 01 Elementary Education
- 001 Direction and Administration

State Development Schemes

2. 003 Assistance for running Sishu Shiksha Kendra (SSK) [ES]

R 15,00.00 15,00.00 15,00.00

- 02 Secondary Education
- 001 Direction and Administration

State Development Schemes

3. 013 Assistance for running Madhya Shiksha Karmasuchi (MSK) [ES] R 5,00.00 5,00.00 5,00.00

The fund was created neither by obtaining supplementary provision nor by drawing advance from the Contingency Fund, rather, it was created by way of re-appropriation. The sub-heads at Sl. No. 2 & 3 attract the criteria of New Service.

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	Genera	al Education			
	01	Elemen	ntary Education			
	102	Assista	nce to Non Government	Primary Schools		
Adn	ninistr	ative I	Expenditure			
4.	001	School	s for Boys and Girls [ES]		
		O	77,07,01.51	77,07,01.51	89,74,98.54	+12,67,97.03
	107	Teache	ers Training			
State			nt Schemes			
5.	005	Strengt	thening of Teachers Train	ning Institute (State Share) [Es	S]	
		O	12,04.16	12,04.16	13,03.58	+99.42
	108	Text B	ooks			
State	Deve	lopme	nt Schemes			
6.	004	Printing	g of Nationalised Text B	ooks for Children at Primary S	Stage [ES]	
		O	1,75,00.00	1,75,00.00	1,77,76.27	+2,76.27
	110	Exami	nations			
Adm	inistr	ative E	Expenditure			
7.	001	Exami	nation Expenses [ES]			
		O	9.59	9.59	1,26.20	+1,16.61
	112	Nation	al Programme of Mid Da	v Meals in Schools		
Stat			ent Schemes (Centra			
8.		Nation	•	l Support to Primary Education	on	
		О	8,34,00.00	8,34,00.00	8,80,82.66	+46,82.66

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
9.	001	Mid-Da	ay Meal for Children (State Share) [ES]		
		O	4,95,00.00	4,95,00.00	5,23,00.90	+28,00.90
	789	Special	l Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	Dev	elopme	ent Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)		
10.	036		al Programme Nutritio lay Meal) (Central Sha	onal Support to Primary Educatio re) [ES]	n	
~	_	0	2,92,80.00	2,92,80.00	3,58,87.01	+66,07.01
		-	ent Schemes	(a. , at) FEGI		
11.	013		ay Meal for Children (State Share) [ES]		
		О	1,71,00.00	1,71,00.00	2,13,08.66	+42,08.66
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan			
State 12.		Nation	ent Schemes (Cent al Programme Nutritio lay Meal) (Central Sha	onal Support to Primary Education	n	
		O	73,20.00	73,20.00	94,88.90	+21,68.90
State		-	ent Schemes			
13.	013	Mid-Da	ay Meal for Children (State Share) [ES]		
		O	44,00.00	44,00.00	56,34.23	+12,34.23
	800	Other I	Expenditure			
Adm	inist	rative I	Expenditure			
14.	044	District	t Primary Schools Cou	incil / Board [ES]		
		O	43,82.15	43,82.15	44,69.56	+87.41
	02	Second	lary Education			
	789	Special	Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes		
State	Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
15.	013	3 Provisi	on for Incentive to the	Development of Secondary Edu	cation [ES]	
		О	1,50,00.00	1,50,00.00	1,99,56.87	+49,56.87
		Reason	as for excess in the abo	ove sub-heads have not been intin	nated (August 2021).	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	General Education			
	02	Secondary Education			
	001	Direction and Administration			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
16.	012	Procurement and distribution of Bi-C Students [ES]	Cycle to General Cat	egory	
			••	1,26,37.00	+1,26,37.00
	800	Other Expenditure			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
17.	030	Provision for incentive to the Develo	pment of Secondary	Education [ES]	
			••	6,13,28.50	+6,13,28.50
		Reasons for incurring expenditure wi communicated (August 2021). Sub-he			
		(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
	00				
	090	Secretariat			
Adn	ninist	rative Expenditure			
18.	007	Department of School Education [ES] O 10,04.41 S 58.77	10,63.18	8,65.88	(-) 1,97.30

Augmentation of fund by supplementary provision was required for salaries and other expenses of Department of School Education. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

j	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	General I	Education			
	01	Elementar	ry Education			
	053	Maintenar	nce of Buildings			
Adm	ninist	rative Ex	xpenditure			
19.	001	Maintenar	nce and Repairs of	Primary School Buildings [ES]		
		O	1,10.06	1,10.06	••	(-) 1,10.06
	112	National I	Programme of Mid	Day Meals in Schools		
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
20.	013	Construct	ion of Dining Hall	for Mid-day Meal [ES]		
		O	2,00,00.00	2,00,00.00	••	(-) 2,00,00.00
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
21.	029	Strengther	ning of PTTIs as pe	r NCTE norms [ES]		
		O	3,25.00	3,25.00	••	(-) 3,25.00
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
22.	022	Developm	nent of Academic Ir	nfrastructure [ES]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
23.	029	_		er NCTE norms [ES]		
		0	1,25.00	1,25.00	••	(-) 1,25.00
	02		y Education			
	789	•	omponent Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
		=	t Schemes			
24.	001	_	_	poratories in Secondary Schools [ES]		
25.	002	O Improvem	6,50.00 nent of Libraries Re	6,50.00 eading Room etc. in Secondary Schoo	 ls [ES]	(-) 6,50.00
23.	002	0	7,50.00	7,50.00		(-) 7,50.00
26.	014		o of State Open Sch		••	(-) 7,30.00
		О	1,20.00	1,20.00		(-) 1,20.00
27.	018	Provision Assets [ES	for Improvement o	f School Environment and Creation o	f	(, =,=====
		О	7,00.00	7,00.00	••	(-) 7,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	796	Tribal Area	as Sub-Plan			
Sta	te De	velopmen	t Schemes			
28.	009	Improveme	ent of Libraries, Readir	ng Rooms etc in Secondary		
		Schools [E	ES] 2,50.00	2,50.00	••	(-) 2,50.00
29.	017	Strengtheni	ng of Science Laborato	ories in Secondary Schools [ES]		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00		(-) 2,50.00
30.	022	Provision for Assets [ES]	-	ool Environment and Creation of		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	800	Other Exper	nditure			
Stat	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
31.	022	State Open	School [ES]			
		O	3,50.00	3,50.00		(-) 3,50.00
32.	023		al School Service Com Non-Govt. Secondary	mission for the Recruitment of Schools [ES]		
		O	4,80.00	4,80.00		(-) 4,80.00
33.	037	Provision for Assets [ES		ool Environment and Creation of		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00		(-) 30,00.00
34.	048	Inclusive E	ducation of the Disable	ed at the Secondary Stage [ES]		
		O	2,90.00	2,90.00		(-) 2,90.00
35.	050		nt of continuous compa Secondary stage [ES]	rehensive evaluation at the		
		O	1,25.00	1,25.00		(-) 1,25.00
	2551	Hill Areas				
	60	Other Hill A	Areas			
	191	Assistance t	to the Darjeeling Gorkl	ha Autonomous Hill Council		
Stat	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
36.		-	cation Sector [ES]			
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been communicated (August 2021).

Неас	I	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
220	2 General Education			
0.	l Elementary Education			
80	0 Other Expenditure			
State De	velopment Schemes			
37. 03	1 Development of Academic Infrast	tructure [ES]		
	O 70,00.00 R (-) 20,00.00	50,00.00	3,36.94	(-) 46,63.06
	Reasons for reduction of fund t (August 2021).	hrough re-appropriation and	final saving have not	been intimated
220	2 General Education			
0	l Elementary Education			
10	1 Government Primary Schools			
Adminis	trative Expenditure			
38. 00	1 Government Primary Schools [ES	5]		
	O 6,74.33	6,74.33	4,35.51	(-) 2,38.82
10	4 Inspection			
	trative Expenditure			
39. 00	1 Primary Schools [ES]	00.74.70	00.64.00	
	O 90,51.53	90,51.53	83,61.93	(-) 6,89.60
	7 Teachers Training			
	trative Expenditure Primary Teachers' Training Institu Sponsored and Non-Govt. Aided)		t	() 1 (4 0 1
Q T	0 16,22.54	16,22.54	14,57.63	(-) 1,64.91
	evelopment Schemes 6 Strengthening of PTTIs as per NC	TTE norms [EC]		
41. 00			0.70	() 0.01.22
10	O 9,00.00 8 Text Books	9,00.00	8.78	(-) 8,91.22
	trative Expenditure			
42. 00	1 Free Books etc. for children of Pr O 9,52.00	rimary School [ES] 9,52.00	3,43.27	(-) 6,08.73

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	112	National Programme	of Mid Day Meals in Schools	,	
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes	S		
43.	009	Special Assistance to	Programme of Mid-Day Meals in Schoo	1 [ES]	
		O 1,60,00.00	1,60,00.00	80,41.50	(-) 79,58.50
	113	Samagra Shiksha Abh	iyan		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes	(Central Assistance)		
44.	001	Samagra Shiksha Abh	niyan (Elementary Education) (Central Sl	hare) [ES]	
		O 16,45,00.00	16,45,00.00	8,35,38.06	(-) 8,09,61.94
State		elopment Schemes			
45.	002	_	niyan(Elementary Education)(State Share	e) [ES]	
		O 9,60,00.00	9,60,00.00	4,17,69.05	(-) 5,42,30.95
	789	Special Component P	lan for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes	(Central Assistance)		
46.	050	Samagra Shiksha Abh	niyan(Elementary Education)(Central Sha	are) [ES]	
		O 5,64,00.00	5,64,00.00	3,28,20.22	(-) 2,35,79.78
		elopment Schemes			
47.	001	•	ding of Existing Primary Schools [ES]		
	000	O 1,80,00.00	1,80,00.00	2,75.34	(-) 1,77,24.66
48.	022	_	lemic Infrastructure [ES]		
40	024	O 24,00.00	24,00.00	3,66.02	(-) 20,33.98
49.	024	_	ed Text Book for Children at Primary St		
50	051	O 60,00.00 Samagra Shiksha Abk	60,00.00 niyan(Elementary Education)(State Share	45,00.00	(-) 15,00.00
50.	031	-			() 1 (4 20 00
	-0.	-, -,	3,28,50.00	1,64,10.11	(-) 1,64,39.89
		Tribal Areas Sub-Plar			
		=	(Central Assistance)	\ F=03	
51.	043	_	niyan(Elementary Education)(Central Sha	,	
State	Dov	O 1,41,00.00	1,41,00.00	86,23.68	(-) 54,76.32
52.		elopment Schemes	ed Text Book for Children at Primary St	age [FS]	
32.	024	O 15,00.00			() 2.75.01
53.	044	,	15,00.00 niyan(Elementary Education)(Central Sha	11,24.99 are) [ES]	(-) 3,75.01
55.	0	O 81,50.00	81,50.00	,	() 20 20 17
	800	Other Expenditure	01,30.00	43,11.83	(-) 38,38.17
	e Dev	elopment Scheme			
54.	004	Establishment of a Bo O 9,25.00	pard for Primary Education [ES] 9,25.00	95.85	(-) 8,29.15

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
55.	003	Provision for Education	or incentive to the Develo [ES]	pment of Elementary		
		O 4	,00,00.00	4,00,00.00	46,79.80	(-) 3,53,20.20
56.	024	Developme	nt of District Primary Sch	hool Council [ES]		
		O	24,00.00	24,00.00	1,50.28	(-) 22,49.72
	02	Secondary I	Education			
	001	Direction as	nd Administration			
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
57.	003	Directorate	of School Education [ES]		
		O	10,13.97	10,13.97	9,27.25	(-) 86.72
	101	Inspection				
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
58.		Men's Bran				
		O	66,12.54	66,12.54	58,09.36	(-) 8,03.18
State	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
59.	005	Strengtheni	ng of Administrative and	Supervisory Staff [ES]		
		O	24,00.00	24,00.00	61.64	(-) 23,38.36
	106	Text Books				
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
60.	001	Printing and	d Delivery of Text books	for students at Secondary Sta	age [ES]	
		O 1	,50,00.00	1,50,00.00	1,26,27.80	(-) 23,72.20
	109	Governmen	t Secondary Schools			
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
61.		-	t Secondary Schools [ES]]		
		O 1	,91,80.56	1,91,80.56	1,64,72.14	(-) 27,08.42
State	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
62.	001	Developme	nt of Government Second	lary Schools [ES]		
		O	50,00.00	50,00.00	16.03	(-) 49,83.97
	110	Assistance t	to Non-Government Seco	ondary Schools		
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
63.	002	School for I	Boys and Girls (Anglo Inc	dian) [ES]		
		O	11,04.41	11,04.41	7,37.89	(-) 3,66.52
64.	006	Assistance of O	to Non-Government High 33,02.40	ner Secondary Institutions [E 33,02.40	S] 29,72.59	(-) 3,29.81

Head			Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Stat	te Dev	velopn	nent Schemes		(\ III IIIII)	
65.	010		ance for Computer Edu ls [ES]	cation in Non - Govt. Secondary		
		О	2,70,00.00	2,70,00.00	1,06,50.20	(-) 1,63,49.80
66.	033	Streng	thening of Science Lab	oratories in Secondary Schools [ES]	
		O	28,00.00	28,00.00	6,10.70	(-) 21,89.30
67.	034		vement of Libraries, Re ls [ES]	eading Rooms, etc. in Secondary		
		O	21,00.00	21,00.00	4,33.25	(-) 16,66.75
	113	Samag	gra Shiksha			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)		
68.	001	Samagi	ra Shiksha Abhiyan (Se	econdary Education)(Central Share)	[ES]	
		O	87,00.00	87,00.00	53,53.39	(-) 33,46.61
Stat	e Dev	elopm	ent Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
69.	003		gra Shiksha Abhiyan(Te tion)(Central Share) (O	eachers Training & Adult CASPS)[ES]		
~	_	O	3,00.00	3,00.00	51.92	(-) 2,48.08
		-	nent Schemes			
70.	004	Samag	gra Shiksha Abhiyan (T	eachers Training & Adult Education	on)(State Share)(OC	EASPS) [ES]
		О	1,75.84	1,75.84	34.61	(-) 1,41.23
71.	002	Samag	gra Shiksha Abhiyan(El	lementary Education)(State Share) (OCASPS)[ES]	
		O	54,00.00	54,00.00	28,00.38	(-) 25,99.62
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes		
State	Dev	elopm	ent Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)		
72.	040	Samag	ra Shiksha Abhiyan (Se	econdary Education)(Central Share)	(OCASPS) [ES]	
		O	43,50.00	43,50.00	19,66.17	(-) 23,83.83
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)		
73.	042		gra Shiksha Abhiyan (T tion)(Central Share) (O	eachers Training & Adult CASPS) [ES]		
Q	ъ	0	1,50.00	1,50.00	20.74	(-) 1,29.26
		-	ent Schemes			
74.	012	_	_	Secondary Schools [ES]		
	0.4.1	0	2,48,00.00	2,48,00.00	9,19.86	(-) 2,38,80.14
75.	021	Schoo	ls [ES]	ation in Non-Govt. Secondary		
	0.41	O	65,00.00	65,00.00	25,43.72	(-) 39,56.28
76.	041	-	• `	econdary Education)(State Share) [-	
		О	27,00.00	27,00.00	10,25.95	(-) 16,74.05

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State 77.		elopmen		tral Assistance) econdary Education)(Central Share	e) [ES]	
		O	14,50.00	14,50.00	3,24.92	(-) 11,25.08
State 78.			t Schemes ent of Buildings of	Secondary Schools [ES]		
		O	1,08,00.00	1,08,00.00	5,07.41	(-) 1,02,92.59
79.	025		for Computer Educa	ation in Non-Govt. Secondary	2,0,1,12	() 1,0=,>=.0>
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	4,26.55	(-) 10,73.45
80.	039		Shiksha Abhiyan(Te)(State Share) [ES]	eachers Training & Adult		
		O	9,00.00	9,00.00	1,62.57	(-) 7,37.43
A 3		Other Exp				
		-	penditure			
81.	020	State Oper	1 School [ES]	5 20 00	27.00	() 4.02.00
State	e Dev	_	5,30.00 t Schemes	5,30.00	37.00	(-) 4,93.00
		-		Jr. High Schools [ES]		
82.	029	_	_			
Stata	Dove	Olonmont	27,00.00 Schemes	27,00.00	68.45	(-) 26,31.55
83.		-		of Secondary Education [ES]		
63.	003	_				
		0	16,00.00	16,00.00	9,68.91	(-) 6,31.09
84.	007	Education	[ES]	Council of Higher Secondary		
		О	6,00.00	6,00.00	2,44.01	(-) 3,55.99
	80	General				
	001	Direction a	and Administration			
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
85.	001	Directorate	e of Accounts (Scho	ool Education) [ES]		
		O	6,98.28	6,98.28	6,07.14	(-) 91.14
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			.,
86.	003	Setting up	of Monitoring Unit	t [ES]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	30.00	(-) 1,70.00
87.	005	Developm	ent of School Mana	agement System [ES]		
		O	7,40.00	7,40.00	20.00	(-) 7,20.00
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes	,		(, ,
88.	004	Implement	tation of e-Governa	nce [ES]		
		O	20,00.00	20,00.00	11,79.57	(-) 8,20.43

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	796	Tribal	Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
89.	001	Implen	nentation of e-Governa	nce [ES]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	6.19	(-) 93.81
	00	-	and Youth Services			
State	101 Dev	-	al Education ent Schemes			
90.		-	ommittee for School G	ames & Sports [ES]		
		O	1,33.00	1,33.00	33.18	(-) 99.82
		Reasor	ns for saving in the abo	ve sub-heads have not been intin	nated (August 2021).	

2202 General Education

- 02 Secondary Education
- 001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

91. 011 West Bengal School Service Commission for the Recruitment of Teachers in Non-Government Secondary Schools [ES]

Supplementary provision was required for Grants to West Bengal School Service Commission for the recruitment of teachers in Non-Govt. Secondary Schools. Reasons for non-utilization of entire provision have not been intimated (August 2021).

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2202 General Education

02 Secondary Education

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

92. 042 Provision for Incentive to the Development of Secondary Education [ES]

S 54.00

54,00.00 54,00.00

51,40.90 (-) 2,59.10

Supplementary Grant was required for providing other Grants for incentive to the development of Secondary Education. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,45,73.68 lakh (77.93 per cent of total provision). No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

10	VI	n	•
\mathcal{L}^{a}		ш	c

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	5,31,83.88	90.76
2018-2019	1,82,35.41	28.67
2017-2018	3,81,53.62	87.89
2016-2017	5,47,65.17	92.67
2015-2016	1,64,27.96	62.46

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

01 General Education

202 Secondary Education

State Development Schemes

93. 005 Girls Hostel [ES]

O 2,00.00 2,00.00 .. (-) 2,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been communicated (August 2021).

Н	ead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
4	1202	Capital O	utlay on Education, Sp	orts, Art and Culture			
	01	General E	ducation				
	201	Elementar	y Education				
State 1	Deve	elopment	Schemes				
94.	001	Strengthening of administrative and supervisory staff (including accommodation, etc.) [ES]					
		O	60,00.00	60,00.00	10,45.46	(-) 49,54.54	
95.	002	Improvem	ent of Teachers Training	g Facilities [ES]			
		O	35,00.00	35,00.00	9,62.35	(-) 25,37.65	
	202	Secondary	Education				
State 1	Deve	elopment	Schemes				
96.	002	Developm	ent of Government Seco	ondary Schools [ES]			
		O	90,00.00	90,00.00	21,18.51	(-) 68,81.49	
		Reasons fo	Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).				

Grant No. 16 ENVIRONMENT (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
REVE	NUE -				
Major	Head				
2215	Water Supply and	Sanitation			
2251	Secretariat-Social	Services			
3425	Other Scientific R	esearch			
3435	Ecology and Envir	conment			
Amo the y		88,57,08	88,57,08	24,75,46	(-) 63,81,62 46,86,87
Majo	r Head				
4059	Capital Outlay on	Public Work	xs .		
Voted	d -				
Ori	ginal	5,00,00	5,00,00	2,25,00	(-) 2,75,00
Sup	plementary	}			2,75,00
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 63,81.62 lakh (72.05 per cent of the total budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving an amount of ₹ 46,86.87 lakh was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under :

	Sa	iving
Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹ in lakh)	
2019-2020	37,47.81	46.08
2018-2019	34,30.00	36.22
2017-2018	27,56.17	40.21
2016-2017	21,35.85	34.52
2015-2016	12,33.04	21.67

	(iv) \$	Saving occurred mainly un	der : Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Hea	d		3	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
0.	3 Envir	gy and Environment onmental Research and Economental Planning and Co			
State De	velopm	ent Schemes			
1. 00)4 Jal D	haro Jal Bharo [EN]			
	O	10,00.00	10,00.00		(-) 10,00.00
343	5 Ecolo	gy and Environment			
0	3 Envir	onmental Research and Ec	cological Regeneration		
00	3 Envir	onmental Education/Train	ing/ Extension		
State Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
2. 002	Inforr O R	nation, Training and Docu $ \begin{array}{c} 1,27.00 \\ (-) 98.49 \end{array} $	mentation[EN] 28.51	28.51	

I	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3.	003	Climate Change Studies [EN]			
		O 1,50.00 R (-) 1,36.69	13.31	13.31	
	101	Conservation Programmes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
4.	001	Conservation of Bio-Diversity in No	on-Forest Areas [EN]		
		O 5,78.75 R $(-)$ 3,52.92	2,25.83	2,25.83	
	102	Environmental Planning and Coordinate	nation		
State	Deve	lopment Schemes			
5.	001	Environmental Research and Develo	opment [EN]		
		O 6,00.00 R (-) 5,69.98	30.02	30.02	
		R (-) 5,69.98			
6.	003	Office cum laboratory of PCB at Ha office [EN]	ıldia, Malda - acq. Land ext	tn. of	
		O 8,00.00 }	95.00	95.00	•
		R $(-)$ 7,05.00			
	04	Prevention and Control of Pollution			
	103	Prevention of Air and Water Pollution	on		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
7.	004	Environmental Survey, Monitoring a Water Pollution including Agricultur		Land and	
		O 22,90.99 R (-) 19,90.54	3,00.45	3,00.45	••
		R (-) 19,90.54 \(\int \)			
8.	006	Installation of Rooftop SPV Power I and Office Buildings [EN]	Plants in Schools, Institution	ons	
		O 5,00.00 \	1,25.00	1,25.00	••
		O 5,00.00 R (-) 3,75.00			

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	800 Other Ex	xpenditure			
Sta	te Developm	ent Schemes			
9.		ad Plastics [EN]	including Hazardous Chemical 57.36	57.36	
	R	(-) 2,42.64			
		for reduction of fund thr ntimated (August 2021)	ough surrender based on actua).	l expenditure in above	e sub-heads have
	2251 Secretar	iat-Social Services			
	00	200 201,1209			
	090 Secretaria	at			
Adm	inistrative Ex				
10.		ent of Environment [EN]		
	0	6,30.19	6,30.19	4,26.51	(-) 2,03.68
	Reasons fo	or saving in the above so	ub-head have not been intimate	d (August 2021).	
	3435 Ecology	and Environment			
	03 Environn	nental Research and Eco	ological Regeneration		
	003 Environn	nental Education/Trainii	ng/ Extension		
State	Developmen				
11.			ling Exhibition, Parks etc. [EN]	1	
	O	6,01.00	6,00.00	1,30.72	(-) 4,69.28
	R	(-) 1.00 ∫			
	Reasons for	or surrender and final sa	iving in the above sub-head have	ve not been intimated	(August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹2,75.00 lakh (55 per cent of the total budget provision).
- (ii) The department surrendered the entire saving during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 3,00.00 lakh (60 per cent of total budget provision) was also noticed in the grant during the year 2019-2020.
- (iv) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

- 01 Office Buildings
- 051 Construction

State Development Schemes

12. 086 Construction of Office Buildings [EN]

O 5,00.00
$$R$$
 2,25.00 2,25.00

Reasons for reduction of fund through surrender based on actual expenditure have not been intimated (August 2021).

110

Section and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
REVE						
Major		4				
2014	Administration of Just					
2020		Income and Expenditure				
2029	Land Revenue					
2030	Stamps and Registration					
2035	Collection of Other Taxes on Property and Capital transactions					
2039	State Excise					
2040	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.					
2043	Collection Charges under State Goods and Services Tax					
2045	Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services					
2047	Other Fiscal Services					
2048	Appropriation for reduction or avoidance of Debt					
2049	Interest Payments					
2051	Public Service Commission					
2052	Secretariat-General Services					
2054	Treasury and Accounts Administration					
2058 2059	Stationery and Printing					
2059	Public Works Other Administrative Services					
2071	Pensions and Other Retirement benefits					
2075	Miscellaneous General Services					
2235	Social Security and Welfare					
2250	Other Social Services					
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics					
3475	Other General Econor	mic Services				
Voted		_				
Orig		2,34,28,51,24	2,38,68,73,52	+4,40,22,28		
Supplementary 60,10,00 J Amount surrendered during		10,00 J		Nii		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) Nil						
Charged - Original 3,29,79,0 Supplementary 32,70,2		3,62,50,08,49	3,37,86,99,66	(-) 24,63,08,83		
11 ,		40,97 J		3 7:1		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)						

Total grant or Actual Excess (+) Section and Major Head Saving (-) appropriation expenditure (₹ in thousand) **CAPITAL** -**Major Head Capital Outlay on Public Works** 4059 4070 **Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services Capital Outlay on Housing** 4216 4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals 5465 **Investments in General Financial and Trading Institutions** 6003 **Internal Debt of the State Government** 6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government 6885 Other Loans to Industries and Minerals 7610 Loans to Government Servants etc. Voted -71,92,84 Original 71,92,89 38,70,68 (-) 33,22,21 Supplementary Amount surrendered during Nil the year (31 March 2021) Charged -4,42,44,88,32 Original 4,82,80,44,17 2,67,83,03,92 (-) 2,14,97,40,25 40.35.55.85 Supplementary NilAmount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) **Notes and Comments -**Revenue (Voted) (i) Expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 4,40,22.28 lakh (actual : ₹ 4,40,22,27,551). The excess requires regularization. (ii) In view of above excess, supplementary provision of ₹ 60,10.00 lakh proved inadequate. (iii) Excess occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2235 Social Security and Welfare 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes 800 Other Expenditure **Administrative Expenditure** 009 Compensation payable to the affected Covid Warrior or to the

Creation of fund by supplementary grant was required for payment of compensation to the affected Covid warrior or to the family member of deceased Covid warrior. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

1,20,00.00

+59.90.00

60.10.00

family member of deceased Covid Warrior [FD]

60 10 00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2030	Stamps and Registration					
	02	Stamps-No	on-Judicial				
	101	Cost of Sta	amps				
Administrative Expenditure 2. 001 Cost of Stamps Supplied by Central Stamps Stores [FD]							
		О	29,50.00	29,50.00	45,41.74	+15,91.74	
	2052	2 Secretariat-General Services					
	00						
	090	Secretariat	:				
Adm	dministrative Expenditure 3. 039 Finance (Internal Audit) Department [FD]						
		O	6,39.43	6,39.43	7,74.33	+1,34.90	
	2054	1 Treasury and Accounts Administration					
	00						
	095	Directorate	e of Accounts and T	Γreasuries			
Administrative Expenditure							
4.	001	1 Directorate of Accounts and Treasuries [FD]					
		O	6,62.56	6,62.56	8,45.96	+1,83.40	

ĵ	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2071	Pensions and Other Retirement benefits					
	01	Civil					
	101	Super	annuation and Retireme	nt allowances			
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure					
5.	005	Other	pensions [FD]				
		О	63,27,75.00	63,27,75.00	77,38,18.96	+14,10,43.96	
	105	Famil	y Pension				
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure				
6.	001	Requirement of Fund for Payment of Family Pension [FD]					
		О	18,16,12.00	18,16,12.00	20,17,34.26	+2,01,22.26	
	109	Pensions to Employees of State aided Educational Institutions					
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure				
7.	001	Old Pensions to Employees of Primary, Secondary School, other Educational Institutions/Organization, Colleges Pensions, Commuted Value of Pensions to Emp. of State-Aided Educational Institution, Ad-hoc Relief [FD]					
		О	80,10,77.00	80,10,77.00	86,58,71.45	+6,47,94.45	
	110	Pensio	ons of Employees of Lo	cal Bodies			
Adm	dministrative Expenditure						
8.	001	Provision for Payment of Pension to Employees of Local Bodies [FD]					
		О	4,19.00	4,19.00	5,92,05.48	+5,87,86.48	
9. 002 Payment of pension to the Empl		nployees of Panchayet Bodies [F	D]				
		О	3,18,58.00	3,18,58.00	3,39,39.75	+20,81.75	
	2075	Misce	ellaneous General Servi	ices			
	00						
	103	State Lotteries					
Adm	Administrative Expenditure						
10.	001	State	Lotteries [FD]				
		О	12,02,92.36	12,02,92.36	12,94,76.73	+91,84.37	
	800	Other	Expenditure				
Administrative Expenditure							
11.	004	Payment to Health Care Organizations for cashless medical facility [FD]					
		О	75,00.00	75,00.00	81,79.64	+6,79.64	
	Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021				nated (August 2021).		

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2030	Stamps and Registration		
03	Registration		
800	Other Expenditure		
State Deve	elopment Schemes		
12. 005	Implementation of the Scheme for e-Governance [FD]		
	•	1,14.02	+1,14.02

2071 Pensions and Other Retirement benefits

01 Civil

104 Gratuities

Administrative Expenditure

13. 009 Payment of Terminal Benefit to Anganwadi Workers & Anganwadi Helpers [FD]

32,01.00 +32,01.00

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

		, , ,			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2054	Treasury and Accounts Admir	nistration		
	00				
	096	Pay and Accounts Offices			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
14.		Calcutta Pay and Accounts Office	ce [FD]		
		O 24,14.70	23,79.70	21,11.69	(-) 2,68.01
		O $24,14.70$ R $(-) 35.00$			
Adm 15.	inistr	Treasury Establishment rative Expenditure Other Treasuries [FD]			
13.	001		1,01,20.85	90,82.43	(-) 10,38.42
		O 1,00,85.85 R 35.00	1,01,20.03	70,02.43	(-) 10,56.42
		Reasons for enhancement/reduc sub-heads have not been intimat		ropriation and final sav	ing in the above
	2039	State Excise			

00

800 Other Expenditure

Administrative Expenditure

16. 006 Budgetary support for deployment of Personnel from Eastern Distilleries and Chemicals Limited (EDCL) [FD]

O 2,36.00 2,36.00 (-) 2,36.00

2054 Treasury and Accounts Administration

00

097 Treasury Establishment

State Development Schemes

006 Computerization of Treasuries [FD] 17. O 2,40.00

2,40.00 (-) 2,40.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	098	Local Fu	and Audit			
Adı	minis	trative l	Expenditure			
18.	002		nment charges payabl Local Fund Audit [F	te to the Government of India for the D]		
		О	32,00.00	32,00.00	••	(-) 32,00.00
	2070	Other A	dministrative Servi	ces		
	00					
	800	Other Ex	xpenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
19.			•	Finance Commission [FD]		
		O	1,84.58	1,84.58		(-) 1,84.58
	2235	Social S	ecurity and Welfare	,		
	60	Other So	ocial Security and We	elfare Programmes		
	200	Other Pr	ogrammes			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
20.	088			atform under Strengthening the ded World Bank (EAP) [FD]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
		Reasons	s for non-utilization	of entire budget provision in the	above sub-heads	have not been

Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2014	Administration of Justice			
	00				
	116	State Administrative Tribunals			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
21.	001	The West Bengal Taxation Tribuna	l (i) The Chairman and M	lembers [FD]	
		O 2,98.34	2,98.34	1,65.00	(-) 1,33.34
22.	003	State Administrative Tribunal [FD]			
		O 7,45.79	7,45.79	3,37.02	(-) 4,08.77
	2030	Stamps and Registration			
	02	Stamps-Non-Judicial			
	102	Expenses on Sale of Stamps			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
23.	002	Expenses on Sale of Stamps [FD]			
		O 30,00.26	30,00.26	25,58.53	(-) 4,41.73
	03	Registration			
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
24.		District Charges [FD]			
		O 1,01,94.75	1,01,94.75	90,17.15	(-) 11,77.60
	2039	State Excise			
	00				
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adm		ative Expenditure			
25.	001	Superintendence [FD]			
		O 29,84.79	29,84.79	25,91.58	(-) 3,93.21
26.	002	District Charges [FD]			
State	n Dove	O 1,25,04.38 elopment Schemes	1,25,04.38	1,21,33.24	(-) 3,71.14
27.		Superintendence [FD]			
_ , ,		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	11.03	(-) 88.97

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2040	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.				
	00					
	001	Direction and Administration				
Adn	ninistr	ative Expenditure				
28.	001	Commercial Taxes Directorate [F	FD]			
		O 52,67.96	52,67.96	47,84.76	(-) 4,83.20	
		elopment Schemes	1 4 1 1 4 6 1 4	(ED)		
29.	005	Computerization for Sales Tax C				
		O 16,50.00	16,50.00	14,71.09	(-) 1,78.91	
	2043	Collection Charges under State	Goods and Services Tax			
	00	ě				
	001	Direction and Administration				
Adn	ninistr	ative Expenditure				
30.		O1 Directorate of Revenue Intelligence & Enforcement (DRI & E) [FD]				
		O 3,24.07	3,24.07	2,33.14	(-) 90.93	
	101	Collection Charges				
Adn	ninistr	ative Expenditure				
31.	001	General Establishment [FD]				
		O 2,49,16.70	2,49,16.70	2,01,20.63	(-) 47,96.07	
	2052	Secretariat-General Services				
	00					
	090	Secretariat				
Adn	ninistr	ative Expenditure				
32.	007	Finance Department [FD]				
		O 1,05,75.70	1,05,75.70	99,76.83	(-) 5,98.87	
33.	038	Training of Non-State Civil Servi	ices (Non-SCS) Officers [FD	P]		
04-4	. D	O 2,25.00	2,25.00	60.80	(-) 1,64.20	
34.		Pinance Department-Data Proces		l		
		Financial Management System (I O 20,50.00	FMS) [FD] 20,50.00	19,61.57	(-) 88.43	

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2054	Treasur	y and Accounts Adn	ninistration		
	00					
	800	Other Ex	xpenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
35.	004	Director	ate of Pension, Provid	dent Fund and Group Insurance [F	D]	
		О	9,33.52	9,33.52	6,90.71	(-) 2,42.81
	2071	Pension	s and Other Retirem	nent benefits		
	01	Civil				
	102	Commut	ted value of Pensions			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
36.	001		equired for Payment o	of Commuted Value of Pension[FD	P]	
		О	11,65,00.00	11,65,00.00	6,75,28.52	(-) 4,89,71.48
		Gratuitie				
			xpenditure			
37.	001	Ordinary	y gratuities [FD]	6.50.00	50.50	() 5 00 40
38.	003	_	6,50.00 gratuity [FD]	6,50.00	59.58	(-) 5,90.42
50.		0	15,00,04.00	15,00,04.00	5,46,22.67	(-) 9,53,81.33
39.	004	Death gr	ratuity [FD]	, ,	, ,	() - , ,
		O	1,46,00.00	1,46,00.00	45,54.02	(-) 1,00,45.98
	106	Pensione	ery charges in respect	of High Court Judges		
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
40.	001	Provisio	n for Pensionery Cha	rges in respect of Court Judges[FI)]	
		O	2,40.00	2,40.00	33.97	(-) 2,06.03
	110	Pensions	s of Employees of Lo	cal Bodies		
			xpenditure			
41.	003		to the employees of V	WBCADC[FD]		
		O	18,00.00	18,00.00	16,66.34	(-) 1,33.66

Head		Total grant		Excess (+) Saving (-)
111	Pensions to legislators			
Adminis 42. 001	trative Expenditure	Pension to Legislators[FD]		
72. 001	O 12,00.00	12,00.00	9,68.45	(-) 2,31.55
115	Leave Encashment Ber			() /
	rative Expenditure			
43. 001	•	ment on Leave Encashment Benefits[FD]		
	O 13,72,84.00	13,72,84.00	5,70,79.14	(-) 8,02,04.86
200	Other Pensions			
	ative Expenditure			
44. 001	Fund Required for Payr	ment of Other Pension[FD]		
	O 4,00.00	4,00.00	2,04.41	(-) 1,95.59
800	Other Expenditure			
Administ	ative Expenditure			
45. 001	Fund Required for Mee	ting Other Expenditure[FD]		
	O 70,00.00	70,00.00	65,57.95	(-) 4,42.05
46. 002	Re-imbursement of M	edical Expenses to Pensioners[FD]		
	O 54,80.00	54,80.00	34,57.83	(-) 20,22.17
47. 004	Payment to the Health (facility [FD]	Care Organizations for cashless medical		
	O 75,00.00	75,00.00	71,02.49	(-) 3,97.51
48. 001 200 Adminis	Other Social Security of Compensation Under Trative Expenditure Compensation Under To 6,30.19 Other Programmes trative Expenditure	The Victim Compensation Scheme The Victim Compensation Scheme[FD] 6,30.19	2,20.00	(-) 4,10.19
	Payment of monthly a	llowance to the Recipients (Freedom fighte	ers)	
	of Swatantrata Sainik O 5,64.73	Samman Pension [FD] 5,64.73	4,51.19	(-) 1,13.54
2250 00 800			,	(,,,,
State De	velopment Schemes			
50. 00	Grants towards Marke O 31,83.20	ting facilities / Marketing Promotion[FD] 31,83.20	23.89	(-) 31,59.31
	Reasons for saving in	the above sub-heads have not been intimat	ed (August 2021).	

Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2075 Miscellaneous General Services 797 Transfer to/from Reserve Fund and Deposit Account **Administrative Expenditure** 51. 001 Contribution to Guarantee Redemption Fund[FD] 1.00.00.00 1,00,00.00 50.00.00 (-) 50,00.00 **Guarantee Redemption Fund:** The Twelfth Finance Commission recommended opening of Guarantee Redemption Fund (GRF) for discharging the liability of the Government towards invocation of the guarantees extended by it. The State Government has constituted the Guarantee Redemption Fund, vide notification bearing non 1240-FB dated 02.01.2015. In terms of the guidelines of the fund, the State Government is required to make minimum annual contributions to the Fund at the rate of 0.5 per cent of the outstanding guarantees at the end of the previous year. The total accumulation of the Fund was ₹ 5,51,96.83 lakh as on 31.03.2020. The principal amount credited to the GRF Account was ₹ 50,00.00 lakh and interest accrued for ₹ 43,92.05 lakh was credited to the fund during the year. The entire amount has been invested by RBI. Transaction in the fund depicted in statements 21 & 22 of Finance Accounts. Reasons for non-transfer of requisite fund to the GRF have not been intimated (August 2021). Revenue (Charged) (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{\sim}{\sim}} 24,63,08.83$ lakh (6.79 per cent of total provision). (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year. (iii) In view of saving of ₹ 24,63,08.83 lakh in the appropriation, supplementary provision of ₹ 32,70,40.97 lakh obtained during the year proved excessive. (iv) Similar saving of ₹ 24,42,02.41 lakh (7.17 per cent of total appropriation) was noticed in this section during 2019-2020. (v) Saving occurred mainly under: **Total** Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) appropriation Head (₹ in lakh) 2049 Interest Payments 01 Interest on Internal Debt 101 Interest on Market Loans (Charged) Administrative Expenditure 274 7.30 per cent West Bengal SDL 2029 received on 30.10.2019[FD] 1,82,50.00 1.82.50.00 (-) 1,82,50.00 Creation of fund through supplementary grant was stated to be required for payment of Market Loans. Reasons for non-utilisation of entire fund have not been intimated (August 2021). 02 Interest on External Debt 216 Interest on Loans from the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development **Administrative Expenditure** 53. 001 Coal Fired Generation Rehabilitation Project [7687-IN] [FD] 0 10,40.00 5,39.33 (-) 5,00.67 S 1,50.00

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
54.	002	West Bengal Accelerated Dev	relopment of Minor Project [8090-IN] [FD]	
		O 25.00	1,30.00	1,19.02	(-) 10.98
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 25.00 \\ S & 1,05.00 \end{array} $			
55.	003	Interest on West Bengal Supp the Gram Panchayats Phase-II	ort to Institutional Strengthening of [(from IBRD)[8723-IN] [FD]		
		O 20,00.00	32,04.80	22,60.21	(-) 9,44.59
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 20,00.00 \\ S & & 12,04.80 \end{array} $			
		Generation Rehabilitation Proj and Institutional Strengthening above sub-heads have not been	olementary provision was required for ect, West Bengal Accelerated Develor of the Gram Panchayat Project Phat intimated (August 2021).	opment of Minor	r Irrigation Project
		Interest Payments			
		Interest on Internal Debt			
		Interest on Market Loans (Cha	arged)		
		ative Expenditure	01 T \ (177)		
56.	050	8.00 per cent West Bengal Lo	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
	112	O 24,00,00.00	24,00,00.00	••	(-) 24,00,00.00
57.	113	8.58 per cent State Developm			
58.	198	O 85,80.00 8 31 per cent West Bengal SΓ	85,80.00 DL 2025 received on 13.01.2016[FD]	••	(-) 85,80.00
56.	170	O 83,10.00	83,10.00		(-) 83,10.00
59.	199		OL 2025 received on 27.01.2016[FD]	•	(-) 85,10.00
		O 1,26,00.00	1,26,00.00		(-) 1,26,00.00
60.	204		L 2026 received on 13.07.2016[FD]		(, = , = 0, 0 0 0 0
		O 1,17,90.00	1,17,90.00	••	(-) 1,17,90.00
	115	Interest on Ways & Means Ac	Ivances from R.B.I.		
Adn	inistr	ative Expenditure			
61.	002	Cash Credit and Ways and Me and Overdraft [FD]	eans Advances- Interest on Shortfall		
		O 10,00.00	10,00.00	••	(-) 10,00.00

					T
	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	60	Interest on Other Obligations			
	101	Interest on Deposits			
Ad	minis	trative Expenditure			
62.	012	Provident Fund Deposits of Unorgan	ized Workers (SASPFUW) [l	FD]	
		O 11,00.00	11,00.00		(-) 11,00.00
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire (August 2021).	budget provision in the above	e sub-heads have n	ot been intimated
	2048	Appropriation for reduction or av	oidance of Debt		
	00 101	Sinking Funds			
Ad	minis	trative Expenditure			
63.	001	Consolidated Sinking Funds[FD]			
		O 2,00,00.00	2,00,00.00	1,00,00.00	(-) 1,00,00.00
	Consol	idated Sinking Fund:			
a a c	are request as at the crore to of the to	In the recommendation of the Twelfth I wired to contribute a minimum 0.5 pend of the previous year, to the constant the fund was made by the State Governal outstanding liabilities of the Governal cludes re-investment of interest of \mathbb{Z} 8	per cent of their outstanding li- colidated Sinking Fund. Dur ternment against the required a mment of W. B on 31.03.2019	iabilities (internal ding the year a continuount of $\ \ 21,67$ i.e. $\ \ 43,34,75.00$	ebt + public account) ribution of ₹ 1,00.00 38 crore (0.5 per cent crore).
	Reason	Details of Fund balance and investm s for saving under the sub-head have r			inance accounts.
	2040	Interest Payments			
	01	Interest on Internal Debt			
4.1		Interest on Market Loans (Charged)			
Adn 64.		rative Expenditure 9.04 per cent State Development Loa	on 2021[ED]		
04.	131			07.22.05	/
65.	149	O 1,13,00.00 8.60 per cent West Bengal Govt. Stor	1,13,00.00 ck 2023 received on 20 2 201	<i>97,22.85</i> 3[FD]	(-) 15,77.15
05.	177	O 43,00.00	43,00.00	21,50.00	() 21 50 00
66.	160	9.35 per cent West Bengal Govt. Stor		· ·	(-) 21,50.00
		O 93,50.00	93,50.00	73,23.01	(-) 20,26.99
67.	163	9.42 per cent West Bengal Govt. Stor	ck 2023 received on 20.11.20 94,20.00	13[FD] 47,10.00	(-) 47,10.00

I	lead		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
68.	169	•	2024 received on 12.02.2014[FD]		
	404	O 97,20.00	97,20.00	48,60.00	(-) 48,60.00
69.	181	-	2024 received on 26.11.2014[FD]		
70	104	O 84,50.00	84,50.00	68,77.50	(-) 15,72.50
70.	184	-	2025 received on 28.01.2015[FD]		
71	225	O 2,43,00.00	2,43,00.00 2027 received on 28.06.2017[FD]	1,74,15.00	(-) 68,85.00
71.	223	-		1 00 00 00	
70	250	O 1,45,60.00 8 72 per cent West Bengal SDI	1,45,60.00 2033 received on 24.10.2018[FD]	1,09,20.00	(-) 36,40.00
72.	230			1.50.02.04	()
73.	254	1,77,70.00	1,74,40.00 2033 received on 26.12.2018[FD]	1,50,83.86	(-) 23,56.14
73.	234			1 (2 20 02	() 1 40 00
74.	260	1,01,00.00	1,64,80.00 2029 received on 27.02.2019 [FD]	1,63,39.92	(-) 1,40.08
74.	200	O 1,68,80.00	1,68,80.00	1 24 05 02	() 42 94 09
75.	270	1,00,00.00	2034 received on 28.08.2019 [FD]	1,24,95.92	(-) 43,84.08
73.	-, 0	O 1,79,50.00	1,79,50.00	89,75.00	() 90 75 00
76.	272	-,,	2034 received on 18.09.2019[FD]	09,73.00	(-) 89,75.00
,		O 1,45,80.00	1,45,80.00	73,62.90	(-) 72,17.10
	115	Interest on Ways & Means Adva	ances from R.B.I.		
Admi	inistr	ative Expenditure			
77.		Cash Credit and Ways & Means Means Advances from RBI [FD			
		O 20,00.00	20,00.00	2,65.82	(-) 17,34.18
	123	Interest on Special Securities iss the State Govt.	sued to NSSF of the Central Govt b	y	
Admi	inistr	ative Expenditure			
78.	004	10.50 per cent Government of W (Non-transferable) Special Secu			
		O 3,02,42.61	3,02,42.61	3,00,97.31	(-) 1,45.30
79.	005	9.50 per cent Government of We (Non-transferable) Special Secu	• , ,		(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
		O 3,38,02.85	3,38,02.85	2,79,53.67	(-) 58,49.18
80.	014	10.50 per cent Government of V (NSSF)(Non-transferable) Speci			
		O 1,65,97.48	1,65,97.48	1,39,44.77	(-) 26,52.71
81.	015	10.50 per cent Government of V (NSSF)(Non-transferable) Speci			
		O 1,19,78.32	1,19,78.32	91,85.22	(-) 27,93.10

-	T J			Grant No. 18 FINANCE Total	Actual expenditure	Excess (+)
J	Head			appropriation	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
82.	017		er cent Government o (Non-transferable) Sp 2,29,10.77	f West Bengal secial Securities 2001 [FD] 2,29,10.77	2,14,08.29	(-) 15,02.48
83.	022		r cent Government of (Non-transferable) Sp 3,58,23.66	West Bengal secial Securities 2014-15 [FD] 3,58,23.66	3,54,26.37	(-) 3,97.29
84.	023		cent Government of (Non-transferable) Sp	West Bengal ecial Securities 2015-16 [FD]		
		0	3,75,92.32	3,75,92.32	3,74,09.69	(-) 1,82.63
	200	Interest	on Other Internal Deb	ots		
Adm	inistı	ative E	xpenditure			
85.	020	Loans fr	rom Rural Infrastructu	are Development Fund (RIDF) [FD]		
		O	3,90,00.00	3,90,00.00	3,35,19.03	(-) 54,80.97
	02	Interest	on External Debt			
	213	Interest	on Loans from the Int	ternational Development Association	1	
Adm	inistı	ative E	xpenditure			
86.			engal Acclerated Deve	elopment of Minor Irrigation Project		
		0	13,00.00	13,00.00	12,63.36	(-) 36.64
	217	Interest	on Loans from the Go	overnment of Japan		
Adm	inistı	ative E	xpenditure			
87.	001	Purulia 1	Pumped Storage Proje	ect(III)[IDP-167] [FD]		
		O	9,50.00	9,50.00	9,12.80	(-) 37.20
	249	Interest	on Loans from Asian	Development Bank		
Adm	inistı	ative E	xpenditure			
88.	002	West Be	engal Development Fi	nance Programme [2926-IN] [FD]		
		0	65,00.00	65,00.00	34,64.22	(-) 30,35.78
89.	007	SASEC IND] [F		evestment Programme [3118-		
		0	11,05.00	11,05.00	9,68.58	(-) 1,36.42
	03	Interest	on Small Savings, Pro	ovident Funds etc.		
	108	Interest	on Insurance and Pen	sion Fund (Charged)		
Adm	inistı	ative E	xpenditure			
90.	002		engal State Governme of 1987 : Interest on	nt Employees Group Insurance Savings Fund [FD]		
		0	74,67.00	74,67.00	66.66	(-) 74,00.34

	Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	04	Inte	rest on Loans and Adva	nces from Central Government		
	101	(Cha	rged)	Union Territory Plan Schemes		
A	dmini	strativ	e Expenditure			
91.	001	IDA/	IBRD asstd.sch.SP(C),(SP Sch.(C) (2)Addl.central asst. (3) Areas(C).(5) Adv.Pl. asst Floo j.(C),(4)Spl.Loan accl.Dev.H. [FD		
		O	1,46,00.00	1,46,00.00	1,44,77.63	(-) 1,22.37
	104	Loan	s for Non-Plan Scheme	es .		
Ad	minis	trative	Expenditure			
92.	003	Loans	for Share of Small Sav	rings Collections[FD]		
		0	3,23,00.00	3,23,00.00	3,22,73.17	(-) 26.83
	60	Intere	st on Other Obligations	S		
	101	Interes	st on Deposits			
Adn	ninisti	rative I	Expenditure			
93.	011		ent Fund Deposits of La LAL) [FD]	andless Agricultural Labourers		
		O	24,00.00	24,00.00	20,90.32	(-) 3,09.68
	2051 00	Public	Service Commission			
		State Pr	ublic Service Commissi	ion		
Adı	ninist	rative]	Expenditure			
94.	001	Establis	shment of State Public S	Service Commission[FD]		
		0	40,46.88	40,46.88	27,59.53	(-) 12,87.35
	2071	Pension	s and Other Retireme	ent benefits		
	01	Civil				
	106	Pension	ary charges in respect of	of High Court Judges		
Adn	ninistr	ative F	Expenditure			
95.		Provisio	=	its of retired Chief Justices and		
		0	9,70.00	9,70.00	7,08.64	(-) 2,61.36

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2049	Interest Payments			
	03	Interest on Small Savings, Prov	vident Funds etc.		
	104	Interest on State Provident Fun	ds (Charged)		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
96.	001	General Provident Fund [FD]			
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 13,00,00.00 \\ S & 2,00,00.00 \end{array} $	15,00,00.00	14,15,55.81	(-) 84,44.19
97.	004	All India Service Provident Fu	nd [FD]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 8,20.00 \\ S & & & 30.00 \end{array} $	8,50.00	7,70.33	(-) 79.67
	60	Interest on Other Obligations			
	101	Interest on Deposits			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
98.	002	Provident Fund Deposits of Em Govt. Arts,Sc,Com Teachers To Sec.Sch., 4. Pry.Sch., 5. Muncp (C) [FD]	rg. Colle., 3.Non-Govt. g-i-a/S	ol.	
		O = 11,12,00.00 S = 5,05,71.84	16,17,71.84	10,84,13.23	(-) 5,33,58.61
		S 5,05,71.84 Supplementary provision was refund deposit of employees of g been intimated (August 2021).			
		Interest Payments			
	02	Interest on External Debt			
	217	Interest on Loans from the Gov	vernment of Japan		
		rative Expenditure		(mp.)	
99.	003	West Bengal Piped Water Supp		[FD]	
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 1,00.00 \\ S & & & 90.98 \end{array} $	1,90.98	99.44	(-) 91.54

I	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	249	Interest on Loans from A	Asian Development Bank		
Adm	inistı	rative Expenditure			
100.	001	Kolkata Environmental I	mprovement Project Supplementary	[2293-IN] [FD]	
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 10,20.00 \\ S & & 60.00 \end{array} $	10,80.00	5,91.74	(-) 4,88.26
		$S \qquad \qquad 60.00 \int$			
101.	003	Kolkata Environment Im	provement Investment Programme[3	053-IN] [FD]	
		O 10,20.00	14,89.70	8,26.54	(-) 6,63.16
		O = 10,20.00 S = 4,69.70		·, · · · ·	() 0,02.10
102.	004	Kolkata Environmental I Project-2 (3413-IND) [F	improvement Investment Programme D]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 8,70.00 \\ S & & 6,58.39 \end{array} $	15,28.39	10,77.96	(-) 4,50.43
		•			
103.	005	Interest on 2nd West Ber (from ADB)[3563-IND]	ngal Development Finance Programm [FD]	ne	
			38,27.35	34,24.07	(-) 4,03.28
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 30,65.00 \\ S & 7,62.35 \end{array} $	30,27.33	34,44.07	(-) 7,03.20
		~ /,02.33 }			

Supplementary provision was required for payment of Interest on loan from the Asian Development Bank etc. In case of the above sub-heads, reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

+23,56.14

+20,26.98

2,56,31.14

73,23.01

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under :

]	Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2049	Interest Pa	nyments			
	01	Interest on	Internal Debt			
	101	Interest on	Market Loans (Charged)		
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
104.	280	7.18 per ce	nt West Bengal SDL 20	34 received on 31.12.2019[FD]		
105.	283		1,43,60.00 nt West Bengal SDL 20	1,43,60.00 35 received on 24.03.2020[FD]	2,33,35.00	+89,75.00
106.	284	<i>S</i> 7.35 per ce	38,51.18 nt West Bengal SDL 20	38,51.18 30 received on 31.03.2020[FD]	2,33,06.17	+1,94,54.99
107.	285		2,94,00.00 nt West Bengal SDL 20:	2,94,00.00 30 received on 29.04.2020[FD]	4,67,75.00	+1,73,75.00
108.	286	S 6.85 per ce	68,50.00 nt West Bengal SDL 20:	68,50.00 30 received on 13.05.2020 [FD]	3,78,14.46	+3,09,64.46
109.	287		1,02,75.00 nt West Bengal SDL 20:	1,02,75.00 30 received on 27.05.2020[FD]	2,09,40.00	+1,06,65.00
		S	65,00.00	65,00.00	2,45,00.00	+1,80,00.00
	02	Interest on	External Debt			
	249	Interest on	Loans from Asian Deve	lopment Bank		
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
110.	008	West Beng IND] [FD]	al Drinking Water Secto	r improvement project [3696-		
		S	2,54.61	2,54.61	8,36.87	+5,82.26
		interest on		provision was required for paym velopment Bank. Reasons for e		
	2049	Interest Pa	nyments			
	01	Interest on	Internal Debt			
	101	Interest on	Market Loans (Charged)		
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
111.	136	9.36 per ce	nt State Development Lo	oan 2022 received on 30.3.2012	[FD]	
		0	62,48.74	62,48.74	1,48,28.74	+85,80.00

2,32,75.00

52,96.03

137 9.31 per cent West Bengal Govt. Stock 2022 received on 25.4.2012 [FD]

161 9.35 per cent West Bengal Govt. Stock 2023 received on 23.10.2013 [FD]

2,32,75.00

52,96.03

112.

113.

0

]	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
114.	162	9.42 per cent West Bengal Govt. S	Stock 2023 received on 06.11.2	013 [FD]	
115.	168	O 1,41,30.00 9.42 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,41,30.00 024 received on 30.01.2014 [FI	1,88,40.00 D]	+47,10.00
116.	177	O 94,20.00 9.10 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	<i>94,20.00</i> 024 received on 27.08.2014 [FI	1,25,75.01 D]	+31,55.01
117.	186	O 1,36,50.00 8.10 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,36,50.00 025 received on 11.03.2015 [FI	1,80,34.08 D]	+43,84.08
118.	190	O 1,05,30.00 8.31 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,05,30.00 025 received on 29.07.2015 [F]	1,74,15.00	+68,85.00
		O 1,24,65.00 8.30 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,24,65.00	2,07,75.00	+83,10.00
119.		O 1,24,50.00 8.18 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,24,50.00	2,50,50.00	+1,26,00.00
120.		O 98,16.00	98,16.00	1,13,88.50	+15,72.50
121.		 8.27 per cent West Bengal SDL 20 O 1,07,51.00 7.28 per cent West Bengal SDL 20 	1,07,51.00	2,25,41.00	+1,17,90.00
122.		O 72,80.00 7.68 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	72,80.00	1,09,20.00	+36,40.00
123.		O 1,53,60.00 8.35 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,53,60.00	1,69,37.15	+15,77.15
124.		O 1,25,26.00 8.19 per cent West Bengal SDL 20	1,25,26.00	1,46,75.00	+21,49.00
125.		O 1,63,80.00	1,63,80.00	3,46,30.00	+1,82,50.00
126.		7.29 per cent West Bengal SDL 20 0 73,62.90	73,62.90	1,45,80.00	+72,17.10
127.		7.14 per cent West Bengal SDL 20 0 1,78,50.00	029 received on 04.09.2019[FE) _] 1,83,10.55	+4,60.55
Adm 128	02 213 ninist 001	Interest on External Debt Interest on Loans from the Internative Expenditure West Bengal Institutional Strengt	·		
120		O 8,00.00	8,00.00	8,21.50	+21.50
	ninist	Interest on Loans from Asian Deverative Expenditure	•		
129.	006	Kolkata Environment Improvemer [3689-IND] [FD] O 20.50	nt Investment Programme-trand 20.50	2,05.75	+1,85.25

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	60	Interest on Other Obligations			
	701	Miscellaneous			
Adm 130.		rative Expenditure Compensation Money payable	to claimants on various grounds	[FD]	
		O 39,00.00	39,00.00	54,02.43	+15,02.43
		Reasons for excess in the above	sub-heads have not been intima	ted (August 2021).	
		Interest Payments			
		Interest on Internal Debt			
	123	Interest on Special Securities is the State Govt.	ssued to NSSF of the Central Go	vt by	
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
131.	018	10.50 per cent Government of NSSF)(Non-transferable) Spec			
			••	58,49.17	+58,49.17
	02	Interest on External Debt			
	216	Interest on Loans from the Inte and Development	ernational Bank for Reconstruction	on	
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure			
132.	004	West Bengal Major Irrigation a (9025-IN) [FD]	and Flood Management Project		
				1,06.63	+1,06.63
	254	Interest on Loans from Asian I (AIIB)	nfrastructure Investment Bank		
Adı	minis	trative Expenditure			
133.	001	West Bengal Major Irrigation a (L0054A-IND) [FD]	and Flood Management Project		
			••	1,06.43	+1,06.43
			ure without any budget provision neads at Sl. Nos. 132 and 133 att		

I	Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2049	Interest	Payments			
	01	Interest of	on Internal Debt			
	305	Manager	nent of Debt (Charged)		
Admi	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
134.	002	Manager	nent of Debt [FD]			
		O	52,00.00	58,13.81	69,81.63	+11,67.82
		S	52,00.00 \ 6,13.81			
	02	Interest	on External Debt			
	217	Interest	on Loans from the Go	vernment of Japan (Charged)		
Ad 135	minis 002		Expenditure engal Forest & Biodive	rsity Conservation Project [ID	P-223][FD]	
		O	1,10.00	1,60.99	1.86.05	+25.06
		S	$\left. \begin{array}{c} 1,10.00 \\ 50.99 \end{array} \right\}$	1,00.99	1.00.03	123.00
		Supplem	nentary provision was	required for payment of mana	gement charges of debt	etc. Reasons for

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 33,22.21 lakh (46.19 per cent of total provision). The entire saving remained un-surrendered at the close of the year.
- (ii) As the expenditure is less than original budget provision, supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{\sim}}$ 0.05 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	Sav	vings
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	92,95.35	85.46
2018-2019	45,11.27	37.54
2017-2018	57,48.49	51.01
2016-2017	10,39.19	10.30
2015-2016	52,75.58	50.22

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals

excess have not been communicated (August 2021).

- 01 Investments in Industrial Financial Institutions
- 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings

State Development Schemes

136. 003 West Bengal Infrastructure Development Finance Corpn. Ltd. [FD]

O 20,00.00 20,00.00 .. (-) 20,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	5465	Investment	ts in General Financi	al and Trading Institutions		
	01	Investments	s in General Financial	l Institutions		
	190	Investments	s in Public Sector and	Other Undertakings, Banks etc.		
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
137.	002	Goods and	Services Tax Network	(FD)		
		O	18,00.00	18,00.00	••	(-) 18,00.00
Adm 138.	00 202 ninistr	Advances for ative Exp Advances for State Govt. O	For purchase of Motor Employees [FD] 2,25.00		 e above sub-heads	(-) 2,25.00 have not been
	4059	•	ıtlay on Public Work	s		
	01	Office Build				
C4-4		Constructio				
		elopment State Eveig				
139.	005	State Excise O	6,00.00	6,00.00	74.99	(-) 5,25.01
140.	006	Sales Tax [FD] 4,42.00	4,42.00	1,09.30	(-) 3,32.70
141.	007	Treasuries a O	and Accounts - Treasu 8,00.00	ery Construction [FD] 8,00.00	4.13	(-) 7,95.87
142.	076	Construction Stamp Reve		the Directorate of Registration an	nd	
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	1,14.35	(-) 85.65

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4885	Other Capi	ital Outlay on Ind	lustries and Minerals		
01	Investments	in Industrial Fina	ncial Institutions		
190	Investments	s in Public Sector a	and Other Undertakings		
State Dev	elopment S	Schemes			
143. 001	West Benga	al Financial Corpor	ration Ltd [FD]		
	О	4,00.00	4,00.00	1,30.47	(-) 2,69.53
	Reasons for	saving in the abov	ve sub-heads have not been intima	ted (August 2021).	
	(v) Excess	occurred mainly u	nder :		
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
5465	Investment	s in General Fina	ncial and Trading Institutions		
01	Investments	in General Financ	cial Institutions		
190	Investments	s in Public Sector a	and Other Undertakings Banks, et	c.	
State Dev	elopment S	Schemes			
144. 001	Rural Banks	s in West Bengal []	FD]		
	О	5,00.00	5,00.00	33,41.00	+28,41.00
	Reasons for	r excess in the abo	ve sub-head have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	
Capital (Ch	arged)				
	(i) The charge total provision		closed with a saving of ₹ 2,14,9	7,40.25 lakh (44.53 pe	er cent of

- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure under this section is less than original budget, supplementary provision of $\not\equiv 40,35,55.85$ lakh proved avoidable.
- (iv) Saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 98,20,33.43 lakh (19.57 per cent of total provision) was noticed in the appropriation during the year 2019-2020.

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Actual Excess (+) **Total** appropriation expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 6003 Internal Debt of the State Government 00 110 Ways & Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India **Administrative Expenditure** 002 Ways & Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India – Special [FD] 145. 0 1,50,00,00.00 1,70,00,00.00 63,89,72.00 (-) 1,06,10,28.00 S 20,00,00.00 Augmentation of fund by supplementary provision was stated to be required for repayment of loan for special Ways and Means Advance from RBI. Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021). 146. Ways & Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India - Overdraft [FD] 30,00,00.00 49.58.12.77 (-) 49,58,12.77 19,58,12.77 Augmentation of fund by supplementary provision was stated to be required for repayment of loan for repayment of overdraft (WMA) taken from RBI. Reasons for non-utilisation of entire provision have not been intimated (August 2021). 6003 Internal Debt of the State Government 00 109 Loans from other Institutions **Administrative Expenditure** 147. 013 Loans from the Rural Infrastructure Development Fund [FD] 13,48,00.00 13,48,00.00 13,47,09.66 (-) 90.34 110 Ways and Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India

Administrative Expenditure

148. 001 Ways and Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India -

Normal [FD] 80,00,00.00

149. 111 Special Securities Issued to National Small Savings Fund of the Central Government

Administrative Expenditure

007 10.50 per cent Government of West Bengal (NSSF) (Non-Transferable) Special Securities, 1999 [FA]

> 0 1,77,45.65 1,77,45.65 1,74,95.65 (-) 2,50.00

80.00.00.00

(-) 62,35,03.00

17,64,97.00

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

Total Actual Excess (+)
Head appropriation expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government

- 09 Other Loans for States/Union Territory with Legislature Schemes
- 101 Block Loans

Administrative Expenditure

150. 002 ACA for EAP [FD]

Supplementary provision was required for repayment of ACA to EAP. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

6003 Internal Debt of the State Government

00

 151. 111 Special Securities Issued to National Small Savings Fund of the Central Government

Administrative Expenditure

008 10.50 per cent Government of West Bengal (NSSF) (Non-Transferable) Special Securities, 2000 [FA]

O 2,24,35.60 2,24,35.60 2,26,85.60 + 2,50.00

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 19 FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+)
		(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2052 Secretariat-General Services			
2059 Public Works			
2070 Other Administrative Service	s		
Voted -			
Original 3,12,56,72 Supplementary	3,12,56,72	2,83,33,06	(-) 29,23,66
Supplementary			
Amount surrendered during			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)			

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

Voted -

Original	1,17,05,09	1,17,05,09	37,01,21	(-) 80,03,88
Supplementary	\			.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Amount surrendered during	3			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 29,23.66 lakh (9.35 per cent of total provision). Out of such saving department surrendered nothing during the year.
- (ii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹ in lakh)	
2019-2020	39,55.33	13.08
2018-2019	20,79.92	8.66
2017-2018	26,90.19	11.69
2016-2017	38,88.72	16.48
2015-2016	33,02.89	15.10

Grant No. 19 FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2070	Other	Administrative Service	S		
	00					
	106	Civil	Defence			
Adm : 1.			Expenditure Eighting [FE]			
		O	72,94.31	72,94.31	63,18.54	(-) 9,75.77
	108	Fire P	rotection and Control			
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure			
2.	001	Direct	tion and Administration	[FE]		
		O	2,18,48.90	2,18,48.90	2,13,88.36	(-) 4,60.54
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
3.	002		ne for Setting up of a Trailervices [FE]	ning Centre and Upgradation	of the	() 10 52 27
		Ο	13,00.00	13,00.00	2,47.73	(-) 10,52.27
4.	005	Schen	ne for Fire Prevention & C	Creation of Fire Safety Awaren	ness [FE]	
		О	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,12.08	(-) 3,87.92

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{}}{\stackrel{}}}$ 80,03.88 lakh (68.38 per cent of total provision). No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	69,07.69	66.02
2018-2019	1,29,35.32	58.99
2017-2018	49,61.68	46.37
2016-2017	47,37.30	48.84
2015-2016	43,97.53	31.25

Grant No. 19 FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES

Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction **State Development Schemes** 104 Construction and Up-gradation of Fire Stations [FE] O 1,15,00.00 1,15,00.00 35,83.94 (-)79,16.06

001 Direction and Administration **State Development Schemes**

00

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

6. 012 Procurement of Motor Vehicles for Fire & Emergency Services
Department [FE]
O 2,00.00 2,00.00 1,17.28 (-) 82.72

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

140

Section and Major Head			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			(In thousand)	
Major	Head				
2049	Interest Payments				
2235	Social Security and	d Welfare			
2401	Crop Husbandry				
2405	Fisheries				
2415	Agricultural Resea	arch and Ed	ucation		
2515	Other Rural Deve	lopment Pro	grammes		
2551	Hill Areas				
3451	Secretariat-Econo	mic Services			
Amo the y Charge Orig Supp	inal 4 plementary punt surrendered during pear (31 March 2021) ped - inal plementary punt surrendered during	3,85,00 14,46	4,06,77,48 3,99,46	2,08,49,58 2,41,46	(-) 1,98,27,90 14,37,10 (-) 1,58,00 Nil
CAPITAL - Major Head 4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry 4405 Capital Outlay on Fisheries 6003 Internal Debt of the State Government 6405 Loans for Fisheries					
Amo	inal lementary unt surrendered during	60,00,00 8,33,56	68,33,56	26,47,42	(-) 41,86,14 Nil
Charge Orig Supp Amo		7,60,00	7,60,00	4,39,77	(-) 3,20,23 Nil

Notes and Comments -Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,98,27.90 lakh (48.74 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving department surrendered only ₹ 14,37.10 lakh during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	Sav	rings
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	1,23,84.51	32.76
2018-2019	1,20,84.42	34.06
2017-2018	63,72.82	20.02
2016-2017	1,09,20.88	33.09
2015-2016	59,17.67	21.50

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

1.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2401 00	Crop Husbandry			
796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State Devo	elopment Schemes (Central As	sistance)		

082 Scheme under Rashtriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (Central Share) (RKVY) [FI]

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop Hus	sbandry			
	00					
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State		=	Schemes	shi Vikash Yojana (State Share) (Rk	XVY) [FI]	
		О	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	2405	Fisheries				
	00					
	101	Inland Fis	heries			
State	e Devo	elopment	Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
3.		•	`	eries, Infrastructure & Post Harvest	Operation (OCASPS	S) [FI]
		O	1,79.00	1,79.00	••	(-) 1,79.00
4.	045	Developm (OCASPS		eries and Aquaculture (BLUE REVO	OLUTION) (Central S	Share)
		O	8,05.65	8,05.65	••	(-) 8,05.65
		-	Schemes			
5.	006	the develo		to the small fish farmers, fish vende ure, door to door vending, setting up		
		O	1,36.36	1,36.36		(-) 1,36.36
6.	033	standardis		ent of fishing crafts - marine resource ears, training at different centres for [1]		
		O	3,45.44	3,45.44		(-) 3,45.44
7.	046	Developm (OCASPS		eries and Aquaculture (Blue Revolut	tion) (State Share)	
		O	1,56.36	1,56.36	••	(-) 1,56.36
	103	Marine Fi	sheries			
State	e Devo	elopment	Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
8.	001			eries, Infrastructure and Post Harve lare) (OCASPS) [FI]	st Operations (BLUE	,
		0	10,95.25	10,95.25		(-) 10,95.25

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Sta : 9.		Evelopment Schemes Development of Marine Fisheries, Infrastructure and Post Harves (BLUE REVOLUTION) (State Share) (OCASPS) [FI] O 8,19.00 8,19.00		(-) 8,19.00
Stat		Processing, Preservation and Marketing velopment Schemes		(, -, -,
10.		Diversified production of fish by products [FI]		
		O 2,18.20 2,18.20		(-) 2,18.20
11.	002	Introduction of Cold Chain System [FI]		
		O 6,36.35 6,36.35		(-) 6,36.35
12.	003	Diversified production of fish by products by women [FI]		
		O 81.80 81.80	••	(-) 81.80
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
13.	038	Development of Inland Fisheries and Aquaculture (BLUE REVO (Central Share) (OCASPS) [FI]	LUTION)	
		O 4,38.65 4,38.65		(-) 4,38.65
14.	041	(OCASPS) [FI])	
State	Deve	O 4,56.55 4,56.55 elopment Schemes	••	(-) 4,56.55
15.		Grant and Managerial Subsidy to Primary/Central Fishermen's C	o- operative Societie	s [FI]
15.	010	O 1,00.00 1,00.00	o openion o	(-) 1,00.00
		-,*****		(-) 1,00.00
16.	021	State Contribution towards scheme to be implemented with supp Welfare Fund [Old name: Scheme from contribution of National (BLUE REVOLUTION) (OCASPS) [FI]		
		O 4,10.90 4,10.90		(-) 4,10.90
17.	037	Development of Marine Fisheries Infrastructure and Post-Harvest	[FI]	
		O 1,00.00 1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
18.	039	Development of Inland Fisheries and Aquaculture (BLUE REVO Share) (OCASPS) [FI]	LUTION) (State	
		O 3,00.00 3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00
	800	Other Expenditure		
State		elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
19.	019	Construction of Houses of Fishers of Non-SC category (Central S O 83.25	Share) (OCASPS) [FI	_
		83.25	••	(-) 83.25
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
20.	021	Construction of Houses of Fishers of Non-SC category (State Share) (OCASPS) [FI]		
		O 84.54 84.54	••	(-) 84.54
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above (August 2021).	re sub-heads have no	t been intimated

		Gran	t No. 20 FISHERIES		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		Fisheries			
	00 789	Special Component Plan for Scheo	duled Castes		
Stat		elopment Schemes	dured Custos		
21.	025	Marine Resources Survey, Standa Training at different Centres for O 4,52.22		ts and Gears [FI]	
		R (-) 31.95	4,20.27	••	(-) 4,20.27
		Reasons for reduction of fund the been communicated (August 202		n-utilization of residua	I fund have not
	2405	Fisheries			
	00				
Adm		Direction and Administration rative Expenditure			
22.		Directorate of Fisheries [FI]			
22.	001				
		O 34,08.21 R (-) 4.56	34,03.65	29,55.62	(-) 4,48.03
	109	Extension and Training			, ,
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes			
23.	001	Training of fish farmers and uner farmers field day, educational too		fish	
		O 5,30.07	4,26.47	33.20	(-) 3,93.27
		R $(-) 1,03.60$			
24.	002	Expansion of extension wing and including publication of journals O 3,31.80 R 6.00		units [FI] 2,13.74	(-) 1,24.06
	789	Special Component Plan for Scho	eduled Castes		
State		elopment Schemes			
25.		Development of Infrastructural F	acilities in Inland Fishing Villa	ages [FI]	
		O 19,00.00			() 1.4.4.C.51
		R 62.50	19,62.50	5,15.79	(-) 14,46.71
26.	010	Project for reclamation of beels f	for enhanced fish production [F	T]	
		0 7,27.25			
		O 7,27.25 R (-) 2,44.81	4,82.44	75.04	(-) 4,07.40

Total grant

Actual

Excess (+)

Head			Total grant	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)	
	3451	Secretariat-Economic Serv	vices			
	00					
	090	Secretariat				
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure				
27.	001	Fisheries Department [FI]				
		O 8,17.86 R 4.56	8,22.42	5,51.19	(-) 2,71.23	
		Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).				
	2405	Fisheries				
	00					
	001	Direction and Administration	n			
State	Deve	lopment Schemes				
28.	002	Acquisition and Managemen	nt of properties for Administrative Un	it [FI]		
		O 1,50.00	1,50.00	16.26	(-) 1,33.74	
	101	Inland Fisheries				
		lopment Schemes				
29.	001	Project on Brakish Water Fish Farming through Brakish Water Fish Farmers Development Agency [FI]				
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	2,24.14	(-) 2,75.86	
30.	002	Introduction of cold chain sy preservation of fish and fish	ystem & supply of insulated boxes for h by-products [FI]	ŗ		
		O 1,81.80	1,81.80	45.45	(-) 1,36.35	
31.	003	Distribution of Minikits, Wa Social Fisheries [FI]	ater Conditioner etc. and development			
		O 13,00.00	13,00.00	5,75.09	(-) 7,24.91	
32.	009	Breathing Fish Culture [FI]	Fisheries, Sewage-fed Fisheries and A.			
	0.4.0	O 2,72.71	2,72.71	1,33.51	(-) 1,39.20	
33.		O 5,25.00	C for Piscicultural Operation [FI] 5,25.00	3,81.25	(-) 1,43.75	
34.	015		and State Level Laboratories for es related to Aquaculture [FI] 2,27.26	81.78	(-) 1,45.48	

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
35.	057		anagement of Echo-hatchery, setting up of h Farms and Portable Hatcheries in differe [FI]		
		O 5,45.4	5,45.43	11.51	(-) 5,33.92
	789	Special Component	Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemo	es		
36.	6. 003 Distribution of Minikits, Water Conditioner etc., and Development of Social Fisheries and Integrated Fishing [FI]				
		O 52,00.0	0 52,00.00	23,00.00	(-) 29,00.00
37.	004	sector [FI]	nets and fishery requisites in inland fisher	ies	
		O 1,50.0	,	14.28	(-) 1,35.72
38.	012		ld chain system for preservation of fish and asport supply in insulated boxes for preser		
		O 5,00.0	5,00.00	1,89.55	(-) 3,10.45
39.	017	Development of train	nsit and terminal market including retail ou	ıtlets [FI]	
		O 8,00.0	0 8,00.00	1,67.46	(-) 6,32.54
40.	027	Development of inf	rastructural facilities in marine fishing villa	ages [FI]	
		O 10,00.0	0 10,00.00	41.34	(-) 9,58.66
41.	028	Minor Fishing Harb	our and Fish Landing Centres [FI]		
		O 11,81.7	6 11,81.76	1,56.53	(-) 10,25.23
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Pl	an		
State	Deve	elopment Scheme	es		
42.	001	Economic upliftmen development [FI]	nt of Tribal people through operation of pis	scicultural	
		O 11,36.3	1 11,36.31	1,73.01	(-) 9,63.30
	2415	Agricultural Resea	rch and Education		
	05	Fisheries			
	004	Research			
State	Deve	elopment Scheme	es		
43.		Studies on Ecologic	al and Environment Conditions in relation rent Cultural Methods [FI]	ı to	
		O 3,18.1		79.54	(-) 2,38.62

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2515	Other Rural Developmen	nt Programmes		
	00				
	800	Other Expenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
44.	001	Intensive Development of	Fisheries in C.D. Blocks [FI]		
		O 8,86.62	8,86.62	6,86.70	(-) 1,99.92
45.	012	Development of Tank Fish	neries in the selected C.D. Blocks in S	State [FI]	
		O 9,79.01	9,79.01	7,57.32	(-) 2,21.69
		Reasons for saving in the	above sub-heads have not been comm	nunicated (August 202	1).
		Agricultural Research an	nd Education		
		Fisheries			
~		Research			
State 46.			or Adaptive Trials of New Technolog Fish Seeds in Govt.Fish Farm [FI]	зу	
		O 3,63.64 R (-) 13.56	3,50.08	87.66	(-) 2,62.42
		Reasons for surrender and	I final saving have not been communi	cated (August 2021).	
	2401 <i>00</i>	Crop Husbandry			
	789	Special Component Plan fo	or Scheduled Castes		
State		elopment Schemes (Ce			
47.	096	•	Krishi Vikash Yojana (Central Share)	(RKVY) [FI]	
.,.		O 6,75.00 R (-) 27.10	6,47.90		(-) 6,47.90

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

State Development Schemes

48. 097 Scheme under Rashtriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (State Share)(RKVY) [FI]

O
$$6,00.00$$
 R $(-) 26.01$ 5,73.99 ... $(-) 5,73.99$

Reasons for surrender and non-utilization of residual fund in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes

Administrative Expenditure

49. 004 Grant of Old-Age Pension to Old and Infirm Fishermen [FI]

Reasons for surrender of entire provision have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2405 Fisheries

00

101 Inland Fisheries

State Development Schemes

50. 005 Fishing nets and fishery requisites in inland fisheries sector [FI]

O 31.80 31.80 11,22.16 +10,90.36

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-head not been intimated (August 2021).

2405 Fisheries

00

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

51. 003 Socio Economic Upliftment of Tribal People through operation of Pisciculture Development Scheme in Tribal Areas by providing dwelling houses to the Tribal People [FI]

5,63.00

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation based on actual expenditure have not been intimated (August 2021).

5,63.00

2405 Fisheries

00

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes

52. 006 Project on brackish water fish farming [FI]

6,81.95

14,18.32

+7,36.37

Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2235 Social Security and Welfare

- 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes

State Development Schemes

53. 016 Old Age Pension Scheme for Fisherman under Jai Bangla [FI]

·· 21,75.61 +21,75.61

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-head attracts the criteria of New Service.

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) In view of saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,58.00 lakh (39.55 per cent of total provision) in the appropriation, supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 14.46 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (ii) Similar saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,44.43 lakh (30.09 per cent of total appropriation) and $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,10.88 lakh (23.34 per cent of total appropriation) was noticed under this section during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.
- (iii) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

- 01 Interest on Internal Debt
- 200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

54. 009 Loans from NCDC [FI]

O 3,85.00 3,85.00 2,27.00 (-) 1,58.00

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been communicated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) As the expenditure in the grant is less than original budget, supplementary provision of ₹ 8,33.56 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (ii) No portion of the saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{}}$ 41,86.14 lakh (61.26 per cent of total budget provision) was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	Sav	rings
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	45,06.55	79.08
2018-2019	29,85.63	67.86
2017-2018	18,52.97	23.75
2016-2017	53,70.97	50.26
2015-2016	15,39.43	21.54

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4401	Capital (Outlay on Crop Husb	andry		
	00					
	104	Agricultu	ıral Farms			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
55.	006		al Central Assistance S Share) (RKVY) [FI]	Scheme under Rastriya Krishi V	ikash Yojana	
		О	5,00.00	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00
	789	Special C	Component Plan for Sc	heduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
56.	009	Scheme u	under RKVY (Central	Share) (RKVY) [FI]		
Q		0	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
		-	t Schemes	\ (D. 111 111)		
57.	010	Scheme u	ınder RKVY (State Sh	are)(RKVY) [FI]		
		O	1,25.00	1,25.00		(-) 1,25.00
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
58.	009	Scheme u	under RKVY (Central	Share) (RKVY) [FI]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
	4405	Capital C	Dutlay on Fisheries			
	00					
	789	Special C	Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
59.	006		tion to Primary / Centrassistance (NCDC) [FI	ral Fishermens Co-operative Sc]	ocieties to avail	
		О	3,84.62	3,84.62		(-) 3,84.62

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	6405	Loans for	Fisheries			
	00					
	195	Loans to F	Sisheries Co-operativ	/es		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
60.	004		gears and other fish ans Co-operative Soc 1,92.30	nery requisites to Primary/Central cieties [FI] 1,92.30		(-) 1,92.30
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for So		•	() 1,72.50
State		_	Schemes Schemes	cheduled Custes		
61.		Primary /		Co-operative Societies to avail		
		O	3,84.62	3,84.62	••	(-) 3,84.62
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes			
62.	001	Primary /	Central Fishermens	Co-operative (NCDC) [FI]		
		O	5,38.46	5,38.46	••	(-) 5,38.46
		Reasons fo (August 20		entire budget provision in the abov	ve sub-heads have no	ot been intimated
	4401	Capital O	utlay on Crop Hus	bandry		
	00					
	104	Agricultur	al Farms			
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes			
63.	012	Yojona (R	KVY)(State Share)	Scheme under Rastriya Krishi Vik [FI]	ash	
		0	2,00.00	2,00.00	19.16	(-) 1,80.84
	4405 <i>00</i>	Capital O	utlay on Fisheries			
	789	_	omponent Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
		=	t Schemes	haviaa Dua ana 1 DIDE (DI	DEVIEU	
64.	005			heries Programme under RIDF (RI	,	() (10 (-
		О	24,34.45	24,34.45	18,20.80	(-) 6,13.65

		Tribal Area v elopment		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
65.	001	Infrastructu (RIDF) [FI]		s Programme under RIDF		
		(KIDI [*]) [I [*] I]	8,65.55	8,65.55	7,44.11	(-) 1,21.44
		Reasons for	r saving in the above su	ub-heads have not been commu	nicated (August 2021).	
		Capital Ou	tlay on Fisheries			
	00 101	Inland Fishe	eries			
		elopment S		1 EIDEGE		
66.	008			s programme under FIDF[FI]		
		S	4,00.00	4,00.00	••	(-) 4,00.00
	789	Special Con	nponent Plan for Sched	uled Castes [FI]		
State	Dev	elopment S	Schemes			
67.	011	Infrastructu	re facilities for Fisherie	es programme under FIDF [FI]		
		S	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00
			ons for non-utilization of	uired for Infrastructure facilities of entire provision in the above		

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The charged appropriation closed with a saving of ₹ 3,20.23 lakh (42.14 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
6003	Internal Debt	of the State Gover	rnment		
00					
108	Loans from Na	ational Co-operative	e Development Corporation		
Administ	rative Expen	diture			
68. 004	Loans from N	ational Co-operative	e Development Corporation [FI]	
	0 7	7,60.00	7,60.00	4,39.77	(-) 3,20.23

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been communicated (August 2021).

Section :	and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -				
Major	Head				
2052	Secretariat-Gene	eral Services			
2235	Social Security a	nd Welfare			
2408	Food,Storage and	d Warehousin	g		
3456	Civil Supplies				
Voted original	- inal	85,35,19,58 11,96,61,92	97,31,81,	50 94,92,28,	,12 (-) 2,39,53,38
Supp	lementary	11,96,61,92	, , ,	, , ,	
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)				10,14,72,00

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

Voted -	`			
Original	3,13,50,00	3,13,50,00	1,32,13,49	(-) 1,81,36,51
Supplementary	∫	, , ,		(, , , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)				25,62
Charged - Original	1,00,00	1,00,00		(-) 1,00,00
Supplementary]			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	-			Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of $\leq 2,39,53.38$ lakh (2.46 per cent of the budgetary allocation) which is less than the permissible limit of 5 per cent.
- (ii) In view of saving of \ge 2,39,53.38 lakh in the grant, surrender of \ge 10,14,72.00 lakh during the year proved injudicious.
- (iii) Out of total expenditure of ₹ 94,92,28.12 lakh in the grant, department paid an amount of ₹ 91,49,29.59 lakh as subsidy that constitutes 96.39 per cent of total expenditure under Revenue (Voted) section.

(iv) Some noticeable variation were observed under few sub-heads as detailed below:

		(iv) Some	e noticeable variati	ion were observed under few sub-hea	ads as detailed below	v :
н	ead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2	2408	Food,Stora	nge and Warehou	ısing		
	01	Food				
	001	Direction a	nd Administration	1		
Admii		ative Exp				
1.		=		Area) Rationing [FS]		
		O	67,49.94	67,53.70	64,98.66	(-) 2,55.04
		R	67,49.94 3.76			
			en intimated (Aug	fund by way of re-appropriation an ust 2021).	d final saving in the	e above sub-head
2	2408	Food, Stor	age and Wareho	using		
	01	Food				
	001	Direction a	nd Administration	1		
Admii	nistr	ative Exp	enditure			
2.	001			oution, Procurement and Supply [FS]]	
		O R	10,37.38 (-) 41.96	9,95.42	9,17.79	(-) 77.63
			reducation of fun imated (August 20	d by way of re-appropriation and fin 021).	al saving in the abov	e sub-head have
2	60		-	e elfare Programmes		
State 1		elopment				
3.		-	d Day of FS [FS]			
		О	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,45.43	(-) 1,54.57
4.	010	Mass Awar	ŕ	for improvement of TDPS [FS]	•	(, = ,=)
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00	7,77.88	(-) 32,22.12

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	2408	Food, Storage and Warehousing					
	01	Food					
	001	Direction and Administration					
Adm		rative Expenditure					
5.	004	District Distribution [FS]					
	007	O 1,15,37.52 1,15,37.52 Office of the Controller of Finance [FS]	1,01,57.50	(-) 13,80.02			
6.	007	O 10,35.63 10,35.63	9,05.88	() 1 20 75			
7.	008	Office of the Senior Accounts Officer CDO/ CRO [FS]	9,03.88	(-) 1,29.75			
		O 5,29.43 5,29.43	4,52.56	(-) 76.87			
	3456	Civil Supplies					
	00						
	001	Direction and Administration					
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure					
8.	002	Directorate of Consumer Goods [FS]					
		O 7,24.25 7,24.25	6,76.79	(-) 47.46			
	101	Inspection					
		rative Expenditure					
9.	002	Directorate of Inspection and Quality Control [FS]					
		O 2,30.43 2,30.43	1,68.52	(-) 61.91			
		Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intir	nated (August 2021).				
	2235	Social Security and Welfare					
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes					
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes					
10.	017	State Subsidy for Supply of Rice to the APL / BPL Families TPDS (SCP) [FS]	in the				
		O 25,00,00.00 R (-) 2,23,23.84 22,76,76.16	19,22,79.15	(-) 3,53,97.01			
		Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving have not bee	n intimated (August 2021)				

	(v) Ex	cess occurred mainly un	nder :		
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2235	Social	Security and Welfare			
60	Other .	Social Security and Wel	fare Programmes		
200	Other l	Programmes			
Administr	rative l	Expenditure			
11. 051			f Subsidy for Non-procurement SC Ltd. under PDS [FS]		110.65.42
	O	42,00.00	42,00.00	52,65.42	+10,65.42
12. 053		oort Subsidy on Distribut amilies at Subsidized Pr	tion of Rice and Wheat to APL arice [FS]	and	
	О	1,45,00.00	1,45,00.00	2,86,76.00	+1,41,76.00
2408	Food,S	Storage and Warehous	ing		
01	Food				
001	Directi	ion and Administration			
Administr	rative l	Expenditure			
13. 006	Directo	orate of Storage [FS]			
	O	4,70.69	4,70.69	5,54.40	+83.71
60 (200 (Administr 14 066 F	Other So Other Pro rative 1 Printing	Security and Welfare ocial Security and Welfar ogrammes Expenditure of Ration Cards and oth a Cards [FS]	re Programmes er charges incidental to the issuar	nce	
2456	O Civil S	4.45	4.45	5,59.79	+5,55.34
00 00	CIVII S	Supplies			
102	Civil Su	upplies Scheme			
State Deve	elopmo	ent Scheme			
	-		uterization of TPDS[FS]		
	О	35,00.00	35,00.00	77,62.66	+42,62.66
	Reasons	s for excess in the above	sub-heads have not been intimat	ed (August 2021).	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2052	Secretariat-General Service	ces		
	00				
	090	Secretariat			
Adn	ninist	rative Expenditure			
16.	015	Department of Food & Supp	lies [FS]		
		O 22,19.46 R 12.49	22,31.95	27,46.56	+5,14.61
		Reasons for enhancement of have not been intimated (Aug	f fund by way of re-appropriation an gust 2021).	d final excess in th	e above sub-head
	60	Social Security and Welfan Other Social Security and W Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes			
17.	018	State Subsidy for Supply of TDPS(TSP) [FS]	Rice to the APL/BPL Families in the		
			4,14,11.68	5,24,38.77	+1,10,27.09
		O 4,75,00.00 R (-) 60,88.32			
			nd by way of re-appropriation and fin 2021).	al excess in the abo	ve sub-head have
	2235	Social Security and Welfar	re		
	60	Other Social Security and W	Velfare Programmes		
	200	Other Programmes			
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes			
18.	011	State Subsidy for Supply of TPDS [FS]	Rice to the APL/BPL Families in the		
		O 14,00,00.00	18,66,02.08	63,62,70.21	+44,96,68.13
		S 11,96,61.92 R (-) 7,30,59.84			
		R (-) 7,30,59.84			
			equired for providing State Subsidy for reduction of fund by way of re-a		

above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

	((vi) Sav	ring occurred mainly ur	nder:		
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	02	Social	Security and Welfare Welfare			
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
Cent	ral Se	ector S	Scheme			
19.	034	Imple	mentation of Annapurna	a Scheme (Central Share)(NSAP) [FS]	
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	••	(-) 4,00.00
	796	Tribal	Areas Sub-Plan			
Cent	ral Se	ector S	Scheme			
20.	036	Imple	mentation of Annapurna	a Scheme (NSAP)		
		0	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00
		Ü	2,00.00	_,,,,,,,		() =,00.00
	60	Other	Social Security and We	elfare Programmes		
	200	Other	Programmes			
Cent	ral Se	ector S	Scheme			
21.	002		port cost subsidy for car booth functioning of PD	rrying food grains throughout the S S [FS]	tate	
		О	85,00.00	85,00.00		(-) 85,00.00
22.	035		y of Rice to the A.P.L./lised rate (Central Share	B.P.L. families in the T.P.D.S. at the	ne	
		О	11,00,00.00	11,00,00.00		(-) 11,00,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
-		_	Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
		ctor Sc				
23.	018		of Rice to the APL / sed rate (Central Shar	BPL Families in the TPDS at the e) [FS]		
		O	20,49,00.00	20,49,00.00	••	(-) 20,49,00.00
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			
Cent	ral So	ector Sc	heme			
24.		Supply of		BPL Families in the TPDS at the e) [FS]		
		O	3,49,00.00	3,49,00.00	•	(-) 3,49,00.00
	2456	G: "I G				
		Civil Su	ppnes			
	00					
	102	Civil Su	pplies Scheme			
Cent 25.		ector Sc Financia		nputerization of TPDS [FS]		
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00		(-) 30,00.00
			for non utilization o l (August 2021).	f the entire budgetary allocation in	the above sub-he	ads have not been
	2052	Secretai	riat-General Service	es		
	00					
	090	Secretar	iat			
Cent	ral S	ector Sc	cheme			
26.	006		nent of Food & Suppl nme and Computeriza	ies - Implementation of e-Governan ation of TPDS [FS]	ce	
		О	3,06.00	3,06.00	69.26	(-) 2,36.74

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2408	Food, Storage	and Warehousing			
01	Food				
101	Procurement an	d Supply			
Central S	ector Scheme				
27. 001	Subsidy to WB	ECSC Ltd for repayn	nent of Institutional Finance [l	FS]	
	O 8,	00.00	8,00.00	0.05	(-) 7,99.95
Capital (Vot	Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021). Capital (Voted) (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,81,36.51 lakh (57.85 per cent of the budgetary allocation). (ii) Out of such saving the department surrendered ₹ 25.62 lakh only during the year. (iii) Saving of ₹ 2,20,25.11 lakh (59.67 per cent of budgetary allocation) and ₹ 42,98.15 lakh (21.17 per cent of budgetary allocation) was observed in the grant during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively				lakh (21.17
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4408	Capital Outlay	on Food Storage ar	nd Warehousing		
01	Food				
103	Food Processin	g			
Central Se	ector Scheme				
		ory under F&S Depar	rtment [FS]		
	O 7,	00.00	7,00.00		(-) 7,00.00

Reasons for non utilization of the entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	4408	Capital Outlay on Food Stor	rage and Warehousing				
	02	Storage and Warehousing					
	101	Rural Godown Programmes					
State	Deve	velopment Schemes					
29.	003	03 Special Infrastructure Projects [FS]					
		O 10,00.00 R (-) 25.62	9,74.38	2,24.27	(-) 7,50.11		
	789	Special Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes				
Cent	ral So	ector Scheme					
30.	008	Enhancement of Storage Capa Modernisation under RKVY (
			1,51.00	41.67	(-) 1,09.33		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 1,80.00 \\ R & & (-) 29.00 \end{array} $					
800 Other Expenditure State Development Schemes 31. 002 Construction/Reconstruction/Repair etc. of Food Storage Godowns and allied works [FS]							
		O 35,00.00	34,99.00	17,90.97	(-) 17,08.03		
		O 35,00.00 R (-) 1.00					
	Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).						
	4408	Capital Outlay on Food Stor	rage and Warehousing				
	02	Storage and Warehousing					
	101	Rural Godown Programmes					
Cent		ector Scheme					
32.	001	Enhancement of Storage Capa Modernization under RKVY (
		O 4,00.00	2,75.00	••	(-) 2,75.00		
		R (-) 1,25.00			-		

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
80	0 Other Expenditure					
Central S	Sector Scheme					
33. 01						
	O 1,50,00.00 R (-) 60,26.68		(-) 89,73.32			
	Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing Storage and Warehousing					
796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
Central S	ector Scheme					
34. 00	Enhancement of Storage Capacity with Technological Modernisation under RKVY (Central Share) [FS]					
	O 1,20.00 R (-) 31.24 88.76	.	(-) 88.76			
35. 00	Enhancement of Storage Capacity with Technological Modernisation under RKVY (State Share) [FS]					
	O 1,00.00 R (-) 20.69 $\}$ 79.31		(-) 79.31			

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and non-utilization of the residual fund in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4408	Capital	Outlay on Food Storag	ge and Warehousing		
	02	Storage	and Warehousing			
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sch	neduled Castes		
State	Deve	lopmei	nt Schemes			
36.	001	allied w	ction/Re-construction/Reorks [FS]	epair of Food Storage Godow	ns and	
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	3,30.97	(-) 6,69.03
37.	003		ction/Re-construction/Rens and allied works [FS]	enovation of Food Storage		
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00	6,33.63	(-) 33,66.37
			Areas Sub-Plan			
Cer	ntral S	Sector S	Scheme			
38.	00		nuction/Re-construction/I nentation of Targeted P.	Repair of G.F.D. Godowns for D.S. [FS]	r	
		O	2,00.00	2 00.00	31.14	(-) 1,68.86
	800	Other E	Expenditure			
Stat	te Dev	elopm	ent Schemes			
39.	004		on of accommodation for es Department. [FS]	the different offices of Food	and	
		О	39,00.00	39,00.00	14,,86.21	(-) 24,13.79
40.	01	3 Infrast	tructural Upgradation &	Creation of Storage Capacity	by West	
		Benga	l Warehousing Corporat	tion [FS]		
		О	8,00.00	8,00.00	1,92.62	(-) 6,07.38
		Reaso	ns for saving in the abov	e sub-heads have not been int	timated (August 2021).	
4	4408	Capita	al Outlay on Food Stora	age and Warehousing		
	02	Storag	e and Warehousing			
	789	Special	Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes		
Sta	te Dev	elopm	ent Schemes(Centr	al Assistance)		
41.	007		cement of Storage Capac al Share) (RKVY) [FS]	ity with Technological Mode	rnization under RKVY	
		O R	2,00.00 1,74.69	3,74.69	2,34.56	(-) 1,40.13
		Reason		nd by re-appropriation and fu	nal saving have not heer	intimated (August 2021)

(vii) Excess occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

- 02 Storage and Warehousing
- 101 Rural Godown Programmes

State Development Schemes

42. 004 Construction/Re-construction/Renovation of Food Storage

Godowns and allied works under RIDF [FS]

R 60,26.68 80,26.64 +19,99.96

Reasons for creation of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (i) Entire portion of the budgetary allocation of the appropriation remained unutilized at the close of the year.
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during last four years as under:

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	53.50	53.5		
2018-2019	46.11	46.11		
2017-2018	1,20.35	60.18		
2016-2017	16,53.30	97.25		

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
	•• •	(₹ in lakh)	

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and Warehousing

02 Storage and Warehousing

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

43. 001 Acquisition of land[FS]

O 1,00.00 1,00.00 ... (-) 1,00.00

Reasons for non utilization of the entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
			(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)		
REVE	ENUE -					
Majo	r Head					
2401	Crop Husbandry					
2408	Food, Storage and Warel	housing				
2551	Hill Areas					
2851 2852						
3451	Secretariat-Economic Se	rvices				
Voted						
Orig	ginal 1,89,94,9	0 \ 1,89,94,90	69,44,86	(-) 1,20,50,04		
Supp	plementary	J		.,,,,,		
Amo	ount surrendered during			Nil		

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

4860 Capital Outlay on Consumer Industries

Voted -

Original	20,00,00	20,00,00	1,46,62	(-) 18,53,38
Supplementary	J			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)				Nil

Notes and Comments -

the year (31 March 2021)

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,20,50.04 lakh (63.44 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

Saving

Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	1,17,52.79	65.37
2018-2019	64,28.07	38.96
2017-2018	99,54.52	59.82
2016-2017	67,53.96	45.69
2015-2016	84,85.46	61.65

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head				Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop H	lusbandry			
	00					
	110	Crop In	surance			
State	e Devo	elopme	nt Schemes			
1.	002	Crop In	surance Scheme [FP]			
		O	1,50.00	1,50.00	••	(-) 1,50.00
	119	Horticu	lture and Vegetable Cro	ops		
State	e Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			
2.	006	Subsidi	sed Distribution of See	ds, Planting Materials etc. [FP]		
		O	2,49.00	2,49.00	••	(-) 2,49.00
3.	042		al Horticulture Mission pment Society (State Sh	- West Bengal State Horticulture nare) [FP]		(-) 7,20.00
		О	7,20.00	7,20.00	••	(-) 7,20.00
4.	072		ing and Price Support S	cheme [FP]		
		О	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
	789	Special	Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	e Devo	elopme	nt Schemes			
5.	005	Subsidi	sed Distribution of See	ds, Planting materials etc [FP]		
		О	4,95.00	4,95.00	••	(-) 4,95.00
6.	078		al Horticulture Mission	(State Share) (OCASPS) [FP]		
		О	2,30.00	2,30.00	••	(-) 2,30.00
	2852	Industr	ries			
	60	Others				
	789	Special	Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes		
State	e Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
7.	001	Assista	nce for formation of Fo	od Processing Industries [FP]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
		Reasons	s for non-utilization of	entire budget provision in the above	ve suh-heads have n	ot heen intimated

Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head		Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2401	Crop Hush	bandry			
	00					
	119	Horticultur	re and Vegetable Crops			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central Assista	ance)		
8.	046	National Ho	orticulture Mission (Central Sha	re) (OCASPS) [FP]		
		O	10,80.00	10,80.00	7,50.00	(-) 3,30.00
		elopment				
9.	008		for Promotion of Horticultural	Projects [FP]		
		O	28,43.93	28,43.93	11,46.68	(-) 16,97.25
10.	010	Plantation	ea Programmes on Horticulture Crops and Mushroom, Rootcrop Plant, Betelvine etc. [FP]			
		О	1,32.50	1,32.50	20.63	(-) 1,11.87
11.	013	Media Sup	port Public Relation and Exhibi	tion [FP]		
		O	3,52.00	3,52.00	0.84	(-) 3,51.16
12.	014	Root Crops etc [FP]	ent of Horticulture including Sp s, Mushroom, Aromatic and Me		e	
		О	6,56.00	6,56.00	4,01.93	(-) 2,54.07
13.	056	Reorganiza	ation of Horticulture Research	and Dev. [FP]		
		О	8,25.00	8,25.00	12.26	(-) 8,12.74
14.	061		tion of horticulture Farms [FP]			
		О	2,20.00	2,20.00	24.76	(-) 1,95.24
	789	Special Co	mponent Plan for Scheduled Co	astes		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central Assista	ance)		
15.	077	National Ho	orticulture Mission (Central Sha	re) (OCASPS) [FP]		
		O	3,45.00	3,45.00	2,50.00	(-) 95.00
State		elopment				
16.	002	Modernisa	tion of Horticulture Farms [FP]			
		О	1,32.00	1,32.00	28.88	(-) 1,03.12
17.	007	Assistance	for Horticultural Project [FP]			
		О	11,00.00	11,00.00	2,12.88	(-) 8,87.12
	796	Tribal Area	a Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central Assista	ance)		
18.	080	Schemes u	nder Rashtriya Krishi Vikash Y	ojana (Central Share) (RKVY) [FP]	
		О	2,22.22	2,22.22	43.00	(-) 1,79.22

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
Stat	e De	velopme	nt Schemes				
19.			ce for Horticulture [FF	P]			
		O	3,85.00	3,85.00	1,55.55	(-) 2,29.45	
20.	081	Schemes	under Rashtriya Krish	ni Vikash Yojana (State Share) (l	RKVY)[FP]		
		O	1,48.15	1,48.15	29.00	(-) 1,19.15	
	800	Other Ex	penditure				
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)			
21. 013 Additional Central Assistance Scheme under Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (Central Share)(RKVY) [FP]				ikash			
		O	5,55.55	5,55.55	3,42.00	(-) 2,13.55	
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes				
22.	020		Additional Central Assistance Scheme under Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY) (State Share)(RKVY) [FP]				
		О	3,70.37	3,70.37	2,28.00	(-) 1,42.37	

2551 Hill Areas

- 60 Other Hill Areas
- 101 Development of Hill Areas

State Development Schemes

23. 058 Diversification of Activities of the Directorate of Cinchona & Other Medicinal Plants [FP]

O 24,72.00 24,72.00 3,96.54 (-) 20,75.46

2852 Industries

- 60 Others
- 102 Food and Beverages

State Development Schemes

24. 001 Assistance for Promotion of Food Processing Industries [FP]

O 8,00.00 8,00.00 1.84 (-) 7,98.16

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been communicated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 18,53.38 lakh (92.67 per cent of total provision). The entire saving remained un-surrendered at the close of the year.
- $\label{eq:continuous} \mbox{(ii) Similar persistent saving was observed in the grant during last five years as under:}$

Saving

Year	Amount	Percentage	
	(₹ in lakh)		
2019-2020	8,94.88	58.51	
2018-2019	18,21.30	95.80	
2017-2018	6,99.38	70.41	
2016-2017	15,41.32	85.63	
2015-2016	18.98.63	76.33	

	Head	(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4860	Capital Outlay on Consumer Indus	etries		
	60	Others			
	102	Foods and Beverages			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
25.	001	Infrastructure facilities for Food Proc Programme (RIDF) [FP]	essing Industries Developme	ent	
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire (August 2021).	budget provision in the abo	ove sub-head have not	been intimated
	00	Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry Agricultural Farms	у		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
26.	016	Infrastructural Development for Cent Vegetables [FP]	re of Excellence for		
		O 5,00.00 R (-) 1,25.00	3,75.00	10.24	(-) 3,64.76
		Reasons for reduction of fund by v (August 2021).	way of re-appropriation and	final saving have not	been intimated
	4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry	y		
State	Deve	Agricultural Farms elopment Schemes	ntation Labourum [FD]		
27.	013	Construction of Model House for Pla		c= 0 =	() ()
28.	018	O 7,00.00 Project for Development of Plantation	7,00.00 n Roads [FP]	67.85	(-) 6,32.15
		O 3,00.00	3,00.00	68.52	(-) 2,31.48
		Reasons for saving in the above sub-			
		-		· · ·	

Grant No. 23 FORESTS (All Voted)

Section and Major	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head			(₹ in thousand)	
-0.7	t Payment usbandry			
-	Water Conservation			
	v and Wild Life Eural Research and Edu	cation		
2551 Hill Are		cation		
3451 Secretar	riat-Economic Services			
Voted - Original Supplementary Amount surrende	7,74,41,02 }	7,74,41,02	5,19,21,25	(-) 2,55,19,77 Nil
the year (31 Mar	ch 2021)			

CAPITAL -

Major Head

- 4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and Water Conservation
- 4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life
- 4415 Capital outlay on agricultural research & education
- 4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

Voted -

Original	1,44,50,90	1,44,50,90	70,07,33	(-) 74,43,57
Supplementary]			
Amount surrendered during	g			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 2,55,19.77 lakh (32.95 per cent of total provision). No portion of saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

Saving

Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	2,82,50.35	34.73
2018-2019	1,21,24.61	16.26
2017-2018	1,66,53.20	24.67
2016-2017	1,11,90.76	16.94
2015-2016	88.93.91	14.91

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

		(III) Saving occurred manny uni			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2406	Forestry and Wild Life			
	01	Forestry			
	101	Forest Conservation, Developm	nent and Regeneration		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes	-		
1.		Forest Protection [FR]			
		O $6,50.00$ R 76.75	7,26.75	3,14.27	(-) 4,12.48
2.	015	Management Information Syste	em [FR]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 1,00.00 \\ R & & (-) 20.00 \end{array} $	80.00	3.00	(-) 77.00
		R (-) 20.00 \int			
	102	Social and Farm Forestry			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
3.	026	Community Development [FR]			
		O $2,00.00$ R $(-) 38.00$	1,62.00	12.82	(-) 1,49.18
		R (-) 38.00			
	02	Environmental Forestry and W	ild Life		
	110	Wild Life Preservation			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
4.	021	Project Tiger (Central Share)(C	CASPS) [FR]		
		O 5,63.00 R (-) 70.64	4,92.36	3,62.42	(-) 1,29.94
		R (-) 70.64			
		elopment Schemes		e. (en)	
5.	027	Nature Conservation- Protectio O 10.00.00	_		() - 00 00
		O $10,00.00$ R 30.50	10,30.50	4,37.61	(-) 5,92.89

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2415	Agricultural Research and Education		
	06	Forestry		
	004	Research		
		elopment Schemes		
6.	002	Training of Staff [FR]		
		O 1,50.00 1,19.50 R (-) 30.50	7.00	(-) 1,12.50
		•		
		Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund by way of re-appr sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).	opriation and final savi	ing in the above
	00	Crop Husbandry Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
7.	084	Scheme under RKVY (Central Share) (RKVY) [FR]		
		O 1,50.00 1,50.00		(-) 1,50.00
	800	Other Expenditure		
State 8.		Additional Central Assistance Scheme under Rastriya Krishi V Yojana (Central Share) (RKVY)[FR]	ikash	(-) 6,75.00
	2406	0,70.00		(-) 0,73.00
		Forestry and Wild Life		
		Forestry		
		Education and Training		
Adm 9.		Pative Expenditure General Administration and Direction: Cost of training in India Indian Forest Services Probationers [FR]	a of	
		O 2,45.65 2,45.65		(-) 2,45.65
10.	002	Cost of training of West Bengal Forest Services Probationers [FR]	
		O 1,32.73 1,32.73		(-) 1,32.73
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision is communicated (August 2021).	n above sub-heads	have not been

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	2406	Forestry and Wild Life						
	04	Afforestation and Ecology Development						
	103	State Compensatory Afforestation (SCA)						
State	Deve	elopment Schemes						
11.		Additional Compensatory Afforestation	on [FR]					
		O 6,20.79 R (-) 66.14	5,54.65		(-) 5,54.65			
		Reasons for reduction of fund through not been intimated (August 2021). Crop Husbandry	re-appropriation and	non-utilization of residual	provision have			
		Other Expenditure						
State		elopment Schemes						
12.		Additional Central Assistance Scheme Yojana (State Share) (RKVY) [FR]	e under Rastriya Krish	i Vikash				
		O 4,50.00	4,50.00	22.50	(-) 4,27.50			
Adm 13.	<i>01</i> 001 inistr	Forestry and Wild Life Forestry Direction and Administration rative Expenditure General Direction [FR] O 3,23,37.12	3,23,37.12	2,67,48.44	(-) 55,88.68			
	070	Communications and Buildings						
Administrative Expenditure								
14.		Buildings [FR] O 4,28.42	4,28.42	2,55.75	(-) 1,72.67			
		elopment Schemes	fpp.					
15.	001	Development of Forest Communication		44.51	() 1.55.40			
16.	004	O 2,00.00 Buildings [FR]	2,00.00	44.51	(-) 1,55.49			
10.	501	O 4,00.00	4,00.00	69.71	(-) 3,30.29			

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	102	Social and	Farm Forestry			
Adm	inistı	rative Exp	oenditure			
17.	005	West Beng	gal Forestry Project [FR]			
		O	6,45.68	6,45.68	5,10.80	(-) 1,34.88
18.	007	Social For	restry Project [FR]			
Q	D	0	25,02.10	25,02.10	18,46.78	(-) 6,55.32
		•	Schemes (Central A	,		
19.	029	O	28,00.00	ty Conservation(EAP) [FR] 28,00.00	11,97.00	
20.	031		ŕ	and Ecosystems (Central Sha	ŕ	(-) 16,03.00
20.	031	0	6,00.00	6,00.00	78.70	(-) 5,21.30
State	Dev	elopment	· ·	0,00.00	78.70	(-) 5,21.50
21.		-	ed Works Component [FF	R]		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	42.69	(-) 1,57.31
22.	030	Conservati	ion of Natural Resources	and Ecosystems (State Share	(OCASPS) [FR]	
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,49.69	(-) 1,50.31
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Schedu	iled Castes		
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes (Central A	Assistance)		
23.	012	Integrated	Forestry& Bio-Diversity	Conservation (EAP) [FR]		
		O	13,80.00	13,80.00	5,87.50	(-) 7,92.50
		elopment 				
24.	007		reatment [FR]			
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	3,69.48	(-) 4,30.52
	796	Tribal Are	as Sub-Plan			
State		=	Schemes (Central A	•		
25.	023	-		Conservation (EAP) [FR]		
C4-4-	D	0	9,20.00	9,20.00	3,92.00	(-) 5,28.00
26.		elopment Other Exp		abilitation of Fringe Population	on [FR]	
20.	022	O O	1,50.00			() 1 12 16
	000		ŕ	1,50.00	36.84	(-) 1,13.16
04-4		Other Exp				
		elopment Publicity-(Schemes Cum-Extension [FR]			
27.	004	O O		7.00.00	4.57.07	() 2 42 74
		U	7,00.00	7,00.00	4,57.26	(-) 2,42.74

Head			Total grant		Excess (+) Saving (-)
	02	Environmental Foresti	y and Wild Life		
	110	Wild Life Preservation	L		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
28.	003	Tiger Reserve in Sunda	arbans [FR]		
		O 3,31.19	3,31.19	2,29.74	(-) 1,01.45
		elopment Schemes		-	
29.	007		d Illegal Trade in Wild Life with Special and International Implication [FR]	ıl	
		O 3,00.00	3,00.00	1,12.54	(-) 1,87.46
	111	Zoological Park			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
30.	001	Alipore Zoological Ga	rden [FR]		
		O 17,94.62	17,94.62	16,40.80	(-) 1,53.82
31.	002	Padmaja Naidu Himala	yan Zoological Park, Darjeeling [FR]		
		O 14,30.05	14,30.05	10,03.22	(-) 4,26.83
32.	003	North Bengal Wild An	imal Park (Bengal Safari) Siliguri [FR]		
Q	_	O 4,18.04	4,18.04	3,11.35	(-) 1,06.69
		elopment Schemes	gigal Cardon [ED]		
33.	005	Improvement of Zoolo		0.00	
34.	006	O 7,99.60 Extension of Zoologica	7,99.60 al Garden [FR]	82.28	(-) 7,17.32
34.	000	O 8,00.00		72 12	() 7.2(.97
	112	Public Gardens	8,00.00	73.13	(-) 7,26.87
A dm					
35.		rative Expenditure Parks and Gardens Win	ng [FR]		
33.	001	O 24,26.90		20 12 49	() 4 14 42
State	Deve	elopment Schemes	24,26.90	20,12.48	(-) 4,14.42
36.		=	nent of parks and gardens [FR]		
		O 11,35.00	11,35.00	2,54.24	(-) 8,80.76
	789	Special Component Pla	an for Scheduled Castes		
State		-	(Central Assistance)		
37.		Project Tiger (Central			
		O 4,18.00	4,18.00	46.68	(-) 3,71.32
38.	004	*	nt of Wild Life Habitat (Central Share)(C		. , - ,
		O 4,57.00	4,57.00	1,70.06	(-) 2,86.94
State		elopment Schemes			
39.	003	Project Tiger (State Sh		27.52	() 1 22 45
		O 1,60.00	1,60.00	36.53	(-) 1,23.47

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan						
Stat	te Dev	elopmen	t Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)					
40.	010	Project Ti	Project Tiger (Central Share) (OCASPS)[FR]						
		O	4,19.00	4,19.00	14.11	(-) 4,04.89			
41.	012	Integrated	Development of Wi	lld Life Habitat (Central Share) (C	OCASPS) [FR]				
~	_	0	5,57.00	5,57.00	1,40.04	(-) 4,16.96			
		-	Schemes	111					
42.	007	•		and Nature Education [FR]					
		0	8,00.00	8,00.00	2,00.00	(-) 6,00.00			
43.	008	_	Conservation [FR]						
	011	0	10,00.00	10,00.00	5,47.96	(-) 4,52.04			
44.	011		ger (State Share) (O						
		О	1,60.00	1,60.00	10.92	(-) 1,49.08			
	800	Other Exp	enditure						
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	penditure						
45.	003	Compensa	ntion for Wildlife De	predation [FR]					
		O	13,26.00	13,26.00	10,63.00	(-) 2,63.00			
	04	Afforestati	ion and Ecology Dev	velopment					
	103	State Com	pensatory Afforesta	tion (SCA)					
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes						
46.	004	Net Preser	nt Value of Forest La	and [FR]					
		O	40,09.24	40,09.24	1,18.75	(-) 38,90.49			
47.	005	Protected .	Areas (National Parl	cs, Wild Life Sanctuaries) [FR]					
		O	3,91.44	3,91.44	28.51	(-) 3,62.93			
48.	006	Others [FI	R]						
		O	2,74.47	2,74.47	9.79	(-) 2,64.68			
	3451	Secretariat-Economic Services							
	00								
	090	Secretariat	t						
Adm	inistr	ative Exi	penditure						
49.		_	nt of forests [FR]						
		0	5,55.22	5,55.22	4,58.56	(-) 96.66			
		Reasons fo		ve sub-heads have not been intima	-	() > 0.00			
			3 2 300 .		(

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
			(₹ in lakh)		
	2406	Forestry and Wild Life			
	01	Forestry			
	101	Forest Conservation, Development and Regeneration			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)			
50.	019	National Mission for Green India (State Share) [FR]			
			5,84.74	+5,84.74	
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
51.	020	National Mission for Green India (Central Share) [FR]			
			3,89.82	+3,89.82	
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)			
52.	036	National Mission for Green India (State Share) [FR]			
		•	3,57.91	+3,57.91	
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
53.	037	National Mission for Green India (Central Share) [FR]			
			2,38.62	+2,38.62	
		In respect of above sub-heads, reasons for incurring expend	liture without any budget pr	ovision have not	

In respect of above sub-heads, reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-heads mentioned at Sl. No. 50,51,52 & 53 attract the criteria of New Service.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	2406	Forestry and Wild Life	e				
	01	Forestry					
	101	Forest Conservation, De	evelopment and Regeneration				
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure					
54.	001	Wild Life Wing (i) Con	servancy and Regeneration [FR]				
		O 3,07.31	3,07.31	4,57.10	+1,49.79		
55.	003	Forest Protection [FR]					
		O 6,01.53	6,01.53	8,81.20	+2,79.67		
	105	Forest Produce					
Adm	ninistr	ative Expenditure					
56.	004	Silvo-Pisciculture [FR]					
		O 32.53	32.53	2,10.69	+1,78.16		
	02	Environmental Forestry	and Wild Life				
	110	Wild Life Preservation					
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes					
57.	020	Project Tiger (State Sha	re) (OCASPS) (OCASPS) [FR]				
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	2,81.80	+1,81.80		
58.	022	Integrated Developmen	t of Wild Life Habitats (State Shar	e) (OCASPS) [FR]			
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	3,27.30	+2,27.30		
	Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been communicated (August 2021).						

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of $\ref{7}4,43.57$ lakh (51.51 per cent of total provision). No portion of saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

0	•	
Sa	vin	g

Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentag	
2019-2020	51,48.17	35.43	
2018-2019	27,68.86	51.30	
2017-2018	36,01.96	48.64	
2016-2017	25,14.43	51.51	
2015-2016	4,46.62	17.86	

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Head	Total	l grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4406	Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life	:		
	01	Forestry			
	101	Forest Conservation, Development and Rego	eneration		
Adn	ninistr	rative Expenditure			
59.	002	Wild Life Wing- Conservancy and Regenera	ation [FR]		
		O 1,28.59	1,28.59		(-) 1,28.59
		Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation			
	00				
		Special Component Plan for Scheduled Cast	es		
State		elopment Schemes			
60.	034	Schemes under Jalatirtha(JLT) [FR]			
		O 9,00.00	9,00.00	••	(-) 9,00.00
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire bu communicated (August 2021).	adget provision in the	e above sub-heads	have not been
	4406	Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life	:		
	01	Forestry			
	070	Communication and Buildings			
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
61.	001	Construction of Buildings [FR]			
		O 7,00.00	7,00.00	1,74.06	(-) 5,25.94
	101	Forest Conservation, Development and Rego	eneration		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
62.	001	Forest Conservation and Regeneration [FR] O 75,00.00	75,00.00	42,11.76	(-) 32,88.24
63.	003	Integrated Wildlife Management Plan [FR] O 6,87.62	6,87.62	2,75.73	(-) 4,11.89
		0,07.02	0,07.02	2,73.73	() 1,11.07

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
64.	004	Net Pres	sent Value of Forest La	nd [FR]		
		O	7,42.84	7,42.84	27.81	(-) 7,15.03
	Deve	elopme	Component Plan for Sont Schemes			
65.	002		Conservation and Reger			
66.	003	O Decents	6,05.00 ralized People Nurseries	6,05.00	2,61.94	(-) 3,43.06
00.	003	0	6,50.00	6,50.00	3,45.59	(-) 3,04.41
	4702	Canital	Outley on Minon Invited	gotion.		
		Сарітаі	Outlay on Minor Irri	gation		
	00	C C				
C4-4-		Surface				
		-	nt Schemes es under Jalatirtha(JLT)	[FR]		
67.	040	0	15,00.00	15,00.00	4,38.35	(-) 10,61.65
	706		Areas Sub-Plan	13,00.00	4,36.33	(-) 10,01.03
State						
68.	947 047	_	nt Schemes es under Jalatirtha(JLT)	[FR]		
00.	0.17	0	6,00.00	6,00.00	1,30.40	(-) 4,69.60

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4406	Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life		
01	Forestry		
190	Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings		
State Devo	elopment Schemes		
69. 004	West Bengal Forest Development Corporation Ltd. (W [FR]	BFDCL) 7,50.00	+7,50.00

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-head attracts the criteria of New Service.

Grant No. 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE

Section a	and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
REVE	NUE -				
Major	Head				
2049	Interest Payments				
2051	Public Service Commiss	sion			
2210	Medical and Public Hea	ılth			
2211	Family Welfare				
2235	Social Security and Wel	fare			
2236	Nutrition Nutrition				
2250	Other Social Services				
	Secretariat-Social Servi	005			
2251					
2515	Other Rural Developme	ent riogrammes			
2551	Hill Areas				
Voted -	-				
Origi		1,14,34,00,	1,17,86,35,13	+3,52,34,73	
		,67 J		4.02.05	
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			4,03,95	
Charge					
Origi	inal .	18,00	1,79,69	+1,61,69	
<i>Supp</i> Amo	plementary 18, ount surrendered during	,00 J		Nil	
the y	year (31 March 2021)				
Major	Head				
4210	Capital Outlay on Medi				
6210 Voted -	Loans for Medical and l	Public Health			
Origi	nal 14,39,89,		9,06,96,80	(-) 7,02,46,41	
	lementary 1,69,53, unt surrendered during	,70 J		20.00.00	
the y	ear (31 March 2021)			20,00,00	
	s and Comments -				
Revenue (Voted) (i) Expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 3,52,34.73 lakh (actual : ₹ 3,52,34,72,618). The excess requires					
	regularization. (ii) In view of above exce	ess, supplementary grant of ₹ 1	17,71,63.67 lakh proved inaded	uate and surrender of	
 (ii) In view of above excess, supplementary grant of ₹ 17,71,63.67 lakh proved inadequate and surrender of ₹ 4,03.95 lakh proved injudicious. (iii) Persistent excess was noticed in the grant during last five years as under: 					
	(III) rersistent excess was	noticed in the grant during las Exce			

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)
2019-2020	7,75,55.75
2018-2019	1,79,95.96
2017-2018	3,75,33.32
2016-2017	1,67,56.74
2015-2016	7,31,16.88

Grant No. 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2210 Medical and Public Health

- 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

1. 001 District Medical Establishment [HF]

Augmentation of fund through supplementary provision was required for District Medical Establishment. Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

57,35.29

2210 Medical and Public Health

- 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes

2. 004 Special Programme under National Urban Health Mission (NUHM) (State Share) [HF]

O 41.18
$$\left\{ \begin{array}{ll} O & & 41.18 \\ S & & 6,47.49 \end{array} \right\}$$

61,89.92

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

3. 004 Special Programme under National Urban Health Mission (NUHM) (State Share) [HF]

O
$$16.02$$
 S $1,53.32$

+1,01.33

+4,54.63

Grant No. 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE

Head				Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	03	Rural	Health Services-Allopath	ny		
		-	l Component Plan for Sc	heduled Castes		
State		_	ent Schemes			
4.	009		l Programme under Natio Share) [HF]	onal Rural Health Mission(NRI	-IM)-	
		O	13,00.00 1,77,72.00	1,90,72.00	2,26,06.33	+35,34.33
		S	1,77,72.00			
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan			
State 1	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
5.	010		l Programme under Natio Share) [HF]	onal Rural Health Mission(NRI	HM)-	
		O	2,90.00	44,71.00	48,47.03	+3,76.03
		S	2,90.00 41,81.00			
	800	Other I	Expenditure			
State 1	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
6.	015	Nationa	al Health Mission includi	ing NRHM (Central Share) [HI	F]	
		O	4,42,08.97	5,26,00.00	8,64,67.76	+3,38,67.76
		S	4,42,08.97 83,91.03	, ,	, ,	, ,
State 1			ent Schemes			
7.	013		Share) [HF]	onal Rural Health Mission(NRF	HM)-	
		O	31,77.14 5,20,53.86	5,52,31.00	6,41,23.46	+88,92.46
		S	5,20,53.86			
		Urban	Health Mission (NUHM)	upplementary provision was re (State Share), National Health	Mission including NF	RHM(Central

H	Iead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2210	Medical	and Public Health			
	01	Urban H	ealth Services-Allopa	athy		
	110	Hospital	and Dispensaries			
Admi 8.			xpenditure edical College Hospit	tals [HF]		
		O R	12,50,84.12 }	12,53,32.69	14,45,58.70	+1,92,26.01
State 9.		_	t Schemes Care Facilities for U	rban Population [HF]		
		O R	1,20,00.00 3,55.00	1,23,55.00	1,81,86.84	+58,31.84
	02	Urban H	ealth Services-Other	Systems of Medicine		
	101	Ayurveda	a			
			xpenditure			
10.	001	-	ic Institution in Urba			
		O R	27,08.01 1,33.35	28,41.36	29,66.94	+1,25.58
	03	Rural He	ealth Services-Allopa	thy		
		•	s and Dispensaries			
Admi 11.		Muffasil	xpenditure Hospitals and Disper & Hospital [HF]	nsaries (i)North Bengal Medical		
		O R	79,21.73 1,50.00	80,71.73	90,84.33	+10,12.60
	05	Medical I	Education, Training	and Research		
	105	Allopathy	y			
			xpenditure			
12.	019	Training O	of Nurses [HF]			
		R	36,55.06 (-) 46.95	36,08.11	41,52.08	+5,43.97

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
13.	030	Nursin	g Education [HF]			
		O R	17,99.21 (-) 3.10	17,96.11	19,00.40	+1,04.29
14.	072	Govt.	Medical College [HF]			
		O R	7,81,99.71 (-) 61.20	7,81,38.51	8,07,04.69	+25,66.18
	2210	sub-hea	ds have not been intimate	on of fund through re-approd (August 2021).	priation and final exce	ss in the above
			al and Public Health			
	01		Health Services-Allopathy	,		
~			Health Schemes			
State 15.		-	ent Schemes I Programme under Nation	nal Urban Health Mission (NU	ІНМ)	
			Share) [HF]	ar oroan ricann mission (rec	,,,,,,	
		О	95.32	95.32	34,28.00	+33,32.68
	03	Rural	Health Services-Allopathy			
	789	Specia	l Component Plan for Sch	eduled Castes		
		-	ent Schemes	1 NDIDATUE		
16.	010	_	for mother and children ur			
	0.5	0	13.22	13.22	4,19.02	+4,05.80
	05		al Education, Training and	i Kesearcn		
A .J		Allopa				
Adm 17.			Expenditure College [HF]			
1 /.	300	- VIII				

51,64.49

58,04.67

+6,40.18

О

51,64.49

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2211	Family Welfare			
	00				
	101	Rural Family Welfare Serv	vices		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
18.	002	Establishment and Mainte	nance of Rural Family Welfare [HF]		
10	004	O 78,05.11	78,05.11	79,83.55	+1,78.44
19.	004	O 2,32,02.08	Activist(ASHA)Scheme [HF]	2 68 60 86	126 50 70
		2,32,02.08	2,32,02.08	2,68,60.86	+36,58.78
	2515	Other Rural Developmen	nt Programmes		
	00				
	102	Community Development			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
20.	009	Maintenance of Health Ce	entres established under C.D.P. Blocks	[HF]	
		O 3,22.63	3,22.63	4,51.73	+1,29.10
		Reasons for excess in the	above sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	
	2210	Medical and Public Heal	th		
		Public Health			
	101	Prevention and Control of	Diseases		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
21.	052	Prevention & Control of C	COVID 19 [HF]		
		w b 122		6,00,00.00	+6,00,00.00
22.	053	West Bengal Universal Ey	ve Health Project – Chokher Alo [HF]		
			••	10,95.00	+10,95.00
			enditure without any budget provision 121). Sub-heads at Sl. No. 21 and 22 at		

Head	Total gr	exper	ctual Excess (+) nditure Saving (-)
2211	Family Welfare		
00			
101	Rural Family Welfare Services		
	rative Expenditure		
23. 008	Village Health Guide Scheme [HF]	7,07.6	+ 7,07.63
24. 009	Trained Dais [HF]		
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	5,05.79	9 + 5,05.79
Administr	rative Expenditure		
25. 001	Village Health Guide Scheme [HF]		
	Tribal Areas sub-plan rative Expenditure	2,32.25	5 + 2,32.25
26. 001	Village Health Guide Scheme [HF]		
		1,32.24	4 + 1,32.24

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2210 Medical and Public Health

03 Rural Health Services-Allopathy

110 Hospitals and Dispensaries

State Development Schemes

27. 003 Medical Care facilities for Rural Population [HF]

Reasons for surrender and final excess have not been communicated (August 2021).

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head		ad T	Fotal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2210	Medical and Public Health			
		Urban Health Services-Allopathy Direction and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
28.	002	Director of Health Services [HF]			
		O 1,65,88.50 S 15,01.10 R 10,27.87 Hospital and Dispensaries	1,91,17.47	1,79,71.82	(-) 11,45.65
		ative Expenditure			
29.	001	Kolkata Hospitals and Dispensaries [HF O 1,92,15.69 S 7,72.52 R (-) 3,80.81	1,96,07.40	1,91,33.89	(-) 4,73.51
30.	010	Mental Hospitals [HF] O 48,37.78 S 11,37.26 R 20.75	59,95.79	59,09.31	(-) 86.48

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
31.	011	Other General Hospitals [HF]			
		O 2,73,96.16 S 10,75.42 R (-) 65.00	2,84,06.58	2,73,14.09	(-) 10,92.49
32.	013	District and Sub-Divisional Hosp	oitals [HF]		
		O 11,74,82.13 S 67,44.14 R 3,13.97	12,45,40.24	11,82,30.01	(-) 63,10.23
	03	Rural Health Services-Allopathy			
	103	Primary Health Centres			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
33.	001	Health Units [HF]			
		O 9,96,47.62 S 1,78,24.75 R 1,34.21	11,76,06.58	11,62,29.29	(-) 13,77.29

Augmentation of fund through supplementary provision was required for a) District Medical Establishment, b) Salaries and other charges for Director of Health Service, c) Wages and other charges for Kolkata Hospital Dispensaries, d) Salaries and other charges of Mental Hospital and Sub-Divisional Hospitals. Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2210 Medical and Public Health 03 Rural Health Services-Allopathy 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 34. 011 National Health Mission including NRHM (Central Share) (OCASPS) [HF] 1,98,00.00 2,41,39.00 4,39,39.00 2,65,39.00 (-) 1,74,00.00 800 Other Expenditure **Administrative Expenditure** 35. 002 Promotion of the Primary Health Care Services [HF] O 35,97.98 34,98.00 (-)99.98

H	Iead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	06	Public Hed	alth			
	800	Other Expe	enditure			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
36.	006	Swasthya S	Sathi [HF]			
		O S	4,17,59.87 3,82,40.13	8,00,00,00	6,86,59.14	(-) 1,13,40.86
		including	nent of fund through supplen NRHM(Central and State S ya Sathi. Reasons for saving	hare), b) Promotion of the	Primary Health Care	e Services and
	2210	Medical a	nd Public Health			
	01	Urban Hed	alth Services-Allopathy			
	001	Direction a	and Administration			
Admi	nistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
37.	004	Director O	f Medical Education. [HF]			
		O R (-	25,95.76) 11,36.25	14,59.51	14,38.05	(-) 21.46
			ores Depots			
Admi 38.			oenditure cores Depots [HF]			
50.	001	0	92,82.08	94,32.08	87,21.33	(-) 7,10.75
		R	1,50.00	, , , , , ,		() .,===
	110	Hospital ar	nd Dispensaries			
Admi 39.		ative Exp	oenditure itals [HF]			
39.	337	0	32,78.97 (-) 1,00.00	31,78.97	27,56.62	(-) 4,22.35

I	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
40.	037	Establishment of Super Speciality Areas) [HF] O 94,09.66 R (-) 1,72.49	y Hospitals (Located in Urban 92,37.17	92,56.76	+19.59
	02	Urban Health Services-Other Sy.	stems of Medicine		
	102	Homoeopathy			
Admi		rative Expenditure			
41.	021	Government Homeopathic Medic	cal College & Hospital [HF]		
		O 32,61.61 R 4.70	32,66.31	31,81.18	(-) 85.13
	03	Rural Health Services-Allopathy			
	110	Hospitals and Dispensaries			
Adm : 42.		Establishment of Super Speciality Areas) [HF] O 1,42,45.32 R 20.00	y Hospitals (Located in Rural 1,42,65.32	1,02,70.78	(-) 39,94.54
		Public Health			
		Direction and Administration			
Adm : 43.		cative Expenditure District Public Health Administra	ation [HF]		
43.	002	O 32,72.49 R 6.00	32,78.49	28,70.98	(-) 4,07.51
	101	Prevention and Control of Diseas	ses		
Admi		ative Expenditure			
44.		Malaria- Control and Eradication	n of Malaria [HF]		
		O 64,04.38 R (-) 14.00	63,90.38	56,69.20	(-) 7,21.18

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
45.	002	Tuberculos	sis-Prevention and C	ontrol of Tuberculosis [HF]		
		O R	13,59.43 \\ (-) 11.00 \}	13,48.43	10,09.76	(-) 3,38.67
	00	Secretariat Secretariat	t-Social Services			
Adm		ative Exp	enditure			
		_		71 W 10 (77P)		
46.	001	O Departmen	t of Health and Fam			
		R	22,44.51 90.38	23,34.89	20,43.90	(-) 2,90.99
	2210	above sub-		action of fund through re-appropriation intimated (August 2021).	riation and final sav	ing/excess in the
	01	Urban Hea	lth Services-Allopat	hy		
	110	Hospital and	d Dispensaries			
Cent	ral Se	ctor Sche	eme			
47.	081		nostics and Treatmer II) (EAP) [HF]	nt Services under PPP mode		
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00		(-) 40,00.00
			lth Schemes			
Cent		ector Sche				
48.	007	Care Service by World I	ces under Strengther Bank (Central Share) 1,30,00.00	ning the Social Protection System (EAP) [HF] [,30,00.00	funded	(-) 1,30,00.00
49.	008		ces under Strengther World Bank (State S 37,48.00	ning the Social Protection System Share) (EAP) [HF] 37,48.00		(-) 37,48.00
50.	009			erly and Disabled under Strengthe Vorld Bank (Central Share) (EAP)		
		О	7,00.00	7,00.00	••	(-) 7,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
51.	010	Strengthenin		ly and Disabled under ion System funded by World Ban	k	
52.	011	Protection S	System funded by Wo	2,49.00 echnicians under Strengthening thorld Bank (Central Share) (EAP)		(-) 2,49.00
53.	012			3,00.00 echnicians under Strengthening thorld Bank (State Share) (EAP) [H		(-) 3,00.00
54.	013			1,05.00 o manage Elderly Care under Stro l by World Bank (Central Share)		(-) 1,05.00
55.	014	O Training of Social Prote	40,00.00 Frontline Workers to ection System funded	40,00.00 manage Elderly Care under Stre by World Bank (State Share) (E	ngthening the	(-) 40,00.00
			10,98.00	10,98.00	••	(-) 10,98.00
			ucation, Training and	d Research		
		Allopathy				
Cent 56.		ector Schen Human Res		edical Education (Central Share)	[HF]	
		O 1,	50,00.00	1,50,00.00	••	(-) 1,50,00.00
	06	Public Heal	th			
	101	Prevention a	and Control of Diseas	ses		
Cent		ector Sche				
57.	030		DS & STD Control I	Programme (Central Share) [HF]		
		O	60,00.00	60,00.00	••	(-) 60,00.00
	2235	Social Secu	rity and Welfare			
	02	Social Welf	are			
	103	Women's W	elfare			
		ector Schen				
58.	067			Yojana (PMMVY) [HF]		
50	071		20,00.00 ntri Matru Vandana	20,00.00 Yojana (PMMVY) (Central Shar	•) [HE]	(-) 20,00.00
59.	0/1		18,97.34		C) [111]	() 10 07 34
			non-utilization of e	18,97.34 ntire budget provision in the abo	ve sub-heads have	(-) 18,97.34 not been intimated

	Head	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2210	Medical	l and Public Health			
	01	Urban I	Health Services-Allopathy	,		
	110	Hospital	l and Dispensaries			
Cent	tral Se	ector Sc	cheme			
60.	025	Liability	y of completed SHSDP-II	Project [HF]		
		O R	13,65.99 (-) 7,37.33	6,28.66	•	(-) 6,28.66
			s for reduction of fund th timated (August 2021).	rough re-appropriation and i	non-utilization of residu	al fund have not
	2210	Medica	l and Public Health			
	01	Urban I	Health Services-Allopathy	\mathcal{V}		
Adr	110 ninist	-	al and Dispensaries E xpenditure			
61.	020	State Illr	ness Assistance Fund. [HI	7]		
		О	14,00.12	14,00.12	7,00.06	(-) 7,00.06
		ector Sc		: 10 L :: (HE)		
62.	055	O	-	ional Cancer Institute [HF]	06.00	() 2 00 00
State	e Deve		3,84.00 nt Schemes	3,84.00	96.00	(-) 2,88.00
63.			to Non-Govt Medical Inst	itutions [HF]		
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	1,75.00	(-) 5,25.00
64.	079	Free Dia	agnostic Expenses [HF]			
		O	80,00.00	80,00.00	73,03.11	(-) 6,96.89
65.	080		alysis Services [HF]			
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	2,38.28	(-) 7,61.72
	02	Urban I	Health Services-Other Sys	tems of Medicine		
	101	Ayurveo	da			
Cent		ector So				
66.	004	-	_	spitals under Ayurveda [HF]		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00	58.30	(-) 1,91.70
	102	Homoed	opathy			
			xpenditure	_		
67.	001	Homoed O	opathic Institution in Urba 10,95.98	an Areas [HF] 10,95.98	7,79.61	(-) 3,16.37

Head			Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
State		velopment Schemes 7 Development of Colleges and Hospitals under Homoeopathy [F			,		
00.	007	0	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,39.24	(-) 3,60.76	
	04	Rural	Health Services - Other S	Systems of Medicine			
	102	Homoe		y			
Adm			Expenditure				
69.			eopathic Institution in Ru	ıral Areas [HF]			
		О	38,57.77	38,57.77	27,89.91	(-) 10,67.86	
	198	Assista	ance to Gram Panchayats				
State	e Dev	elopmo	ent Schemes				
70.	003	Grants	to Panchayati Raj Institu	ntion for Ayush Dispensaries (I	PRI) [HF]		
		O	20,00.00	20,00.00	19,00.00	(-) 1,00.00	
	789	Specia	l Component Plan for Sc	heduled Castes			
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes				
71.	012	Grants	to Panchayati Raj Institu	ntion for Ayush Dispensaries (I	PRI) [HF]		
		O	6,28.00	6,28.00	2,88.06	(-) 3,39.94	
	796	Tribal	Areas Sub-Plan				
Cent	tral S	ector S	Scheme				
72.	012	Grants	to Panchayati Raj Institu	ntion for Ayush Dispensaries (I	PRI) [HF]		
		O	1,75.70	1,75.70	43.93	(-) 1,31.77	
	05	Medica	al Education, Training an	nd Research			
	105	Allopa	thy				
Adm	ninistr	ative l	Expenditure				
73.	003	State E	Blood Transfusion Service	e [HF]			
		0	8,20.98	8,20.98	7,32.01	(-) 88.97	
74.	067			and Para-Medical Personnel [H	_		
Cont	tral S	O octor S	6,68.31 Scheme	6,68.31	4,46.24	(-) 2,22.07	
75.			vement of Library of Tea	ching Institutions [HF]			
		0	2,00.00	2,00.00	46.06	(-) 1,53.94	
State	e Dev	elopmo	ent Schemes	,		(, =,== 1.	
76.	015	Establi	ishment of the West Beng	gal University of Health Science	ces [HF]		
		0	34,00.00	34,00.00	18,49.00	(-) 15,51.00	
77.	020		al Education. [HF]				
	001	O Namain	5,95.00	5,95.00	3,93.39	(-) 2,01.61	
78.	021		g Education. [HF]	440	2 (2	,	
		О	4,10.56	4,10.56	2,69.51	(-) 1,41.05	

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	200	Other S	ystems			
Cen t 79.				cluding Mission on Medicinal P	lants	
		O	25,00.00	25,00.00	88.25	(-) 24,11.75
	06	Public I	Health			
	001	Directio	on and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
80.	001	Director	r of Health Services [H	IF]		
		O	17,93.54	17,93.54	12,66.57	(-) 5,26.97
81.	003		engal Clinical Establish ssion(WBCERC) [HF]			
		O	2,51.59	2,51.59	1,23.51	(-) 1,28.08
	101	Preventi	ion and Control of Dise	eases		
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
82.	003	Control	of Leprosy [HF]			
		O	15,12.72	15,12.72	12,84.28	(-) 2,28.44
83.	005	Control	of Other Epidemic Dis	seases [HF]		
		O	3,87.49	3,87.49	3,04.51	(-) 82.98
84.	006	Kolkata	Metropolitan Urban H	Health Organisation [HF]		
		O	13,42.56	13,42.56	11,25.70	(-) 2,16.86
85.	008	Preventi	ion and Control of Vis	ual Impairment and Blindness [I	·IF]	
G4 4	ъ	0	32,62.55	32,62.55	28,65.54	(-) 3,97.01
		-	nt Schemes	rafinacion Conneil [HE]		
86.	016			nsfussion Council [HF]		
		О	6,00.00	6,00.00	4,00.00	(-) 2,00.00
	106	Manufa	cture of Sera and Vacc	vine		
Adm			xpenditure			
87.	001		Institute [HF]			
		O	2,24.15	2,24.15	1,35.99	(-) 88.16
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			
88.	006	Program	nme for Control of other	er Diseases in Tribal Areas [HF]		
		О	2,00.00	2,00.00	1,06.67	(-) 93.33

Head	1	Grant No.	24 HEALTH & FAM Total grant	IILY WELFARE Actual	Excess (+)
11000	-		Total grant	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
80	0 Other	Expenditure			
	-	ent Schemes vement of Urban Health	Services [HF]		
	O	63,11.00	63,11.00	49,88.99	(-) 13,22.01
221	1 Family	y Welfare			
00	0				
00	1 Directi	ion and Administration			
	_	ent Schemes (Cent	· ·		
90. 00)4 Nation	al Health Mission (NHI	M)(Central Share) [HF]		
	O	7,69,46.13	7,69,46.13	7,66,87.75	(-) 2,58.38
10	1 Rural I	Family Welfare Service	S		
		Expenditure	II '- [III]		
91. 00		ishment of Post Partum			
	О	21,10.15	21,10.15 e sub-heads have not been intir	17,41.99	(-) 3,68.16
0.	5 Medico	al and Public Health al Education, Training o	and Research		
	5 Allopa				
	-	ent Schemes ng of Nurses [HF]			
92. 06	O R	11,09.44 \\((-) 24.85 \)	10,84.59	6,25.18	(-) 4,59.41
06	6 Public	Health			
10	1 Preven	ntion and Control of Dis	eases		
State De	velopmo	ent Schemes			
93. 01	3 Other l	Diseases [HF]			
	0	6,00.00	3,05.90	4,18.68	+1,12.78
	R	(-) 2,94.10			
	Reason	s for surrender and fina	l saving/excess in the above su	b-heads have not been in	timated (August 2021).
Revenue ((Charge	ed)			

Revenue (Charged)

(ii) Excess occurred as under:

(August 2021).

Actual Excess (+) **Total** appropriation expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2049 Interest Payments 01 Interest on Internal Debt 200 Interest on Other Internal Debts Administrative Expenditure 94. 044 Interest on Loan for Implementation of Development Schemes [HF] S 18.00 18.00 1,79.69 +1.61.69Creation of fund by supplementary provision was required for payment of interest of loan for implementation of development schemes. Reasons for excess have not been communicated (August 2021). Capital (Voted) (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 7,02,46,41 lakh (43.65 per cent of total provision). Out of such saving, department surrendered ₹ 20,00.00 lakh during the year. (ii) As the expenditure in the grant was less than original budget provision, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,69,53.70 lakh proved unnecessary. (iii) Saving of ₹ 2,85,97.20 lakh (23.80 per cent of total provision) was observed in the grant during 2019-2020. (iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Head Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services 110 Hospital and Dispensaries **Central Sector Scheme** 017 Capacity Building for Developing Trauma Care Facilities in Government Hospitals on National Highway under Tertiary Care Programs(Central Share)(OCASPS)[HF] 8,41.20 8.41.20 (-) 8,41.20 96. 018 Capacity Building for Developing Trauma Care Facilities in Government Hospitals on National Highway under Tertiary Care Programs(State Share)(OCASPS)[HF] 88 00 88 00 (-)88.0097. 019 National Programme for Prevention & Management of Burn Injuries(NPPMBI) under Tertiary Care Programs (Central Share)(OCASPS)[HF] 6.23.70 6,23.70 (-)6.23.70Creation of fund by supplementary provision was required for capacity building for developing Trauma Care facilities in Govt. Hospitals on National Highway under Tertiary Care Programme (Central Share and State Share) and National Programme for prevention and management of burn injuries (NPPMBI)(Central Share). Reasons for non-utilization of entire provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated

·	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4210	Capital Outlay on Med	ical and Public Health		
	01	Urban Health Services			
	110	Hospital and Dispensarie	es		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
98.		=	nd other Urban Hospitals [HF]		
		O 3,53,00.00 R 5,00.00	3,58,00.00	2,67,59.29	(-) 90,40.71
	789	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
99.	002	District, Sub-Divisional	and Other Urban Hospitals [HF]		
		O 1,80,00.00 R (-) 25,00.00	1,55,00.00	1,09,93.30	(-) 45,06.70
	03	Medical Education, Trai	ining and Research		
	789	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled Castes		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
100.	011	Nursing Education. [HF]			
		O 11,00.00 R (-) 1,60.00	9,40.00	3,87.62	(-) 5,52.38
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State		elopment Schemes			
101.	002	Nursing Education. [HF]			
		O 3,30.00 R 1,60.00	4,90.00	3,20.55	(-) 1,69.45
	06				
		Other Expenditure			
		ector Scheme	Transmont Organia-4: [IIF]		
102.	001	O 2,00.00	Transport Organisations [HF]	2.24	() 1 07 70
		R $(-) 4.48 \int$	1,95.52	7.74	(-) 1,87.78
			nt/reduction of fund through re-app in intimated (August 2021).	ropriation and final savi	ng in the above

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4210	Capital O	outlay on Medical ar	nd Public Health		
	04	Public He	ealth			
	200	Other Pro	grammes			
Cen	tral S	Sector Scl	heme			
103.	005	under Stre		e Services for Elderly and Disabled Protection System funded by Wor HF]		
		O	1,70,00.00	1,70,00.00		(-) 1,70,00.00
104.	006	under Stre		Services for Elderly and Disabled Protection System funded by Wor		
		0	48,00.00	48,00.00	••	(-) 48,00.00
		Reasons for (August 20		entire budget provision in the abor	ve sub-heads have r	not been intimated
	4210	Capital O	utlay on Medical an	d Public Health		
	01	Urban Hed	alth Services			
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
State	e Dev	elopment	t Schemes			
105.	021	Mental Ho	ospitals [HF]			
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	5,03.94	(-) 4,96.06
106.	022	Improvem	nent of District Level	Health Administration [HF]		
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	2,47.20	(-) 7,52.80

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
107.	038	Improvement of Homoeopathic Institution. [HF]	(₹ in lakh)		
		O 6,70.00 6,70.00	1,36.20	(-) 5,33.80	
108.	039	Improvement of Ayurvedic Institution. [HF] O 16,00.00 16,00.00	12,66.52	(-) 3,33.48	
	02	Rural Health Services			
	110	Hospitals and Dispensaries			
Cent	ral S	ector Scheme			
109.		Machinery & Equipments in Hospitals in Rural Area [HF]			
		O 1,55.87 1,55.87	61.81	(-) 94.06	
	03	Medical Education, Training and Research		(),	
	105	Allopathy			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
110.		Machinery & Equipments for Medical Education, Training Research [HF]	&		
		O 8,72.36 8,72.36	2,49.07	(-) 6,23.29	
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
111.	005	Dental Education [HF]			
		O 18,00.00 18,00.00	2,78.52	(-) 15,21.48	
112.	013	Medical Education. [HF]			
		O 2,80,00.00 2,80,00.00	1,19,33.44	(-) 1,60,66.56	
113.	014	Nursing Education. [HF]			
		O 32,50.00 32,50.00	8,97.12	(-) 23,52.88	
114.	016	Setting up of New Medical Colleges. [HF]			
		O 1,60,00.00 1,60,00.00	57,83.34	(-) 1,02,16.66	
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
115.	010	Medical Education. [HF]			
		O 41,00.00 41,00.00	20,55.00	(-) 20,45.00	
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
116.	001	Medical Education. [HF]			
		O 23,90.00 23,90.00	9,47.87	(-) 14,42.13	
	06	Public Health			
	200	Other Programmes			
Cent		ector Scheme			
117.		Improvement of Public Health Laboratories. [HF]			
		O 2,00.00 2,00.00	50.37	(-) 1,49.63	
		Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been in	atimated (August 2021).		

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4210	Capital Outlay on Medical and	d Public Health		
	03	Medical Education, Training an	nd Research		
	105	Allopathy			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
118.	032	Establishment of New Medical Obstrict/Referral Hospitals(OCA			
		S 1,21,55.00	1,21,55.00	1,05,00.00	(-) 16,55.00
		Supplementary provision was District/Referral Hospitals. Rea (v) Excess occurred mainly und	sons for saving have not been in		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4210	Capital Outlay on Medical and	d Public Health		
	01	Urban Health Services			
	110	Hospital and Dispensaries			
Adm 119.		ative Expenditure Machinery & Equipments for H	ospitals in Urban Area [HF]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 39,96.42 \\ R & & 4.48 \end{array} $	40,00.90	46,23.84	+6,22.94

Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4210	Capital (Outlay on Medical a	and Public Health		
	03	Medical	Education, Training	and Research		
	105	Allopath	y			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)		
120.	023			f Nursing Services under Human lical Education (Central Share) (OC	ASPS) [HF]	
04-4-	. D	.1	t Schemes		2,98.81	+2,98.81
121.		Setting u College,	p of a Super-speciali Kolkata under PMSS	ity Hospital in the campus of Medic SY scheme (State Share). (OTHER iture without any budget provision	2,36.58	+2,36.58 ads have not been
	4210	Capital (Outlay on Medical a	and Public Health		
	03	Medical	Education, Training	and Research		
	105	Allopath	y			
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
122.	033		ment of New Medica Referral Hospitals (O	al Colleges attached with CASPS) [HF]		
		S	21,70.00	21,70.00	90,66.67	+68,96.67
				as required for Establishment of easons for excess have not been inti		

208

Section and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVEN	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2052	Secretariat-General Services			
2059	Public Works			
2205	Art and Culture			
2216	Housing			
2250	Other Social Services			
3054	Roads and Bridges			
3451	Secretariat-Economic Service	S		
Voted -				
Origi		18,17,93,76	15,16,23,05	(-) 3,01,70,71
Supp	nal $16,16,47,57$ lementary $2,01,46,19$	- 0, - 1, 5 - 0, 1	,,	() 5,01,10,11
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			1,61,39
Charge	d -			
Origi Supr	inal 12,03,68 plementary 25,14	12,28,82	9,36,32	(-) 2,92,50
Amo	unt surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil
CAPIT Major 4059 4235 4702		rity and Welfare		
4858	Capital Outlay on Engineerin	g Industries		
5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and	e		
7075	Loans for Other Transport Se	ervices		
Voted - Origi		48,81,49,25	39,87,11,78	(-) 8,94,37,47
Supp	lementary $12,55,00$	10,01,15,25	37,07,11,70	() 0,5 1,57,17
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			7,68,37
Charged - Original Supplementary 13,83,35		13,83,35	13,44,70	(-) 38,65
	unt surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 3,01,70.71 lakh (16.60 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) As the actual expenditure $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 15,16,23.05 lakh was less than the original allocation of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 16,16,47.57 lakh so the supplementary grant of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 2,01,46.19 lakh transpires to be unnecessary.
- (iii) Out of such saving the department surrendered only ₹ 1,61.39 lakh during the year.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head		Total grant		Total grant	Actual Exexpenditure Sa (₹ in lakh)	
	2052	Secretaria	at-General Services			
	00					
	090	Secretariat	t			
		ative Exp				
1.	013	Public Wo	rks Department [PD]			
		O	11,15.57	11,15.57	9,25.32	(-) 1,90.25
	2059	Public Wo	rks			
	01	Office Buil	dings			
	053	Maintenand	ce and Repairs			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
2.	001	Maintenan	ce of Writers Building, et	tc. [PD]		
		O	22,97.35	22,97.35	18,13.07	(-) 4,84.28
3.	005		ce of the Government not Department [PD]	n-residential buildings by		
		O	12,50.19	12,50.19	9,27.62	(-) 3,22.57
	80	General				
	001	Direction a	and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
4.	002	Direction-I	Public Works Directorate	[PD]		
		O	11,38.37	11,38.37	10,39.50	(-) 98.87
5.	003	Superinten	dence [PD]			
		O	36,30.55	36,30.55	35,00.66	(-) 1,29.89
	800	Other Expe	enditure			
State	Deve	lopment	Schemes			
6.	002	Research a	nd in-service training [PI	D]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	1.50	(-) 98.50

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	3054	Roads and Bridges			
	03	State Highways			
	337	Road Works			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
7.	001	Road Works under P W (Road	ls) Department [PD]		
		O 26,80.65	26,80.65	17,53.29	(-) 9,27.36
	04	District and Other Roads			
	800	Other Expenditure			
Adm		ative Expenditure			
8.	002	Other Expenditure under P W	. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
0	002	O 1,46,29.99 Development of State Peads a	1,46,29.99 under P W(Roads) Department [PD]	1,32,72.17	(-) 13,57.82
9.	003	O 4,88.40		2.42.62	() 2 44 77
10.	010	State Bridge Fund Work [PD]	4,88.40	2,43.63	(-) 2,44.77
		O 1,60.46	1,60.46	57.40	(-) 1,03.06
	80	General	,		() , ,
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
11.	003	Development of State Roads(a State Roads(Other than Specia	a) Establishment for development of al Roads) [PD]		
~	_	O 23,76.70	23,76.70	19,45.79	(-) 4,30.91
State		elopment Schemes	Establishment for Development of		
12.	001	State Roads (Other than Special			
		O 3,00.00	3,00.00	1,69.81	(-) 1,30.19
	107	Railway Safety Works			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
13.		Railway Safety Works under I O 1,80.86	1,80.86	90.43	(-) 90.43
Adm	797 inistr	Transfer to Reserve Funds/ Derative Expenditure	eposit Account		
14.		Transfer to West Bengal Tran O 2,42,00.00 Other Expenditure	sport Infrastructure Development Fu 2,42,00.00	and (WBTIDF) [PD] 1,90,76.03	(-) 51,23.97
Adm		rative Expenditure			
15.		Decorative arrangement for in Construction of rostum barries O 68,69.20	nportant days and Persons ade etc. for visit and tour of V.V.I.Ps 68,69.20 we sub-heads have not been intimated	48,80.00	(-) 19,89.20

		Grant No. 25 PUBLIC WORKS			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Adı 16.	<i>01</i> 053	Public Works Office Buildings Maintenance and Repairs rative Expenditure Maintenance of other Gove non-residental buildings by O 74,02.55			
		R 6,66.29	80,68.84	71,24.65	(-) 9,44.19
	2216	Housing			
		Government Residential Bu	uildings		
		General Pool Accommodat			
Adm		ative Expenditure			
17.			overnment residental buildings by	y PWD	
		O 14,95.20			
		R = 1,20.00	16,15.20	14,03.57	(-) 2,11.63
	3054	Roads and Bridges			
		State Highways			
	337	Road Works			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
18.		Road Works under P W De	partment Civil Wing [PD]		
		O 32,50.19	34,50.19	30,06.14	() 4 44 05
		R = 2,00.00	54,50.17	30,00.14	(-) 4,44.05
		District and Other Roads Other Expenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
19.		Other Expenditure under P	W Department [PD]		
		O 57,25.40	63,25.40	55,60.23	(-) 7,65.17
		R 6,00.00 \(\)			
20.	004	Development of State Road	s under P W Department. [PD]		
		O 10,38.99	10,68.99	9,35.04	(-) 1,33.95
	0.0	R 30.00			
A .I	80 001	General Direction and Administrati	on		
21.	11 111571 002	rative Expenditure Public Works (Roads) Dire	actorata [DD]		
∠1.	002	Public Works (Roads) Dire O 1,78,56.26	1,83,40.68	1,60,29.69	(-) 23,10.99
		R 4,84.42 S Reasons for enhancement			
	Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).				

H	lead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2	2059	Public Works			
	01	Office Buildings			
	051	Construction			
Ad	minis	strative Expenditure			
22.	011	Public Works Department [PD]			
		O 44,00.00 R (-) 21,85.70 Reasons for reduction of fund by w the above sub-head have not been in		and non-utilization of the	(-) 22,14.30 e residual fund in
	2059	Public Works			
	01	Office Buildings			
	053	Maintenance and Repairs			
A	dmini	istrative Expenditure			
23.	030	Payment of electricity charges associated Buildings by PWD (Civil) [PD]	iated with maintenance	of	
		О 4,70.59			
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 4,70.59 \\ R & & (-) 1,53.02 \end{array} $	3,17.57	1,99.87	(-) 1,17.70

1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
24.		ings by PWD (Electrical) [1	sociated with maintenance of PD]	f	
	O R	7,46.78 (-) 1,29.56	6,17.22	6,15.08	(-) 2.14

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2059 Public Works

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

25. 004 Execution [PD]

O 3,91,73.59 R 3,91,70.42 3,35,84.44 (-) 55,85.98

3054 Roads and Bridges

03 State Highways

103 Maintenance and Repairs

State Development Schemes

26. 001 Work Charged Establishment - Road Works under PW (Roads)

Department [PD]

O 32,00.00 30,41.78 30,03.97 (-) 37.81 R (-) 1,58.22

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and surrender and saving in the above subheads have not been intimated (August 2021).

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	3054	Roads and	d Bridges				
	80	General					
	797	Transfer to	o Reserve Funds/ De	eposit Account			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure				
27.	001	Transfer to	o State Bridge Fund	[PD]			
		S	2,01,46.19	2,01,46.19	1,36,11.00	(-) 65,35.19	
			The supplementary grant was required for inter account transfer to State Bridge fund. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).				
		(v) Excess	occurred mainly und	der: Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
]	Head				-		
]	Head				(₹ in lakh)		
]		Other Soc	cial Services		-		
]		Other Soc	cial Services		-		
1	2250 00	Other Soo			-		
Adm	2250 00 800 inistr	Other Exp	penditure penditure		-		
	2250 00 800 inistr	Other Exp cative Exp Expenditu	penditure penditure are in connection wit	h Gangasagar Mela [PD]	-		
Adm	2250 00 800 inistr	Other Exp	penditure penditure	h Gangasagar Mela [PD] 8,70.00	-	+2,89.23	
Adm 28.	2250 00 800 inistr 031 3054 80 800	Other Expenditu O Roads an General Other Exp	penditure penditure ure in connection wit 8,70.00 ad Bridges penditure		(₹ in lakh)	+2,89.23	
Adm 28.	2250 00 800 inistr 031 3054 80 800 inistr	Other Exp Expenditu O Roads an General Other Exp ative Exp Decorative	penditure penditure are in connection wit 8,70.00 ad Bridges penditure penditure		(₹ in lakh) 11,59.23	+2,89.23	
Adm 28.	2250 00 800 inistr 031 3054 80 800 inistr	Other Exp Expenditu O Roads an General Other Exp ative Exp Decorative	penditure penditure are in connection wit 8,70.00 ad Bridges penditure penditure e arrangement for in	8,70.00	(₹ in lakh) 11,59.23	+2,89.23 +1,35.52	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2059	Public Works			
	01	Office Buildings			
	053	Maintenance and Repairs			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
30.		=	vt. non-residential Buildings by PWD		
		O 42,12.03 R 2,06.05	44,18.08	44,98.74	+80.66
31.	027	(Civil) (P.W) [PD]	ent non-residential buildings by P.W.E)	
		O $14,10.00$ R 30.06	14,40.06	15,68.55	+1,28.49
32.	050	Maintenance and repairs	of State Secretariat Building at Nabann	a [PD]	
		O 7,76.35 R 25.00	8,01.35	12,04.19	+4,02.84
Adm		Other Expenditure			
33.		-	or Data, Voice, Internet connectivity a	nd	
55.		ICT Services [PD]	or 2 au, 7 0100, 111011100 comiceon 1109 w		
		O 2,74.28	3,58.51	4,05.39	+46.88
	3054	R 84.23 J			
	80	Roads and Bridges General			
		Other Expenditure			
Adm		ative Expenditure			
34.	010	Barricading on important	for important days and Persons troads during Durgapuja and Muharran	m [PD]	
		O 97.00 R 4.86	1,01.86	7,67.89	+6,66.03
		Reasons for enhancemen	t of fund by way of re-appropriation ar	nd excess in the above	e sub-heads have

(vi) Suspense: The expenditure under Revenue (Voted) grant included (+) ₹ 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance works of the Public Works Department. The nature and accounting procedure of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue (Voted) Grant No. 32 – IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

Major Head and		Opening Balance	Debit	Credit	Net Actuals	Closing Balance	
Detailed Units		Debit (+) Credit(-)		(₹in lakh)	rectuals	Debit(+) Credit (-)	
2059	Public Works	Credit(-)				()	
01	Office Buildings						
799	Suspense						
Non Plan							
001	Public Works Department						
	(Construction Board) [PD]						
65	Cash Settlement Suspense Account	+5,00.50	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+5,00.50	
75	Purchase	(-)19,17.70	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	(-)19,17.70	
89	Stock	+23,39.50	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+23,39.50	
90	Miscellaneous Works	+41,70.16	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+41,70.16	
Total		+50,92.46	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+50,92.46	
002	Public Works Directorate [PD]						
65	Cash Settlement Suspense Account	+5,65,69.20	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+5,65,69.20	
75	Purchase	(-)2,39,96.91	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	(-)2,39,96.91	
89	Stock	+6,68,92.19	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+6,68,92.19	
90	Miscellaneous Works	+1,48,90.07	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+1,48,90.07	
Total		+11,43,54.55	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+11,43,54.55	
3054	Roads and Bridges						
80	General						
799	Suspense						
Non Plan							
001	Suspense[PD]						
89	Stock	+9.14	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+9.14	
Total		+9.14	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+9.14	

West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund

The West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund was established to create, develop, maintain or improve transport infrastructure in West Bengal and for such purpose to levy and collect a cess on sale of motor spirit commonly known as petrol, high speed diesel oil and liquefied petroleum gas and to provide for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

The expenditure of ₹ 4,24,90.56 lakh was incurred against the available fund of ₹ 6,18,26.99 lakh (that includes an opening balance of ₹ 1,52,69.01 lakh (Cr.) and receipt of ₹ 4,65,57.98 lakh leaving a closing balance of ₹ 1,93,36.43 lakh (Cr.) in the Fund.

The opening balance and yearly transactions of the fund are detailed in statement No. 21 of the Finance Accounts for 2020-2021.

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 2,92.50 lakh (23.80 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

	Savin	ıg
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	1,53.08	15.08
2018-2019	70.44	6.60
2017-2018	1,89.69	18.23
2016-2017	1,62.25	15.27
2015-2016	1,16.36	12.59

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Н	lead		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2	2059	Public Works			
	80	General			
	001	Direction and Administration			
Admi	nistr	ative Expenditure			
35.	004	Execution [PD]			
		O 7,03.45	7,03.45	5,11.97	(-) 1,91.48

Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2059	Public Works					
01	Office Buildings					
053	Maintenance and Repairs					
Administr	ative Expenditure					
36. 003	Maintenance of other Governme PWD (Civil) [PD]	ent non-Residential buildings by				
	O 3,50.86 R (-) 3.63	3,47.23	2,49.15	(-) 98.08		
	$R \qquad \qquad (-) \ 3.63 \ \int$					
	Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and saving have not been intimated (August 2021).					
Capital (Vot	,					
	(i) The grant closed with a saving	g of ₹ 8,94,37.47 lakh (18.32 per	cent of the budgeta	ry allocation).		
		₹ 39,87,11.78 lakh was less that oplementary grant of ₹ 12,55.00				
	(iii) Out of such saving the depart	rtment surrendered of ₹ 7,68.37 l	akh during the year.			
	(iv) Saving occurred mainly und	er:				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
4059	Capital Outlay on Public Wor	·ks				
01	Office Buildings					
051	Construction					
State Dev	elopment Schemes					
37. 012	Construction of office buildings	s of PWD Civil [PD]				
	O 1,61,75.00	1,61,75.00	1,32,42.62	(-) 29,32.38		
38. 023	Installation and Commission of Buildings [PD]	HICOM Exchange at Writers				
	O 2,30.00	2,30.00	40.00	(-) 1,90.00		

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	5054	Capita	l Outlay on Roads and E	Bridges		
	03	State H	Iighways			
	337	Road V	Vorks			
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
39.	012		pment of State Roads & Insatory Entry Tax Fund (
		O	56,00.00	56,00.00	1,44.23	(-) 54,55.77
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sch	neduled Castes		
State 40.		Develo	ent Schemes pment of State Roads & I ensatory Entry Tax Fund (
		0	22,00.00	22,00.00	59.30	(-) 21,40.70
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan	•		
State	e Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
41.		-	rement of State Roads & I	Bridges [PD]		
		O	1,01,00.00	1,01,00.00	33,51.00	(-) 67,49.00
42.	005		pment of State Roads & I ensatory Entry Tax Fund (
		O	22,00.00	22,00.00	56.13	(-) 21,43.87
	04	Distric	t and Other Roads			
	337	Road V	Vorks			
State		=	ent Schemes			
43.	006		e under RIDF (Roads) [PI	0]		
44.	007	O Scheme	2,24,40.00 e under RIDF [PD]	2,24,40.00	1,73,45.62	(-) 50,94.38
		O	85,00.00	85,00.00	15,46.93	(-) 69,53.07
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sch	neduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
45.	010	Scheme	e under RIDF [PD]			
		O	59,50.00	59,50.00	10,82.85	(-) 48,67.15
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan			
	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
46.	004	Develo	pment of State Roads- Di	strict Roads [PD]		
		O	90,00.00	90,00.00	79,45.08	(-) 10,54.92

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
47.	010	Scheme O	under RIDF[PD] 25,50.00	25,50.00	4,64.07	(-) 20,85.93		
	797		to Reserve Funds/ De	posit Account				
Stat	e Dev	velopmo	ent Schemes					
48.	001		engal Transport Infrast DF) [PD]	tructure Development Fund				
		О	2,08,42.75	2,08,42.75	1,58,42.46	(-) 50,00.29		
	800	Other E	xpenditure					
Centi	Central Sector Scheme							
49.	009	Programme for Roads and Bridges under Central Road Fund (Central Share)(CRF) [PD]						
		О	5,00,00.00	5,00,00.00	2,93,43.73	(-) 2,06,56.27		

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridge	ges		
	03	State Highways			
	800	Other Expenditure			
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
50.	001	Development of State Roads (other the	han BMS) [PD]		
		O $20,00.00$ R 55.20	20,55.20	14,06.44	(-) 6,48.76
	04	District and Other Roads			
	789	Special Component Plan for Schedul	led Castes		
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
51.	004	Development of State Roads- Distric	et Roads [PD]		
		O 5,00,00.00 R 5,99.54	5,05,99.54	3,58,58.54	(-) 1,47,41.00
		Reasons for enhancement of fund by of fund and final saving in the above			
	5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Brid	ges		
	03	State Highways			
	337	Road Works			
State		elopment Schemes			
52.	011	Improvement of State Roads & Bridge	ges [PD]		
		O 6,83,32.50 R 10.00	6,83,42.50	6,62,60.05	(-) 20,82.45
	800	Other Expenditure			
State		elopment Schemes			
53.	004	I.T Investment [PD]			
		O 9,30.00 R 3.10	9,33.10	4,76.79	(-) 4,56.31

Head **Total grant** Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 04 District and Other Roads 337 Road Works **State Development Schemes** 002 Development of State Roads- District Roads [PD] 5,10,00.00 2,61.27 5,12,61.27 4,25,33.21 (-) 87,28.06 R Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021). 5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges 03 State Highways 337 Road Works **State Development Schemes** 55. 014 Electrical works on Roads & Bridges (Electrical) [PD] O 1,20.00 1,20.00 (-) 1,20.00 Reasons for non-utilization of entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction **State Development Schemes** 56. 020 Construction of office buildings of PWD (Electrical) [PD] 21,50.00 } 21,44.01 3,83.36 (-) 17,60.65 R

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridg	ges		
	04	District and Other Roads			
	337	Road Works			
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes			
57.	020	Railway Safety Works under Public	Works (Roads) Departm	nent [PD]	
		O 20,00.00 R (-) 1,59.00	18,41.00	3,40.70	(-) 15,00.30
	789	Special Component Plan for Schedu	led Castes		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes			
58.	005	Development of State Roads [PD]			
		O 25,00.00 R (-) 4,14.72	20,85.28	20,76.03	(-) 9.25
		Reasons for reduction of fund by wa been intimated (August 2021).	y of re-appropriation ar	nd saving in the above sub	o-heads have not
State 59.	03 052 e Dev e	Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridg State Highways Machinery and Equipment elopment Schemes Development of State Roads [PD]	ges		
		O 13,00.00 R (-) 3,03.87	9,96.13	19.83	(-) 9,76.30
	337	Road Works			
		elopment Schemes			
60.	013	Development of State Roads and Brid Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBI			
		O 50,00.00 R (-) 0.84	49,99.16	24,92.01	(-) 25,07.15

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	789	Speci	al Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes	()	
Stat	te Dev	elopn	nent Schemes			
61.	003	Impro	ovement of State Roads &	& Bridges [PD]		
		O	1,32,00.00	1,27,00.00	50,67.38	(-) 76,32.62
		R	(-) 5,00.00			
62.	004		lopment of State Roads a pensatory Entry Tax Fund	and Bridges by West Bengal d (WBETF) [PD]		
		Ο	1,00,00.00	99,88.27	25,98.14	(-) 73,90.13
		R	(-) 11.73			
	796	Triba	l Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
63.	004	Comp	pensatory Entry Tax Fund	nd Bridges by West Bengal d (WBETF) [PD]		
		О	50,00.00	49,99.35	14,83.92	(-) 35,15.43
		R	(-) 0.65 \			
	800	Other	Expenditure			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
64.	003	I.T In	vestment [PD]			
		О	2,00.00	1,96.89	46.69	(-) 1,50.20
		R	(-) 3.11 \			
	04	Distri	ct and Other Roads			
	337	Road	Works			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
65.	029	Share	of Railway for Projects	under ROB [PD]		
		O	10,00.00	9,08.57	1,58.57	(-) 7,50.00
		R	(-) 91.43			
State			al Component Plan for Sent Schemes	Scheduled Castes		
66.			truction [PD]			
		O	5,00.00 (-) 1,01.41	3,98.59	2,84.26	(-) 1,14.33
		R	(-) 1,01.41	5,70.57	2,07.20	() 1,17.23

I	Iead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
67.	003		der RIDF (Roads) (RIDF) 85,80.00 (-) 33.47	(PD) 85,46.53	66,13.33	(-) 19,33.20	
	796	Tribal Area	s Sub-Plan				
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes				
68.	001	Developme	ent of State Roads (Constr	ruction) [PD]			
		O R	20,00.00 } (-) 57.33 }	19,42.67	12,62.81	(-) 6,79.86	
69.	003	Scheme une	der RIDF (Roads) (RIDF)) [PD]			
		O R	19,80.00	19,77.09	15,30.04	(-) 4,47.05	
		Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and surrender and saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).					
		(v) Excess	occurred mainly under:				
I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	4059	Capital Ou	tlay on Public Works				
	01	Office Build	dings				
	800	Other Expe	enditure				
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes				
70.	001	Works relat		oice, Internet connectivity	and		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	7,00.72	+4,00.72	

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges						
	03	State Highways						
	337	Road Works						
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
71.	015	Special Infrastructure Projects [PD]						
		O 2,30,00.00 2,30,00.00	3,09,19.66	+79,19.66				
		Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimat	ed (August 2021).					
	4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare						
	01							
Cont	201	Other Rehabilitation Schemes						
72.	009		ier					
		Bangladeshi enclaves in India for rehabilitation of returness from the Indian enclaves in Bangladesh (OTHER) (OCASPS) [PD]						
			95,87.25	+95,87.25				
		Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary alloca 2021).	ntion have not been in	timated (August				
		West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund						
		The West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund was created vide GO. No.766-F.B. dated 24.07. 2012 to provide for the levy and collection of taxes on the entry of certain goods into a local area of the State of West Bengal for consumption, use or sale therein and to provide for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto for the purpose by creating a Compensatory Entry Tax Fund.						
		The expenditure of ₹ 68,33.75 lakh (Cr.) was incurred against the available fund ₹ (-) 1,37,21.04 lakh [that includes an opening balance of ₹ (-) 4,37,21.04 lakh and receipt ₹ 3,00,00.00 lakh] leaving a closing balance of ₹ (-) 2,05,54.79 lakh (Cr.) in the fu						
	5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges						
	04	District and Other Roads						
	337	Road Works						
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes						
73.		Development of State Roads- Rural Roads [PD]						
		O 1,40,00.00 1,39,99.50	1,99,98.04	+59,98.54				
		O 1,40,00.00 R (-) 0.50						
		Reasons for surrender and excess have not been intimated (August	st 2021).					

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	7075	Loans for C	Loans for Other Transport Services							
	01	Roads and	Bridges							
	190	Loans to Pu	blic Sector and Othe	er Undertakings						
Adm	ninistr	ative Exp	enditure							
74.	002	Loans to Br	ritannia Engineering	Ltd. [PD]						
		O	5,00.00 7,05.00	12,05.00	14,13.32	+2,08.32				
		S	7,05.00							
75.	004	O S Supplement		Farmer Ltd. [PD] 8,50.00 Fired for loan to Britania Engirs expenditure in above sub-he						
	5054	Capital Ou	tlay on Roads and	Bridges						
	03	State Highw	vays							
	337	Road Work	S							
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes							
76.	001	Developme	nt of State Roads(Co	onstruction) [PD]						
		O 3	,00,00.00	2,99,99.47	3,87,73.88	+87,74.41				
		R	(-) 0.53]							

(vi) Suspense:

The expenditure under Capital (Voted) grant included (+) $\stackrel{?}{=}$ 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance works of the Public Works Department. The nature and accounting procedures of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue (Voted) of Grant No. 32 – IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

The transactions under the various sub-heads of "Suspense" are given below:

Major Head and Detailed Units		Opening Balance Debit (+) Credit(-)	Debit	Credit (₹in lakh)	Net Actuals	Closing Balance Debit (+) Credit(-)
5054	Capital Outlay on					
03	Roads and Bridges State Highway					
799	Suspense					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
	(ANNUAL PLAN					
	& XII TH PLAN)					
SP001	Development of State					
	Roads [PD]					
65	Cash Settlement	+ 1,96,62.24	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+ 1,96,62.24
	Suspense Account					
75	Purchase	(-) 61,51.63	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	(-) 61,51.63
						.,,,,
89	Stock	+4,15,90.15	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+ 4,15,90.15
90	Miscellaneous Works	+ 1,55,06.42	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+ 1,55,06.42
Total		+ 7,06,07.18	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+ 7,06,07.18

Capital (Charged)

(i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{=}} 38.65$ lakh (2.79 per cent of the budgetary allocation), which is less than the permissible limit of 5 per cent. However, some noticeable

		variations w	ere noticed in sor	ne sub-heads as under:		
	Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	5054	Capital Outl	lay on Roads and	l Bridges		
		3 State Highwa 7 Road Works	ays			
State	e Deve	elopment So	chemes			
77.	001	Development	t of State Roads(C	Construction) [PD]		
		S	16.81	16.81		(-) 16.81
		for recoupme	ent to that fund du	nired for payment of Decretal uring the current Financial yea been intimated (August 2021)	ar. Reasons for non-utili	
	04	District and (Other Roads			
	337	Road Works				
		velopment S Development		District Roads [PD]		
		S	3,12.96	3,12.96	3,25.,90	+12.94
		equivalent an	nount was require	quired from the Contingency ed for recoupment to that fund intimated (August 2021).		
	4059	Capital Outl	ay on Public Wo	orks		
	01	Office Buildin	ngs			
	051	Construction				
State	e Deve	elopment Sc	chemes			
79.	012	Construction	of office building	gs of PWD Civil [PD]		
		S	1,14.26	1,14.26	84.26	(-) 30.00
		Supplementa	ry grant was req	uired from the Contingency	Fund for payment of	Decretal Dues and

equivalent amount was required for recoupment to that fund during the current Financial year. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

230

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENU	JE -			
Major H	ead			
2049 I	nterest Payments			
2216 H	Housing			
2251 S	Secretariat-Social Services			
2852 I	ndustries			
CAPITA Major Ho	t surrendered during (31 March 2021) Interpretation of the surrendered during are (31 March 2021) L -	1,60,07,53 11,80 d Public Health	1,18,63,22	(-) 41,44,31 9,41,81 (-) 11,80 Nil
	Capital Outlay on Tourism			
	nternal Debt of the State Gov	vernment		
Voted - Origina Supplen Amount the year	1 1,25,95,00 } nentary 16,17,59 } t surrendered during (31 March 2021)	1,42,12,59	54,05,89	(-) 88,06,70 1,30,01
Amoun the year		60,25	57	(-) 59,68 Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 41,44.31 lakh (25.89 per cent of the total budget provision).

- (iii) As the expenditure was less than the original budget provision, the supplementary provision of ₹ 16,55.91 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

Savings

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	10,71,78.10	91.52
2018-2019	10,36,50.18	90.73
2017-2018	14,52.87	12.71
2016-2017	30,61.12	24.42
2015-2016	24,89.90	21.35

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2216 Housing

03 Rural Housing

107 Housing for permanent Tea Garden workers

State Development Schemes

1. 001 CHAA SUNDARI [HO]

Creation of fund through supplementary provision was stated to be required for grants for creation for capital asset under Chaa Sundari Scheme. Reasons for reduction of fund through surrender and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

00

090 Secretariat

Administrative Expenditure

2. 014 Department of Housing [HO]

$$\begin{array}{ccc}
O & 7,95.80 \\
R & 2.78
\end{array} \qquad 798.58 \qquad 669.47 \qquad (-)1,29.11$$

Reasons for enhancement /reduction of fund through re-appropriation and surrender and as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Т	otal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
2216	Housing							
80	General							
001	Direction and Administration							
Administr	ative Expendi	ture						
3. 001	Housing Directo	rate [HO]						
	O 44,4 R	0.93 2.17	44,43.10	38,35.26	(-) 6,07.84			
		nancement of fund thro timated (August 2021).	ugh re-appropriation and	final saving in the ab	ove sub-head			
700 Administr	_		HO] 35,32.46	28,40.45	(-) 6,92.01			
2852	Industries							
08	Consumer Indus	tries						
600	Others							
	ative Expendi							
5. 004	Operation and M	_						
		8.41 4.78	5,13.63	3,25.25	(-) 1,88.38			

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
2216	Housin	ıg							
01	Govern	nment Residential Bui	ldings						
700	Other I	Other Housing							
Administ	rative I	Expenditure							
6. 002	Govern	ment Housing Schem	nes [HO]						
	О	5,25.52	5,25.52	2,59.17	(-) 2,66.35				
	Reaso	ns for saving in the al	bove sub-head have not been intim	nated (August 2021).					

02 Urban Housing

2216 Housing

113 Nijashree Housing Scheme for Low Income and Middle Income Group of the Community

State Development Schemes

7. 001 Nijashree Housing Scheme for Low Income Group and Middle Income Group of the Community [HO]

Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head Total grant Actual Excess (+)
expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2216 Housing

- 03 Rural Housing
- 106 Housing Scheme for economically weaker section of the community

State Development Schemes

8. 002 SNEHALAYA [HO]

5,30.80 +5,30.80

*5,50.80

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-head mentioned at Sl. No. 8 attracts the criteria of New Service.

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The entire budget provision of $\rat{11.80}$ lakh remained un-utilized in the appropriation during the year.
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

Saving

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	14.67	92.85
2018-2019	22.03	73.65
2017-2018	22.81	57.03
2016-2017	32.87	54.78
2015-2016	57.16	59.54

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 88,06.70 lakh (61.96 per cent of the total budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving Department surrendered ₹ 1,30.01 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure was less than the original budget provision, the supplementary provision of ₹ 16,17.59 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Similar saving of ₹ 62,92.80 lakh (49.05 per cent of the budget provision) and ₹ 10,62,25.04 lakh (93.38 per cent of the budget provision) were noticed in the grant during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.
- (v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

- 01 Urban Health Services
- 200 Other Health Schemes

State Development Schemes

9. 001 Construction of Night Shelters within Hospital Compound for Patient Parties [HO]

Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4216	Capital Outlay on Housing			
02	Urban Housing			
105	Rental Housing Scheme			
	Construction of Houses under Ren Government Employees [HO] O 42,00.00 R (-) 2,31.60	atal Housing Schemes for State 39,68.40	8,16.56	(-) 31,51.84
	Reasons for reduction of fund by not been intimated (August 2021)		ll saving in the above	sub-head have
4216 02	Capital Outlay on Housing Urban Housing			
800	Other Expenditure			
State Dev	elopment Schemes			
11. 006	Replacement and Renovation of E	xisting Housing Estates [HO]		
	O 50,00.00	50,00.00	17,89.48	(-) 32,10.52
5452	Capital Outlay on Tourism			
01	Tourist Infrastructure			
102	Tourist Accommodation			
	elopment Schemes			
12. 001	Construction of Motels [HO]			
	O 1,58.00	1,58.00	38.11	(-) 1,19.89

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

- 02 Urban Housing
- 800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

13. 003 Administrative Improvement - Construction of Office-cum Residential Complexes for Field Officers [HO]

Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 59.68 lakh (99.05 per cent of the total budget provision). In view of saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 59.68 lakh, supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 0.57 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

	Savir	ıg
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	42.36	70.97
2018-2019	3.72	6.25
2017-2018	1,28.02	62.60
2016-2017	2,23.52	74.51
2015-2016	1,95.43	65.14

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) Total appropriation expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 6003 Internal Debt of the State Government 00 103 Loans from Life Insurance Corporation of India **Administrative Expenditure** 002 Loans from Life Insurance Corporation of India [HO] 14. 0 34.68 34.68 (-) 34.68 104 Loans from General Insurance Corporation of India

Administrative Expenditure

15. 002 Loans from General Insurance Corporation Of India [HO]

O 25.00 .. (-) 25.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

238

Grant No. 30 INFORMATION & CULTURAL AFFAIRS (All voted)

Section	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE			((,	
Major	Head			
2059	Public Works			
2202	General Education			
2205	Art and Culture			
2220	Information and Publicity			
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
2250	Other Social Services			
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
Voted				
Orig	inal $6,21,29,74$ blementary $12,10,00$	6,33,39,74	5,22,89,94	(-) 1,10,49,80
Supp	blementary 12,10,00 J			
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

- 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works
- 4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture
- 4220 Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity
- 6220 Loans for Information and Publicity
- 6875 Loans for other Industries

		_
1/	ntn	А
v	uic	u -

Original 93,88,03 93,88,03 16,88,42 (-) 76,99,61 Supplementary ...

Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,10,49.80 lakh (17.45 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure in the grant is less than original budget provision, supplementary provision of ₹ 12,10.00 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Similar saving of ₹ 1,23,78.65 lakh (20.94 per cent of total provision) was noticed under this section during 2019-2020.

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2205	Art and Culture			
00				
800	Other Expenditure			
State Deve	elopment Schemes			
1. 007	Awards (for drama, music etc.) [IC] O	4,53.23	99.70	(-) 3,53.53
2. 051	Fairs & Festivals [IC] O 3,50.00 R (-) 31.32	3,18.68	1,72.36	(-) 1,46.32

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of $\,$ re-appropriation and final saving in the $\,$ above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2205	Art and Culture			
	00				
	102	Promotion of Arts and Culture			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
3.	004	Financial assistance to distinguish	ed persons of Arts and Letter	rs [IC]	
4.	017	O 1,50.00 Children Film Festival [IC]	1,50.00	40.69	(-) 1,09.31
5.	021	O 1,50.00 Training, Workshop, Seminar, Syn	1,50.00 mposium etc. [IC]	9.27	(-) 1,40.73
6.	047	O 2,00.00 Organisation of cultural programm	2,00.00 nes, fairs and festivals [IC]	9.73	(-) 1,90.27
		O 55,00.00	55,00.00	27,29.66	(-) 27,70.34
	103	Archaeology			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
7.	009	Grants-in-aid to West Bengal Heri	tage Commission [IC]		
		O 10,59.00	10,59.00	2,24.89	(-) 8,34.11
	107	Museums			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
8.	002	State Archaeological Museum [IC]		
		O 2,60.00	2,60.00	99.08	(-) 1,60.92
	800	Other Expenditure			
State 9.		Elopment Schemes Construction and Renovation of P	ublic Halls [IC]		
		O 16,00.00	16,00.00	3,57.12	(-) 12,42.88
10.	057	Lok Prasar Prakalpa [IC]			
		O 2,84,00.00	2,84,00.00	2,47,31.04	(-) 36,68.96
11.	068	Financial Assistance to cultural insusic and other cultural activities		rama,	
		O 5,80.00	5,80.00	3,60.60	(-) 2,19.40

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2220	Information and Public	eity		
	01	Films			
	800	Other Expenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
12.	014	Setting up of an Art Film	n Theatre, Film Archive [IC]		
		O 2,78.05	2,78.05	1,73.93	(-) 1,04.12
		elopment Schemes			
13.	003	Film Festivals [IC] O 15 00 00	4.5.00.00		/
14.	009	O 15,00.00 Setting up of Roopkala I	15,00.00 Kendra [IC]	3,75.00	(-) 11,25.00
14.	009	O 2,00.00	2,00.00	50.00	(-) 1,50.00
	60	Others	2,00.00	20.00	() 1,50.00
	001	Direction and Administr	ation		
Adm		rative Expenditure			
15.		Entertainment of Dignite	ories [IC]		
		O 5,00.23	5,00.23	4,05.56	(-) 94.67
	102	Information Centres			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
16.	001	Offices at Head Quarters	s [IC]		
		O 18,53.71	18,53.71	14,87.78	(-) 3,65.93
17.	002	District and Sub-Divisio	n Offices [IC]		
		O 25,15.09	25,15.09	18,74.83	(-) 6,40.26
	2235	Social Security and We	lfare		
	60	Other Social Security an	d Welfare Programmes		
	110	Other Insurance Scheme	S		
		elopment Schemes			
18.	002	Artistes/Technicians [IC	me for Film and Television		
		O 8,00.00	8,00.00	3,77.38	(-) 4,22.62
19.	003	(Maavoi) [IC]	e-reimbursement Scheme for Journalist		
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	10.70	(-) 89.30

Secretariat	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Administrative Expenditure 20. 012 Information and Cultural Affairs Department [IC] O 12,66.12 12,66.12 9,51.19 (-) 3,14.93 In case of above sub-heads, department has not intimated the reasons for saving (August 2021). (vi) Excess occurred mainly under: (vii) Excess occurred mainly under: Total grant Actual expenditure (* in lakh) Excess (+) Saving (-) 102 Promotion of Arts and Culture Administrative Expenditure	2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
Administrative Expenditure 20. 012 Information and Cultural Affairs Department [IC] 0 12,66.12 12,66.12 9,51.19 (-) 3,14.93 In case of above sub-heads, department has not intimated the reasons for saving (August 2021). Very least occurred mainly under: Total grant Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh) Excess (+) Saving (-) Head Art and Culture 00 Promotion of Arts and Culture Administrative Expenditure Actual expenditure	00				
20. 012 Information and Cultural Affairs Department [IC] O 12,66.12 12,66.12 9,51.19 (-) 3,14.93 In case of above sub-heads, department has not intimated the reasons for saving (August 2021). (vi) Excess occurred mainly under: (vi) Excess occurred mainly under: Total grant Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh) Excess (+) Saving (-) 2205 Art and Culture 00 102 Promotion of Arts and Culture Administrative Expenditure	090	Secretariat			
In case of above sub-heads, department has not intimated the reasons for saving (August 2021). (vi) Excess occurred mainly under: Total grant Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh) Excess (+) Saving (-) 2205 Art and Culture 00 102 Promotion of Arts and Culture Administrative Expenditure		=	Department [IC]		
(vi) Excess occurred mainly under : Total grant Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh) Excess (+) Saving (-) 102 Promotion of Arts and Culture Administrative Expenditure Administrative Expenditure		O 12,66.12	12,66.12	9,51.19	(-) 3,14.93
00 102 Promotion of Arts and Culture Administrative Expenditure	Head	(vi) Excess occurred mainly unde		expenditure	
Administrative Expenditure		Art and Culture			
•	102	Promotion of Arts and Culture			
		•			
21. 042 Promotion of Cultural Activities [IC]	21. 042	_	_		
O 3,89.39 A,39.46 13,47.16 $+9,07.70$ R 50.07		R 3,89.39 R 50.07	4,39.46	13,47.16	+9,07.70

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	General Educ	ation			
	05	Language Dev	elopment			
	102	Promotion of N	Modern Indian Langu	ages and Literature		
Adn 22.		eative Expendent	diture of Paschimbanga Hir	ndi Academy [IC]		
		О	4.56	4.56	5,02.98	+4,98.42
		Information a	nd Publicity			
		Others				
		•	d Visual Publicity			
Adn 23.		ative Expend	alture ales and Publicity Ex	znenses [IC]		
23.	001		,07.78	80,07.78	06 82 82	±16.76.05
					96,83.83	+16,76.05
				ve sub-heads have not been in	ntimated (August 2021	<i>)</i> .
		Social Securit				
	60		ecurity and Welfare I	_		
~			Social Security School	emes		
		elopment Sch		g to the Societies [IC]		
24.	010			s to the Societies [IC]	12.00.51	. 22 -1
		S 12	,10.00	12,10.00	12,99.51	+89.51
				d for grants and other ch for excess have not been int		

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 76,99.61 lakh (82.02 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last three years as under :

Saving

Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	35,81.10	52.61
2018-2019	13,62.19	11.78
2017-2018	46,07.00	51.17

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh)

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

State Development Schemes

25. 044 Construction of Buildingsat Mahajati Sadan and Other Manchas [IC]

4220 Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity

01 Films

200 Other Buildings

State Development Schemes

26. 003 Centenary Buildings [IC]

60 Others

101 Buildings

State Development Schemes

27. 003 Setting up of a new office building in District [IC]

Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4220	Capital Ou	ıtlay on Informati	ion and Publicity		
	01	Films				
	200	Other Build	dings			
State	Deve	elopment (Schemes			
28.	001	Construction	on/Renovation for I	Nandan [IC]		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	74.86	(-) 2,25.14
29.	005	Construction	on /Renovation for	Roopkala Kendra [IC]		
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	96.32	(-) 4,03.68
	6220	Loans for 1	Information and I	Publicity		
	01	Films				
	190	Loans to Pu	ublic Sector and Ot	ther Undertakings		
Adm		ative Exp		•		
30.		_		Development Corporation [IC]		
		O	2,45.00	2,45.00	1,37.36	(-) 1,07.64
	6875	Loans for	other Industries			
	60	Other Indu				
		Other Loan				
A J						
Adm 31.		ative Exp	enditure asumati Corporatio	on [IC]		
31.	003	O	3,85.00	3,85.00	2.42.46	(-) 1,42.54
			3,03.00	3,03.00	2,42.46	(-) 1,42.34

In case of above sub-heads, department has not intimated the reasons for saving (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4202	Capital O	utlay on Educat	tion, Sports, Art and Culture		
	04	Art and Cı	ılture			
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
State	e Devo	elopment	Schemes			
32.	002	Setting up	of West Bengal	Tele Academy [IC]		
		O	35,00.00	35,00.00	••	(-) 35,00.00
	60	Others	utlay on Inform	nation and Publicity		
		Buildings				
		elopment		0.7		
33.	006	Constructi		rs & Renovation Of Technicians Stud	dio I [IC]	/ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			2,00.00	2,00.00	•	(-) 2,00.00
	6875	Loans for	other Industrie	es		
	60	Other Indi	ıstries			
	800	Other Loan	ns			
State 34.		elopment Loans to B	Schemes Basumati Corpora	ation [IC]		
		O	3,50.00	3,50.00	••	(-) 3,50.00
			for non-utilizati (August 2021).	on of entire budget provision in	the above sub-heads	have not been

Grant No. 31 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & ELECTRONICS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	expenditure	
		(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
DEVENUE			

REVENUE -

Major Head

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

Voted -

Original	2,62,61,20	2,62,61,20	1,20,87,03	(-) 1,41,74,17
Supplementary	J			
Amount surrendered during	g			1,56,25
the year (31 March 2021)				99-

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,41,74.17 lakh (53.97 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving department surrendered only ₹ 1,56.25 lakh at the close of the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last four years as under :

	Saving		
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage	
2019-2020	1,28,93.76	40.85	
2018-2019	1,53,51.04	51.18	
2017-2018	72,93.69	40.29	
2016-2017	25,44.94	14.52	

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
11000			(₹ in lakh)	
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			

00

090 Secretariat

State Development Schemes

1. 008 e-Governance and Citizen Government Interface[IT]

Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation have not been intimated. Reasons for non-utilization of residual fund have not also been communicated (August 2021).

Grant No. 31 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & ELECTRONICS

Н	lead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2	2251	Secreta	ariat-Social Services			
	00					
	090	Secreta	ariat			
State 1	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
2.	004	Trainir	ng in Information Techn	ology[IT]		
		O	5,75.00	5,75.00	1,68.42	(-) 4,06.58
3.	005	Promo	tion of Information Tech	hnology based Industries[IT]		
		O	1,82,50.00	1,82,50.00	77,42.63	(-) 1,05,07.37
4.	007	7 Promotion of institutions imparting specialized education in IT, Communications & Electronics[IT]				
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	3,23.26	(-) 1,76.74
5.	 010 Arrangement for Video-conference and other Network connections [IT] 					
		O	60,00.00	60,00.00	36,20.19	(-) 23,79.81
		Reason	s for saving in the abov	e sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	

249

Section and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	· -			
Major				
2049	Interest Payments			
2250	Other Social Services			
2700	Major Irrigation			
2701	Medium Irrigation			
2711	Flood Control and Drainage			
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services	S		
Voted - Original 9,30,92,33 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)		9,30,92,33	6,01,63,37	(-) 3,29,28,96 Nil
Charge Origi		2,30,00	30,33	(-) 1,99,67
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)				Nil
CAPIT	AL -			
Major	Head			
4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irrig	ation		
4701	Capital Outlay on Medium Irr	rigation		
4711	Capital Outlay on Flood Contr	rol Projects		
6004	Loans and Advances from the	Central Government		
Voted -	`	24.00.00.00	10 41 00 10	/
-	lementary $3,00,00$	24,99,33,00	12,41,30,19	(-) 12,58,02,81
Amo	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			Nil
Charge Origi	ed -	0.42.25	2 10 00	()
_	inal 38,00 plementary 9,05,31	9,43,31	2,48,09	(-) 6,95,22
Amo	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 3,29,28.96 lakh (35.37 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving no portion of the fund was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Saving			
Year	Amount	Percentage		
	(₹in lakh)			
2019-2020	2,22,92.69	23.65		
2018-2019	1,23,20.00	13.89		
2017-2018	38,08.45	5.26		
2016-2017	69,18.37	10.40		
2015-2016	73,36.19	11.83		

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2700 Major Irrigation

- 80 General
- 001 Direction and Administration

State Development Schemes

1. 001 Maintenance Expenditure in Irrigation Sector [IW]

O
$$60,00.00$$

R $(-) 1,34.94$ $58,65.06$ $1,61.13$ $(-) 57,03.93$

Head	I		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
345	1 Secretaria	t-Economic Services						
00)							
09	0 Secretariat							
Adminis	Administrative Expenditure							
2. 01	2. 018 Department of Irrigation and Waterways [IW]							
	O	9,25.94						
	R	(-) 0.30 }	9,25.64	7,56.37	(-) 1,69.27			
	Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).							
270	0 Major Irri	igation						
00	•	Mayurakshi Reservoir Project Direction and Administration						
Adminis	trative Exp	oenditure						
3. 00	1 Regular Es	stablishment [IW]						
	O	39,60.56	39,60.56	36,27.30	(-) 3,33.26			
02	? Kangsabat	ti Reservoir Project						
00	1 Direction a	and administration						
	t rative Exp 1 Regular Es	enditure stablishment [IW]						
	О	46,37.26	46,37.26	42,27.12	(-) 4,10.14			

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	101	Maintena	nce and Repairs				
Admi 5.			enditure intenance Expenditure [IW	7]			
		O	11,28.46	11,28.46	8,41.63	(-) 2,86.83	
	03	Damodar	Valley Project				
	001	Direction	and Administration				
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure				
6.	001	Direction	& Administration [IW]				
		О	1,03,45.32	1,03,45.32	94,51.17	(-) 8,94.15	
	04	Teesta Ba	rrage Project (Commercia	<i>l</i>)			
	001	Direction	and Administration				
Adm			penditure				
7.	001	Regular E	Establishment [IW]				
		О	47,83.86	47,83.86	35,87.43	(-) 11,96.43	
	80	General					
	001	Direction	and Administration				
		-	Schemes				
8.	003		ncy Charge in Irrigation Sec	ctor [IW]			
		О	12,00.00	12,00.00	6,75.12	(-) 5,24.88	
	2701	Medium	Irrigation				
	80	General					
	001	Direction and Administration					
Adm			penditure				
9.	001	General A	Administration [IW]				
State		-	33,06.33 t Schemes	33,06.33	29,35.51	(-) 3,70.82	
10.	010		arged Establishment Cost o Sector [IW]	of I & W Department under	er		
		О	28,00.00	28,00.00	18,73.52	(-) 9,26.48	

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2711	Flood Control and Drainage		
	01	Flood Control		
	001	Direction and Administration		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
11.	002	Maintenance Expenditure in Flood Control Sector [IW]		
		O 1,90,00.00 1,90,00.00	7,19.89	(-) 1,82,80.11
12.	003	Old liabilities due to rental compensation of derequisitioned land Flood Control Sector [IW]	in	
		O 3,00.00 3,00.00	22.99	(-) 2,77.01
13.	004	Consultancy Charge in Flood and Drainage Sector [IW]		
14.	006	O 5,00.00 5,00.00 Work Charged Establishment Cost of I & W Department under Flood Control Sector [IW]	1,24.20	(-) 3,75.80
		O 23,00.00 23,00.00	15,91.14	(-) 7,08.86
	103	Civil Works		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure		
15.	001	Flood Control Schemes [IW]		
		O 42,77.52 42,77.52 Drainage Direction and Administration	34,23.53	(-) 8,53.99
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure		
16.	001	Direction and Administration [IW] O 51,41.31 51,41.31	50,00.92	(-) 1,40.39
	2711	Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimate Flood Control and Drainage	d (August 2021).	
	01	Flood Control		
Admi		Direction and Administration		
17.		ative Expenditure General Administration [IW]		
		O 1,79,87.04 } 1,81,22.28 R 1,35.24	1,64,35.86	(-) 16,86.42
		Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and have not been intimated (August 2021).	d final saving in the	above sub-head
	11	(v) Excess Occurred mainly under : Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		Flood Control and Drainage	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
		Flood Control Direction and Administration		
	inistr	ative Expenditure		
18.	007	Flood Control and Other Allied Schemes [IW] O 2,60.00 2,60.00	6,27.18	+3,67.18
		Reasons for excess in the above sub-head have not been intimate		2,07.10

(vi) Suspense: The expenditure under Revenue (voted) section of the grant included ₹ (+) 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The minor head "Suspense" is not a final head of account. It accommodates interim transactions for which further operations (generally of payment or adjustment of value) are necessary before the transaction can be considered complete and finally accounted for. The operations in 2020-2021 under the minor head were under the sub-heads (1) Cash Settlement Suspense Account (2) Purchase (3) Stock and (4) Miscellaneous Works Advance.

The transactions under each of the heads are explained below:

- (1) Cash Settlement Suspense Account: The present Cash Settlement Suspense Account embraces debits for which advance payment has been made to Resources Division/Procuring Organizations for procurement of materials. This sub-head is cleared (credited) on receipt of the materials from the concerned Division/organization.
- **Purchase:** When materials are received from a supplier or from another division or department either for a specific work or for stock, their value is credited to "Purchase". The cost may per contra be included at once in the accounts of the works or stock when materials are transferred from Suspense "Purchase". When payment is made, the head "Purchase" is debited. The head "Purchase", therefore, shows a negative (credit) balance which indicates that the stores were received but the value thereof was not paid for.
- (3) Stock: This head is debited with all expenditures connected with acquisition of stock of materials and with manufacturing operations relating thereof. It is credited with the value of materials issued to works or sold or otherwise disposed of and the balance represents the book value of materials in stock plus the unadjusted charges, etc. connected with the manufacture.
- (4) Miscellaneous Works Advances: Accommodate (a) sales on credit, (b) expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposit received (c) losses, retrenchment, errors etc. and (d) other items. The balance under this head is cleared by debit to the concerned functional major head.

The transactions during 2020-2021 under the various sub-heads under "Suspense" operated in the grant are given below :

Major Head and Detailed Units		Opening Balance Debit +	Debit	Credit	Net Actuals	Closing Balance	
		Credit (-)		(₹ in lakh)		Debit + Credit (-)	
2700	Major Irrigation						
01	Mayurakshi Reservoir Project						
799	Suspense						
Non Plan							
001	Settlement of Suspense Account[IW]						
43	Suspense	+ 19.81	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 19.81	
Total		+ 19.81	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 19.81	
02	Kangsabati Reservoir Project						
799	Suspense						
Non Plan							
001	Settlement of Suspense Account[IW]						
43	Suspense	+ 9.28	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 9.28	
Total		+ 9.28	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 9.28	
Non Plan							
2701	Medium Irrigation						
80	General						
799	Suspense						
Non Plan	Cash Settlement Suspense Accounts[IW]						
001							
50	Other Charge	+ 40.12	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+40.12	
65	Cash Settlement Suspense	(-) 13,42.63	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-)13,42.63	
75	Purchase	+ 2,13.52	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+2,13.52	
89	Stock	+ 30,16.62	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+30,16.62	
90	Miscellaneous Works	+ 85,77.09	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+85,77.09	
Total		+ 1,05,04.72	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+1,05,04.72	
2711	Flood Control and Drainage						
01	Flood Control						
799	Suspense						
Non Plan 001	Cash Settlement Suspense Accounts[IW]						
50	Other Charges	+ 61.27	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+61.27	
65	Cash Settlement Suspense	(-) 10,04.97	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-)10,04.97	
75	Purchase	(-) 57.30	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-)57.30	
89	Stock	+ 21,68.12	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+21,68.12	
90	Miscellaneous Works	+ 1,93.24	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+1,93.24	
Total		+ 13,60.36	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+13,60.36	
03	Drainage						
799 N. D.	Suspense						
Non Plan 001	Cash Settlement Suspense Accounts[IW]						
50	Other Charges	+ 50.38	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+50.38	
65	Cash Settlement Suspense	(-)4,35.67	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-)4,35.67	
75	Purchase	(-) 19,69.28	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-)19,69.28	
89	Stock	+10,75.48	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+10,75.48	
90	Miscellaneous Works	+28,12.06	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+28,12.06	
Total		+15,32.97	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+15,32.97	

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of ₹ 1,99.67 lakh (86.81 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last three years as under :

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹in lakh)	
2019-2020	2,97.46	93.19
2018-2019	1,04,37.86	99.73
2017-2018	1,03,69.51	99.81

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

60 Interest on Other Obligations

701 Miscellaneous

Administrative Expenditure

19. 010 Interest on Capital Expenditure on Major Irrigation Schemes [IW]

O 1,00.00 1,00.00 .. (-) 1,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

1	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2049	Interest Payments				
	04	Interest on Loans and Advances	s from Central Government			
	104	Loans for Non-Plan Schemes				
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure				
20.	037	Interest on loans for Flood Con Flood Protection/Anti-erosion V	trol Projects: Loans for emergent Works [IW]			
		O 30.00	30.00	14.66	(-) 15.34	
	60	Interest on Other Obligations				
	701	Miscellaneous				
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure				
21.						
			1,00.00 e sub-heads have not been intimate	15.66 ed (August 2021).	(-) 84.34	
Capital	(Vot		C ₹ 12.50.02.01.1.11.750.22	. 6.1 1 1 .	11 ()	
		•	ng of ₹ 12,58,02.81 lakh (50.33 per as surrendered by the department α	_	ry allocation).	
		•	as surrendered by the department of ₹ 12,41,30.19 lakh was less than		ary allocation	
		supplementary grant of ₹ 3,00.0	0 lakh proved unnecessary.			
		(iv) Similar persistent saving wa	as noticed in the grant during the la	ast five years as unde	r:	
			Saving			
		Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
		2019-2020	11,06,77.55	49.36		
		2018-2019	10,37,57.26	46.32		
		2017-2018	12,75,20.45	55.31		
		2016-2017	13,91,60.94	57.47		
		2015-2016	12,02,98.03	58.05		
(v) Saving occurred mainly under:						
I	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irri	gation	(₹ in lakh)		
	08 West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project					
	789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes				
22.	002	Irrigation Modernization under Flood Management Project (WI	West Bengal Major Irrigation & BMI&FMP)(EAP) [IW]			
		O 49,40.00	49,40.00	••	(-) 49,40.00	

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
Sta 23.	002	evelopment Schemes Irrigation Modernisation under West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project (WBMI&FMP)(EAP)[IW] O 14,30.00 14,30.00		(-) 14,30.00			
24.	003	Flood Management under West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project (WBMI&FMP) (EAP) [IW] O 52,80.00 52,80.00		(-) 52,80.00			
	4711	1 ,					
	01	Flood Control					
State		Civil Works lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)					
25.		River Management Activities and Works Related to Border Areas (RMBA) (Central Share)(AIBP) [IW]		() 2 00 00			
		O 2,00.00 2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00			
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
State	Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)					
26.	013	Schemes Under Flood Management Programme (FMP) (Central Share)(AIBP)[IW]		() • • • • • •			
~	_	O 2,50.00 2,50.00	••	(-) 2,50.00			
State	Deve	lopment Schemes					
27.	012	Schemes Under Flood Management Programme (FMP) (State Share)(AIBP [IW]		(-) 2,50.00			
		O 2,50.00 2,50.00		(-) 2,30.00			
		Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).					
	4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation					
	08	West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project					
	001	Direction and Administration					
State Development Schemes							
28. 002 Irrigation Modernisation under West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project (WBMI&FMP)(EAP)[IW]							
		O 66,30.00 59,03.00	16,15.05	(-) 42,87.95			
		O 66,30.00 R (-) 7,27.00 }					
29.	004	Project Management under West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project (WBMI & FMP)(EAP) [IW]					
		O 20,00.00 \ 19,96.35	15,77.48	(-) 4,18.87			
		R $(-) 3.65 \int$					
	Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).						

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4700	Capital Outlay on M	Iajor Irrigation		
	01	Mayurakshi Reservo	ir Project		
	789	Special Component I	Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Scheme	S		
30.	001	Special repair to May	vurakshi Reservoir Project [IW]		
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	11.38	(-) 4,88.62
	796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan	l		
State	Deve	elopment Scheme	s		
31.	001	Special repair to May	/urakshi Reservoir Project [IW]		
		O 3,00.00	3,00.00	48.22	(-) 2,51.78
	800	Other Expenditure			
		elopment Scheme			
32.	001		yurakshi Reservoir Project [IW]		
		O 40,00.00	•	22,36.15	(-) 17,63.85
		Kangsabati Reservoi	•		
			Plan for Scheduled Castes		
		elopment Scheme			
33.	001	•	gsabati Reservoir Project [IW]		
		O 9,00.00	,	6,00.00	(-) 3,00.00
~		Tribal Area Sub-Plar			
State 34.		elopment Scheme	s gsabati Reservoir Project [IW]		
34.	001	O 4,00.00		1 29 00	() 2.62.00
	900	Other Expenditure	4,00.00	1,38.00	(-) 2,62.00
State		•	n		
35.		elopment Scheme Special Repair to Ka	ngsabati Reservoir Project [IW]		
		O 45,00.00	-	21,70.40	(-) 23,29.60
	03	Damodar Valley Pro		21,701.10	() 23,29.00
	800	Other Expenditure	,		
State		elopment Scheme	S		
36.		=	rrage & Irrigation System of Damoda	r Valley	
		O 45,00.00	45,00.00	14,16.49	(-) 30,83.51

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	<i>04</i> 800	Teesta Ba Other Exp	errage Project penditure		(₹ in lakh)		
Stat 37.		=	t Schemes Teesta Barrage Proj	ect [IW]			
		O	75,00.00	75,00.00	18,72.90	(-) 56,27.10	
	80	General					
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for So	cheduled Castes			
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes				
38.	001	Schemes u	ınder Rural Infrastru	cture Development Fund [IW]			
		О	20,00.00	20,00.00	9,92.88	(-) 10,07.12	
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan				
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes				
39.	001	Schemes u	ınder Rural Infrastru	cture Development Fund [IW]			
		О	15,00.00	15,00.00	12,29.06	(-) 2,70.94	
	800	Other Exp	enditure				
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes				
40.	004	Irrigation	ture development inc Sector [IW]	luding special repair to buildings in	ı		
		О	30,00.00	30,00.00	14,70.36	(-) 15,29.64	
	4701	Capital O	utlay on Medium II	rrigation			
	04	Medium Ir	rrigation-Non-Comm	percial			
	101	Medium II	rrigation Schemes				
State		=	Schemes (Centr	•			
41.	097	Schemes u	ınder RKVY in Med	ium Irrigation Sector [IW]			
C4040	Darr	0	5,00.00	5,00.00	3,06.76	(-) 1,93.24	
42.		-	Schemes Phair to Completed M	Medium Irrigation Schemes [IW]			
		O	33,00.00	33,00.00	14,85.07	() 19 14 02	
43.	098	_	*	or Irrigation Sector (State Share) [IV		(-) 18,14.93	
		О	3,33.00	3,33.00	2,04.61	(-) 1,28.39	
	4711	Capital O	utlay on Flood Con	•	,	(, =,====	
		Flood Con		v			
		Civil Worl					
State			Schemes				
44.	001		chemes. [IW]	ommission - execution of Flood			
		О	60,00.00	60,00.00	37,54.60	(-) 22,45.40	

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
45.	007	South 24-	on Schemes at differer Parganas [IW]	nt location in Sundarban areas,	(₹ in lakh)	
46.	455		70,00.00 and land acquisition c ectors [IW]	70,00.00 harges for schemes in Flood	61,62.46	(-) 8,37.54
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	2.02	(-) 9,97.98
47.	559		tural development inclustrol Sector [IW]	uding special repair to buildings	in	
		O	55,00.00	55,00.00	22,15.20	(-) 32,84.80
48.	561	Improvem	ent of embankments th	nrough Tie-ups with NREGS [IW	7]	
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	2,31.74	(-) 2,68.26
49.	562	Special Re	epair to flood damaged	infrastructures [IW]		
		O	4,90,00.00	4,90,00.00	1,37,45.78	(-) 3,52,54.22
50.	564	Schemes U Share)(AII		ent Programme (FMP) (State		
		O	38,50.00	38,50.00	9,69.33	(-) 28,80.67
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Sch	eduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Centra	l Assistance)		
51.		=	Jnder Flood Managem	ent Programme (FMP) (Central		
		O	23,00.00	23,00.00	10,75.00	(-) 12,25.00
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
52.	001	Execution	of Flood Control Sche	emes under NBFCC [IW]		
		O	17,00.00	17,00.00	14,17.29	(-) 2,82.71
53.	002	Schemes s	sanctioned under NAB	ARD in Flood Control Sector (R	IDF)[IW]	
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	5,01.83	(-) 1,98.17
54.	012	Schemes U Share)(AII	_	ent Programme (FMP) (State		
		O	23,00.00	23,00.00	10,68.97	(-) 12,31.03
	796	Tribal Are	as Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
55.		-		emes under NBFCC [IW]		
		O	14,00.00	14,00.00	12,20.37	(-) 1,79.63
	02	Anti-sea E	Erosion Projects			
	103	Civil Worl	ks			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
56.	011	Beach and	estuarine protection w	vork in Sundarban and Midnapor	e [IW]	
		O	65,00.00	65,00.00	3,25.00	(-) 61,75.00

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	03	Drainage	2			
	103	Civil Wo	rks			
Stat	e De	velopmer	nt Schemes			
57.	057	Drainage		ninery in connection with Pump utta Area including Uttarbhag		
		O	22,00.00	22,00.00	50.30	(-) 21,49.70
58.	107		of drainage channels inc y and equipment [IW]	cluding purchase of new		
		O	1,59,00.00	1,59,00.00	1,04,80.67	(-) 54,19.33
59.	282		nent of timber bridges on n Howrah, Hooghly and	Drainage Channel by R.C.C. Midnapore [IW]		
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00	7,29.89	(-) 22,70.11
60.	297	Ghatal Ma	aster Plan, Midnapore. [IW]		
		O	1,15,00.00	1,15,00.00	3,75.00	(-) 1,11,25.00
61.	310		ion of RCC Bridges at Number Eastern Circle [IV	North & South 24-Parganas V]		
		O	9,00.00	9,00.00	4,82.00	(-) 4,18.00
62.	311	Districts u	ion of RCC Bridges at N under Greater Calcutta D	North & South 24-Parganas Orainage Circle [IW]		
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	4,86.12	(-) 10,13.88
63.	312			dges in Kolkata, North & South opolitan Drainage Circle [IW]	ı	
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	3,40.00	(-) 2,60.00
64.	318			ctural upliftment including I river embankments [IW]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	1,00.00	(-) 3,00.00
65.	320	Special In	nfrastructure Projects [IV	V]		
		O	70,00.00	70,00.00	3,39.36	(-) 66,60.64
		Reasons fo	or saving in the above su	b-heads have not been intimated	(August 2021).	

4700 Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation

09 Dam Rehabitation and Improvement Project (DRIP)-II

001 Direction and Administration

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

 $66. \quad 001 \; Dam \, Rehabilitation \; and \; Improvement Project (DRIP)-II (EAP) [IW]$

S 3,00.00 .. (-) 3,00.00

Supplementary grant was required for Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project (DRIP)-II. Reasons for non-utilization of the entire supplementary grant have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4700	Capital O	outlay on Major Irr	igation		
	08	West Beng	gal Major Irrigation	& Flood Management Project		
	001	Direction	and Administration			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
67.	001	Irrigation Management under West Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood Management Project (WBMI&FMP)(EAP) [IW]				
		O	20,00.00 3.65	20,03.65	48.15	(-) 19,55.50
		R	3.65]			
68.	003	Managem	nagement under Wesent Project (WBMI& 2,44,80.00 7,27.00	st Bengal Major Irrigation & Flood &FMP)(EAP) [IW] 2,52,07.00	1,30,03.39	(-) 1,22,03.61
		have not l	for enhancement of been intimated (Aug as occurred mainly un		nd final saving in tl	ne above sub-heads
]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4700	Capital O	utlay on Major Irr	igation		
	04	Teesta Ba	rrage Project			
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for S	Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
69.	001	Works for	Teesta Barrage Pro	ject [IW]		
		O	12,00.00	12,00.00	22,12.99	+10,12.99
		General				
		Other Exp				
		-	Schemes			
70.	002			acture Development Fund [IW]		
		О	80,00.00	80,00.00	1,05,38.13	+25,38.13

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

01 Flood Control

103 Civil Works

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

71. 565 Schemes Under Flood Management Programme (FMP) (Central

Share)(AIBP) [IW]

O 38,50.00 38,50.00 77,37.03 +38,87.03

State Development Schemes

72. 475 Schemes sanctioned under NABARD(RIDF)[IW]

O 25,00.00 25,00.00 44,89.26 +19,89.26

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads not been intimated (August 2021).

(vii) Suspense:

No expenditure was made in Capital (voted) grant under the head "Suspense" during the year. The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance works of the Public Works Department. The nature and accounting procedures of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue (voted) section of Grant No. 32 – IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

The transactions under the various sub-heads of "Suspense" are given below:

Major Head and Detailed Units		Opening Balance Debit + Credit (-)	Debit Credit (₹ in lakh)		Net Actuals	Closing Balance Debit + Credit (-)
4700	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation					
04	Teesta Barrage Project					
799	Suspense					
Plan	STATE PLAN					
	(ANNUAL PLAN					
	& XII TH PLAN)					
SP001	Cash Settlement Suspense Accounts[IW]					
75	Purchase	+ 1,21.60	+0.00	+ 0.00	+0.00	+ 1,21.60
Total		+ 1,21.60	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 1,21.60

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of ₹ 6,95.22 lakh (73.70 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under :

	Saving	g
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	23.53	10.80
2018-2019	24,62.54	97.56
2017-2018	79.12	43.49
2016-2017	45.60	33.63
2015-2016	38.87	48.53

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government

01 Non-Plan Loans

800 Other Loans

Administrative Expenditure

011 Loans for Irrigation, Navigation, Flood Control and Drainage 73. Projects: Emergent flood protection/anti-errosion works [IW] 0 38.00 38.00 24.87

(-) 13.13

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4700	Capital Out	lay on Major Irrigatio	n		
	04	Teesta Barra	ige Project			
	800	Other Expen	diture			
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes			
74.	001	Works for Te	eesta Barrage Project [I	W]		
		S	2,39.14	2,39.14	80.18	(-) 1,58.96
				ired towards recoupment of a sons for the saving have not be		
		-	lay on Flood Control I	Projects		
		Flood Contro	Ol .			
G		Civil Works				
75.		elopment S		ssion - execution of Flood		
73.	001	Control Sche		ssion - execution of Flood		
		S	35.00	35.00		(-) 35.00
	03	Drainage				
	103	Civil Works				
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes			
76.	107		drainage channels inclund equipment [IW]	ding purchase of new		
		S	4,88.12	4,88.12		(-) 4,88.12
		Fund for pay		red towards recoupment of a s. Reasons for non-utilizatio 21).		

Grant No. 33 CORRECTIONAL ADMINISTRATION (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head			
2052 Secretariat-General Services 2056 Jails 2058 Stationery and Printing 2059 Public Works 2235 Social Security and Welfare			
Voted - Original 2,98,19,69 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	2,98,19,69	2,65,07,08	(-) 33,12,61 Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4070 Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted -

Original	35,70,00	35,70,00	13,95,15	(-) 21,74,85
Supplementary	Ј			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	· ·			Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 33,12.61 lakh (11.11 per cent of budget provision).
- (ii) No portion of saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last four years as under :

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	31,08.69	11.16
2018-2019	23,38.60	8.77
2017-2018	27,57.25	10.99
2016-2017	14,11.75	6.17

Grant No. 33 CORRECTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) **2056** Jails 00 101 Correctional Homes **Central Sector Scheme** 013 Implementation of e-Prison Project (Central Sector) (OTHER)[JL] O 2,00.00 2,00.00 (-) 2,00.00 Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budget provision have not been intimated (August 2021). 2052 Secretariat-General Services 00 090 Secretariat **Administrative Expenditure** 2. 019 Department of Correctional Homes.[JL] [JL] O 4,98.81 4,98.81 3,14.35 (-) 1,84.46 **2056** Jails 00 001 Direction and Administration **Administrative Expenditure** 3. 001 Superintendence[JL] O 6,32.04 6,32.04 5,38.50 (-)93.54101 Correctional Homes **Administrative Expenditure** 4. 002 Central Correctional Homes [JL][JL] 99,82.71 99,82.71 95,01.96 (-)4,80.75004 Subsidiary Correctional Home [JL] 5. O 41,71.54 41,71.54 38,17.69 (-) 3,53.85

Grant No. 33 CORRECTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

ead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
007	Training l	Institute for Correctio	nal Homes staff [JL]		
	O	2,43.08	2,43.08	1,62.85	(-) 80.23
009	9 Wages to the convicts sentenced under rigorous imprisonment [JL]				
	O	16,62.99	16,62.99	11,27.41	(-) 5,35.58
	007	007 Training O 009 Wages to	007 Training Institute for Correctio O 2,43.08 009 Wages to the convicts sentence	007 Training Institute for Correctional Homes staff [JL] O 2,43.08 2,43.08 009 Wages to the convicts sentenced under rigorous imprisonment [expenditure (₹ in lakh) 007 Training Institute for Correctional Homes staff [JL] O 2,43.08 2,43.08 1,62.85 009 Wages to the convicts sentenced under rigorous imprisonment [JL]

102 Correctional Homes Manufactures

Administrative Expenditure

8. 001 Clerical and Mechanical Establishment [JL]

O 4,02.87 4,02.87 2,15.37 (-) 1,87.50

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

9. 002 Miscellaneous Development Works [JL]

O 11,50.00 11,50.00 2,33.79 (-) 9,16.21

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹21,74.85 lakh (60.92 per cent of the budget provision).
- (ii) No portion of saving was surrendered by the department during the year.

Grant No. 33 CORRECTIONAL ADMINISTRATION

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

O

5,00.00

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4059	Capita	al Outlay on Public Wo	rks		
	01	Office	Buildings			
	051	Consti	ruction			
			ent Schemes			
10.	010		Others [JL]			
		О	3,00.00	3,00.00	27.10	(-) 2,72.90
	60	Other	Buildings			
	051	Const	ruction			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
11.	011	Const	ruction of Correctional H	Iomes[JL]		
		О	21,00.00	21,00.00	11,48.17	(-) 9,51.83
	4070	Capita	al Outlay on other Adm	ninistrative Services		
	00					
	001	Direct	ion and Administration			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
12.	003	Mode	rnization of Prison Admi	nistration [JL]		
		О	6,20.00	6,20.00	85.00	(-) 5,35.00
	4216	Capita	al Outlay on Housing			
	01	Gover	nment Residential Buildi	ings		
	106	Gener	al Pool Accommodation			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
13.	028	Constr Jails [.		acks for Officers and Staff in d	ifferent	

5,00.00

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

1,22.38

(-) 3,77.62

Section and Major Head		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
REVEN Major 2014 2029 2052 2059 2070 2216 2235 3454	· -		(X in thousand)		
Amo		7,60,53,74	5,95,34,72	(-) 1,65,19,02 24,38	
Amo		2,48,23,36	1,69,39,65	(-) 78,83,71 Nil	
CAPIT Major 4059 4070 4216					
Amo	<u> </u>	1,34,22,73	75,40,62	(-) 58,82,11 Nil	
Charge Origin Supp Amo	ed - inal inal inelementary unt surrendered during year (31 March 2021)	48,00	··	(-) 48,00 Nil	
	and Comments - ue (Voted) (i) The grant closed with a saving Out of such saving the departmen			etary allocation).	

₹ 65,59.82 lakh (10.81 per cent of total budgetary allocation) during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.

(ii) Similar saving was noticed in the grant for ₹ 69,56.00 lakh (11.06 per cent of budgetary allocation) and

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

		(111) Saving (occurred mainly under:			
]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2014	Administra	ation of Justice			
	00					
	106	Small Cause	es Courts			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
1.		Presidency				
		O R	7,50.69 5.78	7,56.47	6,09.58	(-) 1,46.89
	107	Presidency	Magistrates Courts			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
2.	001	Presidency	Magistrates [JD]			
		O	11,33.17	11,35.47	8,73.96	(-) 2,61.51
		R	2.30 \			
		have not be	en intimated (August 2021	way of re-appropriation and).		
	00					
~		Training	~ .			
State 3.		Training of Prosecutors	Judicial Officers / Public	Prosecutors / Assistant Public	c	
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	45.99	(-) 2,54.01
	102	High Courts	S			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
4.	006	Commercia	l Courts in West Bengal [J	D]		
		O	10,98.70	10,98.70	2,39.81	(-) 8,58.89
	103	Special Cou	urts			
Adm		ative Exp				
5.	001		of Special Court for C.B.I.	Cases in W.B. [JD]		
		O	5,32.93	5,32.93	2,69.72	(-) 2,63.21

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	105	Civil and	Session Courts			
	lminis	strative E	Expenditure			
6.	004	City Civil O	and Sessions Courts [JD] 15,73.07	15,73.07	12,66.86	(-) 3,06.21
7.	005	Judicial M	[agistrates' Courts [JD]			
		O	1,22,32.34	1,22,32.34	1,07,14.62	(-) 15,17.72
8.	007		on of Standards of Administration (i) Civ	stration Recommended by the il and Session Court [JD]	2	
		O	8,05.86	8,05.86	6,05.02	(-) 2,00.84
9.	009		ance Commission (i) New	stration Recommended by the District and Subordinate	e	
		O	16,33.15	16,33.15	12,96.92	(-) 3,36.23
10.	015	Establishm	nent of Fast Track Courts [JD]		
		O	57,46.56	57,46.56	36,73.26	(-) 20,73.30
	107	Presidency	Magistrates Courts			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	penditure			
11.	002	Municipal	Magistrates [JD]			
		O	4,16.30	4,16.30	3,30.94	(-) 85.36
	110	Administra	ators General and Official	Trustees		
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	penditure			
12.	001	Administra	ators General and Official	Trustees [JD]		
		0	3,61.39	3,61.39	2,75.05	(-) 86.34
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
13.	006	Assistance	e to the National University	of Juridical Sciences [JD]		
		O	3,30.06	3,30.06	2,04.53	(-) 1,25.53
	2059	Public Wo	orks			
	01	Office Buil	ldings			
	051	Construction	on			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
14.	001	Administra	ation of Justice [JD]			
		O	22,00.00	22,00.00	13,38.51	(-) 8,61.49

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2216	Housing				
	01	Governmen	t Residential Buildings			
	700	Other Hous	ing			
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
15.	001	Maintenanc	ee and Repairs of Bijon	Bhavan [JD]		
		O	3,50.00	3,50.00	75.07	(-) 2,74.93
			rity and Welfare			
			ıl Security and Welfare	Programmes		
		Other Progr				
Adm 16.		rative Exp		Dancal [ID]		
10.	037	O C	ces Authority for West		0.01.26	() 02 24
		O	10,73.70	10,73.70	9,81.36	(-) 92.34
		Reasons fo	r saving in the above su	ub-heads have not been intimat	ed (August 2021).	
	2070	Other Adm	ninistrative Services			
	00					
	105	Special Cor	nmission of Enquiry			
		ative Exp				
17.	046		yan Jyoti Sengupta Con Howrah Court Comple	nmission of Enquiry into the ex [JD]		
		O	94.90	94.90	••	(-) 94.90
		Reasons for	non-utilization of the	entire budgetary allocation hav	e not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2014	Administration of Justice			
	00				
	102	High Courts			
State 18.		Computerization Project of Cal Expenses [JD] O 8,00.00 R (-) 1,49.65	cutta High Court-Recurring 6,50.35	3,42.56	(-) 3,07.79
Adm 19.	ninistr	Legal Advisers and Counsels rative Expenditure Legal Remembrancer [JD]			
1).	002	O 44,01.38 R (-) 5.78	43,95.60	37,90.99	(-) 6,04.61
20.	003	Government Pleader and Public	e Prosecutors etc. [JD]		
		O 46,95.21 R (-) 3.17	46,92.04	35,52.11	(-) 11,39.93
A dm	<i>00</i> 090	Secretariat-General Services Secretariat			
21.		rative Expenditure Judicial Department [JD]			
21.	307	O 10,27.55 R (-) 2.30	10,25.25	8,60.15	(-) 1,65.10
		Reasons for reduction of fund b not been intimated (August 202		inal saving in the above	ve sub-heads have

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2014	Administration of Justice					
00						
105	Civil and Session Courts					
Administr	ative Expenditure					
22. 001	Civil and Sessions Courts [JD]					
	O 2,97,15.54 R (-) 4.38	2,97,11.16	2,32,18.57	(-) 64,92.59		
800	Other Expenditure					
	elopment Schemes					
23. 017	Computerization in the Court Bui to Development of Infrastructural					
	O 5,00.00	4,80.00	1,31.81	(-) 3,48.19		
	R $(-) 20.00 \int$					
	Reasons for surrender of fund a (August 2021).	and final saving in the above	sub-heads have not	been intimated		
	(iv) Excess occurred mainly under	:				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2070	Other Administrative Services					
00						
003	Training					
Administr	ative Expenditure					
24. 004	Establishment of State Judicial A	cademy [JD]				
	O $5,16.96$ R $1,49.65$	6,66.61	5,96.97	(-) 69.64		
	Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).					

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
2014	Administr	Administration of Justice						
00								
105	Civil and S	Session Courts						
Administr	ative Exp	enditure						
25. 002	Process and	d serving Establishment [JD)]					
	O	22,13.22	22,13.22	22,97.11	+83.89			

2014 Administration of Justice

00

102 High Courts

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

26. 007 e-court project (Central Share) (OTHER) [JD]

· 4,86.52 +4,86.52

Reasons for incurring expenditure without budgetary allocation in the above sub-head have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 78,83.71 lakh (31.76 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving occurred in the appropriation during last five years as under :

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	46,65.17	22.97		
2018-2019	27,46.44	13.95		
2017-2018	8,81.58	6.93		
2016-2017	9,93.10	8.46		
2015-2016	7,81.06	7.37		

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Head			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2014	Admin	istration of Justice			
	00					
	102	High C	Courts			
Adm	inistr	ative I	Expenditure			
27.	001	Judges	[JD]			
		O	41,24.89	41,24.89	21,24.09	(-) 20,00.80
28.	002	Origina	al Side [JD]			
		O	53,33.24	53,33.24	34,98.65	(-) 18,34.59
29.	003	Appell	ate Side [JD]			
		O	1,48,97.45	1,48,97.45	1,09,74.95	(-) 39,22.50
30.	004	Circuit	Bench of Calcutta Hig	gh court at Jalpaiguri [JD]		
		O	4,67.78	4,67.78	3,41.96	(-) 1,25.82
		Reasons	s for saving in the above	ve sub-heads have not been intin	nated (August 2021).	

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 58,82.11 lakh (43.82 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	. ,	Saving					
			Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
			2019-2020	61,81.92	40.24		
			2018-2019	1,12,68.23	50.89		
			2017-2018	73,92.63	65.16		
			2016-2017	29,39.31	29.22		
			2015-2016	50,60.65	53.50		
	(iv) Savi	ng occurred mainly under:			T (1)	
1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
C		Offic Cons	ital Outlay on Public Wor				
State		_	nent Schemes (Centra	<i>'</i>			
31.	072		elopment of Infrastructure F n Nyayalayas (Central Shar	acilities for Judiciary includine) [JD]	ng		
		O	17,00.00	17,00.00	15,87.42	(-) 1,12.58	
State	Deve	elopn	nent Schemes				
32.	001	Adm	inistration of Justice - High	Courts [JD]			
		O	22,00.00	22,00.00	9,13.59	(-) 12,86.41	
33.	002	Adm	inistration of Justice - Civil	and Session Courts [JD]			
		О	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,74.61	(-) 3,25.39	

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
34.	035		ruction of Court Building Share)(OCASPS) [JD]	s at different places in West Ber	ngal		
		О	30,00.00	30,00.00	11,62.48	(-) 18,37.52	
35.	043		istration of Justice-Const of Calcutta High Court a	truction of Buildings for Circuit t Jalpaiguri [JD]			
		О	16,00.00	16,00.00	1,65.01	(-) 14,34.99	
	201	Acquis	sition of Land				
State	Deve	elopmo	ent Schemes				
36.	004		istration of Justice-Const my Complex [JD]	truction of West Bengal Judicial	I		
		O	14,00.00	14,00.00	4,82.74	(-) 9,17.26	
		-	d Outlay on Housing				
			nment Residential Buildir	igs			
~			al Pool Accommodation				
		-	ent Schemes (Centra	<i>'</i>			
37.	025	Development of Infrastructure Facilities for Judiciary including Gram Nyayalayas (Central Share) (OCASPS) [JD]					
~	_	0	8,00.00	8,00.00	5,78.65	(-) 2,21.35	
		•	ent Schemes				
38.	023			iciary - Construction of quarters High Court Judges (State Share)			
		О	20,00.00	20,00.00	3,77.53	(-) 16,22.47	
		Daggar	as for saying in the above	sub heads have not been intime	oted (August 2021)		

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	(v) Excess occurred as uno	der :		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4059	Capital Outlay on Public	e Works		
01	Office Buildings			
796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State Devo	elopment Schemes			
39. 005	Construction of Court Bui	ldings at different places in West Beng	al [JD]	
	O 1,00.00	1,00.00	20,70.66	+19,70.66
	Reasons for excess have n	not been intimated (August 2021).		
Capital (<i>Cho</i>	(i) Entire budgetary allocat	tion of ₹ 48.00 lakh in the appropriation ag was surrendered by the department d		ed during the year.
Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4070	Capital Outlay on other	Administrative Services		
00				
001	Direction and Administrat	tion		
	ative Expenditure			
40. 001	Vehicles for Administration	on and Justice [JD]		
	O 48.00	48.00	••	(-) 48.00
	Reasons for non-utilization	on of the entire budgetary allocation hav	ve not been intimated	d (August 2021).

Grant No. 35 LABOUR (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2014	Administration of Justice			
2210	Medical and Public Health			
2230	Labour and Employment			
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
Voted	-			
Orig	inal 10,35,84,56	10,35,84,56	7,68,60,44	(-) 2,67,24,12
Supp	olementary J			
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4250 Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

Voted -

Original	24,00,00	24,00,00	4,91,54	(-) 19,08,46
Supplementary	J			
Amount surrendered during				Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹2,67,24.12 lakh (25.80 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last three years as under :

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	1,38,11.35	14.51
2018-2019	2,02.06.41	20.05
2017-2018	68,51.79	7.67

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	-	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2210 Medical and Public Health

- 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 102 Employees State Insurance Scheme

Administrative Expenditure

1. 001 Employees State Insurance (Medical Benefit) Scheme [LB]

О	26,19.01	26,22.71	24,99.39	(-) 1,23.32
R	3.70			

2. 004 Hospital cost for the Insured workers and their families [LB]

2230 Labour and Employment

- 01 Labour
- 001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

3. 001 Labour Commissioner [LB]

O	18,57.04	18,59.02	16,49.91	(-) 2,09.11
R	1.98			

2235 Social Security and Welfare

- 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 200 Other Programmes

Administrative Expenditure

4. 086 Awareness Generation Programmes on Social Welfare Schemes [LB]

Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2230	Labour ar	nd Employment				
	01	Labour					
	103	General La	abour Welfare				
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure				
5.	006	Grants to t	the West Bengal T	ea Plantation Employees Welfare Bo	oard [LB]		
		O	2,50.91	2,50.91		(-) 2,50.91	
	02	Employme	ent Service				
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for	Scheduled Castes			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes (Cen	ntral Assistance)			
6.	005			ject (Mission Mode Project for entral Share) (OCASPS) [LB]		() 1 00 00	
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00	
	2235	Social Sec	urity and Welfar	·e			
	60	Other Soci	ial Security and W	Velfare Programmes			
	200	Other Prog	grammes				
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure				
7.	079	Assistance	under the Scheme	e Samarthan [LB]			
		0	20,00.00	20,00.00		(-) 20,00.00	
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).					
	2210	Medical a	nd Public Health				
	01	Urban Hed	alth Services-Allo	pathy			
	102	Employees	s State Insurance S	Scheme			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure				
8.	002	Medical B	enefit Scheme [LI	B]			
		O	11,66.41	11,66.41	6,22.89	(-) 5,43.52	

]	Head		Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2230	Labour ar	nd Employment			
	01	Labour				
	001	Direction a	and Administration			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
9.	007	Strengthen	ing of Enforcement Machinery	of the Labour Directora	ate [LB]	
		O	1,70.00	1,70.00	40.81	(-) 1,29.19
	101	Industrial l	Relations			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
10.	001	Administra	ation of Trade Disputes Act. [LE	3]		
		O	6,45.28	6,45.28	3,40.69	(-) 3,04.59
	102	Working C	Conditions and Safety			
Adm		_	oenditure			
11.	001	•	of Factories [LB]			
		0	9,52.85	9,52.85	8,07.73	(-) 1,45.12
			abour Welfare			
Adm 12.		_	oenditure he West Bengal Labour Welfare	Board [LB]		
		O	5,35.00	5,35.00	1,60.50	(-) 3,74.50
	02	Employme	nt Service			
	001	Direction a	and Administration			
Adm		-	oenditure			
13.	006		e of National Employment Servi			
State	Deve	O elopment	4,36.34 Schemes	4,36.34	2,71.05	(-) 1,65.29
14.		-	of Employment Services [LB]			
		O	12,30.00	12,30.00	1,35.93	(-) 10,94.07
15.	003	National e	-Governance Action Plan [LB]			
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	7,57.10	(-) 7,42.90
	004	Research,	Survey and Statistics			
		_	oenditure			
16.	006	-	Swanirbhar Karmasansthan Pra			
		0	7,71.40	7,71.40	6,63.68	(-) 1,07.72

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Stat	e Dev	elopr	nent Schemes			
17.	003	Udiya	ıman Swanirbhar Karmasa	ansthan Prakalpa-2008 [LB]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	18.50	(-) 81.50
	101	Emp	loyment Services			
Adn	ninist	rative	e Expenditure			
18.	001	Empl	oyment Exchanges [LB]			
		O	17,57.91	17,57.91	14,06.29	(-) 3,51.62
	2235	Social	l Security and Welfare			
	02	Socia	l Welfare			
	200	Other	Programmes			
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure			
19.	003	Yuvas	Welfare Scheme for the Shree [LB]	Unemployed Persons including		
		O	1,97,90.23	1,97,90.23	1,80,00.00	(-) 17,90.23
20.	004		l Welfare Scheme for the	Unemployed Persons [LB]		
		О	9,02.86	9,02.86	7,47.36	(-) 1,55.50
	60	Other	Social Security and Welfo	are Programmes		
	200	Other	Programmes			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
21.	085	Sama	jik Suraksha Yojana [LB]			
		O	3,68,00.00	3,68,00.00	1,92,00.00	(-) 1,76,00.00

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Excess occurred as under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2235 Social Security and Welfare

- 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 200 Other Programmes

Administrative Expenditure

22. 036 Scheme for Financial Assistance to the Workers in Locked out Industrial Units (FAWLOI) [LB]

O 41,92.83 41,92.83 60,01.39 +18,08.56

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 19,08.46 lakh (79.52 per cent of total provision). Entire portion of saving remained un-surrendered at the close of the year.
- (ii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	11,54.02	48.08
2018-2019	11,51.43	41.87
2017-2018	2,54.26	11.05
2016-2017	4,15.18	21.85
2015-2016	2,48.08	17.66

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4250	Capital O	utlay on Other Social Se	rvices		
00					
201	Labour				
State Deve	elopment	Schemes			
23. 002	Model L.W	V. Centres and Holiday Ho	omes [LB]		
	O	4,00.00	4,00.00	59.44	(-) 3,40.56
24. 006		on and Renovation of Bui at (LB) [LB]	ldings under Labour		
	O	20,00.00	20,00.00	4,32.10	(-) 15,67.90

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 37 LAW (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+)
			(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVENU	E -			
Major He	ead			
2014 A	dministration of Justice			
2052 S	ecretariat-General Services			
2070 O	ther Administrative Services			
3454 C	ensus Surveys and Statistics			
Voted -				
Original	13,14,61 tentary 55,00	13,69,6	1 11,64,92	(-) 2,04,69
Supplem	ientary 55,00 J			
	surrendered during (31 March 2021)			Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with saving of ₹ 2,04.69 lakh (14.95 per cent of the total budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving no portion was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) As the actual expenditure was less than the original budget provision, the supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 55.00$ lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2014 Administration of Justice

00

800 Other Expenditure

Administrative Expenditure

1. 022 Assistance to the National University of Juridical Sciences [LW]

S 55.00 .. (-) 55.00

Creation of fund by way of supplementary provision was stated to be required for assistance to the National University of Juridical Sciences. Reasons for non-utilization of the entire supplementary grant have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 37 LAW

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2052	Secretaria	nt-General Services			
00					
090	Secretariat				
Administr		penditure rtment [LW]			
	O	10,16.89	10,16.89	9,32.32	(-) 84.57
2070	Other Ad	ministrative Services			
00					
105	Special Co	ommission of Enquiry			
Administr	_				
3. 044	State Law	Commission [LW]			
	О	97.80	97.80	67.43	(-) 30.37
3454	Census Su	rveys and Statistics			
02	Surveys a	nd Statistics			
111	Vital Statis	stics			
Administr	=				
4. 002	_	on of Births, Deaths an	d Marriages [LW]		
	O	1,42.80	1,42.80	1,01.80	(-) 41.00
	Reasons f	for saving in the above	sub-heads have not been intin	mated (August 2021).	

Grant No. 38 MINORITY AFFAIRS & MADRASAH EDUCATION (All Voted)

Section a	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE Major 2052 2202 2204 2225 2235 2250 2251		vices Castes, Scheduled Tri ses and Minorities elfare	bes,	
2515	Other Rural Developm	nent Programmes		
Amo		22,08 18,59	3,27,82 18,46,51,63	(-) 3,61,76,19 2,81,51,20
CAPI Major 4202	Head	ucation, Sports, Art a	nd Culture	
4225		elfare of Scheduled Ca ard Classes and Mino	*	
4235	Capital Outlay on Soc	cial Security and Welf	are	
4250	Capital Outlay on Oth	her Social Services		
6225	Loans for Welfare of S and other Backward C		eduled Tribes	
Amo	inal 22,23,7	(7,55) 23,03	3,97,16,53	(-) 19,06,61,02 8,03,56,38

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 3,61,76.19 lakh (16.38 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of the such saving the department surrendered ₹ 2,81,51.20 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure was less than the original allocation, supplementary grant of ₹ 12,58.59 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Saving of ₹ 11,63,05.12 lakh (37.32 per cent of the total budgetary) of total allocation was observed in the grant during 2019-2020.
- (v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh)

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

04 Welfare of Minorities

277 Education

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

1. 040 Pradhan Mantri Jan Vikas Karyakram (erstwhile MSDP) (Central Share) [MD]

S 12,38.59 12,38.59 2,75.42 (-)9,63.17

Creation of fund through supplementary grant was required for Pradhan Mantri Jana Vikas Karyakram (erstwhile MSDP) (Central Share). Reasons for final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, S Backward Classes and Minori			
	04	Welfare of Minorities			
	277	Education			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
2.	021	Distribution of School Dresses / Class I to VIII [MD]	Bags / Shoes to students study	ving in	
		O 38,00.00	38,00.00	31,56.20	(-) 6,43.80
		Reasons for final saving in the a	above sub-head have not been i	intimated (August 2021)).
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, S Backward Classes and Minori			
	04	Welfare of Minorities			
	277	Education			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
3.	012	West Bengal Board of Madrasal	h Education [MD]		
		O 6,12.02 R (-) 2,15.97	3,96.05	3,91.81	(-) 4.24
		R (-) 2,15.97			
4.	015	Aliah University [MD]			
		O 70,90.60 R (-) 35,62.23	35,28.37	31,90.54	(-) 3,37.83
		R (-) 35,62.23			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
5.		Scheme for providing Maintena staying in Madrasah/School atta			
		O 25,00.00	5,34.19	5,04.05	(-) 30.14
		R (-) 19,65.81			
6.	004	Talent Support programme for M	Meritorious Students [MD]		
		O 6,60,00.00	5,65,00.00	4,65,00.00	(-) 1,00,00.00
		R $(-)$ 95,00.00			

Head	Total	l grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
	strative Expenditure Minority Affairs and Madrasah Education D)enartment [MD]		
7. 020	•		5.24.50	() 1 10 64
	$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 6,64.05 \\ R & & (-) 16.63 \end{array} $	6,47.42	5,36.78	(-) 1,10.64
	Reasons for reduction of fund through sur heads have not been intimated (August 202		n and final saving in t	he above sub-
	evelopment Schemes Assistance for Computer Education in Non-O 25,00.00	Govt. Secondary School	ols [MD]	
	O 25,00.00 R (-) 18,41.51	6,58.49		(-) 6,58.49
	Reasons for reduction of fund through renot been intimated (August 2021).	appropriation and non	-utilization of the res	idual fund have
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
02	Social Welfare			
200	Other Programmes			
Administr	ative Expenditure			
9. 034	West Bengal Minorities Development and F	inance Corporation [M	ID]	
	O 5,78.10 R (-) 1,23.30	4,54.80	4,54.80	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Sch Backward Classes and Minorities			
	04	Welfare of Minorities			
	277	Education			
State	e Deve	lopment Schemes			
10.	020	Printing of Nationalised Text book	for Children at Primary Sta	age [MD]	
		O 20,00.00 R (-) 7,80.90	12,19.10	12,19.10	
11.	032	Promotion of Urdu [MD]			
		O 12,38.45 R (-) 5,79.88	6,58.57	6,58.57	
		Social Security and Welfare Social Welfare			
	200	Other Programmes			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
12.	010	Grants-in-aid to NGOs implementing and Welfare of minorities [MD]	ng projects for Developme	nt	
		O 7,00.00 R (-) 1,51.81	5,48.19	5,48.19	
13.	012	Publicity and publication [MD]			
		O 7,00.00 R (-) 2,25.00	4,75.00	4,75.00	••
14.	014	Skill Development and Employmen	nt of Minorities [MD]		
		O 7,50.00 R (-) 6,30.00	1,20.00	1,20.00	••
15.	020	Scheme for empowerment of mino Minority Women Rehabilitation Pr		e	
		O 25,00.00 R (-) 19,00.00	6,00.00	6,00.00	

Reasons for reduction of fund through surrender/re-appropriation based on actual expenditure in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
2204 00	Sports and Youth Services			
101	Physical Education			
State De	evelopment Schemes			
16. 024	Provision for Physical Education Facilities in Schools [MD] O $4,75.00$ R $(-) 4,75.00$			
2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities			
04	Welfare of Minorities			
277	Education			
State Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)			
17. 001	Scheme for providing Quality Education in Madrasah (Central Share) [SPQEM] (OCASPS)[MD] $ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 8,00.00 \\ R & (-) 8,00.00 \end{array} \right\} \qquad $			
State Development Schemes				
18. 037	Repair and Renovation of Madrasah Buildings [MD]			
	O 5,00.00 R (-) 5,00.00			

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Security and Welfare		
	02	Social Welfare		
	200	Other Programmes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
19.	016	Multi-Sectoral Development Scheme for Minorities (State Share	e) (OCASPS)[MD]	
		O 5,00.00 R (-) 5,00.00	••	••
		R (-) 5,00.00 J		
		Reasons for withdrawal of entire budgetary fund through surreheads have not been intimated (August 2021).	ender/re-appropriation	in the above sub-
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities		
	04	Welfare of Minorities		
	277	Education		
State	Deve	lopment Schemes		
20.	024	Incentive for girl students of the Madrashas [MD]		
		O 23,00.00 R 15,67.69	14,67.70	(-) 99.99
		R (-) $7,32.31$		
	2235	Social Security and Welfare		
	02	Social Welfare		
Q		Other Programmes		
		lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)	1	
21.	028	Multi-Sectoral Development Scheme for Minorities (Central S O 70,00.00] 1,36.52	hare) (OCASPS)[MD] 1,28.74	
		O 70,00.00 1,36.52 R (-) 68,63.48	1,28.74	(-) 7.78
State 22.		lopment Schemes		
22.	018	Scheme for development and welfare of Minorities [MD] $ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 20,00.00 \\ R & (-) 10,16.10 \end{array} $ 9,83.90	9,16.26	(-) 67.64
23.	019	Scheme for Housing(EWS) for destitute Minority women under Destitute Minority Women's Rehabilitation Programme [MD]	:	
		O 2,10,00.00 2,09,99.60 R (-) 0.40 2,09,99.60	2,03,66.63	(-) 6,32.97

Reasons for withdrawal of fund through surrender and final saving in the above sub-heads have not

297

been intimated (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2515 Other Rural Development Programmes

00

197 Assistance to Block Panchayats

State Development Schemes

24. 008 Assistance to Panchayat Bodies for running Madrasha Siksha

Kendras [MD]
O 55,00.00
R 16,91.51

71,91.51 62,65.69 (-) 9,25.82

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

04 Welfare of Minorities

277 Education

State Development Schemes

25. 034 Setting up of Monitoring Unit [MD]

O
$$50.00$$
 R $1,50.00$ 2,00.00 $1,90.72$ (-) 9.28

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2235 Social Security and Welfare

02 Social Welfare

200 Other Programmes

State Development Schemes

26. 026 Procurement and Distribution of bi-cycles to Minorities [MD]

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

2250 Other Social Services

00

800 Other Expenditure

Administrative Expenditure

27. 017 Contribution to the Board of Wakfs, West Bengal [MD]

Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and surrender based on actual expenditure in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

- 04 Welfare of Minorities
- 277 Education

Administrative Expenditure

28. 010 Assistance to Non Government Madrasah [MD]

Reasons for withdrawal of fund through surrender and final excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 19,06,61.02 lakh (82.76 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving, the department surrendered ₹8,03,56.38 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure was less than the original provision, supplementary grant of $\ref{80,00.00}$ lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under :

	Savi	ing
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	10,83,19.96	52.73
2018-2019	6,07,19.60	43.43
2017-2018	11,05,99.42	71.94
2016-2017	13,65,86.45	83.72
2015-2016	9,85,41.05	69.03
2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017	6,07,19.60 11,05,99.42 13,65,86.45	43.43 71.94 83.72

(v) Saving occurred mainly under :

Total grant
Actual
Excess (+)
expenditure
(₹ in lakh)

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

- 02 Social Welfare
- 800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

- 29. 006 Multi-Sectoral Development Scheme for Minorities (Central Share) (OCASPS) [MD]
 - O 9,00,00.00 9,00,00.00 7,19.06 (-) 8,92,80.94

State Development Schemes

30. 007 Multi-Sectoral Development Scheme for Minorities (State Share)

(OCASPS) [MD]

O 2,00,00.00 2,00,00.00 3,90.19 (-) 1,96,09.81

Reasons for final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

- 04 Welfare of Minorities
- 277 Education

State Development Schemes

31. 003 Support for equipment and furniture for Madrasah [MD]

O 13,00.00 R (-) 7,54.33

5,45.67 5,45.

5,45.67

4250 Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

00

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

32. 002 Construction of 2nd Haj House [MD]

O 9,00.00 R (-) 8,90.00 10.00

10.00

33. 006 Construction of Office Building of WBMDFC [MD]

O 1,50.00 R (-) 92.50

57.50

57.50

Reasons for reduction of fund through surrender/re-appropriation based on actual expenditure in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4225	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities		
	04	Welfare of Minorities		
	277	Education		
State	Deve	lopment Schemes		
34.	001	Improvement of Buildings of Madrasah [MD]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 1,00.00 \\ R & & (-) & 1,00.00 \end{array} $		
35.	002	Strengthening of Science Laboratories in Madrasah [MD]		
		O 6,00.00 }	••	
		R $(-) 6,00.00$		
36.	004	Construction of Additional Class Rooms of Madrasah [MD]		
		O 8,00.00 R (-) 8,00.00		••
37.	008	Construction of Administrative Building of the West Bengal Boa of Madrasah Education [MD]	rd	
		O 1,00.00 } "	••	••
		R $(-) 1,00.00$		
38.	010	Provision for common rooms for Girls, toilets and drinking water facilities [MD]	r	
		O 12,00.00 }	••	••
		R (-) $12,00.00$		
39.	015	Establishment of Sports School [MD]		
		O 1,00.00 }		
		R $(-) 1,00.00$		

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare		
	02	Social Welfare		
	190	Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertaking		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
40.		Investment in Scheme of Share Capital of W.B. Minorities Dev. Finance Corporation [MD] O 5,00.00 R (-) 5,00.00		
41.	002	Investment in Scheme of Share Capital of NMDFC [MD] O 1,00.00 R (-) 1,00.00		<u></u>
	6225	Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes		
	04	Welfare of Minorities		
~		Other Loans		
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes		
42.	003	Soft loans to self help Group comprising of 10-20 members (at least 60 per cent of members belonging to minority communit for generating any income generating activities [MD]	ies)	
		O 15,00.00 R (-) 15,00.00		
		Reasons for withdrawal of entire budgetary fund through surrence heads have not been intimated (August 2021)	ler/re-appropriation	in the above sul

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4225	Capital Outlay on Welfare of So Tribes, Other Backward Classe			
	04	Welfare of Minorities			
	277	Education			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
43.	005	Construction of Boundary wall su /Idgagh/Mazar etc. for Minorities			
		O 1,60,00.00 R (-) 73,89.29	86,10.71	73,89.32	(-) 12,21.39
44.	006	Integrated Minority Development	t Scheme [MD]		
		O 1,10,00.00 R (-) 61,52.16	48,47.84	41,70.33	(-) 6,77.51
45.	007	Development of Waqf Properties	[MD]	36.67	(-) 11.81
		O 10,50.00 R (-) 10,01.52	70.70	30.07	(-) 11.61
46.	014	Development of Aliah University	[MD]		
		O 1,00,00.00 R (-) 98,63.52	1,36.48	1,34.97	(-) 1.51
47.	016	Improvement of Libraries, Readir	ng Rooms in Secondary Schoo	ol [MD]	
		O 5,00.00 R (-) 2,96.05	2,03.95	1,99.15	(-) 4.80
	4235	Capital Outlay on Social Securi	ty and Welfare		
	02	Social Welfare			
	800 Other Expenditure				
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
48.	002	Provision for Rural Infrastructure Area [MD]	Development in the Minoritie	es	
		O 2,00,00.00 R (-) 1,93,53.79	6,46.21	6,27.17	(-) 19.04

1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
49.	004	Setting up of new Educational Inst	titutions for Minorities [MD]		
		O 5,11.55 R (-) 3,83.66	1,27.89	1,24.10	(-) 3.79
50.	005	Scheme for development and Wel	fare of Minorities [MD]		
		O 4,00,00.00 R (-) 2,75,19.29	1,24,80.71	1,12,04.55	(-) 12,76.16
		Capital Outlay on Other Social S	Services		
	00	04 F F			
State		Other Expenditure			
51.		elopment Schemes Scheme for construction of hostels districts [MD]	s for Minority Students in the		
		O 18,00.00 R (-) 14,99.99	3,00.01	2,91.48	(-) 8.53
52.	004	Construction of Minority Bhavan	[MD]		
		O 1,66.00 R (-) 1,60.29	5.71	5.67	(-) 0.04

Reasons for withdrawal of fund through surrender and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

04 Welfare of Minorities

277 Education

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

53. 017 Pradhan Mantri Jan Vikas Karyakram (erstwhile MSDP)[Central Share] [MD]

S 60,00.00 60,00.00 61,45.51 +1,45.51

State Development Schemes

54. 018 Pradhan Mantri Jan Vikas Karyakram(erstwhile MSDP)(State Share)[MD]

S 20,00.00 20,00.00 36,65.18 +16,65.18

Creation of fund through supplementary grant was required for Pradhan Mantri Jan Vikas Karyakram (erstwhile MSDP) (Central Share and State Share). Reasons for final excess in the above subheads have not been intimated (August 2021).

305

Section :	and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
REVE	NUE -						
Major	Head						
2015	Elections						
2049	Interest Payments						
2217	Urban Development						
2235	Social Security and Welfar	·e					
2401	Crop Husbandry						
2501	Special Programmes for R	ural Development					
2505	Rural Employment						
2515	Other Rural Development	Programmes					
2575	Other Special Areas Progr	ammes					
3451	Secretariat-Economic Serv	rices					
3604	Compensation and Assignment Panchayati Raj Institu						
Voted Original		2,34,99,75,1	2 1,90,86,76,09	(-) 44,12,99,03			
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			3,35,00,00			
Charge	ed -						
Orig		16,37,7	2 16,37,67	(-) 5			
Amo	polementary 16,37,67 bunt surrendered during year (31 March 2021)	J		Nil			
CAPIT	AL -						
Major	Head						
4059	Capital Outlay on Public V	Vorks					
4515	Capital Outlay on other Ru	ural Development Pro	grammes				
6003	Internal Debt of the State	Government					
6575	Loans for other Special Ar	reas Programmes					
Voted Original		25 15 12 0	0 19,19,98,61	() 15 05 12 20			
_	lementary 4,00,00,00	55,15,12,0	0 19,19,98,01	(-) 15,95,13,39			
	Amount surrendered during Nil the year (31 March 2021)						
Charge Orig		23,0	0	(-) 23,00			
	olementary	J					
	Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)						

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹44,12,99.03 lakh (18.78 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving the department surrendered ₹ 3,35,00.00 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure was less than the original budgetary allocation, supplementary provision of ₹41,36,34.59 lakh appears to be injudicious.
- (iv) Similar saving of ₹ 14,06,16.43 lakh (7.05 per cent of total provision) and ₹ 33,96,81.38 lakh (17.08 per cent of total provision) was noticed in the grant during the year 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.
- (v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2235 Social Security and Welfare

- 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes

State Development Schemes

1. 007 National Family Benefit Scheme(NFBS) (State Share) (NSAP) [PN]

O 25,00.00 56,00.00 44,39.17 (-) 11,60.83 31,00.00

Supplementary grant was required for ACA for National Family Benefit Schemes (NFBS) (Central Share). Reasons for final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

2401 Crop Husbandry

00

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

2. 086 Rastriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY) (Central Share) [PN]

S 95.00 95.00 .. (-) 95.00

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

3. 017 Rastriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (RKVY) (Central Share) (RKVY)

[PN] S 1,40.00 1,40.00 ... (-) 1,40.00

State Development Schemes

4. 022 Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana[RKVY](State Share)[PN] (RKVY)

[PN] S 95.00 95.00 .. (-) 95.00

Supplementary grant was required for Rastriya Krishi Vikash Yojana (RKVY) (Central Share and State Share). Reasons for non-utilization of entire provision in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

J	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2515	Other I	Rural Development	Programmes		
	00					
	196	Assista	nce to Zilla Parishad/	District Level Panchayats		
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
5.	016		nce to RLBs as Basic nance Commission [F	Grants (untied) as recommended by PN]		
		S	3,00,00.00	3,00,00.00	1,65,45.00	(-) 1,34,55.00
6.	017			Grants under the recommendation of FC-XV) (15-FC) [PN]		
		S	3,00,00.00	3,00,00.00	1,65,45.00	(-) 1,34,55.00
	197	Assista	nce to Block Panchay	vats		
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
7.	009		nce to RLBs as Basic nance Commission [F	Grants (untied) as recommended by PN]		
		S	3,00,00.00	3,00,00.00	1,65,45.00	(-) 1,34,55.00
8.	010			Grants under the recommendation of FC-XV) (15-FC) [PN]		
		S	3,00,00.00	3,00,00.00	1,65,45.00	(-) 1,34,55.00
	198	Assista	nce to Gram Panchay	ats		
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
9.	010			Grants under the recommendation of FC-XV) (15-FC) [PN]		
		S	9,00,00.00	9,00,00.00	7,72,10.00	(-) 1,27,90.00
10.	011		nce to RLBs as Basic e Commission (FC-X	Grants (Tied) as recommended by 15 V) [PN]	th	
		S	9,00,00.00	9,00,00.00	7,72,10.00	(-) 1,27,90.00
		recomn		quired for assistance to RLBs as Basinance Commission. Reasons for final 2021).		

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2505	Rural Employment			
01	National Programmes			
702	Jawahar Gram Samridhi Yojana			
Administr	ative Expenditure			
11. 001	Rural Works Programmes [PN]			
	O 52,92.66 S 13,52.32	66,44.98	49,00.49	(-) 17,44.49
	S 13,52.32 \int			

2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

been intimated by the department (August 2021).

102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

12. 003 Provision against ACA for National Family Benefit Scheme [NFBS] (Central Share) [PN]

O
$$25,00.00$$
 $\left.\begin{array}{c} 56,00.00 \\ \text{S} & 31,00.00 \end{array}\right\}$ 56,00.00 44,39.17 (-) 11,60.83

Supplementary grant was required for Rural Works Programme. Reasons for final saving have not

Supplementary grant was stated to be required for ACA for National Family Benefit Scheme (NFBS)(Central Share). Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	2235	Social So	ecurity and Welfare						
	60	Other So	ther Social Security and Welfare Programmes						
	102	Pensions	Pensions under Social Security Schemes						
State	Deve	elopmen	nt Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)					
13.	002		n against ACA for Natio Share) [PN]	onal Old Age Pension [NOAPS]				
		O	2,30,00.00	5,00,00.00	4,03,02.09	(-) 96,97.91			
		S	2,70,00.00						
	2235		scheme (NOAPS) (Center of the content of the conten	tral Share). Reasons for saving	have not been intimat	ed (August 2021).			
		Social W	·						
			rogrammes						
State			nt Schemes						
14.		Somobya	athi-Financial Assistanc	te to Bereaved Family Members atreme Financial Necessity [PN]					
		O	55,00.00	55,00.00	28,70.00	(-) 26,30.00			
	60	Other So	ocial Security and Welfa	re Programmes					
	800	Other Ex	xpenditure						
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure						
15.	002	Impleme	entation of Sahay Progra	amme [PN]					
		O	5,37.62	5,37.62	1,82.55	(-) 3,55.07			
	2505	Rural E	mployment						
	01	National	l Programmes						
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan						
State	Deve	elopmen	nt Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)					
16.	002	Indira A	waas Yojana (IAY)(Cer	ntral Share) [PN]					
		O	9,46,00.00	9,46,00.00	4,00,56.80	(-) 5,45,43.20			

Head		Total grant			Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
		Other Programmes National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme			(₹ in lakh)		
C4 4							
State 17.		-	t Schemes (Cent	eral Assistance) Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGA) (0	Cantral Chara) [DN]		
1/.	004		12,00,00.00	12,00,00.00	5,46,15.67	(-) 6,53,84.33	
State	Deve		t Schemes	3,10,13.07	() 0,55,01.55		
18.	001	National (State Sha		Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGA)			
		O	2,50,00.00	2,50,00.00	2,24,96.01	(-) 25,03.99	
	789	Special C	component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)			
19.		National 1	`	Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGA)			
		O	12,00,00.00	12,00,00.00	5,46,15.67	(-) 6,53,84.33	
State	Deve	elopment	t Schemes	, ,	, ,	() 0,55,01.55	
20.	002	National (State Sha		Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGA)			
		O	2,50,00.00	2,50,00.00	2,24,96.01	(-) 25,03.99	
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan				
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Cent	tral Assistance)			
21.		National 1	`	Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGA)			
		O	6,02,30.00	6,02,30.00	1,77,81.85	(-) 4,24,48.15	
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes	, ,	, ,		
22.	004	National (State Sha		Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGA)			
		O	1,20,00.00	1,20,00.00	98,19.15	(-) 21,80.85	
	2515	Other Ru	ıral Development I	Programmes			
	00		-				
	001	Direction	and Administration				
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure				
23.	001	Head Qua	arter-Supervision [P	N]			
		O	3,98.03	3,98.03	3,08.16	(-) 89.87	
24.	002	District E	stablishment [PN]				
		O	50,50.62	50,50.62	47,25.95	(-) 3,24.67	
Cent	ral S	ector Sch		,	,	() = 1	
25.				l Audit Unit (Central Share) (OTHE	ER)		
		O	94,00.00	94,00.00	13,13.08	(-) 80,86.92	

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Adn	101 ninist	Pancha rative I	iyati Raj E xpenditure			
26.	012			to the Zilla Parishads Contrbutions oyees of the Zilla Parishads [PN] 1,01,25.76	76,28.87	(-) 24,96.89
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
27.	013		yats Project -II(ISGP-	ational Strengthening of Gram II)" in West Bengal(EAP) (Central		
		O	1,28,33.00	1,28,33.00	42,81.39	(-) 85,51.61
28.	019	Rastriya	a Gram Swaraj Abhija	an (RGSA) (Central Share) [PN]		
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00	20,82.96	(-) 19,17.04
29.	020	Rastriy	ya Gram Swaraj Abhij	jan (RGSA) (State Share) [PN]		
		О	27,00.00	27,00.00	13,88.64	(-) 13,11.36
30.	032			Bodies for Implementation of Provid gricultural Lebourers (PROFLAL) [
		O	21,00.00	21,00.00	15,15.43	(-) 5,84.57
	102	Commu	inity Development			
Adm	inistr	ative E	Expenditure			
31.	001	Block F	Headquarters [PN]			
		O	2,55,63.99	2,55,63.99	2,07,38.80	(-) 48,25.19
	193		nce to Nagar Panchay ent thereof	ats/Notified Area Committees or		
State	Deve	=	nt Schemes			
32.	001		nce to GTA/Other No Maintenance of Road			
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	1,00.00	(-) 3,00.00
	196	Assista	nce to Zilla Parishad/I	District Level Panchayats		
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
33.	005	Nirmal	Bharat Abhiyan (NBA	A)(Central Share) [PN]		
		O	4,50,00.00	4,50,00.00	1,67,55.14	(-) 2,82,44.86
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			
34.	001	Assista	nce to Zilla Parishad f	for implementation of PMGSY Sche	me [PN]	
		O	9,00,00.00	9,00,00.00	2,25,00.00	(-) 6,75,00.00
35.	002			for meeting the critical gap in rural ent programmes for Backward Rural 5,00.00		(-) 3,77.00

I	Head		Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
36.	006	Nirm	al Bharat Abhiyan (NBA	A)(State Share) [PN]	, ,		
		О	1,60,00.00	1,60,00.00	1,00,00.00	(-) 60,00.00	
37.	015		s to Panchayat Bodies as ce Commission [PN]	s per recommendation of Fourth Sta	ate		
		O	93,40.00	93,40.00	21,41.00	(-) 71,99.00	
	197	Assist	tance to Block Panchaya	ts			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes				
38.	007		s to Panchayat Bodies as ce Commission [PN]	s per recommendation of Fourth Sta	nte		
		О	93,40.00	93,40.00	21,41.00	(-) 71,99.00	
	198	Assist	ance to Gram Panchaya	ts			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes				
39.	008		s to Panchayat Bodies as ce Commission [PN]	s per recommendation of Fourth Sta	ate		
		О	1,40,40.00	1,40,40.00	32,11.00	(-) 1,08,29.00	
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)			
40.	009	Nirma	al Bharat Abhiyan (NBA	A)(Central Share) [PN]			
		O	2,50,00.00	2,50,00.00	79,64.35	(-) 1,70,35.65	
41.	011	Panch		tional Strengthening of Gram I)" in West Bengal(EAP) (Central			
		O	1,09,33.00	1,09,33.00	13,08.20	(-) 96,24.80	
42.	015	Rastri	ya Gram Swaraj Abhija	n (RGSA) (Central Share) [PN]			
~	_	0	12,00.00	12,00.00	10,85.48	(-) 1,14.52	
		_	ent Schemes	1			
43.	018	Finan	ce Commission [PN]	s per recommendation of Fourth Sta		(-) 1,56,57.00	
		0	2,03,40.00	2,03,40.00	46,83.00		
			Areas Sub-Plan				
		-	ent Schemes (Cent	· ·			
44.	007		al Bharat Abhiyan (NBA	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
		0	40,00.00	40,00.00	14,11.19	(-) 25,88.81	
45.	009	Panch		tional Strengthening of Gram I)" in West Bengal(EAP) (Central			
		O	88,34.00	88,34.00	3,56.78	(-) 84,77.22	
46.	013	Rastri	ya Gram Swaraj Abhija	n (RGSA) (Central Share) [PN]			
		О	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,83.56	(-) 1,16.44	

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State De	velopment	Schemes		,	
47. 01	4 Rastriya C	Gram Swaraj Abhijan (RGSA) (State Share) [PN]		
	O	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,22.37	(-) 1,77.63
48. 016		anchayat Bodies as pe ommission [PN]	r recommendation of Fourth Sta	nte	
	О	53,40.00	53,40.00	12,04.00	(-) 41,36.00
3451	Secretariat	t-Economic Services			
00					
090	Secretariat	••			
Admini	strative Ex	xpenditure			
49. 020	Departmen Branch [Pl		mmunity Development Panchay	yat	
	O	4,97.78	4,97.78	3,85.00	(-) 1,12.78
360	4 Compensa Raj Institu		s to Local Bodies and Pancha	yati	
0	0				
20	0 Other Mis	scellaneous Compensa	tions and Assignments		
Admin	istrative E	xpenditure			
50. 041	Grants to Zi cesses [PN]		Landlords Tenants share of		
	O	1,09.40	1,09.40	14.66	(-) 94.74

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Security and Welfare		
	02	Social Welfare		
	200	Other Programmes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
51.	043	Citizen Service Centre under Strengthening the Social Protection System funded by World Bank (Central Share) (EAP) [PN]		
State	Deve	O 7,00.00 7,00.00 elopment Schemes	••	(-) 7,00.00
52.	044	Citizen Service Centre under Strengthening the Social Protection System funded by World Bank (State Share) (EAP) [PN]		
	60	O 3,00.00 3,00.00 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes	••	(-) 3,00.00
		Other Insurance Schemes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
53.	001	Aam Admi Bima Yojana for the PROFLAL Beneficiaries [PN]		
		O 5,00.00 5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
54.	002	Provision against ACA for National Old Age Pension [NOAPS] (Central Share) [PN]		
		O 1,50,00.00 1,50,00.00	••	(-) 1,50,00.00
55.	003	Provision against ACA for National Family Benefit Scheme [NFBS] (Central Share) [PN]		() 10 00 00
		O 10,00.00 10,00.00	••	(-) 10,00.00
~		Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State 56.		Provision against ACA for National Old Age Pension [NOAPS] (Central Share) [PN]		
		O 1,35,00.00 1,35,00.00	••	(-) 1,35,00.00
57.	003	Provision against ACA for National Family Benefit Scheme [NFBS] (Central Share) [PN]		
		O 5,00.00 5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
	2501	Special Programmes for Rural Development		
	06	Self Employment Programmes		
	101	Swarna Jayanti Gram Swarozgar Yojana		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
58.	002	Promotion of Self-Help Group for Development of Women [PN] O 8,30.00 8,30.00		(-) 8,30.00

]	Head		Grant 190	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
59.	003	Admn. Co Share) [Pl		rnajaynti Gram Swarozjar Yojana (State	(7 III IAKII)	
		0	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan f	or Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
60.	002	Promotion	n of Self-Helf G	roup for Development of Women [PN]		
		О	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
61.	002	Tribal Ar	eas [PN]	roup for Development of Women in 2,50.00		(-) 2,50.00
	2515	Other Pu	2,50.00 ral Developmen		••	(-) 2,30.00
	00			it i rogrammes		
Sta		-	nt Schemes			
62.	101 002	, .		`Panchayat Ghars [PN]		
02.	002	0	1,50.00	1,50.00		()1 50 00
63.	014	World B	ank Assisted "In	stitutional Strengthening of Gram GP-II)" in West Bengal(EAP)		(-)1,50.00
	196	O	1,00.00	1.00.00 ad/District Level Panchayats	••	(-)1,00.00
State				entral Assistance)		
64.			Aantri Gram Sad	lak Yojana (PMGSY) (Central Share)		
		O	7,50.00	7,50.00		(-) 7,50.00
	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
65.	007	Pradhan N	Mantri Gram Sac	lak Yojana (PMGSY)(State Share) [PN]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
	198	Assistance	e to Gram Panch	ayats		
State		-	`	Central Assistance)		
66.	009	Grant from	n Finance Comr	nission for RLBs (FC) [PN]		
		0	43,00,00.00	43,00,00.00	••	(-) 43,00,00.00
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan f	for Scheduled Castes		
State		-	Schemes			
67.	010			NBA)(State Share) [PN]		
60		O Wanta Dar	1,50,00.00	1,50,00.00	••	(-) 1,50,00.00
68.	012	Panchayat Share) [Pl	s Project -II(ISC N]	titutional Strengthening of Gram GP-II)" in West Bengal(EAP) (State		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
Ct. t			eas Sub-Plan			
		•	Schemes	IDA) (Grada Glava) EDVIII		
69.	008		• `	NBA) (State Share) [PN]		
		О	15,00.00	15,00.00	••	(-) 15,00.00

			Grant No. 40	PANCHAYATS & RURA	AL DEVELOPN	IENI		
Head		Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh)						
70.	010		yats Project -II(ISGP-II)	onal Strengthening of Gram " in West Bengal(EAP) (State	(\ III lakii)			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00		
	800	Other E	Expenditure					
State	e Deve	elopme	nt Schemes					
71.		Assista		odies for running Madhya Shiksh	a			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00		
72.	033			Rural Areas by West Bengal (WBCETF) (WBETF) [PN]				
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00		(-) 15,00.00		
Adm 73.	inistr	Entertai	inment Tax Expenditure in-aid to the Panchayat 20,26.88	from Panchayat Fund [PN] 20,26.88		(-) 20,26.88		
		intimated	for non-utilization of the distribution of the	he entire budgetary allocation in	the above sub-head	ds have not been		
	00		au Development 110	g. ummes				
	101	Panchay	vati Raj					
Adm	inistr	ative E	Expenditure					
74.		Grands-	-in-aid/ contributions to ution towards Salaries o	the Panchayat Samities - f the employees of Panchayat				
		O R	1,11,91.51 }	1,12,84.58	1,05,73.48	(-) 7,11.10		

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Adı		Community Development trative Expenditure			
75.	007	Training-cum-Development- Co	omposite Training Centre [PN]		
		O 5,39.97 R 0.70	5,40.67	4,58.78	(-) 81.89
		Reasons for enhancement of fu have not been intimated (Augus	and by way of re-appropriation at 2021).	and final saving in a	above sub-heads
		Elections			
	100	Charges for Conduct of Election	a to Donahavat / Local Dodica		
Adm		Charges for Conduct of Election rative Expenditure	to Panchayat / Local Bodies		
76.		Panchayat Elections [PN]			
		O $20,00.00$ R $(-) 8,12.69$	11,87.31		(-) 11,87.31
		Other Rural Development Pro	ogrammes		
	00				
A .J		Panchayati Raj			
Adm 77.		rative Expenditure Incentive grant to Panchayati Ra and Good Governance [PN]	aj Institutions for Revenue Effor	ts	
		O 1,15.00 R (-) 2.14	1,12.86		(-) 1,12.86

]	Head	Total grant	Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh)	-
Sta		Other Expenditure velopment Schemes		
78.	013	Assistance to Panchayati Raj Bodies for running Sishu Shiks Kendra [PN]	ha	
		O 1,00.00 R (-)30.24	·· (-) 69.7	76
		Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation a above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).	nd non-utilization of the residual fund	in
	2235	Social Security and Welfare		
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes		
	102	Pensions under Social Security Schemes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
79.		National Old Age Pension Scheme [NOAPS] (State Share) [PN]	
1).	001			
		O $2,30,00.00$ R $(-) 2,30,00.00$		•
80.	009	Indira Gandhi National Disability Pension Scheme (IGNDPS Share) (NSAP) [PN]	S) (State	
		O 15,00.00 }		•
		R (-) 15,00.00 \		
81.	011	Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension Scheme (IGNWPS) Share) (NSAP) [PN]	(State	
		O 90,00.00 }		•
		R (-) 90,00.00 J		
		Reasons for withdrawal of entire provision through re-approp	riation in above sub-heads have not bee	n

intimated (August 2021).

Head		Excess (+) Saving (-)				
2515	Other Rural	l Development Pr	rogrammes			
00						
800	Other Expen	diture				
State Devo	elopment S	chemes (Centr	ral Assistance)			
82. 039	9 Implementation of Shyama Prasad Mukherji Rurban Mission (SPMRM) (Central Share) [PN]					
	O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00	
		non-utilization of	entire provision have not been int	imated (August 2021)		
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
2505	Rural Empl	oyment				
01	National Pro	ogrammes				
702	Jawahar Grai	m Samridhi Yojan	na			
State Deve	elopment S	chemes (Centr	al Assistance)			
83. 002		ntri Awas Yojna - tral Share) (OCAS	Rural (Erstwhile Indira Awas			
	O 10,3	38,70.00 } 87,31.90 }	17,26,01.90	17,94,13.46	+68,11.56	

Augmentation of fund by supplementary provision was required for Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana-Rural (erstwhile Indira Awas Yojana) (Central Share). Reasons for excess have not been intimated

(August 2021).

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	2515	Other Ru	ral Development Progra	ammes					
	00								
	101	Panchayat	i Raj						
Adm	inistı	ative Exp	oenditure						
84.	004	004 Contribution towards salaries of Employees of Gram Panchayats [PN]							
		O R	8,54,50.45 29.92	8,54,80.37	8,87,24.91	+32,44.54			
		(August 20) Special Pr		hrough re-appropriation and f	inal excess have not	been intimated			
	102	National R	Rural Livelihood Mission						
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes (Central A	Assistance)					
85.	002			(NRLM) (Central Share) [PN]					
		O S	1,40,00.00 }	1,80,00.00	2,11,12.29	+31,12.29			
State 86.		elopment National R		for Women (State Share) [PN]	I				
		O S	87,14.63 32,85.37	1,20,00.00	1,34,10.67	+14,10.67			
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Sched	uled Castes					
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes (Central A	Assistance)					
87.		National R	Rural Livelihood Mission(CASPS) [PN]						
		O S	80,00.00 }	1,00,00.00	1,43,97.68	+43,97.68			

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Sta 1 88.	•	nent Schemes al Rural Livelihood Miss	ion (NRLM)(State Share)(O	CASPS) [PN]	
	O S	60,00.00	66,00.00	95,98.45	+29,98.45

Supplementary grant was required for National Rural Livelihood Mission for Women (Central and State Share). Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2515 Other Rural Development Programmes

00

800 Other Expenditure

Administrative Expenditure

89. 054 Bangla Sahayata Kendra (BSK) [PN]

R 6,89.70 6,89.70 70,43.22 +63,53.52

Reasons for creation of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess have not been intimated (August 2021). The above sub-head attracts the criteria of New Service.

	Head	7	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Security and Welfare			
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare Prog	grammes		
	102	Pensions under Social Security Scheme	S		
State	e Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assi	stance)		
90.	008	Indira Gandhi National Disability Pensi (Central Share) (NSAP) [PN]	on Scheme (IGNDPS)		
		O 15,00.00	15,00.00	28,05.87	+13,05.87
91.	010	Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension (Central Share) (NSAP) [PN]	Scheme (IGNWPS)		
		O 90,00.00	90,00.00	2,81,95.34	+1,91,95.34
	2501	Special Programmes for Rural Develo	opment		
	06	Self Employment Programmes			
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assi	stance)		
92.	005	National Rural Livelihood Mission(NRI Share)(OCASPS) [PN]	LM)(Central		
		O 40,00.00	40,00.00	80,63.35	+40,63.35
		elopment Schemes			
93.	004	National Rural Livelihood Mission(NR)	LM)(State Share)(OCA	SPS) [PN]	
		O 36,00.00	36,00.00	65,69.18	+29,69.18
	2505	Rural Employment			
	01	National Programmes			
	702	Jawahar Gram Samridhi Yojana			
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
94.	003	Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna - Rural (Er Yojona(State Share) (OCASPS)[PN]	rstwhile Indira Awas		
		O 3,62,37.20	3,62,37.20	28,24,09.09	+24,61,71.89
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled	l Castes		
State	e Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assi	stance)		
95.	002	Indira Awaas Yojana (IAY) (Central Sh	are) [PN]		
Stat	e Dev	O 13,11,00.00 elopment Schemes	13,11,00.00	15,57,11.13	+2,46,11.13
96.		Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna - Rural (E	rstwhile Indira Awas		
		Yojona(State Share) (OCASPS)[PN] O 5,64,00.00	5,64,00.00	13,01,19.42	+7,37,19.42

Н	ead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			as Sub-Plan			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
97.	001		Iantri Awas Yojna - Ru ona) (State Share) (OCA			
		0	2,02,00.00	2,02,00.00	9,47,86.21	+7,45,86.21
	251	5 Other Ri	ural Development Pro	ogrammes		
	00			ygr ummes		
			and Administration			
State	e Dev	velopmen	t Schemes			
	0.1	1 (, 1	CM + D D.	AD IA IDNI	1	
98.	01	O Control o		es programme at Rural Areas [PN	-	.1.20.24.60
	10		1,04,00.00	1,04,00.00	2,32,24.69	+1,28,24.69
	10.	l Panchaya	ati Kaj			
A dmi	nista	ativa Evn	andituus			
99.		Grants-in-a		e Gram Panchayats for meeting		
			rers and other Continge	members and remuneration of nt expenditure [PN]		
		0	79,84.20	79,84.20	2,37,16.73	+1,57,32.53
100.	011	cost of T.A		nchayat Samities for meeting the mbers and remuneration of office		
		O	22,24.13	22,24.13	45,15.83	+22,91.70
101.	030	cost of T.A		Zilla Parishads for meeting the mbers and staff and remuneration gent expenditure [PN]		
		O	3,45.07	3,45.07	4,77.83	+1,32.76
	196	Assistance	to Zilla Parishad/Distr	ict Level Panchayats		
State 1		elopment				
102.	009			Repair/Maintenance of Roads etc.	-	
			5,20,00.00	5,20,00.00	5,75,00.00	+55,00.00
		Reasons fo	or tinal excess in the ab	ove sub-heads have not been intir	nated (August 202	.1).

]	Head	Total grant	;	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Security and Welfare			
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes			
	102	Pensions under Social Security Schemes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
103.	013	Old Age Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]			
104.	014	Widow Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]		4,00,02.52	+4,00,02.52
105.	015	Disability Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]		3,61,52.65	+3,61,52.65
			••	32,41.21	+32,41.21
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
106.	020	Old Age Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]			
107.	021	Widow Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]		1,25,63.40	+1,25,63.40
108.	022	Old Age Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]		1,15,10.14	+1,15,10.14
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan	••	7,75.81	+7,75.81
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
109.	022	Old Age Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]			
110.	023	Widow Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]		51,13.97	+51,13.97
111.	024	Disability Pension Scheme under Jai Bangla [PN]	••	48,06.06	+48,06.06
			11	3,27.57	+3,27.57

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-heads mentioned at Sl. No. 103,104,105,106,107,108,109,110 and 111 attract the criteria of New Service.

Revenue (Charged)

(i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 0.05 lakh which is less than the permissible limit of 5 per cent.

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 15,95,13.39 lakh (45.38 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure was less than the original budgetary allocation, supplementary provision of ₹ 4,00,00.00 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Similar saving of ₹ 14,12,60.87 lakh (79.86 per cent of the total budgetary allocation) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020.
- (v) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

6575 Loans for other Special Areas Programmes

60 Others

800 Other Loans

State Development Schemes

112. 001 Back to Back Loan for Repayment of CCL raised for Jai Bangla Scheme & payment of Interest thereon [PN]

S 4,00,00.00 4,00,00.00 5,04.59 (-) 3,94,95.41

Creation of fund through supplementary grant was required for back to back loan for repayment of CCL raised for Jai Bangla Scheme and payment of interest thereon. Reasons for final saving inthe above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021). Since the State Government had not raised the loan and receipt of loan amount were not booked in the government accounts, booking of expenditure as loan repayment under capital section instead of assistances to Corporations/ PSUs for discharging the liability Cash Credit obligation raised by them under Revenue section led to misclassification on of expenditure.

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4515	Capital Outlay on	n other Rural Development Progra	mmes	
	00				
	102	Community Devel	opment		
State	Deve	elopment Schem	ies		
113.	001	Housing- Housing	Scheme in Converted Blocks [PN]		
		O 15,00.	00 15,00.00	62.60	(-) 14,37.40
114.	003	Construction of Ac	dministrative Buildings [PN]		
		O 20,00.	00 20,00.00	2,50.00	(-) 17,50.00
	103	Rural Developmen	nt		
State	Deve	elopment Schem	nes (Central Assistance)		
115.	001	Road Works under (Central Share) [P]	r Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana N]	a (PMGSY)	
C 4.4	ъ	O 9,50,00.	, ,	6,44,42.30	(-) 3,05,57.70
State 116.		elopment Schem		- (DMCCSV)	
110.	002	(State Share) [PN]		a (PMGSY)	
		O 7,00,00.		5,29,83.67	(-) 1,70,16.33
117.	003		`RIDF Projects [PN]		
		O 75,33.	00 75,33.00	53,71.71	(-) 21,61.29
	789	Special Componen	nt Plan for Schedule Castes		
State		•	nes (Central Assistance)		
118.	001	(Central Share) [P]	r Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana N]	a (PMGSY)	
C 4.4	ъ	O 5,20,00.	· · ·	93,37.20	(-) 4,26,62.80
State 119.		elopment Schem		- (DMCCSV)	
119.	002	(State Share) [PN]		a (PMGSY)	
	222	O 3,30,00.	, ,	81,51.33	(-) 2,48,48.67
120.	003	_	`RIDF Projects [PN]		
		O 63,33.	00 63,33.00	43,88.46	(-) 19,44.54
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-I	Plan		
		elopment Schem			
121.	003	•	`RIDF Projects [PN]		
		O 21,34.	00 21,34.00	13,42.92	(-) 7,91.08
		Reasons for final s	saving in the above sub-heads have no	ot been intimated (August 2	2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4515 Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes

00

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

122. 001 Road Works under Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY)

(Central Share) [PN]

O 2,30,00.00 2,30,00.00 2,47,85.50 +17,85.50

State Development Schemes

123. 002 Road Works under Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY)

(State Share) [PN]

O 1,90,00.00 1,90,00.00 2,03,78.33 +13,78.33

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (i) Entire budgetary allocation of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}} 23.00$ lakh in the appropriation remained non-utilized during the year.
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

	Sa	ving
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	26.00	100.00
2018-2019	1,25.00	100.00
2017-2018	1,74.83	97.13
2016-2017	1,87.98	94.00
2015-2016	86.75	40.35

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

6003 Internal Debt of the State Government

00

109 Loans from other Institutions

Administrative Expenditure

124. 001 Loans from the Housing and Urban Development Corporation [PN]

O 20.00 20.00 .. (-) 20.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 41 PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head			
2052 Secretariat-General Services 2070 Other Administrative Services			
Voted - Original 18,24,45 Supplementary Amount surrendered during	18,24,45	3,61,00	(-) 14,63,45 Nil

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

the year (31 March 2021)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 14,63.45 lakh (80.21 per cent of the budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving, no portion was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last four years as under:

	Sav	/ing
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	3,52.30	22.23
2018-2019	12,39.48	83.48
2017-2018	3,55.96	25.47
2016-2017	2,49.40	19.37

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2070 Other Administrative Services

00

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

005 West Bengal Youth Parliament Competition Scheme in Educational Institutions (PA)
 O 15,00.00 15,00.00 18.63

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

the above sub-nead have not been intimated (August 2021).

(-) 14,81.37

329

Grant No. 42 PERSONNEL & ADMINISTRATIVE REFORMS

Section and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2049 Interest Payments			
2051 Public Service Commission			
2052 Secretariat-General Services			
2059 Public Works			
2070 Other Administrative Services			
2216 Housing			
2251 Secretariat-Social Service	ees		
Voted -			
Original 76,35,7	76,35,7	59,73,23	(-) 16,62,54
Supplementary	}		() = =,= .
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			19,02
Charged - Original	<i>1</i> 5]		() 0
Supplementary	15	5 7	(-) 8
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil
CAPITAL -			
Major Head			
4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works			
4216 Capital Outlay on Housing			
6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government			
Voted -	20.2		
Original 99,59,0	99,59,0	29,06,69	(-) 70,52,31
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	J		Nil
Charged -	20.7		
Original 2,0 Supplementary	$\left.\begin{array}{c} 200 \\ \end{array}\right\}$	37	(-) 1,63
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	J		Nil
Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted) (i) The grant closed with (ii) Out of such saving a	n amount of ₹ 19.02 lakh was	21.77 per cent of the budgetary surrendered by the department f budgetary allocation) was not	during the year.

330

Grant No. 42 PERSONNEL & ADMINISTRATIVE REFORMS

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual **Total grant** Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2070 Other Administrative Services 00 104 Vigilance **Administrative Expenditure** 001 State Headquaters [HR] 1. O 13,64.60 11,69.03 13,63.17 (-) 1,95.57 R Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021). 2070 Other Administrative Services 00 003 Training **Administrative Expenditure** 2. 002 Training of Administrative Officers[HR] O 2,26.56 2,06.54 85.98 (-) 1,20.56 R (-) 20.02 J Reasons for reduction of fund by way of surrender and re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021). 2052 Secretariat-General Services 00 090 Secretariat **Administrative Expenditure** 021 Personnel & Administrative Reforms Department[HR] 3.

28,94.77

5,67.10

22,04.71

4,43.69

(-)6,90.06

(-) 1,23.41

28,94.77

5,67.10

4.

O

036 Anti Corruption Branch (ACB), West Bengal[HR]

Grant No. 42 PERSONNEL & ADMINISTRATIVE REFORMS

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2070	Other A	dministrative Service	es		
	00					
	003	Training				
Adn	ninistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
5.			ance of A.T.I. Bidhan	Nagar [HR]		
		O	6,77.43	6,77.43	3,97.48	(-) 2,79.95
State	e Devo	elopmen	t Schemes	,	•	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
6.	008		ment of Regional Tra ur & Jalpaiguri) [HR]	ining Centres (at Burdwan,		
		O	3,60.00	3,60.00	76.41	(-) 2,83.59
7.	013		tion of Computer in th Department [HR]	ne Personnel & Administrative		
		O	1,20.00	1,20.00	10.06	(-) 1,09.94
		Reasons f	or saving in the above	e sub-heads have not been intima	ted (August 2021).	
		(v) Excess	s occurred as under:			
	п			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	Head				(₹ in lakh)	Suving ()
	2251	Secretar	iat-Social Services		,	
	00					
	090	Secretaria	at			
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
8.	020	e-Govern	nance and Citizen Gov	vernment Interface[HR]	2,94.21	+2,94.21
Reasons for incurring expenditure without budgetary allocation have not been intimated (Aug						ntimated (August

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of ₹ 0.08 lakh (53.33 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.

2021). Sub-head at Sl. No. 8 attracts the criteria of New Service.

(iii) Similar saving was noticed in the appropriation during last three years as under :

Saving

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	0.50	83.33
2018-2019	0.60	82.19
2017-2018	0.83	83.00

Grant No. 42 PERSONNEL & ADMINISTRATIVE REFORMS

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 70,52.31 lakh (70.81 per cent of the budgetary allocation) during the year.
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed for ₹ 42,33.14 lakh (45.03 per cent of budgetary allocation) during 2019-2020 and for ₹ 15,55.14 lakh (17.38 per cent of budgetary allocation) during 2018-2019.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4059	Capital	Outlay on Public Wor	ks		
	01	Office I	Buildings			
64 - 4 -		Constru				
		-	nt Schemes	m.		
9.	015	Other A	Administrative Services[F	HR]		
		O	80,59.00	80,59.00	26,28.93	(-) 54,30.07
	4216	Capital	Outlay on Housing			
	01	Govern	ment Residential Buildin	gs		
	106	General	Pool Accommodation			
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			
10.	076		-	arters of Officers & Staffs attache nal Offices (Excl. Police) [HR]	d	
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	2,07.93	(-) 12,92.07
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sch	neduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			
11.	001		on for the areas of SC do ction of Administrative I	minance for renovation & Buildings [HR]		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00	56.49	(-) 1,93.51
State	796 Deve		Areas Sub-Plan nt Schemes			
12.	001		on for Tribal Areas for restrative Buildings [HR]	enovation &construction of		
		O	1,50.00	1,50.00	13.33	(-) 1,36.67
		Reason	s for saving in the above	sub-heads have not been intimat	ed (August 2021).	

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of ₹ 1.63 lakh (81.50 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed in the appropriation during the 2019-2020 for ₹ 1.62 lakh (81 per cent of budgetary allocation) and for ₹ 0.62 lakh (62 per cent of budgetary allocation) during 2018-2019.

333

Section and Major Head			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -				
Major	Head				
2045	Other Taxes and	Duties on Cor	nmodities and Serv	rices	
2049	Interest Payments	S			
2575	Other Special Arc	eas Programn	ies		
2801	Power				
3451	Secretariat-Econo	omic Services			
Amo the y Chargo Orig Sup _j	inal plementary punt surrendered during pear (31 March 2021) ped - pinal plementary punt surrendered during year (31 March 2021) CAL - Head Capital Outlay or	n Non-Conven The State Gove	tional Sources of E	13,83,95,72 9,13,50 nergy	+1,34,04,00 Nil (-) 4,86,50 Nil
Voted Orig Supp Amo	inal 1 plementary punt surrendered during rear (31 March 2021)	9,32,00,00 44,80,00	19,76,80,00	6,05,40,02	(-) 13,71,39,98 Nil
Amo the Notes		23,00,00 4,20,00	27,20,00	21,24,89	(-) 5,95,11 Nil
	` ′	e exceeded the gr	ant by ₹ 1,34,04.00 lakh	n (actual : ₹ 1,34,03,99,643) ;	the excess requires

- (i) The expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 1,34,04.00 lakh (actual : ₹ 1,34,03,99,643); the excess requires regularization.
- (ii) In view of excess of ₹ 1,34,04.00 lakh in the grant, supplementary grant of ₹ 6,44,62.53 lakh proved
- inadequate.
 (iii) Out of total expenditure of ₹ 13,83,95.72 lakh in the grant, department paid an amount of ₹ 13,75,23.86 lakh as subsidy which constitutes 99.37 per cent of total expenditure under Revenue (Voted) section.

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2801 Power

- 80 General
- 101 Assistance to Electricity Boards

Administrative Expenditure

1. 003 Subsidy to WBSEDCL for subsidization in power tariff to its Consumers [PO]

O 6,00,00.00 10,99,99.84 11,05,51.00 +5,51.16 S 4,99,99.84

Augmentation of fund through supplementary grant was stated to be required for subsidy to WBSEDCL for subsidization in Power Tariff to its consumers. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

2801 Power

- 80 General
- 101 Assistance to Electricity Boards

State Development Schemes

 O04 Subsidy (including meter rent) to WBSEDCL for subsidization in power tariff to its consumers under Hasir Alo scheme [PO]

S 1,30,00.00 1,30,00.00 2,60,10.00 +1,30,10.00

Creation of fund through supplementary grant was stated to be required for subsidy (including meter rent) to WBSEDCL for subsidization in Power Tariff to its consumers under Hasir Alo Scheme. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

00

090 Secretariat

Administrative Expenditure

3. 016 Department of Power [PO]

5,62.38

5,62.38

4,54.40

(-) 1,07.98

Creation of fund through supplementary grant was stated to be required for salary and other expenses of Power Department. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of ₹ 4,86.50 lakh (34.75 per cent of the total appropriation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during last five years as under:

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	11,75.94	50.69		
2018-2019	9,06.82	39.43		
2017-2018	7,44.88	24.83		
2016-2017	17,38.52	49.67		
2015-2016	8,61.66	24.62		

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

01 Interest on Internal Debt

200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

4. 014 Loans from Rural Electrification Co-operation of India (REC) [PO]

O 14,00.00

14.00.00

9,13.50

(-) 4,86.50

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 13,71,39.98 lakh (69.37 per cent of total budget provision).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) In view of the saving of ₹ 13,71,39.98 lakh in the grant, supplementary grant of ₹ 44,80.00 lakh proved to be injudicious.
- (iv) Saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 2,95,16.01 lakh (12.57 per cent of the budget provision) was noticed in the grant during the year 2019-2020.

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Н	Iead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	4801	Capital Outlay on Power I	Projects					
	05	Transmission and Distributi	ion					
	190	Investments in Public Sector	r and Other Undertakings					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Cer	ntral Assistance)					
5.	004	Equity Participation in WBSEDCL by State Government for Implementation of West Bengal Electricity Distribution Grid Modernization Project on B2B Laon funded by World Bank (Project ID:10036) [PO]						
~	_	S 10,40.00	10,40.00		(-) 10,40.00			
State		elopment Schemes						
6.	005		SEDCL by State Government for ngal Electricity Distribution Grid ect ID: 10036) (EAP)[PO]					
		S 4,60.00	4,60.00	••	(-) 4,60.00			
	789	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Cer	ntral Assistance)					
7.	004		Equity Participation in WBSEDCL by State Government for Implementation of West Bengal Electricity Distribution Grid Modernization Project on B2B loan funded by World Bank(Project ID: 10036) [PO]					
	_	S 3,40.00	3,40.00	••	(-) 3,40.00			
		elopment Schemes						
8.	005	Implementation of West Ber Modernization Project(Proje	SEDCL by State Government for ngal Electricity Distribution Grid ect ID:10036)(EAP)[PO]					
		S 1,60.00	1,60.00		(-) 1,60.00			
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan						
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Cer	ntral Assistance)					
9.	004		SEDCL by State Government for Imp tribution Grid Modernization Projec ject ID: 10036) [PO]					
		S 1,20.00	1,20.00	••	(-) 1,20.00			
		equity participation in Wi Electricity Distribution Grid	we sub-heads through supplementary BSEDCL by State Government for d Modernization Project on B2B loan adget provision in the above sub-hea	r implementation of funded by World Ba	f West Bengal nk. Reasons for			

Н	lead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
4	4810	Capital Outlay on Non-Conventional Sources of Energy						
	00							
	190	Investments in Public	Sector and Other Undertakings					
State 1	Deve	elopment Schemes	(Central Assistance)					
10.	001		n WBSEDCL by State Government for O MW Solar Park at Dandapatra on B2B Lo	an				
a		S 10,30.00	10,30.00	••	(-) 10,30.00			
11.			n WBSEDCL by State Government for O MW Solar Park at Dandapatra [PO]					
		S 3,82.00	3,82.00	••	(-) 3,82.00			
	789	Special Component p	lan for Schedule Castes					
State 1	Deve	elopment Schemes	(Central Assistance)					
12.	001		n WBSEDCL by State Government for 0 MW Solar Park at Dadanpatra on B2B Lo)[PO]	an				
C4-4-]	D	S 4,90.00	4,90.00	••	(-) 4,90.00			
13.		elopment Schemes	n WBSEDCL by State Government for					
13.	002		O MW Solar Park at Dadanpatra (EAP)[PO]	I				
		S 1,22.00	1,22.00	••	(-) 1,22.00			
	796	Tribal Area Sub-Plan						
State 1	Deve	elopment Schemes	(Central Assistance)					
14.	001	Equity Participation in WBSEDCL by State Government for Implementation of 200 MW Solar Park at Dadanpatra on B2B Loan funded by KFW(EAP)[PO]						
State	Dove	S 1,60.00	1,60.00	••	(-) 1,60.00			
15.	State Development Schemes							
13.	002	Equity Participation in WBSEDCL by State Government for Implementation of 200 MW Solar Park at Dadanpatra (EAP)[PO]						
		S 1,16.00	1,16.00	••	(-) 1,16.00			
	Creation of fund in the above sub-heads through supplementary grant was stated to be required for equity participation in WBSEDCL by state Government for implementation in 200 MW solar park at Dadanpatra on B2B Loan funded by KFW. Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).							

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4801	Capital	Outlay on Power P	rojects		
	01	Hydel G	Generation			
	190	Investm	ents in Public Sector	and Other Undertakings		
State	e Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
16.		Equity p	participation of State	Government for Implementation of s (1000 MW) (State Share)(EAP) [PO]		
		O	60,80.00	60,80.00	••	(-) 60,80.00
	789	Special	Component Plan for	Schedule Castes		
State	e Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
17.	001			Government for Implementation of s (1000 MW) (State Share) (EAP)[PO]		
		O	28,50.00	28,50.00	••	(-) 28,50.00
	796	Tribal A	area Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
18.	001			Government for Implementation of s (1000 MW) (State Share)(EAP) [PO]		
		O	5,70.00	5,70.00	••	(-) 5,70.00
	02	Thermai	l Power Generation			
	001	Directio	n and Administration	1		
State	e Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
19.	001	Special	Infrastructure Projec	ts [PO]		
		O	1,20,00.00	1,20,00.00	••	(-) 1,20,00.00
	190	Investm	ents in Public Sector	and Other Undertakings		
State	e Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
20.	001	West Be	engal Power Develop	oment Corporation [PO]		
		O	4,00,00.00	4,00,00.00	••	(-) 4,00,00.00
21.	005	Equity F Sagardia	Participation of the S ghi TPP [PO]	tate Govt. for implementation of		
		O	51,20.00	51,20.00	••	(-) 51,20.00
	789	Special	Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopmei	nt Schemes			
22.	001		Participation of the S ghi TPP [PO]	tate Govt. for implementation of		
		О	24,00.00	24,00.00		(-) 24,00.00

		Grant 100. 45 TO WER				
]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	796	Tribal Areas Sub Plan		(*)		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes				
23.	001	Equity Participation of the State Sagardighi TPP [PO] O 4,80.00	Govt. for implementation of 4,80.00		(-) 4,80.00	
	05	Transmission and Distribution	4,00.00			
	001 Dev e	Direction and Administration elopment Schemes				
24.	003	Implementation of Strengthening Distribution Network [SEEDN]	Phase-III [PO]		() 0(00 00	
		O 96,00.00	96,00.00	••	(-) 96,00.00	
	789	Special Component Plan for Sch	eduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes				
25.	002	Implementation of Strengthening Distribution Network [SEEDN]				
		O 45,00.00	45,00.00	••	(-) 45,00.00	
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan				
State	Deve	elopment Schemes				
26.		Implementation of Strengthening Distribution Network [SEEDN]				
		O 9,00.00	9,00.00	••	(-) 9,00.00	
	80	General				
	797	Transfer to Reserve Fund / Depo	sits Accounts			
State		elopment Schemes				
27.			ry Tax Fund (WBCETF)(WBETF) [PO]		
27.	001	O 77,00.00	77,00.00		(-) 77,00.00	
	6001	,	//,00.00	••	(-) //,00.00	
	00	Loans for Power Projects				
		н 110				
		Hydel Generation				
		elopment Schemes (Centra	· ·			
28.	001	Loans to WBSEDCL on Accoun Storage Projects (1000 MW)(EA				
		O 14,72.00	14,72.00		(-) 14,72.00	
	789	Special Component Plan for Scho	eduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Centra	l Assistance)			
29.	023	Loans to WBSEDCL on Accoun Storage Projects (1000 MW) (EA				
		O 6,90.00	6,90.00		(-) 6,90.00	
State	796 Dev e	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan elopment Schemes (Centra	l Assistance)			
30.		Loans to WBSEDCL on Accour				
		Storage Projects (1000 MW)(EA	AP) [PO]		() 1 20 00	
		O 1,38.00 Reasons for non-utilization of intimated (August 2021).	1,38.00 entire budget provision in the	above sub-heads	(-) 1,38.00 have not been	

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4801	Capital Outlay on Power Pro	jects		
	05	Transmission and Distribution			
	001	Direction and Administration			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
31.	002	Special Infrastructure Projects	[PO]		
		O 7,00,00.00	7,00,00.00	2,95,00.00	(-) 4,05,00.00
	80	General			
	190	Investments in Public Sector and	nd Other Undertakings		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
32.	001	Development of Electrical Infr Compensatory Entry Tax Fund			
		O 49,20.00	49,20.00	3,20.00	(-) 46,00.00
	789	Special Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
33.	001	Development of Electrical Infr Compensatory Entry Tax Fund			
		O 23,10.00	23,10.00	1,50.00	(-) 21,60.00
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
34.	001	Development of Electrical Infr Compensatory Entry Tax Fund			
		O 4,70.00	4,70.00	30.00	(-) 4,40.00
		Reasons for saving in the above	re sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) **4801** Capital Outlay on Power Projects 05 Transmission and Distribution 001 Direction and Administration **State Development Schemes** 001 Implementation of Schemes under RIDF(RIDF) [PO] 35. 1,34,40.00 1,34,40.00 1,83,98.14 +49,58.14 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes** 36. 001 Implementation of Schemes under RIDF(RIDF) [PO] O 63,00.00 63,00.00 76,55.07 +13,55.07 796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan **State Development Schemes** 37. 001 Implementation of Schemes under RIDF(RIDF) [PO] 12,60.00 15,23.81 12,60.00 +2,63.81Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021). 4801 Capital Outlay on Power Projects 05 Transmission and Distribution 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings **State Development Schemes** 38. 002 Implementation of Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS)(State Share)(OCASPS) [PO] 20,00.00 +20,00.00

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4801 Capital Outlay on Power Projects

06 Rural Electrification

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes

39. 005 Implementation of the Scheme "Sech Bandhu" (State Share)(OCASPS) [PO]

. 9,63.00 +9,63.00

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 5,95.11 lakh (21.88 per cent of the total appropriation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) In view of the saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{$\sim}}} 5,95.11$ lakh in the appropriation, supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{$\sim}}} 4,20.00$ lakh proved to be injudicious.
- (iv) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during the last five years as under:

	\$	Saving
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	3,99.33	13.31
2018-2019	65,63.10	72.92
2017-2018	52,83.20	66.04
2016-2017	14,89.62	19.35
2015-2016	5,10.53	7.29

(v) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
6003 Internal Debt of the State	Government		

6003 Internal Debt of the State Governmen

00

109 Loans from other Institutions

Administrative Expenditure

40. 009 Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation of India [PO]

O = 23,00.00 S = 4,20.00 C = 27,20.00 C = 21,24.89 C = 2

Augmentation of fund through supplementary grant was stated to be required for repayment of loan taken from Rural Electrification Corporation of India. Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Section and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ₹:th	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head		(₹ in thousand)	
2049 Interest Payments			
2059 Public Works			
2215 Water Supply and Sanitation			
2250 Other Social Services			
2251 Secretariat-Social Services			
2551 Hill Areas			
Voted - Original 9,99,89,65 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	9,99,89,65	10,79,71,73	+79,82,08 Nil
Charged - Original 65	6,67	6,02	() 65
Original 65 Supplementary 6,02 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	0,07	0,02	(-) 65 Nil
CAPITAL - Major Head 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Wor 4215 Capital Outlay on Water Sup 6004 Loans and Advances from the	ply and Sanitation		
Voted - Original 23,69,03,70 Supplementary Amount surrendered during	23,69,03,70	6,62,71,75	(-) 17,06,31,95 51,28,19
the year (31 March 2021)			
Charged - Original 10,00 Supplementary 66,28 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) Notes and Comments	76,28	66,27	(-) 10,01 Nil
Notes and Comments -			

⁽i) Expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 79,82.08 lakh (actual : ₹ 79,82,08,679). The excess requires regularization.

Revenue (Voted)

(ii) Excess occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) Head **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 01 Water Supply 102 Rural Water Supply Programmes **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Piped Water Supply Scheme (for rural areas) [PH] O 1,60,22.04 1,60,22.04 3,15,22.93 +1,55,00.89 **State Development Schemes** 2. 029 Rural Water Supply Schemes Rig Bored Tubewells (State Share-NRDWP)(OCASPS) [PH] O 2.00 2.00 97.52 +95.52 2250 Other Social Services 00 800 Other Expenditure **Administrative Expenditure** 3. 030 Expenditure in connection with Gangasagar Mela [PH]

Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

53,89.36

75,58.58

+21,69.22

O

53,89.36

	(iii) Savir	ng occurred mainly u	nder :				
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2215	Water Su	apply and Sanitation	n				
01	Water Su	pply					
102	Rural Wa	Rural Water Supply Programmes					
State Dev	velopme	nt Schemes					
4. 019		sisted West Bengal D are)(EAP) [PH]	Orinking Water Sector Improvement	ent Project (WBDWSIP))		
	O	10,00.00	10,00.00	••	(-) 10,00.00		
		for non-utilization d (August 2021).	of entire budget provision in	the above sub-head	have not been		
2215	Water Su	upply and Sanitation	n				
01	Water Su	pply					
001	Direction	and Administration					
Adminis	trative E	Expenditure					
5. 001	Public He	ealth Engineering [PF	·I]				
	O	1,75,62.29	1,75,62.29	1,47,92.55	(-) 27,69.74		
005	Survey an	nd Investigations					
State Dev	elopmen	at Schemes					
6. 001	Planning Directora		under the Public Health Engineer	ring			
	O	3,25.00	3,25.00	2,35.11	(-) 89.89		

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	101	Urban Water Supply Programmes			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
7.	002	Neoravally Water Supply Scheme	[PH]		
		O 7,60.76	7,60.76	3,79.81	(-) 3,80.95
	102	Rural Water Supply Programmes			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
8.	002	Ranigunj Coalfields Area Water S	Supply Scheme- Phase I [PH]		
		O 23,77.12	23,77.12	20,59.03	(-) 3,18.09
9.	003	Raniganj Coalfields Area Water S	Supply Scheme- Phase-II [PH]		
		O 16,97.19	16,97.19	15,37.20	(-) 1,59.99
10.	005	Bolpur -Raghunathpur Water Sup	ply Scheme [PH]		
		O 9,13.37	9,13.37	6,81.17	(-) 2,32.20
		elopment Schemes			
11.	009	Surface Water based water supply	scheme at Purbasthali [PH]		
		O 3,62.00	3,62.00	1,15.50	(-) 2,46.50
12.	010	Surface Water based water supply 1Block [PH]	scheme at Raghunathganj-		(-) 1,28.50
		O 3,38.00	3,38.00	2,09.50	(-) 1,20.30
13.	011	Surface Water based water supply	scheme for Murshidabd [PH]		
		O 4,51.00	4,51.00	1,37.48	(-) 3,13.52
14.	025	Management Information System Share-NRDWP) [PH]	and Computerisation (State		
		O 8,03.00	8,03.00	5,01.75	(-) 3,01.25
15.	031	Recurring Expenditure for Labora	tories (NRDWP-State Share) [1	PH]	
		O 10,30.00	10,30.00	8,18.25	(-) 2,11.75
16.	039	Surface Water based water supply Municipality and adjoining Moug			
	000	0 1,13.00	1,13.00	27.48	(-) 85.52
State		Other Expenditure elopment Schemes			
17.	028	Water Supply Schemes for Arsen	nic -difficult areas - Arsenic and		
		O 5,13.85 Reasons for saving in the above s	5,13.85	3,82.79 ted (August 2021)	(-) 1,31.06
	221	5 Water Supply and Sanitation		.cu (11ugust 2021).	
		Water Supply Rural Water Supply Programmes			
Stat		velopment Schemes			
18.		-	ement in Different Occassions	DH1	
10.	013	Temporary Water Supply Arrange O 2,70,29.00	ment in Different Occassions [1 11]	
		R (-) 17,50.00	2,52,79.00	2,43,10.98	(-) 9,68.02
		Reasons for withdrawal of fund th	rough re-annropriation and fine	al savino have not hee	n communicated

Reasons for withdrawal of fund through re-appropriation and final saving have not been communicated (August 2021).

(iv) Suspense:

The expenditure under Revenue (voted) grant included (+) ₹ 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance of Public works under Public Health Engineering Department. The nature and accounting procedures of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue (Voted) of Grant No. 32 – IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

The transactions under the various sub-heads of "Suspense" are given below:

Major Head Detailed Unit		Opening Balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debit	Credit (₹in lakh)	Net Actuals	Closing Balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
2215	Water Supply and Sanitation					
01	Water Supply					
799	Suspense					
Non Plan						
001	Suspense under Rural Water Supply					
43	Suspense	+6,47.92	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+6,47.92
75	Purchase	+16,56.39	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+16,56.39
89	Stock	+37,20.92	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+37,20.92
90	Miscellaneous Works	+54,24.22	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+54,24.22
Total		+1,14,49.45	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+1,14,49.45

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 0.65 lakh (9.75 per cent of total provision). No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) In view of saving of ₹ 0.65 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹ 6.02 lakh proved excessive.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during last three years as under:

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	2.90	100
2018-2019	8.11	92.47
2017-2018	11.31	78.16

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 17,06,31.95 lakh (72.03 per cent of total provision). Out of that saving, department surrendered ₹ 51,28.19 lakh during the year.
- (ii) Saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\sim}}$ 6,23,53.31 lakh (30.82 per cent of total provision) was also observed in this grant during 2019-2020.
- (iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

Hea	ad		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
42	15	Capital Outlay on Water S	Supply and Sanitation		
	01	Water Supply			
1	02	Rural Water Supply			
State D	eve	elopment Schemes (Ce	ntral Assistance)		
19.	800	Externally aided Water Sup By JICA (EAP) [PH]	ply Project in West Bengal		
State D	eve	O 72,00.00 Plopment Schemes	72,00.00		(-) 72,00.00
20.	004	Piped Water Supply Schem Share) (OCASPS) [PH]	es for Rural Areas(NRDWP-State		() = (1 (0 00
7	89	O 5,61,60.00 Special Component Plan fo	5,61,60.00 r Scheduled Castes		(-) 5,61,60.00
		elopment Schemes (Ce	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
21. ()12	Externally aided Water Sup	oply Project in West Bengal By JICA	(EAP) [PH]	
		O 22,00.00	22,00.00	••	(-) 22,00.00

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
22.	007	Piped Wa	ater Supply Scheme	s (State Share-NRDWP) (OCASPS) [PH]	
		O	1,75,35.70	1,75,35.70	••	(-) 1,75,35.70
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment	t Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
23.	013	(EAP)[P]	H]	oly Project in West Bengal By JICA		
State	Dov	() Jonmon	6,00.00 t Schemes	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
24.		Piped Wa		s for Tribal Area Sub Plan (State [PH]		
		O	46,80.00	46,80.00	••	(-) 46,80.00
			for non-utilization d (August 2021).	n of entire budget provision in the	e above sub-head	s have not been
	4059	Capital C	Outlay on Public W	Vorks		
	051	Construct	_			
04-4-						
		-	t Schemes	. CD 11. II 14 E EDII		
25.	0/3			ing of Public Health Engineering [PH		
		О	15,00.00	15,00.00	7,10.60	(-) 7,89.40
	01	Water Su	•	upply and Sanitation		
04-4-			** *	41 A		
26.		_	nter Supply Scheme	tral Assistance) s for Rural Areas(NRDWP-Central		
		0	5,00,00.00	5,00,00.00	2,04,14.44	(-) 2,95,85.56
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
27.	011			servoir, pipelines and other d water supply schemes (PWSS) [PH]		
		O	1,50,58.00	1,50,58.00	36,26.24	(-) 1,14,31.76
28.	022		sisted West Bengal WBDWSIP) (State	Drinking Water Sector Improvement Share) [PH]		
		О	1,20,96.00	1,20,96.00	53,23.91	(-) 67,72.09

]			Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	789	Special (Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
Stat		=	nt Schemes (Cent	·		
29.	015	Piped Wa Share) [P		or Rural Areas(NRDWP-Central		
		O	1,53,00.00	1,53,00.00	70,77.17	(-) 82,22.83
		-	t Schemes			
30.	019		sisted West Bengal Dr WBDWSIP) (State Sha	inking Water Sector Improvement are) [PH]		
		О	36,96.00	36,96.00	16,26.75	(-) 20,69.25
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
31.	016		nter Supply Schemes for (PH)	or Rural Areas(NRDWP-Central		
		O	45,00.00	45,00.00	21,14.52	(-) 23,85.48
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
32.	020		sisted West Bengal Dr WBDWSIP) (State Sha	inking Water Sector Improvement are) (EAP) [PH]		
		O	10,08.00	10,08.00	4,43.66	(-) 5,64.34
	02	Sewerage	e and Sanitation			
	106	Sewerage	e Services			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
33.	001	Developn Birbhum		em in Tarapith area in the district	of	
		О	11,50.00	11,50.00	3,17.50	(-) 8,32.50
		Reasons	for saving in the above	e sub-heads have not been intimate	ed (August 2021).	
	4215	Capital (Outlay on Water Sup	ply and Sanitation		
	01	Water Su	pply			
	102	Rural Wa	ter Supply			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes			
34.		-	nfrastructure Projects	РН]		
		O	2,50,00.00	1,98,71.81		(-) 1,98,71.81
		D.	2,50,00.00	1,70,/1.01	••	(-) 1,70,/1.01

Reasons for surrender and non-utilization of residual fund have not been intimated (August 2021).

R

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

- 01 Water Supply
- 102 Rural Water Supply

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

35. 021 ADB Assisted West Bengal Drinking Water Sector Improvement Project (Central Share) (EAP) (EAP) [PH]

O 1,00,00.00 1,00,00.00 1,27,31.24 +27,31.24

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

36. 018 ADB Assisted West Bengal Drinking Water Sector Improvement Project (Central Share) (EAP) [PH]

O 60,00.00 60,00.00 76,33.85 +16,33.85

4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

01 Water Supply

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

37. 019 ADB Assisted West Bengal Drinking Water Sector Improvement

Project (Central Share) (EAP) (EAP) [PH]

O 32,00.00 40,82.80 +8,82.80

Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (ii) In view of saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 10.01 lakh in the appropriation, supplementary grant of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 66.28 lakh proved excessive.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the appropriation during last five years as under:

Savings

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	15.00	100
2018-2019	1,25.36	92.86
2017-2018	79.45	69.69
2016-2017	83.86	67.09
2015-2016	74.77	59.82

Grant No. 49 YOUTH SERVICES AND SPORTS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2059 Public Works			
2204 Sports and Youth Services			
2251 Secretariat-Social Services			
Voted - Original 5,31,10,26 Supplementary	5,31,10,26	2,11,24,82	(-) 3,19,85,44
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted - Original	1,54,00,00	1,54,00,00	29,39,47	(-) 1,24,60,53
Supplementary	}	1,54,00,00	29,39,47	(-) 1,24,00,33
Amount surrendered du the year (31 March 202	C			Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹3,19,85.44 lakh (60.22 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Saving of $\stackrel{?}{_{\sim}}$ 2,35,12 .40 lakh (46.42 per cent of total provision) and $\stackrel{?}{_{\sim}}$ 1,06,30.93 lakh (20.41 per cent of total provision) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

		(iv) Saving occurred mainly	y under :		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2204	Sports and Youth Service	es		
	00				
	102	Youth Welfare Programme	es for Students		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes			
1.		Development of Rural Spo	rts [YD]		
		O 1,07,54.97 R (-) 4,11.30	1,03,43.67	2,57.34	(-) 1,00,86.33
2.	008	Setting up of Youth Hostel	s outside and inside the State [YD]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & & 8,00.00 \\ R & & 2,51.00 \end{array} $	10,51.00	3,39.48	(-) 7,11.52
		R 2,51.00 \(\)			
	104	Sports and Games			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
3.	001	Improvement of Sports and	d Games [YD]		
		O 1,62,00.00 R (-) 15,31.32	1,46,68.68	1,03,59.15	(-) 43,09.53
		R $(-)$ 15,31.32 \int			
4.	003	Campus Works, Stadium, I	Playground etc. [YD]		
		O 4,10.00 R (-) 55.92	3,54.08	61.93	(-) 2,92.15
		R (-) 55.92 J			
5.	007	Stadium Complex at Bidha	ın Nagar [YD]		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 9,00.00 \\ R & 47.96 \end{array} $	9,47.96	6,37.47	(-) 3,10.49
		R 47.96 \(\)			

Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2204	Sports and Youth Service	es		
	00				
	102	Youth Welfare Programme	es for Students		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
6.	013	Aid to the Coaching Centre level [YD]	es for Civil Services Exam. of all India		
		O 90.00	90.00	••	(-) 90.00
	103	Youth Welfare Programme	es for Non Students		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
7.	007	Promotion of Science Club	Activities [YD]		
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
8.	008		mic Activities of Youth Clubs [YD]		
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
	104	Sports and Games			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
9.	010	Sports Hostels [YD]			
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
	789	Special Component Plan fo	or Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
10.	001	Development of Rural Spo	rts [YD]		
		O 38,10.65	38,10.65	••	(-) 38,10.65
11.	003	-	of Gymnastic Equipments [YD]		
	000	O 5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
12.	009	Campus Works, Stadium, I			
		O 1,40.00	1,40.00	••	(-) 1,40.00
		Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
		elopment Schemes	-4- [VD]		
13.	002	Development of Rural Spo			
14.	በበዩ	O 6,34.38 Campus Works, Stadium, 1	6,34.38	••	(-) 6,34.38
14.	500	O 1,40.00			() 1 40 00
		,	1,40.00 n of entire budget provision in respect	of above sub-head	(-) 1,40.00 Is have not been

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2204	Sports an	d Youth Services			
	00					
	102	Youth We	elfare Programmes for S	Students		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
15.	006	Constructi Equipmen		Distribution of Gymnastic		
		O	16,62.50	16,62.50	30.00	(-) 16,32.50
16.	010	Annual Yo	outh Festivals at State I	Level [YD]		
		O	22,00.00	22,00.00	4,10.16	(-) 17,89.84
	103	Youth We	elfare Programmes for N	Non Students		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
17.	006	Promotion of Mountaineering including Formation and Working of West Bengal Mountaineering Foundation [YD]				
	0.1.2	0	4,50.00	4,50.00	10.92	(-) 4,39.08
18.	012	Adventure	e Academy [YD]	nd Setting up of Working of Stat		
10	015	O Mini Indo	1,50.00	1,50.00	25.20	(-) 1,24.80
19.	013		or Games / Recreation			
20.	018	O Bangla Vi	30,00.00 uba Kendra [YD]	30,00.00	6,75.52	(-) 23,24.48
20.	010	O O		25.00.00	(14.02	() 10.05.07
	104		25,00.00	25,00.00	6,14.93	(-) 18,85.07
~		Sports and				
		=	Schemes	CN-4-:: I 4 C4- 4: [VD]		
21.	006	•		f Netaji Indoor Stadium [YD]		
22	000	O District Sr	5,24.00 ports Council [YD]	5,24.00	1,31.99	(-) 3,92.01
22.	009	0		5.00.00	5.00	() 4.05.00
23.	018		5,00.00 Sports Academy(Arche	5,00.00 erv) [YD]	5.00	(-) 4,95.00
23.	010	0	4,00.00	4,00.00	59.98	(-) 3,40.02
	706		eas Sub-Plan	4,00.00	37.70	(-) 3,40.02
State						
24.		-	: Schemes ion of Gymnasium in B	clock Youth Centre [YD]		
۷.,		O			60.00	() 2 (0 50
			3,37.50	3,37.50	69.00	(-) 2,68.50
		Reasons fo	or saving in the above s	sub-heads have not been intimated	d (August 2021).	

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2204 Sports and Youth Services

00

104 Sports and Games

Administrative Expenditure

25. 002 Improvement and Development of Sports and Games [YD]

O
$$1,89.19$$
 $R 15,00.00$ $16,89.19 16,05.80 (-) 83.39$

2251 Secretariat-Social Services

00

090 Secretariat

Administrative Expenditure

26. 017 Department of Sports and Youth Services-Sports Wing [YD]

Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,24,60.53 lakh (80.91 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last three years as under:

	Sav	ving
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	54,46.52	50.90
2018-2019	58,82.47	46.25
2017-2018	46,35.57	32.73

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

- 03 Sports and Youth Services
- 101 Youth Hostels

State Development Schemes

27. 001 Construction/renovation/major repairs of State Youth Hostel [YD]

O	34,00.00	31,49.00	11,68.46	(-) 19,80.54
R	(-) 2,51.00			

Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4202	Capita	al Outlay on Education	, Sports, Art and Culture		
	03	Sports	and Youth Services			
	102	Sports	Stadia			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
28.	001	Const	ruction related to Sports	Stadium etc. [YD]		
		O	60,00.00	60,00.00	7,75.80	(-) 52,24.20
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
29.	001	Const	ruction related to Sports	Stadium etc. [YD]		
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00	2,95.55	(-) 27,04.45
	796	Tribal	Area Sub Plan			
State	Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
30.	001	Const	ruction related to Sports	Stadium etc. [YD]		
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00	6,99.65	(-) 23,00.35
		Reaso	ons for saving in the abo	ve sub-heads have not been intin	nated (August 2021).	

Grant No. 50 SUNDERBAN AFFAIRS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -			
Major Head			
2575 Other Special Areas	Programmes		
Voted - Original 1,22. Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	1,22,14,50	98,13,21	(-) 24,01,29 Nil
CAPITAL -			
Major Head			
4575 Capital Outlay on othe	r Special Areas Programmes	.	
Voted -			
Original 4,28,3	4,28,30,00	2,21,89,36	(-) 2,06,40,64

Notes and Comments -

Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)

Revenue (Voted)

Supplementary

(i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹24,01.29 lakh (19.66 per cent of total budget provision).

Nil

- (ii) Out of such saving no portion was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Sav	rings
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	29,26.89	27.06
2018-2019	27,28.60	25.66
2017-2018	27,17.31	35.00
2016-2017	1,69,30.96	50.32
2015-2016	59,64.47	19.97

Grant No. 50 SUNDERBAN AFFAIRS

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

- 02 Backward Areas
- 101 Area Development

Administrative Expenditure

1. 001 Development of Sunderban [SA]

$$\left. \begin{array}{ccc} O & & & 30,44.50 \\ R & & & 19.59 \end{array} \right\}$$

30,64.09 25,77.07

(-) 4,87.02

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation as well as the final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

State Development Schemes

2. 042 Development of Sunderban [SA]

28,98.84 (-) 11,96.57

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 50 SUNDERBAN AFFAIRS

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
2575	Other Special Areas Programmes	S						
02	Backward Areas							
789	Special Component Plan for Schedu	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes						
State Deve	elopment Schemes							
3. 001	Development of Sunderban [SA]							
	O 34,79.00	34,79.00	29,39.94	(-) 5,39.06				
796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan							
	elopment Schemes Development of Sunderban [SA]							

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Suspense:

O

15,76.00

The expenditure under Revenue (Voted) grant included (+) ₹ 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance works of the Public Works Department. The nature and accounting procedures of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue section of Grant No. 32 – IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

13,97.36

(-)1,78.64

The transactions under the various sub-heads of "Suspense" are given below:

15,76.00

	Major Head and Detailed Units	Opening Balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debit	Credit (₹ in lakh)	Net Actuals	Closing Balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
2575	Other Special Areas					
	Programmes					
80	General					
799	Suspense					
Non Plar	1					
001	Sunderban					
	Development Board					
75	Purchase	(-) 20.58	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-) 20.58
89	Stock	+ 1,38.61	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 1,38.61
90	Miscellaneous Works	+ 2,64.90	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 2,64.90
Total		+ 3,82.93	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 3,82.93

Grant No. 50 SUNDERBAN AFFAIRS

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹2,06,40.64 lakh (48.19 per cent of the budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving no portion was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving of ₹ 2,78,65.33 lakh (45.91 per cent of the budget provision) occurs in the grant during 2019-2020.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes

- 02 Backward Areas
- 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes

- 5. 001 Infrastructure facilities for development of Sunderban areas under RIDF (RIDF) [SA]
 - O 27,00.00 27,00.00 18,47.81 (-) 8,52.19
- 6. 008 Development of infrastructure facilities in Sunderban Areas [SA]
 - O 1,19,30.00 1,19,30.00 63,96.67 (-) 55,33.33

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

- 7. 001 Infrastructure facilities for development of Sunderban areas under RIDF (RIDF) [SA]
 - O 27,00.00 27,00.00 18,27.59 (-) 8,72.41
- 8. 007 Development of infrastructure facilities in Sunderban Areas [SA]
 - O 2,55,00.00 2,55,00.00 1,21,17.30 (-) 1,33,82.70

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

363

Grant No. 51 TECHNICAL EDUCATION, TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
REVENUE -				
Major Head				
2203 Technical Education				
2230 Labour and Employment				
2251 Secretariat-Social Services				
Voted - Original 10,36,93,76 Supplementary	10,36,93,76	7,11,22,93	(-) 3,25,70,83	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil	

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

4250 Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

Voted -

Original	2,44,66,97	2,44,66,97	87,50,45	(-) 1,57,16,52
Supplementary	∫			
Amount surrendered durin	ıg			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 3,25,70.83 lakh (31.41 per cent of the budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving no portion was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under :

Saving

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage	
2019-2020	3,47,19.98	39.26	
2018-2019	96,05.46	12.67	
2017-2018	2,55,04.09	40.43	
2016-2017	52,93.60	9.19	
2015-2016	1,30,46.86	29.50	

Grant No. 51 TECHNICAL EDUCATION, TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2203 Technical Education 00 105 Polytechnics **Administrative Expenditure** 001 Polytechnics [ET] 1. 2,68,43.21 O 2,68,44.21 1,73,88.87 (-) 94,55.34 R Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021). 2230 Labour and Employment 03 Training 003 Training of Craftsmen & Supervisors **State Development Schemes** 2. 020 Up gradation of Government ITIs into Model ITIs (State Share) [ET] O 1,50.00 1,50.00 (-) 1,50.00 Reasons for non-utilizatiion of the entire budget provision in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021). 2230 Labour and Employment 03 Training 003 Training of Craftsmen & Supervisors **State Development Schemes** 011 Craftsmen Training [ET] 3. 22,61.00 22,37.60 7,33.24 (-) 15,04.36 (-) 23.40 J Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head

have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 51 TECHNICAL EDUCATION, TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT

Head		Total gra	nt Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2203	Technical Education		
	00			
	001	Direction and Administration		
Adm				
4.	003	Directorate of Vocational Education and Training	g [ET]	
5.	005	Assistance to Messes and hostels attached to Gov Engineering and Technical Institutions [ET]		(-) 92.71
		O 3,73.54 3,7	3.54 2,73.66	(-) 99.88
~		Training		
Stat 6.		elopment Schemes Grants to Paschimbanga Society for Skill Development Development Mission under Mission DDU-GKY (=	
		O 45,70.00 45,7	0.00 36,43.67	(-) 9,26.33
7.	003	Grants to Paschim Banga Society for Skill Devel Implementation of Skill Development Mission [IO 2.89.12.00 2.89.1	ET]	() 2 24 46 00
	105	O 2,89,12.00 2,89,1 Polytechnics	2.00 64,66.00	(-) 2,24,46.00
State		·		
8.		Covernment Sponsored Polytechnic [ET]		
		O 1,20.00 1,2	0.00 30.00	(-) 90.00
9.	010	Polytechnics-Diploma Courses [ET]		(, , , , , , ,
		O 25,55.00 25,5	5.00 21,69.68	(-) 3,85.32
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes		
10.	001	Polytecnic Diploma Courses [ET]		
		O 2,65.00 2,6	5.00 57.20	(-) 2,07.80
 11. 006 Introduction of Vocational Education and Training under WBSCT and Vocational Education and Skill Development [ET] 				
		O 27,81.07 27,8	·	(-) 6,50.82
12.	008	Grants to Paschimbanga Society for Skill Develor of Skill Development Mission DDU-GKY (Sta		
	796	O 26,90.00 26,9 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	(-) 5,76.67
State		elopment Schemes		
13.	005	Introduction of Vocational Education and Traini	_	
		and Vocational Education and Skill Developmen O 3,84.48 3,8	4.48 2,79.03	(-) 1,05.45

Grant No. 51 TECHNICAL EDUCATION, TRAINING & SKILL DEVELOPMENT

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
14.	007		_	siety for Skill Development for implen on DDU-GKY (State Share) (OCASPS		
		O	17,45.50	17,45.50	15,30.34	(-) 2,15.16
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
15.	007	Strengther	ning of Technical l	Education Services [ET]		
16.	013			5,00.00 Education and Training under WBSCT ad Skill Development [ET]	1,50.63	(-) 3,49.37
		O	1,19,12.23	1,19,12.23	87,47.29	(-) 31,64.94
	2230	Labour ar	nd Employment			
	03	Training	1 0			
	003		of Craftsmen & Su	pervisors		
Δdm			penditure			
17.		_	1 Training Centres	[ET]		
		O	71,11.00	71,11.00	66,06.32	(-) 5,04.68
State 18.		-	Schemes Concessionaire to	Operate the Govt. ITIs [ET]		
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	6,06.11	(-) 8,93.89
	102	Apprentice	eship Training			
Adm 19.			penditure Apprenticeship Tra	ining [ET]		
		O	7,48.29	7,48.29	6,42.10	(-) 1,06.19
	2251	Secretaria	nt-Social Services			
	00					
	090	Secretariat	t			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	penditure			
20.		_	•	ucation and Training [ET]		
		O	6,79.00	6,79.00	4,28.47	(-) 2,50.53
		Daggar - f	·	and the deliberation in the contract	(August 2021)	

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2203 00	Technical F	Education			
		Training				
Cent	ral Se	ector Sche	me			
21.	001		-	y for Skill Development for impl Share) (OCASPS) [ET]	lementation of Skill	
			36,00.00	36,00.00	54,65.50	+18,65.50
		Polytechnic				
		ative Expo				
22.	003	O O	on-Government Pol 6,95.16	6,95.16	7,80.41	+85.25
	789	Special Con	nponent Plan for Sc	heduled Castes		
Cent	ral Se	ector Sche	me			
23.	007	Grants to Pa	aschimbanga Societ	y for Skill Development for impl	ementation of Skill	
		-	,	Share) (OCASPS) [ET]		
		O	11,00.00	11,00.00	31,69.99	+20,69.99
a		Tribal Areas				
Cent	rai Se	ector Sche	me			
24.	006		_	y for Skill Development for impl Share) (OCASPS) [ET]	ementation of Skill	
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	22,95.51	+19,95.51
		Reasons for	r excess in the abov	e sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	

Head		Total gran	t	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2203	Technical Education			
	00				
State		Training elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)			
State	Deve	cropment Schemes (Central Assistance)			
25.	011	Grants to PBSSD for implementation of SANKAL	P (Central Share	OCASPS) [ET]	
				5,52.77	+5,52.77
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
26.	012	Grants to PBSSD for implementation of SANKAL	P (State Share) (OCASPS) [ET]	
				3,68.54	+3,68.54
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)			
27.	016	Grants to PBSSD for implementation of SANKAL	P (Central Share	OCASPS) [ET]	
				1,22.67	+1,22.67
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes			
28.	017	Grants to PBSSD for implementation of SANKAI	LP (State Share)) [ET]
			••	81.79	+81.79
	2230	Labour and Employment			
	03	Training			
		Industrial Training Institutes			
Centi 29.		ector Scheme Skills Strengthening for Industrial Value	(T)		
		Enhancement(STRIVE)(Central Share) (OTHER)	-	18,67.43	+18,67.43
			••	10,07.43	T10,07.43

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
Central	Sector Scheme		
30. 003	Skills Strengthening for Industrial Value		
	Enhancement(STRIVE)(Central Share) (OTHER) [ET]		
		4,37.12	+4,37.12
796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
Central S	ector Scheme		
31. 003	Skills Strengthening for Industrial Value		
	Enhancement(STRIVE)(Central Share) (OTHER) [ET]		
		2,06.38	+2,06.38

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021). The sub-heads mentioned at Sl. No. 26 & 28 attract the criteria of New Service.

2203 Technical Education

00

105 Polytechnics

Administrative Expenditure

32. 005 Polytechnics-Trade Course [ET]

O	2,91.94	2,90.94	4,60.63	+1,69.69
R	(-) 1.00			

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,57,16.52 lakh (64.24 per cent of the total budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving, no portion was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

C	•	
Sa	VI	na
24		

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	64,70.73	28.82
2018-2019	78,34.74	31.07
2017-2018	1,90,45.23	50.71
2016-2017	3,08,79.42	63.34
2015-2016	1,40,81.01	31.17

	(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:						
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	4202	Capital Out	lay on Education, Sports	, Art and Culture			
	01	General Edi	ıcation				
	800	Other Expen	diture				
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes				
33.	001	Infrastucture RIDF (RIDF	Facilities for Technical Ed) [ET]	ducation Programme unde	r		
		0	45,00.00	45,00.00	20,39.89	(-) 24,60.11	
	02	Technical E	ducation				
	103	Technical So	chools				
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes				
34.	001	Developmen	nt of different Junior Techn	ical Schools in this State	[ET]		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00	24.69	(-) 2,25.31	
	104	Polytechnics	3				
State	Deve	elopment S	chemes				
35.		-	Diploma Courses(Tech) [F	ET]			
		0	97,00.00	97,00.00	29,04.48	(-) 67,95.52	
36.	004	Estt. of New	Govt. Polytechnics [ET]				
		0	34,16.97	34,16.97	16,16.75	(-) 18,00.22	
37.	006	Developmen	nt of Sponsored Polytechnic	cs [ET]			
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	40.24	(-) 2,59.76	
38.	007		f new Politechnics, new IT nt Institute etc. [ET]	Is, Enterpreneurship		(-) 3,50.04	
			10,00.00	10,00.00	6,49.96	(-) 3,30.04	
39.	011	and Vocation	of Vocational Education a nal Education and Skill De		CT	(-) 1,50.64	
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	49.36	() 1,00.0 .	
	4250 00	Capital Out	lay on Other Social Servi	ices			
State	201	Labour lopment So	chemes				
40.	004		Fraining [ET] 25,00.00	25,00.00	6,80.57	(-) 18,19.43	
	203	Employmen	nt				
State	Deve	lopment So	chemes				
41.	001		25,00.00	25,00.00	7,36.00	(-) 17,64.00	
		Reasons for	saving in the above sub-he	eads have not been intimate	ted (August 2021).		

371

Grant No. 52 TOURISM (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
REVE	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2250	Other Social Services			
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services			
3452	Tourism			
Voted -	-			
Origi	nal $2,28,32,65$ lementary $2,00,00$	2,30,32,65	56,66,96	(-) 1,73,65,69
Supp	lementary $2,00,00$			
Amo	unt surrendered during			82,22,44

CAPITAL -

Major Head

5452 Capital Outlay on Tourism

7452 Loans for Tourism

the year (31 March 2021)

Voted -

Original	2,22,00,00	2,22,00,00	59,44,46	(-) 1,62,55,54
Supplementary	∫			
Amount surrendered durin	g			Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				1111

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,73,65.69 Lakh (75.40 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving the department surrendered ₹ 82,22.44 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the actual expenditure was less than the original grant so the allocation of supplementary grant of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 2,00.00 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iv) Out of the total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of ₹ 56,66.96 lakh in the grant, the department paid ₹ 4,33.31 lakh as subsidy which constitutes 7.65 per cent of Total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of the department.
- (v) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

vin	

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	66,66.02	26.98
2018-2019	51,91.07	24.18
2017-2018	79,83.17	42.33
2016-2017	35,96.91	30.00
2015-2016	18,74.26	19.95

(vi) Saving occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

3452 Tourism

- 80 General
- 800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

 O11 Incentives to Private Sector for construction of Tourism Units as defined under W.B. Incentive Scheme-2000 (for large and medium industries)[TM]

O 1,00.00 1,00.00 .. (-) 1,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

3452 Tourism

01 Tourist Infrastructure

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

2. 003 Expansion/Improvement of Tourist Lodges[TM]

O 10,00.00 } 7,77.56 1,11.89 (-) 6,65.67 R (-) 2,22.44 }

Reasons for reduction of fund by surrender and re-appropriation as well as final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

3452 Tourism

- 01 Tourist Infrastructure
- 101 Tourist Centre

State Development Schemes

3. 009 Grant to any non government and semi government organisations for development of tourism infrastructure in the State of West Bengal[TM]

 $\begin{array}{ccc}
S & 2,00.00 \\
R & 2,00.00
\end{array}$ 4,00.00
76.90
(-) 3,23.10

Supplementary grant was required for additional provisions for grant to any Non-Government organization for development of tourism organization in the State of West Bengal. Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	3452	Tourism				
	01	Tourist Inj	frastructure			
	101	Tourist Ce	entre			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
4.	002	defined un		Construction of Tourism Units as Scheme,2008 for Tourism unit (for TM]		
		O	21,00.00	21,00.00	4,33.31	(-) 16,66.69
	102	Tourist Ac	ecommodation			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
5.	001	Defined un		Construction of Tourism Units as Scheme, 2008 for Tourism Unit (for [TM]	r	
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,36.50	(-) 3,63.50
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
6.	003	Expansion	/ Improvement of T	Tourist Lodges [TM]		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	74.98	(-) 2,25.02
	796	Tribal Are	as Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
7.	006	Expansion	/Improvement of To	ourist Lodges [TM]		
		O	2,40.00	2,40.00	43.11	(-) 1,96.89
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
8.	002		ganisation including on and Assistance Se	g Re-organisation of Tourist ervices [TM]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	93.11	(-) 3,06.89
9.	004	•	on of a Planning and	d Plan Monitoring Cell[TM]		
		0	14,00.00	14,00.00	2,04.81	(-) 11,95.19
10.	005	furniture a		construction of ancillary works, ipment, commissioning and operation	n	
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	18.50	(-) 81.50
	80	General				
Stat			and Publicity Schemes			
11.		Grants to V	WBTDCL for Public	city and Promotion [TM]		
		О	11,00.00	11,00.00	3,05.00	(-) 7,95.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
					(₹ in lakh)	
	199	Assis	stance to Other Non Gove	ernment Institutions		
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure			
12.	001	Grant	in Aid to SIHM Durgapu	ır [TM]		
		O	2,26.00	2,26.00	1,35.91	(-) 90.09
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for Sc	heduled Castes		
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
13.	007		st Publicity(including Fesuses [TM]	tival Advertising as Publicity)		
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	2,47.89	(-) 7,52.11
	796	Tribal	Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
14.	007		st Publicity (including Festers [TM]	stival Advertising as Publicity)		
		О	8,00.00	8,00.00	2,00.00	(-) 6,00.00
	800	Other	Expenditure			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
15.	007		st Publicity (including Festity)Expenses [TM]	stival Advertising as		
		О	31,00.00	31,00.00	21,17.22	(-) 9,82.78
		Reaso	ns for saving in the above	e sub-heads have not been intim	ated (August 2021).	
	3452	Touris	sm			
	01	Touris	st Infrastructure			
	101	Touris	st Centre			
State	e Deve	elopm	ent Schemes			
16.	003	Impro		L for maintenance, expansion & ies / Tourist Spots including rep ΓΜ]		
		O	87,00.00 \	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00
		R	(-) 82,00.00			
			ons for surrender of fund a st 2021).	and non-utilization of the entire	residual fund have not	been intimated

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,62,55.54 lakh (73.22 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of saving was surrendered by the department.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last five years as under:

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	1,00,45.36	59.09		
2018-2019	1,25,11.43	59.02		
2017-2018	1,86,41.91	77.76		
2016-2017	1,99,94.92	79.74		
2015-2016	1,85,43.99	78.58		

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

F	Iead		To	otal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	5452	Capital O	utlay on Tourism						
	01	Tourist Infi	rastructure						
	789	Special Co	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes						
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes						
17.	003		ure development for tourism untory Entry Tax Fund [TM]	nder West Bengal					
		O	31,00.00	31,00.00		(-) 31,00.00			
	797	Transfer to	Reserve Funds / Deposits Aco	count					
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes						
18.	001	West Beng	al Compensatory Entry Tax Fu	and (WBCETF) [TM]					
		O	31,00.00	31,00.00		(-) 31,00.00			

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	7452	Loans 1	for Tourism			
	01	Tourist	Infrastructure			
	190	Loans t	o Public Sector and Ot	her Undertakings		
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
19.	001		o W.B.T.D.C.L.(West ation Ltd) [TM]	Bengal Tourism Development		
		О	10,00.00	10,00.00		(-) 10,00.00
			for non-utilization od (August 2021).	f the entire budgetary allocation	n in above sub-head	s have not been
	5452	Capital	Outlay on Tourism			
	01	Tourist	^t Infrastructure			
	789	Special	Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
20.	001	Creation		tourism and development of new		
		O	30,00.00	30,00.00	5,23.50	(-) 24,76.50
			Areas Sub-Plan			
Stat			ent Schemes			
21.	001	Creation		tourism and development of new		
		O	15,00.00	15,00.00	1,19.14	(-) 13,80.86
	800	Other E	Expenditure			
State	e Dev	elopme	ent Schemes			
22.	002	Creation		tourism and development of new		
		O	1,05,00.00	1,05,00.00	53,01.82	(-) 51,98.18
		Reason	s for final saving in the	e above sub-heads have not been in	ntimated (August 202	1).

Grant No. 53 TRANSPORT (All Voted)

Section	and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
REVE	NITE			(₹ in thousand)	3 ()	
Major						
2041	Taxes on Vehic	eles				
2070		trative Services				
2235	Social Security					
2250	Other Social Se					
2251	Secretariat-Soc					
3051	Ports and Ligh					
3053	Civil Aviation					
3055	Road Transpor	·t				
3056	Inland Water T					
3075	Other Transpo	rt Services				
3451	Secretariat-Eco	onomic Services				
Voted	_					
	ginal	9,88,00,25	12,82,52,07	12,33,16,35	(-) 49,35,72	
Supp	plementary	2,94,51,82	12,82,32,07	12,33,10,33	(-) 49,33,72	
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)	ng			Nil	
CAPIT	ΓAL -					
Major	Head					
5053	Capital Outlay	on Civil Aviatio	n			
5055	Capital Outlay	on Road Transp	ort			
5056		on Inland Water	•			
5075		on other Transp	ort Services			
7055	Loans for Road	-				
7056		nd Water Transp				
7075	Loans for Othe	er Transport Ser	vices			
Voted	_					
Orig		8,26,52,25	8,26,52,25	2,42,16,25	(-) 5,84,36,00	
Supplementary						
Amo	Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)					

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 49,35.72 lakh (3.85 per cent of the budgetary allocation) during the year which is less than the permissible limit of 5 per cent.
- (ii) Out of the total Revenue (Voted) expenditure of ₹ 12,33,16.35 lakh in the grant, the department paid ₹ 10,19,09.22 lakh as subsidies that constitutes 82.64 per cent of the total Revenue (Voted) expenditure.
- (iii) However, some noticeable variations were observed in few sub-heads as given under:

Head Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh)

3055 Road Transport

00

190 Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings

Administrative Expenditure

1. 021 Grants to H.R.B,C. for maintenance of Vidyasagar Setu [TR]

O 4,15.00 4,15.00 ... (-) 4,15.00

800 Other Expenditure

Administrative Expenditure

2. 008 Payment of Toll Tax for passage of Government vehicles through Vidyasagar Setu [TR]

O 5,89.20 5,89.20 .. (-) 5,89.20

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	3056	Inland Water Transport					
	00						
	789	Special Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes				
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes					
3.		Procurement / Purchasing of B Schedule Castes in Sundarban South 24 Parganas [TR]	Soats for the people belonging to Areas in the District of North and				
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00		
4.	002	*	Modernisation of Ferry Ghats in ct of North and South 24 Parganas	[TR]			
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00		
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes					
5.	001		Soats for the people belonging to Areas in the District of North and				
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00		
6.	002	-	Modernisation of Ferry Ghats in et of North and South 24 Parganas [TR]			
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00		
		Reasons for non-utilisation of intimated (August 2021).	the entire budgetary allocation in	the above sub-head	ds have not been		
	3055	Road Transport					
	00	_					
		Assistance to Zilla Parishad / I	District Level Panchayats				
State	Deve	elopment Schemes					
7.	001	Implementation of Decentraliz Parishad/Urban Local Bodies [
		O 34,00.00 R (-) 1,34.03	22 (5 07	12.27.62	() 20 29 25		
		R $(-) 1,34.03$	32,65.97	12,27.62	(-) 20,38.35		
	800	Other Expenditure					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes					
8	010	Road Safety / Setting up of Ro Acquisition of Necessary Equi	pad Safety Division / Education / A	wareness /			
		0 39 00 00]	38,27.65	17,69.12	(-) 20,58.53		
		R (-) 72.35					
		Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).					

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2250	Other Social Services			
00				
800	Other Expenditure			
dministr	ative Expenditure			

Administrative Expenditure

9. 033 Expenditure in connection with Gangasagar Mela[TR] 3,98.60 96.97 (-) 3,01.63 3,01.60 S

Supplementary grant was required for expenditure in connection with Ganga Sagar Mela. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

2041 Taxes on Vehicles

00

101 Collection Charges

Administrative Expenditure

10. 001 Collection of Charges[TR] 37 40.00 26,70.56 (-) 10,69.44

> Supplementary grant was required for salary and other expenses under establishment of collection of charges. Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2041	Taxes o	n Vehicles			
	00					
	001	Directio	on and Administration			
Adm	ninistr	ative E	xpenditure			
11.	001	Public V	Vehicles Department[7	[R]		
		O	4,36.28	4,36.28	2,56.34	(-) 1,79.94
	2070	Other A	Administrative Servic	ees		
	00					
	114	Purchas	se and Maintenance of	Transport		
Adm	ninistr	ative E	xpenditure			
12.	001	Motor V	Vehicles[TR]			
		O	36,70.29	36,70.29	25,80.54	(-) 10,89.75
13.	003	Hire Ch	arges of Helicopters [TR]		
		O	18,99.68	18,99.68	11,31.91	(-) 7,67.77
	2251	Secreta	riat-Social Services			
	00					
	090	Secretar	riat			
Adm	ninistr	ative E	xpenditure			
14.	010	Transpo	ort Department [TR]			
		O	12,28.65	12,28.65	8,50.67	(-) 3,77.98

Head Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh)

3055 Road Transport

00

190 Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings

State Development Schemes

15. 007 Implementation of the Scheme Jaladhara[TR]

O 15,00.00 15,00.00 11,51.60 (-) 3,48.40

The reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

797 Transfer to/from Reserve Funds and Deposit Account

Administrative Expenditure

16. 002 Transfer to West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development

Fund (WBTIDF) [TR]

O 99,00.00 99,00.00 72,23.20 (-) 26,76.80

The West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund was established to create, develop, maintain or improve transport infrastructure in West Bengal and for such purpose to levy and collect a cess on sale of motor spirit commonly known as petrol, high speed diesel oil and liquefied petroleum gas and to provide for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

₹72,23.20 lakh has been debited to the head of account 3055-00-797-002 by per contra credit to the head of account 8225-Roads and Bridges Funds-02-101-State Roads and Bridges Funds-Transfers from Revenue Account-003-WBTIDF-Transport Infrastructure in terms of Finance Department, Government of WB, order No. 63(Sanc)-FB dated 29.07.2021

The expenditure of \mathbb{Z} 4,24,90.56 lakh was incurred against the available fund of \mathbb{Z} 6,18,26.99 lakh (that includes an opening balance of \mathbb{Z} 1,52,69.01 lakh (Cr.) and receipt of \mathbb{Z} 4,65,57.98 lakh leaving a closing balance of \mathbb{Z} 1,93,36.43 lakh (Cr.) in the Fund.

The opening balance and yearly transactions of the fund are detailed in Statement No. 21 of the Finance Accounts for 2020-2021.

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

17. 009 Udiyaman Swanirbhar Karmasansthan Prakalpa under

GATIDHARA [TR]

O 1,20,00.00 1,20,00.00 8,37.00 (-) 1,11,63.00

The reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2041 Taxes on Vehicles

00

001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

18. 003 Transport Directorate[TR]

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head	То	tal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	3055	Road Transport			
	00				
	190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Une	dertakings		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
19.	003	Subsidy to South Bengal State Transport	Corporation [TR]		
		O 72,64.37	72,64.37	1,42,07.67	+69,43.30
20.	004	Subsidy to North Bengal State Transport	Corporation [TR]		
		O 1,25,23.58	1,25,23.58	1,95,67.44	+70,43.86
21.	005	Subsidy to West Bengal Surface Transpor	t Corporation Ltd. [TR]		
		O 20,74.50	20,74.50	35,97.25	+15,22.75
State 22.	00 800 e Deve	Other Expenditure Plopment Schemes Study on Metro alignment and feasibility Metro Railway [TR] O 25.00 R 2,06.38 Reasons for enhancement of fund by way have not been intimated (August 2021).	2,31.38	1,59.03 nal saving in the above	(-) 72.35 ve sub-head
Adm 23.	00 190 ninistr	Road Transport Assistance to Public Sector and Other Uncative Expenditure Subsidy to the Calcutta State Transport Cool 1,52,57.55 S 1,46,85.26		3,02,86.73	+3,43.92

H	Iead		7	Fotal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
24.	002	Subsidy to the Cal	cutta Tramways Con	npany (1978) Ltd. [TR]		
		O 1,71,05.	.73	2,95,73.24	3,22,11.12	+26,37.88
		S 1,24,67	.51 ∫			

Supplementary grant was required as subsidy to the Calcutta State Transport Corporation and Calcutta Tramways Corporation (1978) Ltd. Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

200 Other Programmes

Administrative Expenditure

25. 026 Relief to victims/families of victims caused by vehicles [TR]

Supplementary provision was required as relief to victims/families of victims caused by vehicles. Reasons excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

(i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 5,84,36.00 lakh (70.70 per cent of the budgetary allocation) during the year.

(ii) Out of such saving the department surrendered ₹ 2,50.00 lakh during the year.

(iii) Similar saving of ₹ 1,06,06.40 lakh (18.23 per cent of budgetary allocation) was observed during 2019-2020.

(iv) Saving	g occurred mainly und	er:		
Но	ead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
505	56 Capit	al Outlay on Inland V	Water Transport		
	00				
1	04 Navig	ation			
State D	evelopn	nent Schemes			
26. 002			Logistic and Passenger Transpassistance (State Share) [TR]	oort	
	O	2,50,00.00	2,50,00.00		(-) 2,50,00.00
789	9 Specia	al Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
27. 001		ction of Jetties on Nati akka [TR]	onal Waterways-I between T	ribeni	
	O	5,00.00	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00
796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			
State Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
28. 001	Construc Farakka		onal Waterways-I between Tr	ribeni &	
	О	5,00.00	5,00.00	.	(-) 5,00.00

Head **Total grant** Excess (+) Actual expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in lakh) 5075 Capital Outlay on other Transport Services 797 Transfer to / from Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts **State Development Schemes** 29. 001 West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund (WBTIDF) [TR] (-) 5,00.00 Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021). 7055 Loans for Road Transport 190 Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings **State Development Schemes** 30. 001 Development of Calcutta State Transport Corporation [TR] 33.00.00 0 30.50.00 18,06.44 (-) 12,43.56 (-) 2,50.00 R Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021). 5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport 00 797 Transfer to/from Reserve Funds / Deposits Account **State Development Schemes** 31 001 West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund (WBTIDF) [TR] 0 46,14.25 46,14.25 44,16.29 (-) 1,97.96 The West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund was established to create, develop,

The West Bengal Transport Infrastructure Development Fund was established to create, develop, maintain or improve transport infrastructure in West Bengal and for such purpose to levy and collect a cess on sale of motor spirit commonly known as petrol, high speed diesel oil and liquefied petroleum gas and to provide for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.

₹ 44,16.29 lakh has been debited to the head of account 5055-00-797-001 by per contra credit to the head of account 8225-Roads and Bridges Funds-02-101-State Roads and Bridges Funds-Transfers from Revenue Account-003-WBTIDF-Transport Infrastructure in terms of Finance Department, Government of WB, order No. 63(Sanc)-FB dated 29.07.2021.

The expenditure of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 4,24,90.56 lakh was incurred against the available fund of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 6,18,26.99 lakh (that includes an opening balance of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,52,69.01 lakh (Cr.) and receipt of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 4,65,57.98 lakh leaving a closing balance of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,93,36.43 lakh (Cr.) in the Fund.

The opening balance and yearly transactions of the fund are detailed in Statement No. 21 of the Finance Accounts for 2020-2021.

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	800	Other Expenditure					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes					
32.	003	Setting up of Transfer and Transit Depots in District & Sub- divisional Headquarters and Kolkata [TR]					
		O 15,00.00	15,00.00	5,00.31	(-) 9,99.69		
33.	004	Transpiration operation improvement setting up of check posts [TR]	Programme, Road Safe	ty,			
		O 1,25,00.00	1,25,00.00	32,50.91	(-) 92,49.09		
34.	006	Road Safety/setting up of road safety Road Safety Education, Acquisition of	-				
		O 37,25.00	37,25.00	4,87.44	(-) 32,37.56		
35.	008	Computerization & maintenance of c O 2,50.00	omputers[TR] 2,50.00	65.02	(-) 1,84.98		
36.	012	Pollution Control of Motor Vehicles	*		(-) 1,04.90		
		O 2,50.00	2,50.00	50.45	(-) 1,99.55		
	5056	Capital Outlay on Inland Water T	•	30.43	(-) 1,99.33		
	00	·	•				
~	800	Other Expenditure					
State	Deve	lopment Schemes					
37.	002	Expansion of IWT and Infrastructure	Development of IWT[T	R]			
		O 35,00.00	35,00.00	28,91.20	(-) 6,08.80		
38.	004	Ferry services across the river Hoogh O 20,00.00	ly at selected sites[TR] 20,00.00	9,93.11	(-) 10,06.89		
39.	008	Acquisition of Ferry Vessels/LCTs[T O 41,00.00	[R] 41,00.00	10,28.64	(-) 30,71.36		
	7055	Loans for Road Transport	41,00.00	10,28.04	(-) 30,71.30		
	00	1					
04-4-		Loans to Public Sector and Other Und	dertakings				
State 40.		Elopment Schemes Development of North Bengal State 1	Francoart Carnaration [7	T D 1			
40.	002	•		-	() 10 46 00		
41.	003	O 33,00.00 Development of South Bengal State	33,00.00 Franchort Corporation [7]	13,53.92	(-) 19,46.08		
41.	003	O 33,00.00		-	() 15 07 17		
42.	004	Loans to West Bengal Surface Transport road transport service [TR]	33,00.00 port Corporation Ltd. for	17,02.83 development	(-) 15,97.17		
		O 18,00.00	18,00.00	9,71.80	(-) 8,28.20		
43.	006	Development of Calcutta Tramways	·	2,. 2.00	(-) 0,20.20		
		O 47,00.00	47,00.00	17,37.94	(-) 29,62.06		

Actual

Excess (+)

Total grant

]	Head			Total grant	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Sched	uled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes			
44.	001	Developm	ent of Calcutta State Tran	sport Corporation [TR]		
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	4,00.00	(-) 4,00.00
45.	002	Developm	ent of North Bengal State	e Transport Corporation [TR]		
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	1,50.13	(-) 6,49.87
46.	003	Developm	ent of South Bengal State	e Transport Corporation [TR]		
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	1,80.00	(-) 6,20.00
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes			
47.	001	Developm	ent of Calcutta State Tran	nsport Corporation [TR]		
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	3,18.56	(-) 3,81.44
48.	002	Developme	ent of North Bengal State	Transport Corporation [TR]		
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	53.61	(-) 6,46.39
49.	003	Developme	ent of South Bengal State	Transport Corporation [TR]		
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	1,50.00	(-) 5,50.00
	7056	Loans for	Inland Water Transpor	rt		
	00					
	190	Loans to P	Public Sector and Other U	Indertakings		
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes			
50.	001		West Bengal Surface Transent and maintenance of IV	sport Corporation Ltd. for WT Service [TR]		
		O	17,00.00	17,00.00	8,08.91	(-) 8,91.09
51.	002	Loans to S	Shalimar Works (1980) L	td. [TR]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	22.56	(-) 3,77.44
		The reason	ns for saving in the above	sub-heads have not been intin	nated (August 2021)	

(v) Excess occurred as under:

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	7056	Loans fo	or Inland Water Tr	ansport		
	00					
	190	Loans to	Public Sector and C	Other Undertakings		
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
52.	003	Loans to	Shalimar Works (19	980) Ltd. [TR]		
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	8,09.02	+3,09.02

Reasons for excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Section a	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
REVEN	NUE -						
Major 1	Head						
2401	Crop Husbandry						
2402	Soil and Water Conservation						
2415	Agricultural Research and Education						
2551	Hill Areas						
2702	Minor Irrigation						
3451	Secretariat-Econom	ic Services					
		1,40,03	21,40,03 4,85,53,98	(-) 35,86,05 Nil			
the ye	ear (31 March 2021)						

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

4705 Capital Outlay on Command Area Development

Voted -

Original	8,96,38,06	9,02,09,70	4,45,36,38	(-) 4,56,73,32
Supplementary	5,71,64			
Amount surrendered during	9			18,55,80
the year (31 March 2021)				, ,

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

Saving Amount Year Percentage (₹in lakh) 2019-2020 39,86.82 8.15 2018-2019 52,21.90 10.01 2017-2018 77,70.78 15.83 2016-2017 21.45 1,10,63.78 2015-2016 78,31.86 15.89

⁽i) The entire saving of ₹ 35,86.05 lakh (6.88 per cent of total provision) remained un-surrendered at the close of the year.

⁽ii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

		(iii) Saving	g occurred mainly und		Actual	Evans (1)
]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2702	Minor Irrig	gation			
	80	General				
	800	Other Expe	enditure			
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
1.	019	Maintenanc	ce of Office Building	& Inspection Bunglows [WI]		
		O R	4,00.00 (-) 69.45	3,30.55	12.10	(-) 3,18.45
			or reduction of fund that ated (August 2021).	arough re-appropriation and final	saving in the above	sub-head have not
	2551	Hill Areas				
	60	Other Hill 2	Areas			
G		equivalent t	thereof	Notified Area Committees or		
		elopment S	Schemes ation Sector [WI]			
2.	029	O O		2.50.00	97.50	() 2 (2 50
		O	3,50.00	3,50.00	87.50	(-) 2,62.50
	2702	Minor Irri	gation			
	02	Ground Wa	uter			
	005	Investigation	on			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
3.		=	Investigation of Grou	und Water and Surface Water		
		O	19,42.88	19,42.88	17,53.31	(-) 1,89.57
	789	Special Cor	mponent Plan for Scho	eduled Castes		
State		elopment S				
4.	001	_	ent of State Owned Sl	nallow Tubewells [WI]		
		0	1,44.00	1,44.00	60.97	(-) 83.03

]	Head	Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	03	Maintenance		(₹ in lakh)	
A 3		Lift Irrigation Schemes			
Aam 5.		rative Expenditure River Lift Irrigation [WI]			
3.	001		1 (0 07 1 (1.50.00.00	() 16 15 04
		-,,	1,68,27.16	1,52,09.82	(-) 16,17.34
		Tube Wells			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
6.	001	Deep Tubewell Irrigation [WI]			
	_	O 88,65.31	88,65.31	74,43.55	(-) 14,21.76
		elopment Schemes	11 577773		
7.	004	Development of State-Owned Shallow Tu			
		O 4,20.00	4,20.00	2,12.04	(-) 2,07.96
	80	General			
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure			
8.	012	Purchase of Disel Mobile from IOC for M	inor Irrigation Schemes	[WI]	
		O 19,82.35	19,82.35	18,97.82	(-) 84.53
State	Dev	elopment Schemes			
9.	008	Computerization of the Water Resources I	Development Directorate	e [WI]	
		O 2,00.00	2,00.00	64.31	(-) 1,35.69
	005	Investigation			
State	Dev	elopment Schemes (Central Assista	ance)		
10.		6th Census of Minor Irrigation Scheme (O	•		
		O 6,60.00	6,60.00	53.23	(-) 6,06.77
	190	Assistance to Public Sector and Other Unc	lertakings		
Adm		rative Expenditure	<i>S</i>		
11.		West Bengal State Minor Irrigation Corpo meeting administrative expenses [WI]	ration Grants-in-aid for		
		O 15,13.83	15,13.83	13,80.12	(-) 1,33.71
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Ca	astes		
State		elopment Schemes			
12.		West Bengal State M.I. Corporation Water	r Rate Subsidy [WI]		
		O 1,43.40	1,43.40	23.14	(-) 1,20.26
		Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads	,		(-) 1,20.20
		reasons for saving in the above sub-fleads	mave not occii intimate	u (August 2021).	

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
80 001	Minor Irrigation General Direction and Administration nistrative Expenditure Scheme for Strengthening, E Directorate of Water Resource	Extension and Administration of the tes Development [WI]		
	O 1,05,94.07	1,05,94.07	1,19,97.10	+14,03.03
14. 006	Electricity Charges Payable t Irrigation Schemes [WI] O 62,06.07	o WBSEB on Account of Minor 62,06.07	68,94.28	+6,88.2
	Reasons for excess in the ab	ove sub-heads have not been intimate	ed (August 2021).	
2702	Minor Irrigation			
80	General			
800	Other Expenditure			
	Seminars, Publication and Ex Development of Minor Irrigat O 50.00 R 94.45 Reasons for enhancement of (August 2021).		1,34.49 d final saving have	(-) 9.96 not been intimated

(v) Suspense: The expenditure under Revenue (voted) grant included ₹ (+) 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance works of the Public Works Department. The nature and accounting procedures of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue section of Grant No. 32 - IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

The transactions under the various sub-heads of "Suspense" are given below :-

Major Head Detailed Un		Opening Balance Debit + Credit (-)	Debit	Credit (₹in lakh)	Net Actuals	Closing Balance Debit + Credit (-)
2702	Minor Irrigation					
80	General					
799	Suspense					
Non Plan						
001	Agricultural Engineering Directorate					
90	Miscellaneous Works	+ 2,17.23	+ 0.0	0.00 + 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 2,17.23
Total		+ 2,17.23	+ 0.0	0.00 + 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 2,17.23

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 4,56,73.32 lakh (50.63 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving department surrendered only ₹ 18,55.80 lakh during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure in the grant is less than original budget, supplementary provision of ₹ 5,71.64 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

Y	ear	Amount	Saving	Percentage
2019	9-2020	2,75,35.40		32.86
2018	3-2019	2,16,75.41		27.00
2017	7-2018	2,41,34.44		30.69
2016	5-2017	2,08,38.24		27.20
2015	5-2016	3,66,23.57		37.07

(v) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation	ı	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)

102 Ground Water State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

019 Implementation of Schemes under Har Khet Ko Pani under PMKSY 16.

(Central Share) (OCASPS) [WI]

10,50.00 10,50.00 (-) 10,50.00

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

1043 Implementation of Schemes under Har Khet Ko Pani under PMKSY (Central 17. Share) (OCASPS) [WI]

3,60.00 3,60.00 (-) 3.60.00

Head				Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
State	796 Dev	Tribal Aı elopmen	reas Sub-Plan t Schemes (Centr	ral Assistance)				
18.	056		Share) (OCASPS) [W		KSY	(-) 90.00		
	800	Other Exp	90.00 penditure	90.00		(-) 90.00		
		-	Schemes					
19.	003		ion of Store-cum-Insp	pection Bungalow [WI]				
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00		
20.	008	levels und	ion of office buildings ler the Development o	s at the District and Subdivisional of Agriculture [WI]		(-) 3,00.00		
		О	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00		
	4705	Capital O	Outlay on Command	Area Development				
	00							
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Sci	heduled Castes				
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)				
21. 003 Command Area Development and Water Management Programme (Central Share) [WI]								
		O	81.28	81.28	••	(-) 81.28		
	800	Other Exp	penditure					
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)				
22.	003		l Area Development a ne(Central Share) [WI	and Water Management				
		O	2,37.07	2,37.07	••	(-) 2,37.07		
			Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intima (August 2021).					
	4702	Capital O	outlay on Minor Irrig	gation				
	00	1		-				
	001	Direction	and Administration					
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes					
23.		-		s in Convergence with MGNREGA	A [WI]			
		O	3,50.00	3,50.00	87.50	(-) 2,62.50		
	101	Surface w	ater					
State			Schemes					
24.		-	rainage and Irrigation	Schemes [WI]				
		О	16,10.00	16,10.00	12,09.83	(-) 4,00.17		

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
25.	004	River Lift O	Irrigation [WI] 28,00.00	28,00.00	24,22.20	(-) 3,77.80	
26.	006	6 Conversion of Diesel Run River Lift Irrigation Schemes into					
		O	y Operated Schemes 12,60.00	12,60.00	7,32.46	(-) 5,27.54	
	102	Ground W	ŕ	12,00.00	7,52.10	() 5,27.51	
State			Schemes				
27.		-		lace of Defunct ones [WI]			
		0	14,00.00	14,00.00	9,21.63	(-) 4,78.37	
28.	017	Shallow T	ubewells with Subme	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	>, = 1.00	() 1,70.57	
		O	5,19.40	5,19.40	3,62.38	(-) 1,57.02	
29.	018	Deep Tube	ewell Irrigation [WI]			.,,	
		O	7,70.00	7,70.00	4,19.27	(-) 3,50.73	
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Sch	heduled Castes			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)			
30.	024	ADMIP-S	trengthening of Comr	nunity Based Institution (EAP) [WI]		
		O	3,60.00	3,60.00	2,76.25	(-) 83.75	
31.	025	ADMIP-In	rigation System Deve	elopment and Improvement (EAF	P) [WI]		
		O	46,56.00	46,56.00	33,45.60	(-) 13,10.40	
32.	026		griculture Support Se	ervices-Agriculture (EAP) [WI]			
		0	1,92.00	1,92.00	65.64	(-) 1,26.36	
33.	027			ervices-Horticulture (EAP) [WI]			
2.4	020	O ADMID A	7,20.00	7,20.00	1,77.76	(-) 5,42.24	
34.	028	0		ervices-Fisheries (EAP) [WI]	1.6476	() 2 10 24	
35.	029		3,84.00 roject Management &	3,84.00 a Institutional Development (EAI	1,64.76 P) [WI]	(-) 2,19.24	
55.	029	0	7,92.00	7,92.00	4,24.55	(-) 3,67.45	
State	Deve	-	Schemes	7,72.00	7,27.33	(-) 3,07.43	
36.	002	Surface dr	ainage and irrigation	schemes [WI]			
		O	6,67.39	6,67.39	3,94.62	(-) 2,72.77	
37.	003		n of diesel run river li y operated schemes ['	ift irrigation schemes into WI]		() 1 00 20	
		O	4,32.00	4,32.00	2,43.71	(-) 1,88.29	
38.	004	Deep Tube	e well irrigation [WI]				
		O	2,64.00	2,64.00	1,42.21	(-) 1,21.79	
39.	005	_	f new tube wells in pla	ace of defunct ones [WI]			
		O	4,80.00	4,80.00	3,18.56	(-) 1,61.44	

		III	33 WATER RE	T. I.		
J	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
40.	023	Impleme	entation of RIDF Pro	ojects (RIDF)[WI]		
		O	36,00.00	36,00.00	18,03.80	(-) 17,96.20
41.	041	Impleme O	entation of Programs 1,20.00	nes in Convergence with MGNREG. 1,20.00	A [WI] 29.80	(-) 90.20
42.	042	River lift	t irrigation [WI]			
		O	9,60.00	9,60.00	8,05.97	(-) 1,54.03
	796	Tribal A	reas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elonmen	nt Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
43.		_	•	ent and Improvement (EAP)[WI]		
		O	25,22.00	25,22.00	18,11.69	(-) 7,10.31
44.	040	ADMIP-	Agriculture Support	Services-Horticulture (EAP) [WI]		
		O	3,90.00	3,90.00	1,00.09	(-) 2,89.91
45.	041	ADMIP-	Agriculture Support	Services-Fisheries (EAP) [WI]		
		O	2,08.00	2,08.00	87.87	(-) 1,20.13
46.	042	ADMIP-	Project Managemen	t & Institutional Development(EAP)	[WI]	
		O	4,29.00	4,29.00	2,32.19	(-) 1,96.81
State	Deve	lopmen	t Schemes			
47.	036	Impleme	entation of RIDF Pro	jects (EAP) [WI]		
		O	9,00.00	9,00.00	3,54.94	(-) 5,45.06
	800	Other Ex	xpenditure			
State	Deve	lopmen	t Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
48.	029	ADMIP-	Strengthening of Co	ommunity Based Institution (EAP) [V	VI]	
		O	9,45.00	9,45.00	7,28.44	(-) 2,16.56
49.	030	ADMIP-	Irrigation System D	evelopment and Improvement (EAP)	[WI]	
		O	1,22,22.00	1,22,22.00	87,47.10	(-) 34,74.90
50.	031	ADMIP-	Agriculture Support	Services-Agriculture (EAP) [WI]		
		O	5,04.00	5,04.00	1,60.74	(-) 3,43.26
51.	032	ADMIP-	Agriculture Support	Services-Horticulture (EAP) [WI]		
		O	18,90.00	18,90.00	4,77.66	(-) 14,12.34
52.	033	ADMIP-	-Agriculture Support	Services-Fisheries (EAP) [WI]		
		O	10,08.00	10,08.00	4,33.11	(-) 5,74.89
53.	034	ADMIP-	Project Managemen	t & Institutional Development (EAP) [WI]	
		O	20,79.00	20,79.00	11,27.61	(-) 9,51.39
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
54.	009	Irrigation Pump etc	•	Hydrum, Sprinkler, Windmill, Solar		
55.	010	O	10,00.00 and Investigation of a	10,00.00 ground water and Surface water	2,74.01	(-) 7,25.99
		0	1,22.50	1,22.50	30.10	(-) 92.40

Н	Iead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
56. 022 Artificial Recharge to Ground Water and Rain Water Harvesting [WI]									
		O	2,27.50	2,27.50	1,05.15	(-) 1,22.35			
57.	028	Implementat	ion of RIDF Projects	(RIDF)[WI]					
		O 1,0	05,00.00	1,05,00.00	53,46.53	(-) 51,53.47			
		Reasons for	saving in the above s	ub-heads have not been intim	nated (August 2021).				
	4401	Capital Out	lay on Crop Husban	dry					
	00								
	789	Special Com	ponent Plan for Scheo	duled Castes					
State			chemes (Central						
58.		011 Schemes under RKVY (Central Share) [WI]							
		O R (-)	8,38.80 1,04.83	7,33.97	4,22.83	(-) 3,11.14			
	796	Tribal Areas	Sub-Plan						
State	Dev	elopment S	chemes (Central	Assistance)					
59.	011	Schemes und	ler RKVY (Central Sl	nare) [WI]					
		O R	2,09.70	1,71.40	1,02.17	(-) 69.23			
Stata		Other Expen		Assistanca)					
60.		-	chemes (Central ler RKVY (Central sh	, and the second					
		0 2	24,46.50	23,48.64	12,33.53	(-) 11,15.11			

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4702	Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation			
00				
101	Surface water			
	Pelopment Schemes Schemes under Jalatirtha (JLT) [WI] O 1,75,00.00 R (-) 11,27.25	1,63,72.75	33,92.80	(-) 1,29,79.95
State Dev	Special Component Plan for Schedule Plopment Schemes Schemes under Jalatirtha (JLT) [WI] O 60,00.00 R (-) 3,87.72	ed Castes 56,12.28	11,81.20	(-) 44,31.08
State Dev	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan Plopment Schemes Schemes under Jalatirtha (JLT) [WI] O 15,00.00 R (-) 99.85	14,00.15	2,64.27	(-) 11,35.88

Reasons for surrender and saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vi) Excess occurred mainly under:

ĵ	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4702	Capital Outlay on Minor Irr	igation		
	00				
	101	Surface water			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
64.	046	Matir Shristi(MATIRSRI)[WI]		
		S 4,00.78	4,00.78	12,03.96	+8,03.18
	789	Special Component Plan for S	Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
65.	045	Matir Shristi (MATIRSRI)[W	I]		
		S 1,30.46	1,30.46	3,63.70	+2,33.24
			supplementary provision was so the above sub-heads have not be	-	
	4401	Capital Outlay on Crop Hus	bandry		
	00				
	789	Special Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
66.	012	Schemes under RKVY (State S	Share) [WI]		

State Development Schemes

800 Other Expenditure

67. 009 Schemes under RKVY (State Share) [WI]

7,38.70 +7,38.70

2,61.98

+2,61.98

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(vii) Suspense:

The expenditure under Capital (voted) grant included + ₹ 0.00 lakh under the head "Suspense". The head accommodates interim transaction for purchase and supply of materials for construction and maintenance works of the Public Works Department. The nature and accounting procedures of "Suspense" transactions have been explained in note (vi) under the Revenue section of Grant No. 32 – IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS.

The transactions under the various sub-heads of "Suspense" are given below:

Major Head and Detailed Units		Opening Balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debit Credit (₹in lakh)		Net Actuals	Closing Balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
4705	Minor Irrigation					
00						
799 Plan	Suspense STATE PLAN (ANNUAL PLAN & XII TH PLAN)					
SP003	Command Area Development and Water management Programme (Central Share) [WI]					
90	Miscellaneous Works	(-) 15.95	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-) 15.95
Total		(-) 15.95	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	+ 0.00	(-) 15.95

402

Grant No. 58 PASCHIMANCHAL UNNAYAN AFFAIRS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	ex	Actual penditure thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head 2052 Secretariat-Genera 2575 Other Special Area				
Voted - Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	9,18,94 95,33	10,14,27	17,06,83	+6,92,56 Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes

17	nta	A
v	ote	u -

Original	6,20,00,00	6,20,00,00	65,72,87	(-) 5,54,27,13
Supplementary	Ј			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)				11,00,00

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The expenditure exceeded the grant by $\not\in$ 6,92.56 lakh (actual excess: $\not\in$ 6,92,56,039); this excess requires regularisation. Similar excess of $\not\in$ 4,50.39 lakh (actual : $\not\in$ 4,50,38,770) was observed in the grant at the close of 2019-2020 also.
- (ii) In view of the excess of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{=}} 6,92.56$ lakh in the grant, supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}{=}} 95.33$ lakh proved to be inadequate.

Grant No. 58 PASCHIMANCHAL UNNAYAN AFFAIRS

(iii) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2575	Other Special A	Areas Programmes			
02	Backward Area	ς			
101	Area Developm	ent			
State Deve	elopment Sch	emes			
1. 029	Paschimanchal	Unnayan Parshad [PM]			
	S	80.00	80.00	2,96.40	+2,16.40
789	Special Compor	nent Plan for Schedule	d Castes		
State Deve	elopment Sch	emes			
2. 013	Development of	Paschimanchal Unnay	an Parshad [PM]		
	S	15.33	15.33	1,82.30	+1,66.97

Creation of fund by way of supplementary provision was stated to be required for other grants to Paschimanchal Unnyan Parshad. Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

02 Backward Areas

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

3. 013 Development of Paschimanchal Unnayan Parshad [PM]

·· 3,43.30 +3,43.30

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 58 PASCHIMANCHAL UNNAYAN AFFAIRS

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 5,54,27.13 lakh (89.40 per cent of the budget provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving, an amount of ₹11,00.00 lakh was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving of $\stackrel{?}{\sim}$ 4,26,78.26 lakh (72.35 per cent of the total budget provision) was also occurred during the year 2019-2020.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Development of Paschimanchal [PM]

2,00,72.91

009

O

Head	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4575	Capita	ıl Outlay on other Spec	ial Areas Programmes		
02	Backw	ard Areas			
101	Area D	Development			
State Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			
4. 005	Develo	opment of Paschimancha	ıl [PM]		
	O	63,77.45	63,77.45	15,87.88	(-) 47,89.57
789	Specia	l Component Plan for Se	cheduled Castes		
State Deve	lopmei	nt Schemes			
5. 010	Devel	opment of Paschimanch	al [PM]		
	O	1,67,27.60	1,67,27.60	23,22.81	(-) 1,44,04.79
796	Tribal	Areas Sub-Plan			
State Deve	elopme	nt Schemes			

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2,00,72.91

16,66.73

(-) 1,84,06.18

Grant No. 58 PASCHIMANCHAL UNNAYAN AFFAIRS

He	ad	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
45	575	Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes		
	60	Others		
8	300	Other Expenditure		
State D	eve	elopment Schemes		
7.	001	Infrastructural facilities for Paschimanchal Unnayan Parshad RIDF [PM]	under	
		O 20,00.00 20,00.00	••	(-) 20,00.00
		Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire budget provision intimated (August 2021).	in the above sub-head	have not been
45	575	Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes		
	02	Backward Areas		
1	101	Area Development		
State D	eve	elopment Schemes		
8.	006	Jangal Mahal Action Plan funded by the state [PM]		
		O 56,70.73 R (-) 5,00.00 }	2,51.59	(-) 49,19.14
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
		elopment Schemes		
9.	011	Jangal Mahal Action Plan funded by the state [PM]		
		O $72,97.50$ $70,47.50$ R $(-) 2,50.00$	6,87.86	(-) 63,59.64
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State I)eve	elopment Schemes		
10.	010	Jangal Mahal Action Plan funded by the state [PM] O 38,53.81		
		$ \begin{array}{ccc} O & 38,53.81 \\ R & (-) 3,50.00 \end{array} $ 35,03.81	56.00	(-) 34,47.81
		Reasons for reduction of fund through surrender and final been intimated (August 2021).	saving in the above sub-he	eads have not

Grant No. 59 SELF-HELP GROUPS & SELF-EMPLOYMENT(All Voted)

Section	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+)
			(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			
Major	· Head			
2052	Secretariat-General Services			
2204	Sports and Youth Services			
2235	Social Security and Welfare			
2435	Other Agricultural Program	mes		
2515	Other Rural Development P	rogrammes		
Voted				
Orig	ginal $6,41,58,24$ plementary $63,27$	6,42,21,51	6,34,33,22	(-) 7,88,29
Supp	plementary 63,27			
Amo	ount surrendered during			Nil
the y	year (31 March 2021)			

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4435 Capital Outlay on other Agricultural Programmes

Voted -

Original	25,00,00	25,00,00	5,91,26	(-) 19,08,74
Supplementary	∫			.,,,,,
Amount surrendered during				Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of $\mathbf{7}$,88.29 lakh (1.23 per cent of the total budgetary allocation), which is less than the permissible limit of 5 per cent.
- (ii) The department paid ₹ 4,00.00 lakh as subsidy during 2020-2021 which constitutes 6.31 per cent of the total expenditure under Revenue Voted grant.

(iii) However, some considerable variations were noticed under some sub-heads as under: Head **Total grant** Actual Excess (+) Saving (-) expenditure (₹ in lakh) 2204 **Sports and Youth Services** 00 001 Direction and Administration **State Development Schemes** 1. 001 Bangla Swanirbhar Karmasansthan Prakalpa [SH] O 2,48,20.00 2,48,20.00 74,18.00 (-) 1,74,02.00 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes** 2. 011 Bangla Swanirbhar Karmasansthan Prakalpa [SH] O 71,40.00 71,40.00 15,72.00 (-) 55,68.00 796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan **State Development Schemes** 010 Bangla Swanirbhar Karmasansthan Prakalpa [SH] 3. O 20,40.00 20,40.00 5,10.00 (-) 15,30.00 2435 Other Agricultural Programmes 01 Marketing and Quality Control 101 Marketing Facilities **State Development Schemes** 008 Interest Subsidy on Loan to be paid to SHGs [SH]

80,00.00

40,00.00

(-)40,00.00

80,00.00

O

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
73	89 Special Con	nponent Plan for Sched	uled Castes		
State Deve	elopment Sch	nemes			
5. 00)7 Infrastructure	e Development Trainin	g & marketing support to	SHGs [SH]	
	O 59,2	0.00	59,20.00	15,70.58	(-) 43,49.42
	Reasons for	saving in the above sul	b-heads have not been intir	mated (August 2021).	
01 101 State Dev	Marketing and Marketing Fac elopment Sch Infrastructure I O 88	nemes	& Marketing support to SF 87,73.30	HGs [SH] 12,64.19	(-) 75,09.11
796	Tribal Areas Su	ıb-Plan			
	evelopment S	chemes			
7. 005	Infrastructure D	Development Training &	& marketing Support [SH]		
	Reasons for re	55,00.00 (-) 30.02 duction of fund by wa intimated (August 202)	54,69.98 by of re-appropriation and to	9,75.11 final saving in the abo	(-) 44,94.87 we sub-heads
	nave not been	Tugust 202	· <i>)</i> ·		

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	-	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2235 Social Security and Welfare

- 02 Social Welfare
- 103 Women's Welfare

State Development Schemes

8. 072 Financial Assistance to poor women of Self Help Group (SHGs) (JAAGO Prakalpa) [SH]

O 2,00.00 2,00.00 4,44,79.89 +4,42,79.89

Reasons for final excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 19,08.74 lakh (76.35 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving no portion was surrendered by the department.
- (iii) Similar persistent savings were noticed in the grant during the last three years as under:

	Sav	ing
Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	29,41.40	61.28
2018-2019	5,06.09	8.43
2017-2018	33,12.24	55.20

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4435 Capital Outlay on other Agricultural Programmes

- 01 Marketing and Quality Control
- 101 Marketing Facilities

State Development Schemes

9. 009 Setting up of two large sized Training Centres cum Marketing Complex for Self Help Groups [SH]

O 1,00.00 1,00.00 .. (-) 1,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4435	Capital Outlay on other Agricultu	ral Programmes		
01	Marketing and Quality Control			
101	Marketing Facilities			
	elopment Schemes State Contribution to Swarojgar [SH	[]		
	O 23,00.00 R (-)1,47.03	21,52.97	3,44.33	(-) 18,08.64
	Reasons for reduction of fund by we not been intimated (August 2021).	ay of re-appropriation and fir	al saving in the above	e sub-head have
Head	(v) Excess occurred as under:	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
4435	Capital Outlay on other Agricultu	ral Programmes		
	Capital Outlay on other Agricultu	rai i rogrammes		
	Marketing and Quality Control	rui i rogrummes		
01		i ur i rogi ammes		
<i>01</i> 101	Marketing and Quality Control	i ur i rogi ammes		
01 101 State Deve	Marketing and Quality Control Marketing Facilities elopment Schemes Setting up of a Statel-level Market C	Complex for the sale of produc	ets	
01 101 State Deve	Marketing and Quality Control Marketing Facilities elopment Schemes	Complex for the sale of produc	ets 2,46.93	(-) 0.10

Grant No. 61 CHIEF MINISTER'S OFFICE (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Т	otal grant	Actual expenditu		Excess (+)
			(₹ in thousa	nd)	Saving (-)
REVENUE -					
Major Head					
2052 Secretariat-Genera	al Services				
Voted -					
Original	7,65,19 }	7,65,1	9	6,91,84	(-) 73,35
Supplementary	J				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)					Nil

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 73.35 lakh (9.59 per cent of total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of the saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under :

	Saving		
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage	
2019-2020	89.97	15.49	
2018-2019	45.45	10.00	
2017-2018	46.39	11.59	
2016-2017	22.94	6.82	
2015-2016	1,38.42	33.85	

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

7,65.19

O

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2052	Secretariat-General Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
	rative Expenditure Department of Chief Minister's Office			

7,65.19

6,91.84

(-)73.35

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

412

Grant No. 62 NORTH BENGAL DEVELOPMENT (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head 2052 Secretariat-General Services 2575 Other Special Areas Programm	mes		
Voted - Original 1,16,76,30 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	1,16,76,30	28,35,79	(-) 88,40,51 Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes

Voted -

Original	7,05,00,00	7,05,00,00	2,50,00,48	(-) 4,54,99,52
Supplementary	J			
Amount surrendered during the year (31March 2021)	7			2,40,00

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹88,40.51 lakh (75.71 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar Persistent savings were noticed in the grant during the last five years as under :

•	•
Sa	ving
Da	V 1112

Year	Amount (₹in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	81,49.44	82.53
2018-2019	1,12,29.36	84.76
2017-2018	67,69.39	74.71
2016-2017	27,35.81	71.40
2015-2016	94,35.01	89.81

		(iv) Savin	ng occurred as under:			
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2575	Other Spec	ial Areas Programmes			
	02	Backward A	1reas			
	101	Area Devel	opment			
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
1.	039	West Benga	al Khas Development and	Cultural board [NB]		
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00
	797	Transfer to	Reserve Funds/ Deposit A	ccount		
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
2.	001	West Benga	al Compensatory Entry Tax	x Fund (WBCETF) [NB]		
		0	90,00.00	90,00.00	••	(-) 90,00.00
			non-utilization of the enti August 2021).	ire budgetary allocation in ab	ove sub-heads have no	ot been
	2052 00	Secretariat	-General Services			
	090	Secretariat				
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
3.	033	Department	of North Bengal Develop	ment [NB]		
		O	16,32.29	16,32.29	12,02.68	(-) 4,29.61
		Reasons for	r saving in the above sub-h	nead have not been intimated	(August 2021).	

	(v) Excess oc	curred as under:				
Head			Total grant		Actual penditure [in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2575	Other Specia	al Areas Programmes				
02	Backward Ar	reas				
101	Area Develop	pment				
Administr	ative Expe	nditure				
4. 018	Maintenance	of Roads, Bridges and Bu	uildings [NB]			
	0	5,00.96	5,00.96		16,09.67	+11,08.71
	Reasons for	excess have not been intin	mated (August 202	21).		
Capital (Vo	ted)					
	(i) The grant	closed with a saving of	₹ 4,54,99.52 lakh ((64.54 per cen	t of the budgetary	allocation).
	(ii) Out of suc	ch saving the department s	surrendered ₹ 2,40	0.00 lakh durin	g the year.	
	(iii) Similar sa grant during 2	aving of₹ 2,06,63.04 lakh 2019-2020.	n (31.55 per cent o	of budgetary al	location) was not	ticed in the

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes 02 Backward Areas 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes** 006 Infrastructure Development in North Bengal by West Bengal 5. Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBCEFT)(WBEFT) [NB] (-) 17,50.00 17,50.00 17,50.00 Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes 02 Backward Areas 101 Area Development **State Development Schemes** 6. 001 Infrastructure Development in North Bengal by West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBCEFT) [NB] O 55,00.00 55,00.00 2,86.34 (-) 52,13.66 796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan **State Development Schemes** 006 Infrastructure Development in North Bengal by West Bengal 7. Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBCEFT)(WBEFT) [NB] O 17,50.00 17,50.00 1,00.00 (-) 16,50.00 60 Others 001 Direction and Administration **State Development Schemes** 001 Schemes for Development of North Bengal [NB] 8. 4,75,00.00 4,75,00.00 1,74,57.09 (-) 3,00,42.91 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes** 004 Development of North Bengal [NB] 9. O 8,00.00 8,00.00 1,54.63

(-)6,45.37

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
796	Tribal Ar	reas Sub-Plan			
State Dev	elopment	Schemes			
10. 023	Schemes	s for Development of	North Bengal [NB]		
	O	47,50.00	47,50.00	14,90.75	(-) 32,59.25
	Reasons f	for saving in the above	ve sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).	
60 789 State Dev	Others Special Coelopment	omponent Plan for S		11,71.40	(-) 39,88.60
			and final saving have not been inti	mated (August 2021).	
	_	Outlay on other Spec	cial Areas Programmes		
60					
		eas Sub-Plan			
State Dev 12. 022	-	t Schemes nent of North Bengal	[NB]		
.2. 022	0	7,00.00 (-) 1,50.00	5,50.00	••	(-) 5,50.00
	Reasons fo	or surrender and non-	utilization of the residual fund hav	ve not been intimated	(August 2021).

(v) Excess occurred as under :

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4575	Capital Ou	ıtlay on other Specia	d Areas Programmes		
60	Others				
800	Other Expe	enditure			
State Deve 13. 026	=	Schemes ent of North Bengal [N	NB]		
	O	25,00.00	25,00.00	43,40.27	+18,40.27

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

418

Section and Major	Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -				
Major Head				
2049 Interest	Payments			
	of Scheduled Castes, ackward Classes and			
2251 Secretar	riat-Social Services			
Voted -	7. (2.22.77			
Original	7,63,33,77	7,63,33,77	4,84,63,01	(-) 2,78,70,76
Supplementary)			
Amount surrender the year (31 Mar	C			2,01,38,98
Charged -	,			
Original	}		1,38,84	+1,38,84
Supplementary	}			_
Amount surrend the year (31 Ma				Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

- 4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 6225 Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes and Minorities

Voted -

Original	2,27,51,12	3,47,51,12	1,43,61,86	(-) 2,03,89,26
Supplementary	1,20,00,00			
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2021)	g			11,83,79

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹2,78,70.76 lakh (36.51 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving, department surrendered ₹ 2,01,38.98 lakh during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	Saving			
Year	Amount	Percentage		
	(₹in lakh)			
2019-2020	3,26,65.11	38.21		
2018-2019	1,42,39.35	17.77		
2017-2018	2,26,37.84	29.55		
2016-2017	1,08,94.64	16.11		
2015-2016	86.85.25	15.14		

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
 - 02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

1. 070 Infrastructure Development Programme [TW]

O 3,00.00 R (-) 29.18

- 1,06.02
- (-) 1,64.80

- 80 General
- 001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

2. 003 Headquarters Establishment [TW]

O 4,89.82 R 7.13

4,96.95

2,70.82

1,54.13

(-) 3,42.82

Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head				Actual penditure ₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2225		of Scheduled Castes I Classes and Mino	s, Scheduled Tribes, Other rities		
	02	Welfare oj	f Scheduled Tribes			
	277	Education				
State	e Deve	elonment	Schemes			
3.		-		ce to Post-Matric Hostellers [TW]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure			
4.		-	•	forest produce operation [TW]		
		O	4,82.11	4,82.11	••	(-) 4,82.11
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
5.	004			Education, Tribal Festivals and Research Institutes) [TW]		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	••	(-) 4,00.00
6.	005		Support for Market Produce [TW]	ing and Development of Tribal		
		O	2,50.00	2,50.00	••	(-) 2,50.00
7.	085	Grants to	WBTDCC for MF-N	MSP Scheme of Government of India [T	W]	
		O	6,50.00	6,50.00	••	(-) 6,50.00
State		-	Schemes			
8.	058		ion, improvement & nram-type school [T	Maintenance Of Ashram Hostels and [W]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
9.	112	West Beng	gal Kendu Leaves C	ollectors Social Security Scheme -2015	[TW]	
		О	3,50.00	3,50.00	••	(-) 3,50.00
	80	General				
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	penditure			
10.	021		for Revision of Pay- under T.W. Departs	-scales of Employees of Co- ment [TW]		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	••	(-) 3,00.00
State		-	Schemes (Cent			
11.	028	Additional and XII		latric Hostellers reading in classes IX		
		O	8,00.00	8,00.00	••	(-) 8,00.00
			or non-utilization o August 2021).	f entire budget provision under the a	bove sub-head	s have not been

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Ot Backward Classes and Minorities	her				
	02	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes					
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
State		elopment Schemes Promotion for Games & Sports[TW]					
		O 2,00.00 R (-) 7.13		(-) 1,92.87			
		Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation and non-utilization of residual fund have not been communicated (August 2021).					
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Ot Backward Classes and Minorities	her				
	02	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes					
	277	Education					
Adm 13.		rative Expenditure Hostel Charges [TW]					
		O 7,91.10 7,91.10	3,85.44	(-) 4,05.66			
State 14.		elopment Schemes (Central Assistance) Umbrella Scheme for Education of Students (Central	Share) [TW]				
		O 24,00.00 24,00.00	22,55.26	(-) 1,44.74			
		elopment Schemes					
15.	021	Sikhshashree [TW]					
16.	022	O 25,00.00 25,00.00 Petty Maintenance works and management of School hostels for ST students [TW]	14,76.55 attached	(-) 10,23.45			
		O 3,00.00 3,00.00	66.62	(-) 2,33.38			
17.	026	Pre-examination training center for Schedule Tribes [TW]				
		O 2,00.00 2,00.00	48.46	(-) 1,51.54			
18.	030	Payment of meal charges to Ashramites attached to Asschool run by Education Department [TW]	shram type				
		O 13,00.00 13,00.00	6,33.58	(-) 6,66.42			
19.	047	Payment of Scholarships for the student at Pre-Matric Share) [TW]	level (State				
		O 2,63.00 2,63.00	65.15	(-) 1,97.85			

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
20.	048	Pandit Ra	aghunath Murmu Aba	asik Hostels attached to PRMA Sch	ool [TW]	
		O	1,32.00	1,32.00	30.20	(-) 1,01.80
	796	Tribal Ar	eas Sub-Plan			() 1,01.00
Adn			xpenditure			
21.	017	Education	n Maintenance of Ash	nram Hostel [TW]		
		O	1,86.21	1,86.21	92.11	(-) 94.10
22.	024	Grant-in-	Aid to Myel Lyang L	epcha development Board [TW]		
		O	1,84.23	1,84.23	92.12	(-) 92.11
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes (Centi	ral Assistance)		
23.	003	Developn	nent of Particularly V	ulnerable Tribal Groups [TW]		
		O	9,00.00	9,00.00	5,19.40	(-) 3,80.60
24.	071		against Grants-in-Aiion (Central Share)	id received under Art.275(1) of the Γ W]		
		O	1,34,00.00	1,34,00.00	40,41.14	(-) 93,58.86
25.	072	Provision	against SCA for TSI	P (Central Share) [TW]		
		O	92,50.00	92,50.00	44,86.00	(-) 47,64.00
State	Deve	elopmen	t Schemes			
26.	056	Hostel Cl	narges [TW]			
		O	35,00.00	35,00.00	10,34.09	(-) 24,65.91
27.	074			irls for Quality Education at Primar del Primary schools [TW]	y	
		O	1,75.00	1,75.00	17.14	(-) 1,57.86
28.	076	Grants-in	-Aid to Mayel Lyang	g Lepcha Development Board[TW]		
		O	20,00.00	20,00.00	2,50.00	(-) 17,50.00
29.	078	Grants to	Tamang Developmen	nt and Cultural Board [TW]		
		O	12,00.00	12,00.00	2,50.00	(-) 9,50.00
30.	079	Grants to	Sherpa Cultural Boar	rd [TW]		
		O	17,50.00	17,50.00	2,50.00	(-) 15,00.00
31.	080	Grants to	Bhutia Development	Board [TW]		
		O	13,59.00	13,59.00	2,50.00	(-) 11,09.00
32.	081	Setting up	p of West Bengal Lin	nbu Development Board [TW]		
		0	7,00.00	7,00.00	2,50.00	(-) 4,50.00
33.	086	Expendit	ure [TW]	poration for Miscellaneous Conting		() 2.75.00
		O Reasons	5,00.00 for saying in the above	5,00.00 ye sub-heads have not been intimate	2,25.00 ed (August 2021)	(-) 2,75.00
	2225		•	, Scheduled Tribes, Other	a (Mugust 2021).	
	0.3		rd Classes and Mino	orities		
			of Scheduled Tribes reas Sub-Plan			
Stat			nt Schemes			
34.		Old Age	Pension to schedule	Tribes [TW]		
		0	2,00,00.00			
			-) 2,00,00.00 ∫	•		••
		Keasons	ior surrender of entir	re provision have not been intimated	ı (August 2021).	

(v) Excess occurred mainly under

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)						
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities								
	02	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes								
	277	Education								
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure								
35.	014	Scholarship to students reading in post secondary stage etc.	[TW]							
		O 8,22.09 8,22.09	22,83.20	+14,61.11						
State 36.		elopment Schemes (Central Assistance) Payment of Scholarships for the student at Pre-Matric level Share) [TW]	(Central							
		O 7,87.00 7,87.00	11,07.70	+3,20.70						
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan								
State 37.		elopment Schemes Promotion of Tribal Literacy & Cultural activities [TW]								
		O 7,00.00 7,00.00	9,17.27	+2,17.27						
38.	077	Distribution of Bi-cycles [TW]								
		O 26,00.00 26,00.00	30,19.40	+4,19.40						
39.	084	Setting up of West Bengal Adibasi Development and Cultur								
		O 3,00.00 3,00.00	10,00.00	+7,00.00						
		Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been inti	mated (August 2021).							
	2225	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities								
	02	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes								
	102	Economic Development								
State	Deve	elopment Schemes								
40.	016	Jai Johar-Old Age Pension to Scheduled Tribes under Jai Ba	angla [TW]							
		•	2,05,96.63	+2,05,96.63						
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan								
State 41.		elopment Schemes Grants for Minor Forest Product (MFP) through Minimum S Price (MSP) Scheme under Vanabandhu Kalyan Yojana (St Share) [TW]								
			1,30.98	+1,30.98						
		Reasons for incurring expenditure in the above sub-heads vintimated (August 2021). Sub-heads mentioned at Sl. No. 40								

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The department incurred an expenditure of \mathbb{T} 1,38.84 lakh (actual: \mathbb{T} 1,38,84.060) without any budget provision under this section. The excess requires regularisation.
- (ii) Excess occurred as under:

	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

- 01 Interest on Internal Debt
- 200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

42. 040 Loan for Implementation of State Development Schemes [TW]

· 1,38.84 +1,38.84

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision have not been intimated (August 2021). Sub-head attracts the criteria of New Service.

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 2,03,89.26 lakh (58.67 per cent of total provision).
- (ii) Out of such saving, department surrendered ₹ 11,83.79 lakh only during the year.
- (iii) As the expenditure is less than the original budget, supplementary provision of ₹ 1,20,00.00 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during last five years as under:

	Sav	ıng
Year	Amount	Percentage
	(₹in lakh)	
2019-2020	4,35.01	6.30
2018-2019	38,05.05	43.58
2017-2018	51,37.94	64.21
2016-2017	40,25.68	64.68
2015-2016	43,55.06	84.57
(v) Saving occurred mainly under:		

Head Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-)

6225 Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and other Backward Classes and Minorities

- 02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 190 Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings

State Development Schemes

43. 005 Loan for Implementation of State Development Schemes [TW]
S 1,20,00.00 1,20,00.00 1,11,50.00 (-) 8,50.00

Fund was created through supplementary provision for repayment of loan for implementation of State Development Scheme. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021). Since the State Government had not raised the loan and receipt of loan amount were not booked in the government accounts, booking of expenditure as loan repayment under capital section instead of assistances to Corporations/ PSUs for discharging the liability Cash Credit obligation raised by them under Revenue section led to misclassification on of expenditure.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)					
	4225		Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Sche kward Classes and Minorities	duled						
	02	Welfare of Schedule	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes							
	190	Investments in Publ	ic Sector and Other Undertakings							
State	e Deve	elopment Scheme	es							
44.		-	ndit Raghunath Murmu Residential S	chool	() 1 00 00					
		O 1,00.0	0 1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00					
45.	012	Share Capital and	other Assistance to LAMPS [TW]							
		O 2,50.0	0 2,50.00		(-) 2,50.00					
	800	Other Expenditure								
State	e Deve	elopment Schemo	es							
46.	003	Share Capital contri	ibution to LAMPS for construction o	f Godowns [TW]						
		O 2,50.0	0 2,50.00	••	(-) 2,50.00					
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision under the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).								
	4225		Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Sche kward Classes and Minorities	duled						
	02	Welfare of Schedule	ed Tribes							
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Pl	an							
State 47.		elopment Scheme Infrastructure Deve								
		O 1,25,61.0 R (-) 12,98.8	0 4 } 1,12,62.16	15,14.92	(-) 97,47.24					
		Reasons for reduct	ion of fund through surrender and r	e-annronriation as well as re	asons for saving					

Reasons for reduction of fund through surrender and re-appropriation as well as reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	4225		Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities						
	02	Welfare o	f Scheduled Tribes						
	190	Investmen	nts in Public Sector an	d Other Undertakings					
State	Deve	elopment	t Schemes						
48.	008		oital contribution to the nent & Finance Corpor	e West Bengal Schedule Tribes ration [TW]					
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	2,00.00	(-) 3,00.00			
49.	010		pital contribution to the tive corporation Limite	e West Bengal Tribal developmen ed [TW]	t				
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,00.00	(-) 4,00.00			
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan						
State	Deve	elopment	t Schemes						
50.	006		ion, Maintenance and lishment of Ashram ty	Improvement of Ashram Hostels pe school[TW]					
		O	3,57.12	3,57.12	84.69	(-) 2,72.43			
51.	027	New Construction related to Ashram Hostels for poor SC & ST Students reading in Primary and Junior Basic Level High School [TW]							
		О	10,00.00	10,00.00	2,43.61	(-) 7,56.39			
52.	058	Roads, Br	ridges and Culverts [T	W]					
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	3,64.18	(-) 6,35.82			
		Reasons fo	or saving in the above	sub-heads have not been intimated	d (August 2021).				
	4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities								
	02	Welfare o	f Scheduled Tribes						
	800	Other Exp	penditure						
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes						
53.		=	ion of office in differe	ent districts [TW]					
		O	62,33.00	62,17.07	7,04.46	(-) 55,12.61			
		R	62,33.00 (-) 15.93						
		Reasons f	for surrender and final	saving have not been intimated (A	August 2021).				

Section	and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
REVE	NUE -						
Major	Head						
2015	Elections						
2049	Interest Payments						
2051	Public Service Commission						
2052	Secretariat-General Services						
2055	Police						
2059	Public Works						
2070	Other Administrative Services	S					
2075	Miscellaneous General Service	es					
2235	Social Security and Welfare						
2250	Other Social Services						
2551	Hill Areas						
2575	Other Special Areas Program	mes					
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services	S					
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics						
Voted Orig		97,41,07,00	1,07,43,16,03	+10,02,09,03			
	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			3,43,70			
Charge Orig	inal $3,05,00$	3,95,37	2,89,72	(-) 1,05,65			
	plementary 90,37			Nil			
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			IVII			
CAPIT	AL -						
Major							
4055	Capital Outlay on Police						
4059	Capital Outlay on Public Wor	rks					
4070	Capital Outlay on other Administrative Services						
4216	Capital Outlay on Housing						
4235	Capital Outlay on Social Secu	•					
4250	Capital Outlay on Other Socia						
4575	Capital Outlay on other Speci						
6004	Loans and Advances from the Central Government						

Section and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Voted - Original 9,15,17,04	9,15,17,04	2,79,29,35	(-) 6,35,87,69
Supplementary J Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)			Nil
Charged - Original 2,78,00 Supplementary 12,00 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	2,90,00	2,64,21	(-) 25,79 Nil

Notes and Comments -

R

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with an excess of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 10,02,09.03 lakh (actual : $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 10,02,09,02,672) that requires regularization by the legislature.
- (ii) In view of such excess expenditure, supplementary grant of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 2,85,09.85 lakh proved to be inadequate.
- (iii) As there was excess expenditure under the grant so the surrender of ₹ 3,43.70 lakh proved to be injudicious.

Actual

Excess (+)

(iv) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head				expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving (-)
2055	Police				
00					
003	Education ar	nd Training			
Administr	ative Expe	enditure			
1. 005	Swami Vive	ekananda State Police Academy	(SVSPA) [HH]		
	O R	4,11.99 1,04.91	5,16.90	20,47.80	+15,30.90
	R	1,04.91			
104	Special Police	ce			
Administr	ative Expe	enditure			
2. 004	Raising of S	pecialised India Reserved Batta	lion [HH]		
	O	8,53.17	8,80.61	24,77.23	+15,96.62

Total grant

]	Head	To	otal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Adm 3.	inistr	District Police ative Expenditure Special Task Force [HH] O 5,38.00 R 24.63	5,62.63	7,84.48	+2,21.85
Adm 4.	inistr	Railway Police ative Expenditure Railway Police-Howrah G.R.P. [HH] O 73,59.37 R 11.10	73,70.47	77,10.39	+3,39.92
5.	003	Railway Police-Sealdah G.R,P. [HH] O 63,75.47 R (-) 2.50	63,72.97	69,34.57	+5,61.60
6.	005	Railway Police-Kharagpur G.R.P. [HH] O 37,21.13 R (-) 8.60	37,12.53	43,30.43	+6,17.90

Reasons for enhancement /reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head	Total grant			Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2055	Police				
	00					
	115	Modernisa	tion of Police Force			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central As	sistance)		
7.	016	Projects ur (CCTNS)	nder Crime and Criminal Tr [HH]	acking & Network System	13,70.97	+13,70.97
	800	Other Expe	enditure			
Adm	ninistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
8.	038	CAPF rela	ted expenditure for conduct	ting Elections in the State [H	НН]	
				••	1,27,44.61	+1,27,44.61
				hout any budgetary allocation ove sub-heads attract the cr		
	2015	Elections				
	00					
	103	Preparation	n and Printing of Electoral 1	rolls		
Adm	ninistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
9.	001	Parliament	tary/Assembly Constituency	y [HH]		
		O	75,56.76	75,56.76	99,72.26	+24,15.50
	2055	Police				
	00					
	109	District Po	lice			
Adm	ninistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
10.	006	Directorate	e of Security [HH]			
		O	27,03.55	27,03.55	29,49.30	+2,45.75
11.	024		Puja Organizations [HH]			
		O	40,00.00	40,00.00	1,97,00.75	+1,57,00.75
		Railway Po				
		-	oenditure			
12.	004	Railway Po O	olice-Siliguri G.R.P [HH] 32,58.20	32,58.20	41,26.14	+8,67.94

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
		Other Expenditure					
		trative Expenditure					
13.	012	Development of Traffic in Jurisdiction [HH]	n the area of West Bengal Police				
		O 1,00.00	1,00.00	3,88.77	+2,88.77		
14.	015	Deployment of Police and	d other Forces for conducting Elections [g Elections [HH]			
		O 1,18,10.22	1,18,10.22	2,30,90.09	+1,12,79.87		
Adm 15.	00 107 inistr	Other Administrative So Home Guards Pative Expenditure District Home Guard Rais O 1,79,22.39	ervices sed in connection with Emergency [HH] 1,79,22.39	1,94,69.94	+15,47.55		
	2551	Hill Areas					
		Other Hill Areas					
	193	Assistance to Nagar Panc equivalent thereof	hayats/Notified Area Committees or				
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure					
16.		Other Departmental Sector	or [HH]				
		O 6,71,84.96	6,71,84.96	6,80,38.69	+8,53.73		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			2,222		
17.		Hill Affairs Sector other t	than HADP (HA) [HH]				
		O 1,75,00.00	1,75,00.00	2,46,02.88	+71,02.88		

Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2051	Public Service Commission			
00				
103	Staff Selection Commission			
Administr	ative Expenditure			
18. 003	Establishment of West Bengal Police	e Recruitment Board [HH]		
	O 0.34	0.36	1,75.23	+1,74.87
	S 0.02			
	Supplementary grant was allocated Police Recruitment Board. Reasons			
2055	Police			
00				
108	State Headquarters Police			
Administr				
19. 001	Calcutta Police [HH]			
	O 16,17,34.94	16,17,46.34	16,83,73.76	+66,27.42
	S 2,61.40 >			
	R (-) 2,50.00			

Supplementary grant was required for Rent, rate, taxes and other charges of Calcutta Police. Reasons for reduction of fund by way of Re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021)

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2055	Police				
	00					
	109	District Poli	ice			
		ative Expe				
20.	007	Security Re	-	or Coastal Security Scheme [HH]		
		0	50.75 5,40.00	5,90.75	11,19.79	+5,29.04
		S	5,40.00 J			
		Supplemen excess have	ntary grant was require not been intimated	red for maintenance work of Coa (August 2021).	stal Security Scheme	e. Reasons for final
	2015	Elections				
	00					
	106	Charges for	conduct of election t	to State/Union Territory Legislate	ure	
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure			
21.	001	Assembly E	Elections [HH]			
		O	8,26.05 ,41,73.95	1,50,00.00	3,41,12.44	+1,91,12.44
		S 1,	,41,73.95]			
	108	Issue of Pho	oto Identity Cards to	Voters		
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure			
22.	001	Photo Identi	ity Cards [HH]			
		O S	2,64.91 5,11.84	7,76.75	9,97.76	+2,21.01

Supplementary grant required for Assembly Elections and Photo Identity cards. Reasons for the final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

	Head	Т	Cotal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	2055	Police							
	00								
	109	District Police							
Adm	inistr	trative Expenditure							
23.	008	Asansol Durgapur Police Commissionerate. [HH]							
		O 1,48,10.10 R 2,58.69	1,50,68.79	1,51,38.89	+70.10				
		R 2,58.69 J							
		Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final excess in the above subheads have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).							
	2055	Police							
	00								
	101	Criminal Investigation and Vigilance							
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure							
24.	001	Criminal Investigation Department (Exc Laboratory) [HH]	eluding Forensic Science						
			1,61,68.36	1,74,80.09	+13 11.73				
		O 1,43,76.94 S 14,77.21							
		R 3,14.21 J							
	109	District Police							
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure							
25.	001	West Bengal Police [HH]							
		O 41,48,02.52	42,49,99.41	46,64,50.33	+4,14,50.92				
		S 89,84.01							
		R 12,12.88							
26.	009	Howrah Police Commissionerate [HH]							
		O 1,75,28.16	1,79,01.17	1,91,00.68	+11,99.51				
		S 3,43.80 }							
		R 29.21							

	Grant No. 68 HOME AND HILL AFFAIRS						
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
27.	010	Commission	nerate at Barrackpor	re [HH]			
		O 1,	32,43.74 6,15.64 2,24.63				
		S	6,15.64	1,40,84.01	1,55,00.54	+14,16.53	
		R	2,24.63				
28.	011	Commission	nerate at Bidhannag	ar [HH]			
		O	98,42.42	1,02,34.74	1,12,48.18	+10,13.44	
		S	3,46.83	, , , ,	, ,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
		R	98,42.42 3,46.83 45.49				
29.	013	Siliguri Poli	ice Commissionerate	е [НН]			
		O	95,59.60	99,63.81	1,12,41.50	+12,77.69	
		O S R	3,68.76				
		R	35.45				
30.	016	-	gar Police Commissi	ionerate [HH]			
		O	74,49.49 5,80.47 (-) 8.00	80,21.96	96,43.39	+16,21.43	
		S	5,80.47				
		R	(-) 8.00				
		Department Commissio West Benga	t, Howrah Police onerate, Siliguri Pol al Police. Reasons o	quired for salary and other e Commissionerate, Barrackpo lice Commissionerate, Chanda of enhancement/reduction of fun have not been intimated (Augus	re Commissionerate nnagar Police Comm d by way of re-appropri	, Bidhannagar issionerate and	
		(v) Saving	occurred mainly und	der :			
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2055	Police					
	00						
	003	Education a	nd Training				
Adm	inistr	ative Expo	enditure				
31.		District Poli					
		O	18,53.66	18,71.32	2,94.22	(-) 15,77.10	
		R	17.66 ∫				

4,26.09

1,81.23

(-) 2,44.86

101 Criminal Investigation and Vigilance

004 State Crime Records Bureau [HH]
O
4,25.32
R
0.77

Administrative Expenditure

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
)4 Special				
		Expenditure	(TD D) 57777		
33. 00	_	g of India Reserve Battalio	n (IR Bttn.) [HH]		
	O	28,53.71 (-) 21.74	28,31.97	11,09.02	(-) 17,22.95
	R	(-) 21.74 ⅃			
34. 00	3 Reserve	e Battalion(IRBttn.)-Silign	ıri(HP) [HH]		
	O	26,25.12	26,37.15	12,32.75	(-) 14,04.40
	R	26,25.12 12.03			
	nistrativ	eadquarters Police e Expenditure chicles Department (Services) 5,86.20 2,41.53	ce Depot) [HH] 8,27.73	6,82.71	(-) 1,45.02
109	District	Police			
Admi 36. 025		ve Expenditure hity Policing Initiative [Hi	I]		
	O	9,00.00 \			
	R	(-) 71.60	8,28.40	3,71.21	(-) 4,57.19
207	70 Other A	Administrative Services			
0	0				
105	5 Special	Commission of Enquiry			
Admin	istrative	Expenditure			
37. 042	Justice S Court to	. P. Talukdar Committee a	appointed by the Honble High	ı ies [HH]	

R

O

Reasons for enhancement/reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

1,30.51

(-) 1,17.23

2,47.74

Court to deal with the matter relating to MPS Group of Companies [HH]

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	2055	Police						
	00							
	109	District Pol	ice					
		elopment S						
38.	022	022 Projects under Crime and Criminal Tracking & Network System (CCTNS) [HH]						
		O	1,50.00	1,50.00		(-) 1,50.00		
	2059	Public Wor	rks					
	01	Office Build	dings					
	053	Maintenanc	e and Repairs					
		ative Exp						
39.	049			t Buildings by West Bengal Police evelopment Corporation [HH]				
		O	5,15.10	5,15.10		(-) 5,15.10		
	2070	Other Adm	ninistrative Serv	ices				
	00							
	105	Special Cor	nmission of Enqu	uiry				
		ative Exp						
40.	039		y Nath Sen Comr	mission of Enquiry [HH]				
		O	1,53.38	1,53.38	••	(-) 1,53.38		

	Head	Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2575	Other Spe	ecial Areas Progra	mmes		
	06	Border Ar	ea Development			
	003	Training				
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
41.		Training F	Programme On Skill	Development and Capacity Building (Central Share) [HH]		
		O	5,50.00	5,50.00	••	(-) 5,50.00
	60	Others				
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
42.	008	Transport	Sector (Central Sha	re) [HH]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00
43.	009		alth Engineering Se entral Share) [HH]	ctor Creation of Source of Potable		
		O	35,00.00	35,00.00	••	(-) 35,00.00
State			Schemes			
44.	021		alth Engineering Se ate Share) [HH]	ctor Creation of Source of Portable		
		O	8,90.00	8,90.00	••	(-) 8,90.00
	3454	Census Su	urveys and Statistic	es		
	01	Census				
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
Cent	ral Se	ector Sch	eme			
45.	004	Honoraria	Enumerators /Supe	rvisors [HH]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00
			for non-utilization of (August 2021).	of the entire budgetary allocation in t	he above sub-head	ds have not been

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2055	Police			
	00				
	800	Other Expenditure			
Adm		ative Expenditure			
46.	001	Establishment Charges Payable t	o Other Governments [HH]		
		O 35,04.43 R (-) 22,60.55	12,43.88		(-) 12,43.88
		Reasons for reduction of fund have not been intimated (Augus		d non utilization of th	e residual fund
	2015	Elections			
	00	Dictions			
		Electoral Officers			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
47.		Election Establishment [HH]			
		O 30,99.83	30,99.83	29,06.01	(-) 1,93.82
	105	Charges for conduct of elections	to Parliament		
		rative Expenditure			
48.	001	Lok Sahba Election [HH]	1 52 77 27	1 40 02 05	() 2 04 42
	2052	O 1,53,77.37 Secretariat-General Services	1,53,77.37	1,49,92.95	(-) 3,84.42
	00	Secretariat-General Services			
		Secretariat			
Adm 49.	inistr	rative Expenditure Home Department [HH]			
50.	005	O 32,01.49 Home Department Human Right	32,01.49 s Cell [HH]	30,01.37	(-) 2,00.12
		O 98.24	98.24	11.45	(-) 86.79
		elopment Schemes	D	1 (1117)	
51.	007	Computrized Management of Ho	_		
		O 1,50.00	1,50.00	33.60	(-) 1,16.40

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2055	Police				
	00					
	001	Directi	on and Administration			
Adm 52.			E xpenditure Headquaters Police [HH]			
		O	85,40.86	85,40.86	72,73.06	(-) 12,67.80
	003	Educat	tion and Training			
Adm	ninistr	ative l	Expenditure			
53.	004		er Insurgency & Anti-Te	errorism School (CIAT) [HH]		
		О	2,48.64	2,48.64	1,35.07	(-) 1,13.57
	104	Specia	l Police			
Adm 54.			E xpenditure n Frontier Rifles (West I	Bengal Battalion) [HH]		
		O	1,36,07.80	1,36,07.80	1,27,93.98	(-) 8,13.82
	108	State I	leadquarters Police			
Adm	ninistr	ative l	Expenditure			
55.	010	Registr	ration and Survillance of	of Home Affairs relating to f Foreigners [HH]		
State	a Dave	0	36,64.24	36,64.24	35,63.20	(-) 1,01.04
56.			ent Schemes a Police [HH]			
		O	20,10.00	20,10.00	14,43.54	(-) 5,66.46
	109	Distric	t Police			
Adm	ninistr	ative l	Expenditure			
57.	004	Immig	y Function of Ministry of ration Check post on Int	of Home Affairs relating to ernational Border [HH]		
		0	9,71.79	9,71.79	8,27.85	(-) 1,43.94
58.	005	Securit Banku	ty related expenditure in ra, Purulia and Midnapu	the Naxal affected districts of r [HH]		
		O	33,76.88	33,76.88	28,99.61	(-) 4,77.27
	112	Harbou	ur Police			
Adm			Expenditure			
59.	001		olice [HH]			
		О	53,46.60	53,46.60	49,51.91	(-) 3,94.69

Head			Total grant		Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			are of Police Personnel		(₹ in lakh)	
Aan 60.			Expenditure tals for State Headquarter	rs Police [HH]		
00.	001	O	9,34.44	9,34.44	8,11.64	(-) 1,22.80
61.	006	Develo	opment of Sports Activitie	es for the Police Personnel [HH]	
		О	2,25.63	2,25.63	72.69	(-) 1,52.94
	115	Moder	rnization of Police Force			
State	e Deve	elopme	ent Schemes (Centra	al Assistance)		
62.			en Safety under Nirbhaya			
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	15.37	(-) 9,84.63
Cent 63.			Scheme ne for Nirbhaya Fund [HH	ŋ		
		O	13,00.00	13,00.00	3,91.50	(-) 9,08.50
	800	Other	Expenditure			
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure			
64.	009	Passpo	ort and Emigration [HH]	of External Affairs relating to		
	0.1.1	0	11,01.01	11,01.01	10,02.43	(-) 98.58
65.	011		opment of Traffic in Kolk			
		0	12,50.00	12,50.00	11,69.98	(-) 80.02
			Works			
	01		Buildings			
	051	Constr	ruction			
			Expenditure			
66.	018		-Others [HH]			/
State	n Deve	O elonm	3,31.46 ent Schemes	3,31.46	2,22.37	(-) 1,09.09
67.		_	Schemes [HH]			
		О	18,00.00	18,00.00	5,19.03	(-) 12,80.97
	2070	Other	Administrative Services	S		
	00					
	105	Specia	l Commission of Enquiry			
Adm	inistr	ative	Expenditure			
68.	021		est Bengal Human Right			
69.	035		8,60.00 Ranendra Narayan Roy 0		2,10.00	(-) 6,50.00
		_	uiry on Rajarhat Land Sc		(0.10	() 07 70
		O	1,66.92	1,66.92	69.19	(-) 97.73

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
70.	037			ssion of Enquiry on the incident of	` '	
		O O	etu Aanda Marg [HH] 1,53.31	1,53.31	0.15	(-) 1,53.16
	107	Home G	Guards			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
71.	003	Border V	Wing, Home Guard Ba	attalion [HH]		
		O	19,15.48	19,15.48	15,46.54	(-) 3,68.94
72.	008	Headqua	arters-Home Guards R	aised in connection with Emergence	ey [HH]	
		O	82,17.23	82,17.23	80,11.94	(-) 2,05.29
	2235	Social S	ecurity and Welfare			
	60	Other So	ocial Security and Wel	fare Programmes		
	200	Other Pr	rogrammes			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
73.	076		nsation for Police Personal Payments (other than	onnel Killed/Injured on duty and ot n Acid Victims) [HH]	her	
		O	3,80.00	3,80.00	1,70.43	(-) 2,09.57
	2575	Other S	pecial Areas Progran	nmes		
	60	Others				
	800	Other Ex	xpenditure			
State			nt Schemes (Centi			
74.	011		& Family Welfare Sect	tor (Central Share) [HH]		
	0.1.0	0	26,50.00	26,50.00	30.00	(-) 26,20.00
75.	013	in Borde	er Areas (Central Share	r -Creation of Infrastructure facilitie e) [HH]	es	
	0.1.1	0	1,00.00	1,00.00	18.68	(-) 81.32
76.	014	(Central	Share) [HH]	n/Construction /Expansion of School	OIS	
Ct.	ъ	0	17,00.00	17,00.00	21.15	(-) 16,78.85
State 77.			nt Schemes & Family Welfare Sect	tor (State Share) [HH]		
//.	022	O	3,10.00	3,10.00	4.86	() 2.05.14
		~	5,10.00	3,10.00	4.00	(-) 3,05.14

Н	[ead			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
78.	023		s Sector - Renovatio State Share) [HH]	n / Construction / Expansion of		
		O	3,30.00	3,30.00	10.50	(-) 3,19.50
		Reasons f	or saving in the abo	ve sub-heads have not been intir	mated (August 2021).	

2055 Police

00

109 District Police

State Development Schemes

79. 002 District Police [HH]

Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2055 Police

00

001 Direction and Administration

Administrative Expenditure

District Police [HH] 80. 71,18.81 \mathbf{O} 71,20.97 (-) 29,08.44 42,12.53 2.16 S Directorate of Economic Offences [HH] 81. 003 8,66.70 O 9,25.79 8,27.61 (-)98.18

Supplementary grant was required for (i) wages and other charges of District Police (ii) Salary and other expenses of Directorate of Economic offences. Reasons for saving in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of \ge 1,05.65 lakh (26.72 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during this year.
- (iii) As the expenditure of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 2,89.72 lakh was less than the original appropriation so the supplementary grant of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 90.37 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iv) Similar saving of $\[?]$ 1,27.69 lakh (35.47 per cent of the budgetary allocation) & $\[?]$ 1,02.08 lakh (25.49 per cent of budgetary allocation) were noticed during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.
- (v) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2049 Interest Payments

- 04 Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Government
- 104 Loans for Non-Plan Schemes

Administrative Expenditure

82. 004 Interest on loans for Modernization of Police Force [HH]

O 3,05.00 3,05.00 1,99.37 (-) 1,05.63

Reasons for saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 6,35,87.69 lakh (69.48 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed during the last three years as under:

	Sav	ings
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	3,65,75.51	43.69
2018-2019	1,89,77.22	25.23
2017-2018	1,67,22.11	22.12

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 4055 Capital Outlay on Police 00 207 State Police **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 013 Forensic Science Laboratory under Modernization of Police 83. Force (Central Share) [HH] O 1,00.00 1,00.00 (-) 1,00.00 **Central Sector Scheme** 023 Scheme for Nirbhaya Fund (OCASPS) [HH] 84. 11,00.00 11,00.00 (-) 11,00.00 **State Development Schemes** 85. 007 Construction works under special Infrastructure Scheme [HH] 3,40.00 3,40.00 (-) 3,40.00 022 Women Safety under Nirbhaya (OCASPS) [HH] 86. 2,50.00 2.50.00 (-) 2,50.00 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes 60 Others 800 Other Expenditure **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** Road Sector Construction/Strengthening of road, bridge, culvert, 009 87. jetty [HH] (-) 90,00.00 90,00.00 90.00.00 010 Power Sector-- Creation of energy services (Central Share) [HH] 88. 4,10.00 4,10.00 (-)4,10.00014 Agriculture Sector-Construction of market complex (Central Share) [HH] 89. O 4,70.00 4,70.00 (-)4,70.00**State Development Schemes** 032 Irrigation & Flood Control Sector (State Share) [HH] 90. 2,00.00 2.00.00 (-) 2,00.00 035 Power Sector - Creation of Energy Services (State Share) [HH] 91. 1.00.00 (-) 1,00.00 037 Agricultural Sector - Construction of Market Complex (State 92. Share) [HH] 0 1,00.00 1,00.00 (-) 1,00.00 Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budgetary allocations in the above sub-heads have not been

intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4055	Capital Outlay on Police			
	00				
	207	State Police			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central	Assistance)		
93.	009	Schemes for Modernization of Po	lice Force (Central Share) [HI	H]	
		O 66,00.00	66,00.00	28,18.00	(-) 37,82.00
94.	011	Policing the Megacity of Kolkata Force(Central Share) [HH]	under Modernization of Polic	e	
		O 42,00.00	42,00.00	12,85.67	(-) 29,14.33
95.	021	Women Safety under Nirbhaya [H	IH]		
		O 34,00.00	34,00.00	9,40.09	(-) 24,59.91
State		elopment Schemes			
96.	001	Construction of different Police S Modernization of Police Force [H		for	
		O 80,00.00	80,00.00	39,03.06	(-) 40,96.94
97.	008	Coastal Security Scheme for Man (Ex.Indo-Pak & Indo-Bangladesh			
		O 3,00.00	3,00.00	1,60.00	(-) 1,40.00
98.	010	Schemes for Modernization of Po	lice Force (State Share) [HH]		
		O 13,75.00	13,75.00	4,26.79	(-) 9,48.21
99.	015	Raising of Specialized India Reser	rved Battalion [HH]		
		O 13,50.00	13,50.00	9,53.03	(-) 3,96.97
100.	016	Directorate and Other Offices [HI	· [1]		
		O 97,00.00	97,00.00	41,99.53	(-) 55,00.47
	215	Coastal Security			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
101.	016	Coastal Security Scheme for Mana Pak, Indo-Bangladesh) [HH]	agement of other border (Ex I	ndo-	
		O 1,80.00	1,80.00	6.11	(-) 1,73.89
	4059	Capital Outlay on Public Works	S		
	01	Office Buildings			
	051	Construction			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
102.	008	Police- State Head Quarters Police	e [HH]		
		O 14,00.00	14,00.00	5,49.34	(-) 8,50.66
103.	009	Police - District Police [HH] O 42,50.00	42 50.00	20,23.64	(-) 22,26.36

	Head	Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4216	Capital Outlay on Housing			
	01	Government Residential Buildings			
	107	Police Housing			
State	e Devo	elopment Schemes			
104.	001	Schemes of the Police Housing Construction Buildings in respect of ongoing projects [H			
		O 12,00.00	12,00.00	5,03.50	(-) 6,96.50
	4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security and W	/elfare		
	01	Rehabilitation			
	201	Other Rehabilitation Schemes			
Cent	tral So	ector Scheme			
105.	007	Development of infrastructure in the district other Bangladeshi enclaves in India for reffrom the Indian enclaves in Bangladesh [I	nabilitation of returnees		
		O 1,75,00.00	1,75,00.00	41,06.48	(-) 1,33,93.52
106.	008	Construction of Housing in the district of C Bangladeshi enclaves in India for rehabilit the Indian enclaves in Bangladesh [HH]			
		O 14,00.00	14,00.00	6,98.00	(-) 7,02.00
	4575	Capital Outlay on other Special Areas P	rogrammes		
	60	Others			
	001	Direction and Administration			
State 107.		Plopment Schemes Implementation of RIDF Projects [HH]			
		O 74,16.00	74,16.00	38,46.30	(-) 35,69.70
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Ca	stes		
State 108.		Plopment Schemes Implementation of RIDF Projects [HH]			
		O 22,66.00	22,66.00	5,94.34	(-) 16,71.66
State 109.	e Devo	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan clopment Schemes Implementation of RIDF Projects [HH] O 6,18.00	6,18.00	1,09.25	(-) 5,08.75

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	800	Other Ex	penditure			
State	Dev	elopment	t Schemes (Central	Assistance)		
110.	004	Social We	elfare Sector (Central Sha	are) [HH]		
		O	45,00.00	45,00.00	4.49	(-) 44,95.51
111.	005	Irrigation	and Flood Control Sector	or (Central Share) [HH]		
		O	10,00.00	10,00.00	36.00	(-) 9,64.00
State 112.		-	t Schemes elfare Sector (State Share 10,00.00	e) [HH] 10,00.00	10.30	(-) 9,89.70
113.	034		tor Construction / Streng te Share) [HH] 10,00.00	thening of Road, Bridge, Culv 10,00.00	vert, 7.99	(-) 9,92.01

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

Total grant Actual Excess (+)
Head expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4055 Capital Outlay on Police

00

207 State Police

State Development Schemes

114. 012 Policing the Megacity of Kolkata under Modernization of Police Force (State Share) [HH]

O 1,95.00 1,95.00 4,69.51 +2,74.51

Reasons for the excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}} 25.79$ lakh (8.89 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) As the expenditure of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 2,64.21 lakh was less than the original budget provision, the supplementary grant of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 12.00 lakh proved unnecessary.
- (iii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iv) Similar saving of $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 32.39$ lakh (10.76 per cent of budgetary allocation) and $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 28.66$ lakh (9.55 per cent of budgetary allocation) was noticed during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.

(v) Saving occurred as under:

Total Actual Excess (+)
Head appropriation expenditure Saving (-)
(₹ in lakh)

6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government

01 Non-Plan Loans

800 Other Loans

Administrative Expenditure

115. 006 Loans for other Administrative Services: Modernization of Police

Force [HH]

 $\begin{array}{ccc}
O & & 2,78.00 \\
S & & 12.00
\end{array}$

2,90.00

2,64.21

(-) 25.79

Supplementary grant was required for repayment of loan taken for Modernization of Police Force. Reasons for final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

451

Section a	and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE! Major			(₹ in thousand)	Saving ()
2013 2029 2049 2052 2053 2059 2070 2216 2235 2250 2251 2401	Council of Ministers Land Revenue Interest Payments Secretariat-General Services District Administration Public Works Other Administrative Services Housing Social Security and Welfare Other Social Services Secretariat-Social Services Crop Husbandry			
2402	Soil and Water Conservation			
2506	Land Reforms			
3604	Compensation and Assignmen and Panchayati Raj Institutio			
Amor the y	inal 12,15,67,01 lementary	12,15,67,01	10,15,15,89	(-) 2,00,51,12 Nil
Amo		1,50		(-) 1,50 Nil
CAPIT Major 4059 4235 Voted	AL - Head Capital Outlay on Public Wor Capital Outlay on Social Secu			
Origi Supp Amo the y	inal 1,92,42,62 lementary	1,92,42,62	27,69,56	(-) 1,64,73,06 Nil
Amou	j i	7,00,00	81,86	(-) 6,18,14 Nil

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 2,00,51.12 lakh (16.49 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed in the grant during the last three years as under:

	Sav	ving
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	1,26,83.88	12.00
2018-2019	1,51,44.70	14.55
2017-2018	1,64,30.77	16.14

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under :

Head

Total grant
Actual
expenditure
Saving (-)

2052 Secretariat-General Services

00
090 Secretariat

Administrative Expenditure

R

1. 012 Department of Land & Land Reforms [LD]
O 19,29.02

19,37.01 16,74.81 (-) 2,62.20

2053 District Administration00094 Other Establishments

7.99

Administrative Expenditure

2. 001 Sub-divisional Establishment [LD]
O 72,56.43
R 2.00 72,58.43 66,52.62 (-) 6,05.81

101 Commissioners

Administrative Expenditure

3. 001 General Establishment [LD]

O 9,28.56 R 9,32.71 6,07.18 (-) 3,25.53

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2029 Land Revenue

00

102 Survey and Settlement Operations

State Development Schemes

4. 016 Introduction of new scheme "Nijo Griho Nijo Bhumi" [LD]

O 1,00.00 1,00.00 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (-) 1,00.00

State Development Schemes

5. 007 Strengthening of Revenue Administration and Updating of Land

Records including Computerisation [LD]

O 6,00.00 · (-) 6,00.00 · (-)

]	Head		Total	grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-P	lan			
Sta	te De	velopment Schei	mes			
6.	007		evenue Administration ar Computerisation [LD]	nd Updating of Land		
		O 2,00.	00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00
		Reasons for non-u	tilization of the entire buc	lgetary allocation have	not been intimated (A	August 2021).
	2029	Land Revenue				
	00					
	001	Direction and Admi	nistration			
Adm		ative Expenditu				
7.	001	Land Acquisition E Corporation [LD]	stablishment- Excluding l	Damodar Valley		
		O 41,17.3 R (-) 0.1	$\begin{bmatrix} 2 \\ 2 \end{bmatrix}$	41,17.20	37,72.64	(-) 3,44.56
		()	- J			
8.	003	Certificate Establish	nment [LD]			
		O 7,18.8 R (-) 0.4	7]	7,18.38	5,95.45	(-) 1,22.93
		R (-) 0.4	9 ∫			
9.	012	West Bengal Land Reform and Tenancy Tribunal [LD]				
		O 6,42.7 R (-) 3.0	4 }	6,39.67	3,72.44	(-) 2,67.23
	101	Collection Charges	, ,			
	inistr	ative Expenditu				
10.	001	Establishment and O 5,30.55	Other Charges [LD]			
		R (-) 4.50	>	5,26.05	3,48.76	(-) 1,77.29

Head		1	Γotal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Administr	Temporary E Compensatio	t of Ex-Zamindari Estates nditure Stablishment and Other Christian Compensation [L. 0,88.93] (-) 1.06		7,94.52	(-) 2,93.35
Administ 12. 001		ishments	2,10,69.35	1,84,65.03	(-) 26,04.32
2059 80 053 Administr	Public Work General Maintenance ative Expendicular House	& Repairs	2,95.01	1,78.95	(-) 1,16.06
		(-) 1.00	2,93.01	1,/8.93	(-) 1,16.06

]	Head		Te	otal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2506	Land Refor	rms			
	00					
	101	Regulation	of Land Holding and Tenancy	y		
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
14.	001	Integrated S	Scheme on Land Reforms [LD)]		
		O	32,93.72 \\((-) 2.40 \)	32,91.32	28,49.43	(-) 4,41.89
		R	(-) 2.40			
			or reduction of fund by way een intimated (August 2021).	of re-appropriation and f	final saving in the abo	ove sub-heads
	2029	Land Reven	nue			
	00					
	102	Survey and	Settlement Operations			
Adm 15.			enditure Operation in connection with ms Schemes [LD]	Estates Acquisition and		
		O 6	,61,81.51	6,61,81.51	5,91,65.48	(-) 70,16.03
		elopment S				
16.	004	Modernisati Jalpaiguri [ion of ARTI, Salboni & RTC: [LD]	s at Baharampur &		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	9.33	(-) 2,90.67
17.	007	Records inc	ng of Revenue Administration [LD]			
			25,00.00	25,00.00	5,27.95	(-) 19,72.05
18.	011		ation of Land Records of 21 I ice and Headquarters [LD]	L.A. Offices and one Rent	t	
		О	22,00.00	22,00.00	84.89	(-) 21,15.11
	103	Land Recor	ds			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp				
19.	013	Superintend	lence [LD]			
		О	2,09.31	2,09.31	1,28.76	(-) 80.55

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2059	Public Wo	orks			
	01	Office Bui	ldings			
	051	Constructi	ion			
			Schemes			
20.	003	Land Reve				
		0	7,00.00	7,00.00	1,21.46	(-) 5,78.54
	789	Special Co	omponent Plan for Scheo	duled Castes		
		elopment Land Reve	Schemes			
21.	003	O Cana Reve	2,40.00	2,40.00	40.38	(-) 1,99.62
	2070		ministrative Services	2,40.00	40.56	(-) 1,99.02
	00	Other Hu	ministrative Services			
		Rent Cont	rol			
Δdn			penditure			
22.		-	ters and District Establis	shment [LD]		
		O	6,17.01	6,17.01	5,01.11	(-) 1,15.90
	2235	Social Sec	curity and Welfare			
		Rehabilita	•			
				ast Pakistan		
A dn	103 Displaced Persons from former East Pakistan dministrative Expenditure					
23.				Directorate Establishment [[LD]	
-2.		0		13,13.80	10,20.35	() 2 02 45
		U	13,13.80	13,13.00	10,20.55	(-) 4,93.43
24.	003		13,13.80 nd Sub-Divisional Establ		10,20.33	(-) 2,93.45

1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
	00				
	090	Secretariat			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
25.	015	Refugee, Relief and Rehabilita	tion Department [LD]		
		O 4,97.46	4,97.46	4,04.75	(-) 92.71
	2401	Crop Husbandry			
	00				
	111	Agricultural Economics and St	atistics		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
26.	015	Agriculture Census Scheme (C	entral Share) [LD]		
		O 1,57.38	1,57.38	58.42	(-) 98.96
	2402	Soil and Water Conservation	n		
	<i>00</i>	Soil Survey and Testing			
Adm		rative Expenditure			
27.			1,01.22	14.99	(-) 86.23

Revenue (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation closed with a saving of the entire budgetary allocation of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{$\sim}} 1.50$ lakh.
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,64,73.06 lakh (85.61 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.

Saving

Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	1,15,42.57	65.21
2018-2019	1,06,32.91	68.15
2017-2018	75,65.65	51.96

		(iv) Saving occurred	mainly under :			
1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	4235	Capital Outlay on So	ocial Security and Welfare			
	01	Rehabilitation				
	201	Other Rehabilitation S	Schemes			
State	Deve	elopment Schemes				
28.	005	Acquisition of Land for	or Refugee Colonies [LD]			
		O 5,00.00	5,00.00		(-) 5,00.00	
		Reasons for non-utilize	zation of the entire budgetary alloca	ation have not been intimated	(August 2021).	
	4059	Capital Outlay on Pu	ublic Works			
	01	Office Buildings				
	051	Construction				
State		elopment Schemes				
29.	004	Land Revenue - Other				
		O 63,00.00	63,00.00	12,24.17	(-) 50,75.83	
		•	lan for Scheduled Castes			
State 30.		elopment Schemes Land Revenue- Const office buildings etc. [1	ruction of DL&LRO, SDL&LRO,B	BL&LRO		
		O 21,60.00	21,60.00	4,34.42	(-) 17,25.58	
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan	1			
		elopment Schemes				
31.	004	office buildings etc.		BL&LRO		
		O 5,40.00	5,40.00	64.24	(-) 4,75.76	
	4235	Capital Outlay on So	ocial Security and Welfare			
	01	Rehabilitation				
	201 Other Rehabilitation Schemes					
		elopment Schemes	opment in Refugee Colonies through	n other agencies [I D]		
32.	001	O 80,00.00	80,00.00	9,33.67	(-) 70,66.33	

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes State Development Schemes					(₹ in lakh)	
33.	33. 001 Infrastructural Development in Refugee Colonies through other agencies [LD]			r		
		O	17,42.62	17,42.62	1,13.05	(-) 16,29.57

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Charged)

- (i) The appropriation was closed with a saving of \ge 6,18.14 lakh (88.31 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar saving was noticed in the appropriation during last three years as under :

	Sav	vings
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage
2019-2020	7,18.36	89.80
2018-2019	2,40.36	24.04
2017-2018	2,69.09	26.91

(iv) Saving occurred as under:

Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
iicau	appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

01 Rehabilitation

201 Other Rehabilitation Schemes

State Development Schemes

34. 005 Acquisition of Land for Refugee Colonies [LD]

O 7,00.00 7,00.00 81.86 (-) 6,18.14

Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 70 HIGHER EDUCATION (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+)
			(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2202	General Education			
2203	Technical Education			
2204	Sports and Youth Services			
2205	Art and Culture			
2251	Secretariat-Social Services			
3454	Census Surveys and Statistics			
Voted - Origi		42,90,02,01	45,93,48,29	+3,03,46,28
Amo	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			2,00,00

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted - Original	3,13,93,14	3,13,93,14	80,46,51
Supplementary	J		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	;		

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

(-)2,33,46,63

Nil

(ii) In spite of such excess the department injudiciously surrendered ₹ 2,00.00 lakh during the year.

(iii) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2202 General Education

- 03 University and Higher Education
- 104 Assistance to Non-Government Colleges and Institutes

Administrative Expenditure

1. 001 Assistance to Non-Govt. College and Institutes [HE]

O 18,52,59.84 R 3,21.27 18,55,81.11 24,37,37.18 +5,81,56.07

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

2202 General Education

- 03 University and Higher Education
- 102 Assistance to Universities

Administrative Expenditure

2.	001 Calcutta Un	iversity [HE]			
3.	O 3 002 Jadavpur Ut	,05,36.48 niversity [HE]	3,05,36.48	3,80,17.49	+74,81.01
4.	O 2 003 Kalyani Un	,85,40.02 iversity [HE]	2,85,40.02	3,12,53.09	+27,13.07
5.	O 004 Burdwan U	92,74.19 niversity [HE]	92,74.19	96,38.22	+3,64.03
6.		,41,78.49 al University [HE]	1,41,78.49	1,63,13.15	+21,34.66
7.		96,59.63 harati University [HE]	96,59.63	1,04,31.98	+7,72.35
8.	O 007 Vidyasagar	71,40.08 University [HE]	71,40.08	74,26.99	+2,86.91
9.		36,25.81 ent of an Open Univer	36,25.81 sity [HE]	47,41.39	+11,15.58
10.	O 014 Establishme	7,03.32 ent of a new Universit	7,03.32 y at Barasat [HE]	11,80.74	+4,77.42
	О	14,73.88	14,73.88	20,34.05	+5,60.17

H	Iead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
11.	015	Establishment of a new U	niversity at Malda [HE]		
		O 9,12.14	9,12.14	14,98.01	+5 85.87
12.	016	Presidency University [HI	E]		
		O 25,12.41	25,12.41	33,28.70	+8 16.29
13.	017	Sidho Kanho Birsha Univ	ersity [HE]		
		O 16,90.71	16,90.71	22,27.17	+5,36.46
14.	018	Establishment of a new ur	niversity at Cooch Behar [HE]		
		O 6,84.34	6,84.34	7,81.87	+97.53
15.	019	Establishment of Kazi Na	zrul University at Bardhaman [HE]		
		O 7,62.76	7,62.76	11,34.78	+3,72.02
16.	023	Raiganj University [HE]			
		O 9,90.93	9,90.93	16,07.23	+6,16.30

2203 Technical Education

00

102 Assistance to Universities for Technical Education

Administrative Expenditure

17. 002 Setting up of Technical University [HE]

O 6,98.60 6,98.60 16,41.61 +9,43.01

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head	d	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2202	General Education			
03	University and Higher Education			
104	Assistance to Non-Government Colle	eges and Institutes		
Adminis	trative Expenditure			
18. 004	Professional Colleges [HE] O 5,14.63 R (-) 2,00.00	3,14.63	7,12.68	+3,98.05
	Reasons for surrender and final excess	ss have not been commun	icated (August 2021).	
	(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:			
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2202	General Education			
03	University and Higher Education			
001	Direction and Administration			
	Directorate of Education [HE] O 19,44.28 R 14.96	19,59.24	16,19.64	(-) 3,39.60
2203	Technical Education			

00

112 Engineering/Technical Colleges and Institutes

Administrative Expenditure

20. 013 Engineering College at Kalyani [HE]

Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2	2202 03	General Education			
	104	University and Higher Education Assistance to Non-Government			
State	Deve	lopment Schemes			
21	002	Development of Non-Governmen	nt Colleges [HE]		
		O 60,00.00	57,49.79	2,89.08	(-) 54,60.71
		O 60,00.00 R (-) 2,50.21			
	2203 00	Technical Education			
	112	Engineering/Technical Colleges	and Institutes		
Stat 22.		elopment Schemes Development of Engineering Col	llege [HE]		
		O 5,50.00	4,66.61	1,33.70	(-) 3,32.91
		R $(-)83.39$			
	2205 00	Art and Culture			
		Promotion of Arts and Culture			
Adr 23.		rative Expenditure Ramkrishna Mission Institute of	Culture, Golpark, Kolkata [HE	E]	
		O 6,46.62 R (-) 0.54	6,46.08	3,89.29	(-) 2,56.79

Reasons for reduction of fund through re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	Genera	l Education			
	03	Univers	ity and Higher Education	on		
	102	Assistar	nce to Universities			
Adm	inistr	ative E	Expenditure			
24.	026	the Sche		ate Aided University Teachers un in-Aid college and University	nder	
		O	5,00.07	5,00.07	••	(-) 5,00.07
	104	Assistar	nce to Non-Government	Colleges and Institutes		
Adm	inistr	ative E	Expenditure			
25.	007	Salary I	Deficit Schemes for Nor	n-Government Colleges [HE]		
		O	1,05.00	1,05.00		(-) 1,05.00
	112	Institute	es of Higher Learning			
State			nt Schemes			
26.	002	Indian A	Association for the Culti	ivation of Science, Jadavpur [HE		
		O	2,75.00	2,75.00		(-) 2,75.00
	789	Special	Component Plan for Sc	heduled Castes		
State		=	nt Schemes			
27.	002	Develop	oment of Library and Re	eading Room facilities [HE]		
		О	2,30.00	2,30.00	••	(-) 2,30.00
	80	General	l			
	107	Scholars	ships			
Adm			xpenditure			
28.	009		of Oriental & African S Scholarship) [HE]	tudies (SOAS) Scholarships (Bis	swa	() 1 02 41
		O	1,03.41	1,03.41		(-) 1,03.41

Reasons for non-utilization of the entire budget provision in the above sub-heads and final saving have not been communicated (August 2021).

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2202	General	Education			
	03	Universi	ity and Higher Educ	ation		
	102	Assistan	ice to Universities			
Adm	inistr	ative E	xpenditure			
29.	009	Develop	ment of Universities	[HE]		
		O	64,68.69	64,68.69	53,51.76	(-) 11,16.93
30.	050	Assistan	ice to Netaji Subhash	Open University [HE]		
		O	2,03.36	2,03.36	1,01.68	(-) 1,01.68
		-	nt Schemes	[HE]		
31.	041	_	oment of Universities			
		О	90,00.00	90,00.00	54,26.24	(-) 35,73.76
	103	Governn	ment Colleges and In	stitutes		
Adm			xpenditure			
32.	009	Govern	ment Colleges and In	stitutes [HE]		
		O	3,73,57.23	3,73,57.23	2,77,61.83	(-) 95,95.40
33.	010		Nagar Government (College [HE]		
		0	24,38.41	24,38.41	18,30.06	(-) 6,08.35
34.	011		Government College			
2.5	016	0	8,50.07	8,50.07	5,88.42	(-) 2,61.65
35.	016		nent College at Silig			
State	Dave	0	6,88.56	6,88.56	5,01.92	(-) 1,86.64
36.			nt Schemes oment of Other Gove	rnment Colleges [HE]		
50.		0	3,80.00	3,80.00	2,81.43	(-) 98.57
	104		,	ent Colleges and Institutes	2,01.43	(-) 98.37
				cht Coneges and mistitutes		
Adm 37.		Medical under th		Government Aided Colleges Teach or Grant-in-Aid College and [HE]	ner	
		O	15,00.07	15,00.07	7.60	(-) 14,92.47
			nt Schemes (Cen			
38.	017	Rashtriy	a Uchhtar Shiksha A	Abhiyan (Central Share) [HE]		
~	_	0	46,90.00	46,90.00	3,57.00	(-) 43,33.00
			nt Schemes	hhivon (Ctoto Che \ [III]		
39.	016			Abhiyan (State Share) [HE]		
		O	31,26.00	31,26.00	2,38.00	(-) 28,88.00

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	789	Special	Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State 40.			nt Schemes (Cen ya Uchhtar Shiksha A	tral Assistance) Lbhiyan (Central Share) [HE]		
		O	16,08.00	16,08.00	1,02.00	(-) 15,06.00
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
41.	005	Develop	pment of Universities	[HE]		
		O	75,31.00	75,31.00	6,87.79	(-) 68,43.21
42.	008	Rashtriy	ya Uchhtar Shiksha A	bhiyan (State Share) [HE]		
		O	10,72.00	10,72.00	68.00	(-) 10,04.00
	796	Tribal A	Areas Sub-Plan			
State 43.		=	nt Schemes (Cen ya Uchhtar Shiksha A	tral Assistance) bhiyan (Central Share) [HE]		
		O	4,02.00	4,02.00	51.00	(-) 3,51.00
State		-	nt Schemes			
44.	007	Rashtriy	ya Uchhtar Shiksha A	bhiyan (State Share) [HE]		
		O	2,68.00	2,68.00	34.00	(-) 2,34.00
	800	Other E	expenditure			
State	Dev	elopme	nt Schemes			
45.	007	Assistar	nce to West Bengal C	ouncil of Higher Education [HE]		
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	2,22.75	(-) 3,77.25
	05	Langua	ge Development			
	102			Languages and Literature		
Stata			nt Schemes	zungunget und ziverwure		
46.		-		ce of State Book Board [HE]		
		O	2,20.00	2,20.00	48.73	(-) 1,71.27
	80	Genera	l			
	107	Scholar	ships			
Δdmi			Expenditure			
47.				erit-cum-Means Scholarship [HE]		
.,.		О	2,05,74.41	2,05,74.41	2,00,95.97	(-) 4,78.44

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2203	Technical Education			
	00				
	112	Engineering/Technical Colle	ges and Institutes		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
48.	002	College of Textile Technolog	gy, Berhampur [HE]		
		O 7,71.40	7,71.40	5,72.70	(-) 1,98.70
49.	003	College of Ceramic Technolo	ogy, Calcutta [HE]		
		O 9,05.52	9,05.52	7,03.54	(-) 2,01.98
50.	004	Engineering College at Jalpa	iguri [HE]		
	005	O 18,76.82	18,76.82	14,17.62	(-) 4,59.20
51.	005	College of Textile Technolog		6.00.40	
52.	006	O 8,85.98 College of Leather Technological	8,85.98 ov. Calcutta [HE]	6,89.13	(-) 1,96.85
32.	000	O 8,60.35	8,60.35	6,77.60	() 1 92 75
53.	015	New Engineering College at		0,77.00	(-) 1,82.75
		O 6,30.69	6,30.69	4,43.53	(-) 1,87.16
54.	016	New Engineering College at		·	() ,
		O 5,08.71	5,08.71	4,14.96	(-) 93.75
	2204	Sports and Youth Services			
	00				
	101	Physical Education			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
55.			of Teachers Training Facilities [H	E]	
		O 4,07.39	4,07.39	3,01.88	(-) 1,05.51
	102	Youth Welfare Programmes	for Students		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
56.	001	National Cadet Corps [HE]			
		O 24,76.55	24,76.55	19,77.76	(-) 4,98.79
57.	018	Expenditure for conducting T	Training Camp of NCC [HE]		
		O 2,15.07	2,15.07	47.72	(-) 1,67.35

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2205	Art and C	ulture			
	00					
	101	Fine Arts l	Education			
Adm	ninistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
58.	001	Governme	ent College of Arts and	d Crafts [HE]		
		O	6,50.73	6,50.73	5,28.58	(-) 1,22.15
	102	Promotion	of Arts and Culture			
State	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
59.	001		ent and development and Educational activ	of organizations devoted to Cultuities [HE]	ral,	
		O	11,32.00	11,32.00	2,81.56	(-) 8,50.44
	104	Archives				
State	e Dev	elopment	Schemes			
60.	014	Developm	ent of State Archives	[HE]		
		O	6,10.00	6,10.00	1,72.15	(-) 4,37.85
		Reasons for	r saving in the above s	sub-heads have not been intimated	d (August 2021).	
	2203	Technical	Education			
	00					
	112	Engineerin	ng/Technical Colleges	and Institutes		
Adm		ative Ex				
61.		_		ring Colleges towards Block Gran	t [HE]	
		O R	2,31.21 (-) 1,13.39	1,17.82		(-) 1,17.82
		been intim	or withdrawal of fund lated (August 2021).	through re-appropriation and no	n-utilization of resid	ual fund have not
Capita	al (Vo	oted)				
				aving of ₹ 2,33,46.63 lakh (74.37	_	vision).
			_	as surrendered by the department d in the grant during the last three		
		(III) FEISISU	on saving was noticed	u in the grant during the last three	years as under .	

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	62,62.93	32.13		
2018-2019	2,29,91.77	56.83		
2017-2018	4,27,51.81	84.88		

		(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:		
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture		
	01	General Education		
	203	University and Higher Education		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes		
62.	002	Development of Darjeeling Government College, Darjeeling (Higher) [HE]		
		O 4,00.00 4,00.00	46.51	(-) 3,53.49
63.	004	Development of other Government Colleges (Higher) [HE]		
		O 50,85.92 50,85.92	12,01.32	(-) 38,84.60
64.	005	Establishment of new Government Colleges (Higher) [HE]		
65.	006	O 49,81.90 49,81.90 Development of Govt. B.Ed. Colleges (Higher) [HE]	14,03.37	(-) 35,78.53
63.	000		95.38	() 2 17 42
	02	O 3,12.80 3,12.80 Technical Education	93.36	(-) 2,17.42
		Engineering/Technical Colleges and Institutions		
C4 - 4				
State 66.		Plopment Schemes Development of Engineering Colleges-(Higher) [HE]		
00.		O 59,00.00 59,00.00	10,13.73	(-) 48,86.27
	03	Sports and Youth Services	10,13.73	() 10,00.27
	102	Sports Stadia		
State		elopment Schemes		
67.		Development of Universities [HE]		
		O 1,28,00.00 1,28,00.00	38,29.11	(-) 89,70.89
68.	003	Construction of buildings related to NCC activities [HE]		
		O 5,50.00 5,50.00	1,69.31	(-) 3,80.69
	04	Art and Culture		
	104	Archives		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes		
69.	001	Development of State Archives-(Higher) [HE]		
		O 4,50.00 4,50.00 General	92.07	(-) 3,57.93
State		Direction and Administration		
70.		Strengthening of Education Administration-(Higher) [HE] O 8,92.52 8,92.52	1,95.73	(-) 6,96.79
		Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intim	ated (August 2021).	

471

Grant No. 71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
			(₹ in thousand)				
REVE	NUE -						
Major	Head						
2059	Public Works						
2230	Labour & Employment						
2401	Crop Husbandry						
2505	1 ,						
2575	Other Special Areas Program						
3451 3454	Secretariat-Economic Service Census Surveys and Statistics						
Voted Orig		3,67,32,66	3,14,69,46	(-) 52,63,20			
Amo	unt surrendered during ear (31 March 2021)			Nil			

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Welfare

4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes

Voted -

Original	24,00,00	24,00,00	6,45,81	(-) 17,54,19
Supplementary	J			, , , ,
Amount surrendered during				Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Revenue (Voted)

Notes and Comments -

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 52,63.20 lakh (14.33 per cent of the budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Similar persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last three years as under:

	Saving		
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage	
2019-2020	76,51.92	22.11	
2018.2019	47,85.05	14.49	
2017-2018	84,23.41	23.40	

Grant No. 71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 3454 Census Surveys and Statistics 02 Surveys and Statistics 112 Economic Advice and Statistics **Administrative Expenditure** 019 Bureau of Applied Economics and Statistics [PS] 1. O 26,42.94 24,20.37 (-) 2,22.57 R Reasons for enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021). 2505 Rural Employment 60 Other Programmes 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes** 001 District Plan Scheme [PS] 2. O 3,00.00 3,00.00 (-) 3,00.00 796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan **State Development Schemes** 001 District Plan Scheme [PS] 3. O 3,00.00 3,00.00 (-) 3,00.00 Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021). 3454 Census Surveys and Statistics 02 Surveys and Statistics 800 Other Expenditure **State Development Schemes** 004 Strengthening of District Statistical Offices of Bureau of Applied

(August 2021).

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving have not been intimated

10,92.37

16.73

(-) 10,75.64

Economics and Statistics [SI] [PS]

11,16.00

(-) 23.63 J

O

Grant No. 71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	2401	Crop Hush	oandry						
	00								
	111	Agricultural Economics and Statistics							
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure						
5.	009	Crop Surve	ey [SI] [PS]						
		O	20,86.78	20,86.78	19,19.95	(-) 1,66.83			
	2505	Rural Employment							
	60	Other Programmes							
	001	Direction a	nd Administration						
Administrative Expenditure									
6.	001	District Plan Scheme [PS]							
		O	50,36.30	50,36.30	44,12.54	(-) 6,23.76			
	800	Other Expe	enditure						
State Development Schemes									
7.	008	District Pla	n Scheme [PS]						
		О	18,00.00	18,00.00	30.00	(-) 17,70.00			

Grant No. 71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS

· ·	Head		Т	otal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	3451	Secretariat-	-Economic Services					
	00							
	090	Secretariat						
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure					
8.	038	Department	of Planning [DP] [PS]					
		O	9,07.29	9,07.29	8,03.61	(-) 1,03.68		
State	Deve	Development Schemes						
9.	040	Department of Planning Strengthening Department of Planning for District Plan Schemes [DP] [PS]						
		O	5,28.00	5,28.00	3,42.70	(-) 1,85.30		
10.	041	Department of Planning Strengthening of State Plan Human Development (SSPHD)[DP] [PS]						
		O	7,27.00	7,27.00	18.47	(-) 7,08.53		
	3454	Census Surveys and Statistics						
	02	Surveys and Statistics						
	112	Economic Advice and Statistics						
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes					
11.	003	State Strategic Statistical Plan [PS]						
		О	4,00.00	4,00.00	34.63	(-) 3,65.37		

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

60 Others

800 Other Expenditure

State Development Schemes

12. 017 Bidhayak Elaka Unnayan Prakalpa (BEUP)[PS]

O 1,29,13.20 1,29,13.20 1,30,77.79 +1,64.59

Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

00

101 Planning Commission-Planning Board

State Development Schemes

13. 002 Planning Organization - Setting up of State Planning Organization [PS]

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 17,54.19 lakh (73.09 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last three years as under :

	Saving			
Year	Amount (₹ in lakh)	Percentage		
2019-2020	16,90.37	93.91		
2018-2019	19,80.49	86.07		
2017-2018	6,83.07	5.27		

Grant No. 71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction **State Development Schemes** 14. 066 Construction of Civil Infrastructure - State Strategic Statistical Plan [PS] O 12,00.00 12,00.00 4,78.10 (-) 7,21.90 4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes 60 Others 800 Other Expenditure **State Development Schemes** 027 Land and Building of Department of Planning [PS] 15. O 12,00.00 12,00.00 1,67.71 (-) 10,32.29

Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

477

Section and Major Head	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE -		(X in thousand)	
Major Head 2049 Interest Payments 2052 Secretariat-General Services 2059 Public Works 2070 Other Administrative Services 2211 Family Welfare 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 2216 Housing 2217 Urban Development 2235 Social Security and Welfare 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services 3475 Other General Economic Services	s		
3604 Compensation and Assignmen	ats to Local		
Bodies and Panchayati Raj Inst Voted - Original 79,26,98,04 Supplementary 21,24,50,51 Amount surrendered during	1,00,51,48,55	66,18,05,61	(-) 34,33,42,94 1,73,00
the year (31 March 2021) Charged - Original Supplementary 8,74,10 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) CAPITAL -	8,74,10	15,86,79	+7,12,69 Nil
Major Head 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Wor 4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supp 4216 Capital Outlay on Housing 4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Devel 4235 Capital Outlay on Social Secur Loans for Urban Development 6551 Loans for Hill Areas	oly and Sanitation elopment rity and		
Voted - Original 38,81,10,30 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021) Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)	38,81,10,30	18,82,11,35	(-) 19,98,98,95 Nil

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 34,33,42.94 lakh (34.16 per cent of total provision). Out of such saving, department surrendered only ₹ 1,73.00 lakh during the year.
- (ii) As the expenditure in the grant is less than original budget provision, supplementary budgetary allocation of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 21,24,50.51 lakh proved to be unnecessary.
- (iii) Saving of ₹ 14,32,30.21 lakh (18.93 per cent of budget provision) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020 also.

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

I	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2217	Urban Development			
	05	Other Urban Development Schemes			
	191	Assistance to Municipal Corporations			
Admi	inistr	ative Expenditure			
1.	020	Dearness Concession to the employees & other U.L.Bodies in KMD & Non-K			
		O 6,59,30.47 R (-) 3,26,52.81	3,32,77.66	7,31.62	(-) 3,25,46.04
	192	Assistance to Municipalities / Municip	al Councils		
Δdmi		rative Expenditure			
2.		Dearness concession to the employees	of Municipalities [UM]		
		O 3,09,97.44	61,26.80	4,87.07	(-) 56,39.73
		O 3,09,97.44 R (-) 2,48,70.64			
3.	022	Urban Primary Health Care Service [U	JM]		
		O 37,75.23 R 34.65	38,09.88	33,90.08	(-) 4,19.80
	193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/Notificequivalent thereof	ed Area Committees or		
		ative Expenditure			
4.	014	Fixed Grant to HIT in liue of Addtiona			
		O 2,90.40 R (-) 9.87	2,80.53	1,35.33	(-) 1,45.20
5.	021	Grants to New Town Kolkata Develop	ment Authority [UM]		
		O 3,00.00 }	2,73.95	90.00	(-) 1,83.95
-	021	R (-) 26.05 \\ Tarella ayuan Dayalammant Aythanity/(T	TDA) [LIM]		
6.	031	Tarakeswar Development Authority(T O 3,64.18	DA) [UM] 1,48.84	49.18	(-) 99.66
		R (-) 2,15.34	1,40.04	47.10	(-) 33.00
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

Head		Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
7.	057	Dearness concession to the emp	ployees of the Notified Authoritie	es [UM]	
		O 2,53.50 R (-) 1,58.17	95.33	3.55	(-) 91.78
		R (-) 1,58.17 ∫			
	80	General			
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
8.	007	Grants to West Bengal Valuation	on Board [UM]		
		O 6,26.73 R (-) 7.50	6,19.23	2,88.02	(-) 3,31.21
		R (-) 7.50 J			
	3451	Secretariat-Economic Service	es		
	00				
	090	Secretariat			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
9.			partment Urban Dev. Deptt. Tow [UM]	⁷ n	
		O 8,74.79 R 10.00	8,84.79	7,89.83	(-) 94.96
		R 10.00 J			
		Reasons for enhancement/redusub-heads have not been intim	uction of fund through re-appropriated (August 2021).	oriation and final sav	ing in the above
	2217	Urban Development			
	05	Other Urban Development Sch	nemes		
	191	Assistance to Municipal Corpo	prations		
State	e Dev	elopment Schemes (Centr	al Assistance)		
10.	104	Assistance to ULB's as Basic C 15th Finance Commission [UM	Grants'(untied) as recommended [M]	by	
		S 76,68.28	76,68.28	38,34.14	(-) 38,34.14
11.	105	Assistance to ULB's as Grants frecommendation of 15th Finance			
		S 8,37,05.24	8,37,05.24	4,18,52.62	(-) 4,18,52.62

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
12.	106			For Non-Million Plus Cities Finance Commission (15- FC)	[UM]	
		S	78,25.56	78,25.56	39,12.78	(-) 39,12.78
	192	Assistance	e to Municipalities / Munic	ipal Councils		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central As	ssistance)		
13.	063		e to ULB's as Basic Grants nce Commission [UM]	(untied) as recommended by		
		S	5,62,48.35	5,62,48.35	2,81,24.17	(-) 2,81,24.18
14.	064			or Non-million Plus Cities inance Commission (15-FC)	[UM]	
		S	5,60,91.06	5,60,91.06	2,80,45.53	(-) 2,80,45.53
	193	Assistance	e to Nagar Panchayats/Noti t thereof	ified Area Committees or		
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central As	ssistance)		
15.	082		e to ULB's as Basic Grants'nce Commission [UM]	(untied) as recommended by		
		S	3,83.37	3,83.37	1,91.69	(-) 1,91.68
16.	085			or Non-million Plus Cities inance Commission (15-FC)	[UM]	
		S	3,83.38	3,83.38	1,91.69	(-) 1,91.69
		for Assis	stance to ULBs as Basic	re sub-heads by supplementar Grant, Tied Grant and Gran ommission. Reasons for avin	ts for Million Plu	s Cities as per the

for Assistance to ULBs as Basic Grant, Tied Grant and Grants for Million Plus Cities as per the recommendation of 15th Finance Commission. Reasons for aving under the sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	2215	Water Sup	oply and Sanitation				
	02	Sewerage o	and Sanitation				
	789	Special Co	mponent Plan for Sche	duled Castes			
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central	Assistance)			
17.	002	Swachh Bharat Mission (Urban)(Central Share)(OCASPS)-35- Grants for creation of Capital Assets (OCASPS) [UM]					
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	**	(-) 5,00.00	
State	Deve	elopment	Schemes				
18.	003		narat Mission (Urban)(S n of Capital Assets(OC.	State Share)(OCASPS)-35-Grants ASPS)[UM]			
		О	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00	
	2217	Urban De	velopment				
	03	Integrated	Development of Small	and Medium Towns			
	191		to Local Bodies, Corpos, Town Improvement I	orations, Urban Development Bodies etc.			
State	Deve	lopment S	Schemes				
19.	003	Solid Was	te Management Missio	n [UM]			
		О	80,00.00	80,00.00		(-) 80,00.00	
			an Development Schem	nes			
C 4 - 4 -		Constructi					
State	Deve	elopment (scnemes				
20.	004	Banglar B O	ari [UM] 7,20.00	7,20.00		(-) 7,20.00	

Head			Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	191	Assistan	ce to Municipal Corp	orations			
Admi	inistı	ative Ex	penditure				
21.	009	Grants to	Local Bodies in com	nection with their election [UM]			
		O	20,00.02	20,00.02	••	(-) 20,00.02	
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes (Centi	ral Assistance)			
22.	080		Mantri Awas Yojana OCASPS)[UM]	[Housing for All(Urban)] (Central			
		O	47,00.00	47,00.00	••	(-) 47,00.00	
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes				
23.	068	Urban Pr	imary Health Care Se	ervice [UM]			
		O	2,15.00	2,15.00	••	(-) 2,15.00	
	192	Assistanc	e to Municipalities /	Municipal Councils			
Admi	inistı	ative Ex	penditure				
24.	005	Ad-hoc E	Bonus to the employed	es of Municipalities [UM]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00	
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes				
25.	019	Urban Pr	imary Health Care Se	ervice [UM]			
		O	6,85.00	6,85.00	••	(-) 6,85.00	
	193	Assistance equivaler		ts/Notified Area Committees or			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes (Centi	ral Assistance)			
26.	038		Mantri Awas Yojana OCASPS) [UM]	[Housing for All(Urban)] (Central			
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	••	(-) 6,00.00	
	789	Special C	Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes			
State	Dev	elopmen	t Schemes				
27.		Banglar I					
		O	2,20.00	2,20.00		(-) 2,20.00	
		Daggara	December for non-utilization of antire hydrest provision in the chave out boards have not been intimeted				

Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

1	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	2217	Urban Development							
	05	Other Urban Development Schemes							
	192	Assistance to Municipalities / Municipal Councils							
State	Deve	Development Schemes							
28.	051	Grants to Municipalities programmes [UM]	for ongoing schemes of earstwhile BMS						
		O 35,00.00 R (-) 1,12.00	33,88.00	20,41.03	(-) 13,46.97				
		Reasons for reduction of have not been communic	f fund through surrender and re-approprated (August 2021).	riation as well as r	easons for saving				
	2215	Water Supply and Sani	tation						
	01	Water Supply							
	101	Urban Water Supply Pro	grammes						
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure							
29.	005	O & M of Municipal Wa	ater Supply Schemes [UM]						
		O 21,47.66	21,47.66	12,10.07	(-) 9,37.59				
	02	Sewerage and Sanitation	!						
	106	Prevention of Air and Wa	ater Pollution						
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure							
30.	002	Maintenance cost of Gan	ga Action Plan [UM]						
Ct. t	D	O 11,60.17	11,60.17	8,54.11	(-) 3,06.06				
31.			nes under National Ganga River Basin es Share) (OCASPS) [UM]						
		O 1,11,70.00	1,11,70.00	75,00.00	(-) 36,70.00				
	2216	Housing							
	02	Urban Housing							
	110	Administration of Bidhan Nagar							
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure							
32.		Administration of Bidhar	nnagar [UM]						
		O 8,71.67	8,71.67	6,25.31	(-) 2,46.36				

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
A day	111	Salt Lake Scheme	(₹ in lakh)	
33.	11111SU 001	Salt Lake Reclamation Scheme (UD) [UM]		
55.	001	O 21,22.03 21,22.03	17,77.16	(-) 3,44.87
	2217	Urban Development		
	01	State Capital Development		
	193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/Notified Area Committees or		
~		equivalent thereof		
State		lopment Schemes		
34.	008	Grant in aid to to Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority (KMDA) for Developmental Schemes/Activities [UM]		
		O 1,48,69.70 1,48,69.70	74,47.66	(-) 74,22.04
	03	Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns		
	192	Assistance to Municipal Councils		
State	Deve	lopment Schemes		
35.	002	Solid Waste Management Mission [UM]		
		O 1,20,00.00 1,20,00.00	1,35.53	(-) 1,18,64.47
	05	Other Urban Development Schemes		
	191	Assistance to Municipal Corporations		
State	Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
36.	103	Grant from Finance Commission for ULBs[FC] [UM]		
		O 8,13,85.00 8,13,85.00	2,78,80.00	(-) 5,35,05.00
State	Deve	lopment Schemes		
37.	001	Development of Municipal areas [UM]		
		O 16,50.00 16,50.00	7,85.28	(-) 8,64.72
38.	005	Development of Municipal areas-Water Supply facilities (spot sources) to the Urban Local Bodies outside CMDA [UM]		
		O 12,30.00 12,30.00	4,70.65	(-) 7,59.35
39.	043	Grants for ongoing Schemes of erstwhile BMS Programme [UM]		
		O 23,00.00 23,00.00	17,00.92	(-) 5,99.08
40.	062	West Bengal Urban Employment Scheme [UM]		
		O 94,00.00 94,00.00	74,15.83	(-) 19,84.17
41.	081	Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana [Housing for All(Urban)] (State Share) (OCASPS) [UM]		
		O 37,50.00 37,50.00	17,10.54	(-) 20,39.46
	192	Assistance to Municipalities / Municipal Councils		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure		
42.	050	Grants to Bidhannagar Municipality [UM]		
		O 4,80.00 4,80.00	3,20.00	(-) 1,60.00
43.	061	Procurement of VBD(Larvicidal,IEC & Training) [UM] O 28,14.03 28,14.03	21,86.59	(-) 6,27.44

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
State	Dev	lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)	(₹ in lakh)				
44.	028	Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana [Housing for All(Urban)] (Central Share) (OCASPS) [UM]					
		O 4,30,00.00 4,30,00.00	4,42.80	(-) 4,25,57.20			
45.	058	National Urban Livelihood Mission (Central Share) [UM]					
		O 16,00.00 16,00.00	14,95.26	(-) 1,04.74			
46.	062	Grant from Finance Commission for ULBs [FC][UM]					
Q	-	O 12,11,85.00 12,11,85.00	4,07,44.10	(-) 8,04,40.90			
		lopment Schemes					
47.	006	Development of Municipal Areas(Municipalities) [UM]					
	0.1.5	O 38,50.00 38,50.00	22,22.70	(-) 16,27.30			
48.	016	West Bengal Urban Employment Scheme [UM]					
		O 1,50,00.00 1,50,00.00	84,17.98	(-) 65,82.02			
	193	Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/Notified Area Committees or equivalent thereof					
State	Deve	lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)					
49.	081	Grant from Finance Commission for ULBs[FC] [UM]					
		O 6,30.00 6,30.00	2,15.53	(-) 4,14.47			
State		lopment Schemes					
50.	006	Development of Notified Areas [UM]					
		O 16,50.00 16,50.00	1,69.04	(-) 14,80.96			
51.	079	Grants towards works undertaken by HIDCO and other township projects [UM]					
		O 8,00.00 8,00.00	22.94	(-) 7,77.06			
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
State		lopment Schemes (Central Assistance)					
52.	033	Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana [Housing for All(Urban)] (Central Share) (OCASPS) [UM]					
G4 4	ъ	O 1,52,00.00 1,52,00.00	10,03.20	(-) 1,41,96.80			
State 53.		lopment Schemes					
55.	009	Grants for ongoing Schemes of erstwhile BMS Programme [UM]					
	025	O 16,00.00 16,00.00	14,33.85	(-) 1,66.15			
54.	025	West Bengal Urban Employment Scheme [UM]					
		O 70,00.00 70,00.00	44,29.68	(-) 25,70.32			
55.	034	Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana [Housing for All(Urban)] (State Share) (OCASPS)[UM]					
		O 1,00,00.00 1,00,00.00	64,71.19	(-) 35,28.81			
04-4		Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
State 56.		lopment Schemes (Central Assistance) Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana [Housing for All(Urban)] (Central S	Share) (OCASPS) [IIMI			
30.	020	O 40,00.00 40,00.00	73.80	(-) 39,26.20			

Head		Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
Stat	e Dev	elopmen	t Schemes					
57.	013	West Bengal Urban Employment Scheme [UM]						
		O	20,00.00	20,00.00	12,42.21	(-) 7,57.79		
58.	021		Iantri Awas Yojana [H CASPS) [UM]	lousing for All(Urban)] (State				
		O	35,00.00	35,00.00	7,94.45	(-) 27,05.55		
	80	General						
	001	Direction a	and Administration					
Admi	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure					
59.	001	Municipal	Administration [UM]					
		O	28,83.37	28,83.37	22,59.57	(-) 6,23.80		
60.	002	Directorate	e of Municipal Engine	ering [UM]				
		O	37,33.49	37,33.49	31,68.50	(-) 5,64.99		
61.	003	Planning,e	xecution and supervisi	ion of Municipal Development [UM]			
		O	4,16.35	4,16.35	3,33.66	(-) 82.69		
62.	014	Grants to S	State Urban Developm	ent Agency [UM]				
~	_	0	7,42.21	7,42.21	5,29.67	(-) 2,12.54		
		-	Schemes	. [1]) 4]				
63.	013		on of Municipal Build					
		О	5,00.00	5,00.00	1,25.65	(-) 3,74.35		
	191	Assistance	to Municipal Corpora	tions				
		-	Schemes					
64.	008	State Finar	Urban Local Bodies as nee Commission(GLB)	per recommendation of Fourth) [UM]				
		О	1,17,05.00	1,17,05.00	28,60.50	(-) 88,44.50		
	192	Assistance	to Municipalities /Mu	nicipal Councils				
State	Deve	lopment	Schemes					
65.	002		Jrban Local Bodies as nce CommissionGLB)	per recommendation of Fourth [UM]				
		О	1,66,41.00	1,66,41.00	57,49.16	(-) 1,08,91.84		
	789	Special Co	emponent Plan for Scho	eduled Castes				
State	Deve	lopment	Schemes					
66.	007		Jrban Local Bodies as nce Commission [UM	per recommendation of Fourth]				
	706	O Tribal Ara	97,60.00 as Sub-Plan	97,60.00	35,54.84	(-) 62,05.16		
State		lopment						
67.		Grants to U		per recommendation of Fourth [UM]				
		O	12,12.00	12,12.00	5,37.11	(-) 6,74.89		

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	800	Other 1	Expenditure			
Ad	minis	trative	Expenditure			
68.	024	West E	Bengal Municipal Servi	ice Commission [UM]		
		O	4,05.70	4,05.70	1,99.04	(-) 2,06.66
	3604		ensation and Assignm stitutions	ents to Local Bodies and Panchay	vati	
	00					
	103	Enterta	ninment Tax			
Adm	inistr	ative l	Expenditure			
69.	005	Grants- Bodies		al Corporation and other Local		
		O	1,15,00.00	1,15,00.00	71,81.55	(-) 43,18.45
	106	Taxes	on Vehicles			
Adm	inistr	ative l	Expenditure			
70.	001	Grants	-in-aid to Kolkata Mun	nicipal Corporation [UM]		
		О	34,29.00	34,29.00	21,43.13	(-) 12,85.87
71.	002	Grants	-in-aid to Municipalitie	es [UM]		
		О	33,80.59	33,80.59	20,81.83	(-) 12,98.76
	200	Other !	Miscellaneous Compen	nsations and Assignments		
Adm	inistr	ative l	Expenditure			
72.	021		-in-aid to Kolkata Mund on trades,professions	nicipal Corporation in lieu of taxes and callings [UM]		
		O	10,01.77	10,01.77	7,51.33	(-) 2,50.44
73.	024	K.M.D		es/Urban Local Bodies Outside ealised on trades,professions and		
		О	6,51.42	6,51.42	4,82.64	(-) 1,68.78
		Reason	ns for saving in the abo	ve sub-heads have not been intimate	ed (August 2021).	

		(v) Exce	ess occurred mainly u	under :			
1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2217	Urban D	Development				
	01	State Ca	pital Development				
	193		ce to Nagar Panchayant thereof	ats/Notified Area Committees or			
Adm	inistr	•	xpenditure				
74.	002	Fixed Gi (KMDA		ppolitan Development Authority			
		O	2,40,70.62 9.87	2,40,80.49	3,08,41.82	+67,61.33	
		R	9.87 ∫				
	0.5						
			rban Development Sc				
			ce to Municipal Corp	porations			
			xpenditure				
75.	019	Bodies 1	to wards Salaries of t	Corporations and other Urban Local heir Employees [UM]			
		0	5,60,06.61 3,26,52.81	8,86,59.42	8,85,60.27	(-) 99.15	
		R	3,26,52.81 J				
	192	Assistan	ce to Municipalities /	Municipal Councils			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure				
76.		Fixed G	-	ities towards Salaries of their			
		O	2,72,97.16	5,21,67.80	5,17,90.64	(-) 3,77.16	
		R	2,48,70.64				
77.	023	adjustme	Grants to other Urban Local Bodies except KMC & HMC for adjustment of electricity charges/dues payable to WBSEDCL/CESC Ltd. [UM]				
		0	88,36.72 \\ 7.50 \}	88,44.22	2,87,91.50	+1,99,47.28	
	102	R		ALCO IA C			
	193	equivale	ent thereof	ats/Notified Area Committees or			
Admi			xpenditure				
78.	020	Gangasa	agar Bakkhali Develo	opment Authority [UM]			
		_	1				

\mathbf{Ad}

O 1,47.41 2,72.86 2,72.85 (-) 0.01 Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final saving/excess in the above subheads have not been intimated (August 2021).

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	2217	Urban Dev	elopment					
	05	Other Urba	n Development Schemes					
	193		Assistance to Nagar Panchayats/Notified Area Committees or equivalent thereof					
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure					
79.	056	Fixed Grant to the Notified Authorities towards Salaries of their employees [UM]						
		О	2,50.13 1,58.17	4,08.30	4,08.30			
		R	1,58.17	,,,,,,,,	.,			
		Reasons fo 2021).	or enhancement of fund ba	ased on actual expenditure ha	ave not been commu	nicated (August		
	2217	Urban Dev	elopment					
	05	Other Urba	ın Development Schemes					
	191	Assistance	to Municipal Corporations	s				
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure					
80.	101	Honorarium	n for vector control teams	for ULBs [UM]				
		О	5,42.17	5,42.17	7,79.48	+2,37.31		
State 81.		elopment S National Ur		State Share) (OCASPS) [UM	1]			
		O	2,80.00	2,80.00	6,71.64	+3,91.64		

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	192	Assistan	ice to Municipalities	/ Municipal Councils	(₹ in lakh)	
Stat	te De	velopmo	ent Schemes	•		
82.	024	National	Urban Livelihood M	Mission (State Share) (OCASPS) [U	M]	
		O	4,20.00	4,20.00	9,96.84	+5,76.84
83.	029		Mantri Awas Yojana OCASPS) [UM]	a [Housing for All(Urban)] (State	,	,,,,,,,
		O	1,90,00.00	1,90,00.00	5,70,55.95	+3,80,55.95
	193		ce to Nagar Panchay int thereof	ats/Notified Area Committees or		
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
84.	015	Asansol-	-Durgapur Developm	nent Authority [UM]		
		O	8,07.73	8,07.73	10,07.73	+2,00.00
85.	016	Siliguri-	Jalpaiguri Developm	ent Authority [UM]		
		O	5,46.24	5,46.24	8,73.45	+3,27.21
State			nt Schemes			
86.	039		Mantri Awas Yojana OCASPS) [UM]	a [Housing for All(Urban)] (State		
		O	5,50.00	5,50.00	10,56.86	+5,06.86
	789	Special (Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
State	Deve	elopmen	nt Schemes			
87.	029	National	Urban Livelihood M	Mission (State Share) (OCASPS) [UI	M]	
		O	2,20.00	2,20.00	5,14.45	+2,94.45
	80	General				
	001	Direction	n and Administration	l		
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	xpenditure			
88.	008	Grant to	KMC / HMC for ad	justment of Energy Bills of CESC [1	U M]	
		O	1,80,00.00	1,80,00.00	5,45,39.64	+3,65,39.64

Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been communicated (August 2021).

	Head	Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	2235	Social Security and Welfare							
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare Progra	mmes						
	200	Other Programmes							
Stat	e Dev	elopment Schemes							
89.	094	Hawker Society Scheme, 2020 for one-time lost livelihood due to Covid 19 Pandemic		ers					
			••	30,00.00	+30,00.00				
		Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021). Sub-head mentioned at Sl. No. 89 attracts the criteria of New Service.							
Reve	nue (C	Charged)							
		(i) Expenditure exceeded charged appropri requires regularisation.	ation by ₹ 7,12.69 lak	th (actual : ₹ 7,12,68,	.616). The excess				
		(ii) No budget provision was made und However, supplementary provision of \mathfrak{T} 8			e year 2020-2021.				
		(iii) Similar excess of ₹ 1,62.25 lakh (actual 2019-2020.	al : ₹ <i>1,62,25,321</i>) wa	s also noticed in the	appropriation during				
		(iv) Excess occurred as under:							
	Не	ad	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
	2049	Interest Payments		(()					
	60	Interest on Other Obligations							
	101	Interest on Deposits							
Adr	ninist	rative Expenditure							
90.	009	Interest on Finance Commission Grants rela	ting to MA Dept. [UM	1]					
		S 8,74.10	8,74.10	15,86.79	+7,12.69				

Supplementary fund was required for payment of interest on Finance Commission Grants relating to UDMA Department. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 19,98,98.95 lakh (51.51 per cent of the total provision).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving of ₹ 20,64,73.54 lakh (47.91 per cent of total provision) and ₹ 9,34,96.93 lakh (21.63 per cent of total provision) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

- 01 State Capital Development
- 051 Construction

State Development Schemes

91. 007 Assistance for Smart Cities (State share) (OCASPS) [UM]

O 1,50,00.00 1,50,00.00 .. (-) 1,50,00.00

- 60 Other Urban Development Schemes
- 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings

State Development Schemes

92. 003 INVESTMENT IN SHARE CAPITAL OF WBHIDCO [UM]

O 5,00.00 5,00.00 .. (-) 5,00.00

Reasons for non-utilization of entire budget provision in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4216	Capital O	Outlay on Housing			
	02	Urban Ho	ousing			
	101	Salt Lake	Scheme			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
93.	021	Developm	nent of Infrastructure in	Salt Lake [UM]		
		O	16,00.00	16,00.00	3,74.68	(-) 12,25.32
	4217	Capital O	Outlay on Urban Devel	opment		
	01	State Cap	ital Development			
	051	Construct	ion			
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
94.	010	Projects u	nder JNNURM (Funde	d by the State Govt.)(JNURMS	S) [UM]	
		O	16,60.30	16,60.30	46.99	(-) 16,13.31
95.	011	_	frastructure Projects [U	[M]		
		0	2,50,00.00	2,50,00.00	94,36.42	(-) 1,55,63.58
	03	Integrated	d Development of Small	and Medium Towns		
	191	Assistance	e to Municipal Corporat	tions		
State		-	Schemes (Central	<i>'</i>		
96.	001		ion for Rejuvenation an)(Central Share) (OCAS	d Urban Transformation SPS) [UM]		
~	_	0	1,45,00.00	1,45,00.00	33,11.00	(-) 1,11,89.00
			Schemes	d Linkon Transformation		
97.	002)(State Share) (OCASP	d Urban Transformation S)[UM]		
		O	59,00.00	59,00.00	17,54.00	(-) 41,46.00
	192	Assistance	e to Municipalities / Mu	unicipal Councils		
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes (Central	Assistance)		
98.	001		ion for Rejuvenation an)(Central Share)(OCAS	d Urban Transformation PS) [UM]		
		O	2,50,00.00	2,50,00.00	1,59,26.00	(-) 90,74.00

Head		Total grant		Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
	789	Special Component Plan For S	(₹ in lakh)					
State	e Development Schemes (Central Assistance)							
99.	001	Atal Mission for Rejuvenatio (AMRUT)(Central Share) (O O 1,20,00.00		54,07.00	(-) 65,93.00			
	796	Triban Area Sub-Plan		,				
State	e Dev	velo ment Schemes Cent	tral Assistance					
100.	001	(AMRUT)(Central Share)(OC	CASPS) [UM]					
		O 35,00.00	35,00.00	14,76.00	(-) 20,24.00			
	60	Other Urban Development Sc	hemes					
	001	Direction and Administration						
State	Dev	elopment Schemes						
101.	004	Green City Mission [UM]						
		O 4,00,00.00	4,00,00.00	1,28,36.18	(-) 2,71,63.82			
	050	Land						
State	Dev	elopment Schemes						
102.	002	Purchase of land for Impleme other than JNNURM (JNURM	ntation of Development Schemes (IS) [UM]					
		O 4,00.00	4,00.00	47.96	(-) 3,52.04			
	051	Construction						
State	Deve	elopment Schemes						
103.		Kolkata Metropolitan Develop	pment Authority [UM]					
		O 4,00,00.00	4,00,00.00	2,20,44.47	(-) 1,79,55.53			
104.	017	UIDSSMT & IHSDP under J	NNURM (Funded by State)(JNUR	MS) [UM]				
		O 39,00.00	39,00.00	77.86	(-) 38,22.14			
105.	018	Development of Municipal Ar	reas (Municipalities) [UM]					
		O 2,86,50.00	2,86,50.00	1,25,80.20	(-) 1,60,69.80			
106.	022	Development Schemes of KM Township [UM]	IDA,HIT,HIDCO, NKDA, Kalyan	i				
		O 60,00.00	60,00.00	19,44.92	(-) 40,55.08			
	191	Assistance to Municipal Corp	oration					
State	Dev	elopment Schemes						
107.	002	Development of Municipal Ar	reas [UM]					
		O 2,35,00.00	2,35,00.00	89,68.54	(-) 1,45,31.46			
	192	Assistance to Municipalities /	Municipal Councils					
State	Dev	elopment Schemes						
108.		Water Supply Schemes for Ur	ban Local Bodies [UM]					
		O 2,30,00.00	2,30,00.00	83,24.98	(-) 1,46,75.02			
109.	004	Karma Tirtha [UM]	2,50,00.00	JJ,21.70	() 1,10,73.02			
		O 14,00.00	14,00.00	3,03.71	(-) 10,96.29			

1	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	193	Assist	ant to Nagar Panchayats/	Notified Area Committees				
State	e Dev	elopm	ent Schemes					
110.	002		opment/ Construction scl orities. [UM]	hemes for all the Development				
		O	4,42,00.00	4,42,00.00	1,70,96.60	(-) 2,71,03.40		
	789	Specia	al Component Plan for So	cheduled Castes				
State	Dev	elopm	ent Schemes					
111.	003	UIDS	SMT & IHSDP under JN	NURM (Funded by State)(JNUR	MS) [UM]			
112.	004	O Devel	12,00.00 opment of Municipal Are	12,00.00 eas (Municipalities) [UM]	23.80	(-) 11,76.20		
		O	1,32,00.00	1,32,00.00	50,75.80	(-) 81,24.20		
	796	Tribal	Area Sub-Plan					
State	Dev	elopm	ent Schemes					
113.	001	UIDS	SMT & IHSDP under JN	NURM(Funded by State)(JNURI	MS) [UM]			
		0	4,00.00	4,00.00	6.49	(-) 3,93.51		
	6217	7 Loans for Urban Development						
	60	Other	Urban Development Sch	emes				
	191	Loans	to Municipal Corporatio	on				
State	Dev	elonm	ent Schemes (Centr	eal Assistance)				
114.		Loans	to Kolkata Municipal Co	orporation for Kolkata Environmeram (KEIIP) (ADB) [EAP] [UM]	ental			
		O	4,10,00.00	4,10,00.00	2,13,85.73	(-) 1,96,14.27		
		Reaso	ons for saving in the above	ve sub-heads have not been intima	ated (August 2021).			

496

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head	_	expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

- 01 State Capital Development
- 051 Construction

State Development Schemes

115. 012 Kolkata Environment Improvement Investment Programme Project-III (KEEIP-III) under ADB (State Share) (EAP) (SDS) (EAP) [UM]

R 1,00.00 1,00.00 11,00.00 +10,00.00

Reasons for creation of fund through re-appropriation and excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

- 03 Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns
- 192 Assistance to Municipalities / Municipal Councils

State Development Schemes

116. 002 Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT)(State Share) (OCASPS) [UM]

O 87,00.00 87,00.00 1,57,54.00 +70,54.00

789 Special Component Plan For Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes

117. 002 Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation

(AMRUT)(State Share) (OCASPS) [UM]

9 42,00.00 42,00.00 53,48.00 +11,48.00

796 Triban Area Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes

118. 002 Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation

(AMRUT)(State Share) (OCASPS) [UM]

O 12,00.00 12,00.00 14,60.00 +2,60.00

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads not been communicated (August 2021).

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4217	Capital Outlay on Urban Development		
01	State Capital Development		
051	Construction		
State Dev	elopment Schemes (Central Assistance)		
119. 006	Assistance to Smart Cities (Central Share) (OCASPS) [U	M	
		1,36,00.00	+1,36,00.00

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budget provision in the above sub-head have not been intimated (August 2021).

498

Grant No. 73 DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND CIVIL DEFENCE (All Voted)

Section	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
REVE			,				
	· Head						
2013	Council of Ministers						
2049	Interest Payments						
2052	Secretariat-General Services						
2059	Public Works						
2070	Other Administrative Service	ces					
2235	Social Security and Welfare	}					
2245	Relief on Account of Natura	l Calamities					
2251	Secretariat-Social Services						
Voted	-						
Orig	inal 16,50,50,63	41,91,16,17	68,18,41,88	+26,27,25,71			
Supp	inal 16,50,50,63 Solution lementary 25,40,65,54	}	,,	20,27,20,71			
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			1,38,34			

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

Voted -

Original	1,94,19,76	1,94,19,76	57,81,02	(-) 1,36,38,74
Supplementary	∫			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)				Nil

The expenditure in the appropriation excludes ₹ 65,55 thousand (actual : 65,55,370) sanctioned in March 2021 met out of Contingency Fund but remained un-recouped till the close of the year.

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) Expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 26,27,25.71 lakh (actual: ₹ 26,27,25,71,037). The excess requires regularisation. Similar excess of ₹ 7,00,11.81 lakh (actual: ₹ 7,00,11,80,694) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020.
- (ii) In view of excess of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 26,27,25.71 lakh, supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 25,40,65.54 lakh proved inadequate and surrender of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 1,38.34 lakh proved injudicious.

(iii) Excess occurred mainly under:

]	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2245	Relief on A	Account of Natural Ca	alamities		
	02	Floods, Cy	vclones etc.			
	101	Gratuitous	Relief			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
1.	002	Supply of	Food / Milk to affected	l persons [DM]		
		O S	23,72.82 21,50.66	45,23.48	87,10.87	+41,87.39
2.	003	[DM]		Garments to effected persons	3	
		O S	45,00.00 15,00.00	60,00.00	1,19,04.17	+59,04.17
Adm 3.	inistr	rative Exp	n of population penditure n of marooned people [
		O S	4,52.85 7.15	4,60.00	8,56.75	+3,96.75
	80	General				
	800	Other Exp	enditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
4.	005	Supply of	Tarpaulins etc. [DM]			
		O S	73,42.71 36,24.66	1,09,67.37	1,12,18.50	+2,51.13

O 19,00.00 S 1,41,60.04 1,54,97.08 +13,37.04

Augmentation of fund by way of supplementary provision was required for (a) supply for food / milk to affected persons, (b) supply of food, clothing and garments to affected persons, (c) evacuation of

Reasons for excess in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

marooned people, (d) supply of tarpaulin etc. and (e) rescue to marooned people affected by Amphan.

008 Rescue of marooned people affected by flood, cylone, tornado etc.

and set-up of Relief Camps / Centres [DM]

5.

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2070	Other Ad	ministrative Services			
	00					
	106	Civil Defe	ence			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
6.		_	recaution-Direction and	d Organisation [DM]		
		О	33,21.97	33,21.97	45,12.87	+11,90.90
	02	Social We	curity and Welfare elfare f Aged, Infirm and Des	titute		
Adı	minist	trative Ex	xpenditure			
7.	005	Schemes f	for Rehabilitation of De	estitutes ExT.B. Patients [DM]		
		O	77.00	77.00	2,14.20	+1,37.20
	200	Other Prog		e Programmes		
		_	penditure	CIDMI		
8.	017	O	re for Gratuitous Relief 40,27.27	40,27.27	1,03,45.28	+63,18.01
9.	062	IGOs, Tra	ansport operators (Gove ent Officials including F	al insurances for the pilgrims, ernment undertaking & Private), Police Personnel in Gangasagar		,
		О	46.10	46.10	3,94.01	+3,47.91
	01	Drought	Account of Natural Ca Water Supply	alamities		
Adm		_	oenditure			
10.	002	Sinking/ re O	esinking/ repair of source 1,10.03	ces of drinking water [DM] 1,10.03	69,04.48	+67,94.45
A 1	119	and equipr	to Artisans for Repairs ments	s/Replacement of damaged tools		
		_	penditure	M		
11.	001	Assistance O	e to indigent artisans [D 2.30	2.30	18,70.26	+18,67.96

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	05	State Dis	aster Response Fund	!		
	101	Transfer	to Reserve Fund and	Deposit Accounts		
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure			
12.	002	State Disa	aster Response Fund	(SDRF) [DM]		
		O	4,71,00.00	4,71,00.00	10,11,00.00	+5,40,00.00
13.	003	State Disa	aster Response Fund	(SDRF) [DM]		
		O	1,57,00.00	1,57,00.00	3,37,00.00	+1,80,00.00
	80	General				
	102	Managem prone are		ters, Contingency Plans in disaste	r	
State	Deve	lopmen	t Schemes			
14.	002	Awarenes	ss Campaign on Disa	ster Management Activities [DM]]	
		O	2,07.03	2,07.03	4,21.29	+2,14.26
	800	Other Exp	penditure			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure			
15.	011	Other iter	ms [DM]			
		О	1.00	1.00	76,24.02	+76,23.02

Reasons for excess in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities

- 80 General
- 103 Assistance to States from National Calamity contingency fund

State Development Schemes

16. 002 Transfer to Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts from National Disaster Response Fund (NDRF) [DM]

. 22,50,28.00 +22,50,28.00

The amount was released by Ministry of Finance, Department of Expenditure, Govt. of India vide sanction order No. 13(1) FCP/2019 (Pt) dated: 23.05.2020 (₹ 10,00,00 lakh)and Sanction No. 15 (57)/FC-XV/FCD/2020-25 Dated:19.11.2020 (₹ 12,50,28 lakh)towards assistance to State Government from NDRF during 2020-21 for Cyclone 'Amphan' of 2020.

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

	Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)
Head		expenditure	Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities

- 02 Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 106 Repairs and restoration of damaged roads and bridges

Administrative Expenditure

17. 001 Emergent repair of roads, culverts, bridges etc. damaged/destroyed by natural calamites [DM]

O 1.00 S 49,99.00 \cdots (-) 50,00.00

114 Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs

Administrative Expenditure

18. 002 Supply of seeds/ fertilisers etc.for raising alternative crops in flood/cyclone affected areas [DM]

O 2,37,01.19 4,57,34.60 .. (-) 4,57,34.60 S 2,20,33.41

Augmentation of fund by supplementary grant was required for emergent repair of road, culvert, bridge etc. and supply of seed, fertilizers etc. to the affected persons due to Amphan. However, reasons for non-utilisation of entire provision in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities

- 02 Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 113 Assistance for repairs/reconstruction of Houses

Administrative Expenditure

19. 001 Assistance for repair / reconstruction of damaged dwelling houses [DM]

O 1,74,36.29 } 19,15,33.52 18,99,09.74 (-) 16,23.78 S 17,40,97.23 }

122 Repairs and restoration of damaged Irrigation and flood control works

Administrative Expenditure

20. 003 Emergency repair of flood protective embankments [DM]

O 1,13,21.54 } 1,57,00.00 99,94.82 (-) 57,05.18 S 43,78.46 }

Augmentation of fund by supplementary provision was required for assistance for repair/construction of damaged dwelling house due to Amphan and embankment work for Amphan. Reasons for saving in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2070	Other Administrativ	ve Services		
00				
003	Training			
Administ	rative Expenditure	e		
21. 020	National Volunteer For Camp) [DM] O 3,00.30 R (-) 27.11	ce District Battalions Collective Training (Annua 2,73.19	55.20	(-) 2,17.99
60		Welfare and Welfare Programmes		
	Other Programmes			
	clothing etc. among t	Expenditure on account of distribution of the indigent persons through M.L.As [DM]		() 10 16 15
	O 46,00.00 R (-) 3,00.00	43,00.00	53.55	(-) 42,46.45
	Reasons for reduction intimated (August 202	of fund by re-appropriation and final savin	g in above sub-head	ls have not been
2070	Other Administrativ	ve Services		
00				
106	Civil Defence			
State Dev	elopment Schemes	S		
23. 003	Purchase of vehicle/A NVF. [DM]	Ambulance for different units of CD,HG&		
	O 2,17.92	2,17.92	••	(-) 2,17.92

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Secu	urity and Welfare			
	60	Other Socia	al Security and Welfd	are Programmes		
	200	Other Prog	rammes			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	enditure			
24.	057	Payment of of WBNVF		on Demobilisation to the Voluntee	ers	
		O	23,50.00	23,50.00	••	(-) 23,50.00
	2245	Poliof on A	Account of Natural (Calamitics		
				Calamities		
		Floods, Cy				
		Veterinary				
		ative Exp				
25.	002		f milch cattle [DM]			
		О	1,96.33	1,96.33	••	(-) 1,96.33
	114	Assistance	to Farmers for purch	ase of Agricultural inputs		
		ative Exp				
26.	001		market link roads and one etc. [DM]	d rural huts damaged due to		
		O	5,14.00	5,14.00	••	(-) 5,14.00
		equipment	for fishing	ment of damaged boats and		
		ative Exp		[D] (I		
27.	001		nets, fish, prawns etc.	-		
		О	90.00	90.00	••	(-) 90.00
		works		ged Irrigation and flood control		
		ative Exp		and Minor Imination in tall.	[DM]	
28.	002	_		ged Minor Irrigation installations	[DM]	
		О	13,00.00	13,00.00	••	(-) 13,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	80	General				
	102	Managem prone are		ters, Contingency Plans in disast	er	
St	tate D	evelopmo	ent Schemes (Ce	ntral Assistance)		
29.	008			nunity Volunteers in selected 30 r APADA MITRA (Central Share)		
		O	1,05.00	1,05.00		(-) 1,05.00
30.	021	NCRMP-I	I Component-A (Cer	ntral Share) [DM]		
		O	2,65.00	2,65.00		(-) 2,65.00
		Reasons (August 2		of entire budget provision in ab	ove sub-heads have r	not been intimated
	2070 00	Other Ada	ministrative Service	es		
	106	Civil Defe	ence			
Adm	inistr	ative Exp	oenditure			
31.	015	Establishm	nent of West Bengal	Civil Emergency Force [DM]		
		O	5,15.86	5,15.86	3,92.05	(-) 1,23.81
32.	016	Water Wir	ng of Civil Defence [DM]		
		О	11,73.17	11,73.17	7,16.66	(-) 4,56.51
	2225	Social Soc	curity and Welfare			
			·	ć n		
	60 200		ial Security and Welf	are Frogrammes		
A das	200	Other Prog				
		-	penditure	ling of indicant victime day (1	a é la	
33.	042		sunstroke/ snakebite	lies of indigent victims due to de [DM]	atn	
		O	14,49.71	14,49.71	9,16.55	(-) 5,33.16

2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities 02 Floods, Cyclones etc. 111 Ex-gratia payments to bereaved families Administrative Expenditure	
111 Ex-gratia payments to bereaved families	
Administrative Expenditure	
34. 001 Ex gratia payments to families of dead/missing persons to flood, cyclone etc. [DM]	
O 9,61.70 9,61.70 7,92.25	(-) 1,69.45
80 General	
102 Management of Natural Disasters, Contingency Plans in disaster prone areas	
Administrative Expenditure	
35. 003 Expenditure for training to cope-up with disasters [DM]	
O 5,31.64 5,31.64 2.70	(-) 5,28.94
State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)	
36. 005 Project Management and Implementation Support [DM]	
O 6,08.19 6,08.19 1,15.38	(-) 4,92.81
Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).	
2070 Other Administrative Services	
00	
106 Civil Defence	
State Development Schemes	
37. 002 Purchase of modern equipment like rescue toy, boats etc.for Water Wing of Civil Defence & West Bengal Civil Emergency Force. [DM]	
O 5,44.81 \ 4,06.47 1,01.45	(-) 3,05.02
R $(-)$ 1,38.34	

Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

(v) STATE DISASTER RESPONSE FUND (SDRF):

The State Disaster Response Fund (SDRF) is a fund constituted under section 48 (1) (a) of the Disaster Management Act.2005.

Similarly the Central Govt. has constituted the National Disaster Response Fund (NDRF) under section 46 Subsection (1) of Disaster Management Act.2005 for meeting any threatening disaster situation or disaster.

The Thirteenth Finance Commission (TFC) has made provision of fund for SDRF in its recommendation which has been accepted by GOI. In keeping with the above provision of TFC and Disaster Management Act.2005 the Govt. of India has framed guidelines for administration and constitution of NDRF at the National level and SDRF at the State level and guidelines in constitution and administration thereof were communicated vide Ministry of Home Affair's letter dated 28.09.2010. From 2015-2016 onwards, funds are released as per guidelines issued by 14th Finance Commission.

The SDRF has been constituted by the Govt. of West Bengal from the year 2010-2011 in the Public Account under the Revenue Fund bearing interest. Balances under erstwhile Calamity relief fund has since been transferred to SDRF and has been reflected in statement No. 21 of Finance Accounts 2020-2021.

The year wise flow of fund from Centre and State is as per the table below:

(₹ in Crore)

Year	2010-11	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	2016-17	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	Total
Central Share	228.62	240.05	252.05	264.65	277.88	387.00	406.50	426.75	269.10	650.40	1011.00	4414.00
State Share	76.21	80.02	84.02	88.22	92.63	129.00	135.50	142.25	79.73	72.27	337.00	1316.85
Total	304.83	320.07	336.07	352.87	370.51	516.00	542.00	569.00	348.83	722.67	1348.00	5730.85

During the financial year 2020-2021, a sum ₹ 1348.00 crore has been credited to "8121-General and Other Reserve Fund-122-SDRF" by giving debit to Demand No. 73 under the Major head: 2245-Relief on Account of Natural Calamities-05-State Disaster Response Fund-101-Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Accounts-SDRF.

The details of the amount credited to the Fund are given below:

State Contribution to SDRF during 2020-2021 ₹ 337.00 Crore

Central Contribution to SDRF during 2020-2021 ₹ 1011.00 Crore

Figure related to NDRF for the year 2020-2021 ₹ 2250.28 Crore

Total ₹ 3598.28 Crore

Details of expenditure would be reflected in statement No. 15 of the Finance Accounts under the Major Head "2245-Relief on Account of Natural Calamities". Similarly details of Receipts and Disbursements to/from the Fund have been reflected in Statement No. 21 of the Finance Accounts.

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 1,36,38.74 lakh (70.23 per cent of total provision). Entire saving remained un-surrendered at the close of the year.
- (ii) Similar saving of ₹ 77,91.62 lakh (43.38 per cent of budget provision) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020.
- (iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

- 01 Government Residential Buildings
- 106 General Pool Accommodation

State Development Schemes

38. 081 Contruction of Guest Houses at different Units /Centres of CD, HG& NVF [DM]

> O 4,35.85

3,34.14

7.57

(-) 3,26.57

(-) 1,01.71 R

39. 086 Construction of Boundary Wall, Administrative Building of

WCD, WBCEF & Civil Defence Organisation [DM]

O

6,46.52

1,35.19

(-) 5,11.33

(-) 50,34.46

R

Reasons for enhancement/ reduction of fund by re-appropriation and final saving in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

- 60 Other Buildings
- 051 Construction

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

012 Construction of Multi-Purpose Cyclone Shelter (MPCS) (Central 40 Share) [DM]

> O 84,40.00 84.40.00 34.05.54

State Development Schemes

001 Relief and Welfare (Relief) [DM] 41.

> O 38,79.02 38.79.02 6,66.81 (-) 32,12.21

002 Construction of Relief Godows/Stores at District Level.[DM] 42.

> 15,60.10 40.77 (-) 15,19.33

013 Construction of Multi-Purpose Cyclone Shelter (MPCS) (State 43. Share) [DM]

> O 30,50.91 30,50.91 13,29.99 (-) 17,20.92

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4216	Capital O	outlay on Housing			
01	Governme	ent Residential Build	lings		
106	General P	ool Accommodation	ı		
State Dev	elopment	Schemes			
44. 087		ion of Boundary Wa c.for WBNVF [DM]	ll ,Administrative Building , Bar]	rack,	
	O	13,07.53	13,07.53	3.16	(-) 13,04.37
	Reasons f	or saving in the above	ve sub-heads have not been intim	ated (August 2021).	

Grant No. 74 WOMEN & CHILD DEVELOPMENT AND SOCIAL WELFARE (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
				(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVENUE -					
Major l	Head				
2049	Interest Payments				
2235	235 Social Security and Welfare				
2236	Nutrition				
2251	Secretariat-Social	Services			
Voted -					
Origin	nal 5	6,39,09,13 \	56,61,50,42	46,16,49,26	(-) 10,45,01,16
Supplementary 2		$\left\{\begin{array}{c}6,39,09,13\\22,41,29\end{array}\right\}$		-, -, -, -	() -, -, -, -
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)					5,74,75,72
Charged -					
Original Supplementary		9,00,00	9,00,00	19,48,13	+10,48,13
Amount surrendered during				Nil	
the ye	ear (31 March 2021)				
CAPITAL -					
Major Head					
4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare					
6235 Loans for Social Security and Welfare					
Voted -					
Original		2,81,23,50 7,23,54,00	20,04,77,50	12,88,33,88	(-) 7,16,43,62
Supplementary		7,23,54,00 ك			

Notes and Comments -

Amount surrendered during

the year (31 March 2021)

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with a saving of ₹ 10,45,01.16 lakh (18.46 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) As the actual expenditure of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 46,16,49.26 lakh was less than of budgetary allocation, supplementary allocation of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{\checkmark}}$ 22,41.29 lakh proved to be unnecessary.

Nil

(iii) Out of such saving of $\P 10,45,01.16$ lakh, $\P 5,74,75.72$ lakh was surrendered by the department during the year.

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 2235 Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare 001 Direction and Administration Administrative Expenditure 001 Directorate of Women Development and Social Welfare[WC] 1. 7,14.91 O 7,17.61 3,55.20 (-) 3,62.41 R Enhancement of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-head have not been intimated by the department (August 2021). 2235 Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare 200 Other Programmes **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 037 National Action Plan for Drug Demand Reduction (NAPDDR) 2. (OCCASPS [WC] 2,20.00 2,20.00 (-) 2,20.00 045 Hand held devices for frontline workers to use enabled methods under strengthening 3. the Social Protection System funded by World Bank (Central Share) (EAP) [WC] 49,70.00 49.70.00 (-)49,70.00**State Development Schemes** 046 Hand held devices for frontline workers to use enabled methods under strengthening the Social Protection System funded by World Bank (State Share (EAP) [WC) 24.30.00 24.30.00 (-) 24,30.00 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)** 051 Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empowerment of Adolescent Girls 5. (RGSEAG)(SABLA) (Central Share) [WC] O 3.00.00 (-) 3,00.00 3,00.00 **State Development Schemes** 6. 035 Implementation of Swawlamban (NORAD) [WC] 0 1.00.00 1,00.00 (-) 1,00.00 039 Rajiv Gandhi Scheme for Empowerment of Adolescent Girls 7. (RGSEAG)(SABLA) (State Share) [WC] O 2,50.00 2.50.00 (-) 2,50.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2236	Nutrition				
	02	Distributio	on of Nutritious Food	d and Beverages		
	101	Special N	utrition programmes			
Sta	te Dev	elopment	t Schemes			
8.	023	National 1	Nutrition Mission (St	tate Share) [WC]		
		О	4,00.00	4,00.00		(-) 4,00.00
			for non-utilization of (August 2021).	of entire budgetary allocation in	the above sub-head	ls have not been
	2235	Social Sec	curity and Welfare			
	02	Social We	lfare			
	103	Women's	Welfare			
Stat		=	Schemes tation of Swawlamba	an (NORAD) [WC]		
		O R	2,50.00 (-) 65.34	1,84.66		(-) 1,84.66
			or reduction of fund ntimated (August 202	by way of re-appropriation and no 21).	on-utilization of the re	esidual fund have
	02	Social We				
	101	Welfare of	f Handicapped			
Stat	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
10.	002	Scholarshi	ips to Handicapped S	tudents studying below Class IX[WC]	
		O	1,10.00	1,10.00	12.92	(-) 97.08
	102	Child Wel	fare			
Adn		=	penditure			
11.	003	-	d Child Welfare Proj		0.50	
		0	11,60.17	11,60.17	9,76.85	(-) 1,83.32

I	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes (Central Assi	istance)		
12.	031	ICDS Progra	amme [I.E.C] (Central Shar	re) [WC]		
		O	7,00.00	7,00.00	0.57	(-) 6,99.43
13.	033		For Continuation of ICDS T Workers (Central Share) [V			
~	_	0	5,30.00	5,30.00	1,80.18	(-) 3,49.82
		elopment S				
14.	006		d to Voluntary Organisatio Care and Protection [WC]	ns for Welfare of Children		
		O	16,00.00	16,00.00	7,00.00	(-) 9,00.00
15.	022	State Share Programme	of Assistance for Continuat [WC]	tion of ICDS Training		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	1,51.93	(-) 2,48.07
16.	032	ICDS Progra	amme [I.E.C] (State Share)	[WC]		
		O	4,19.00	4,19.00	5.95	(-) 4,13.05
17.	038		ent of National Crèche Sche others (State Share) [CW] [
		O	6,60.00	6,60.00	2,06.01	(-) 4,53.99
	103	Women's W	elfare			
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes (Central Assi	istance)		
18.		-	eh - Scheme for Women in	*		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	10.27	(-) 89.73
	104	Welfare of A	Aged, Infirm and Destitute			
Admi	inistr	ative Expe	enditure			
19.		=	tional Services for prevention	on of Child Beggary[WC]		
		O	3,33.36	3,33.36	2,35.58	(-) 97.78
20.	008		ent of Training Centres for to the Destitute and Poor C	the promotion of Tailoring	,	,,,,,,,,,
		O	3,21.35	3,21.35	1,92.60	(-) 1,28.75
	106	Correctional	l Services			
Adm	inistr	ative Expe	enditure			
21.	002		ent of an After-Care Home in y Industrial and Borstal Sch	for ExInmates of nool at Benjatia House [WC]	
~		0	6,90.26	6,90.26	5,59.03	(-) 1,31.23
State 22.		elopment S	Schemes prevention and control of J	uvanila Social		
44.	001	Maladjustm		uvenne social		
		O	2,28.84	2,28.84	71.39	(-) 1,57.45

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	789	Special (Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes		
Sta	te Dev	velopmei	nt Schemes (Cen	tral Assistance)		
23.	049	Integrate	d Child Developmer	nt Services (ICDS)(Central Share)	[WC]	
		O	1,30,26.85	1,30,26.85	57,46.58	(-) 72,80.27
24.	050	Integrated	l Child Protection Sc	theme (ICPS)(Central Share) [WC]		
		O	21,00.00	21,00.00	10,37.19	(-) 10,62.81
State	Deve	elopment	t Schemes			
25.	005		-aid to Voluntary Org f Care and Protection	ganisations for Welfare of Children n [WC]	1	(-) 2,25.00
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	75.00	(-) 2,23.00
26.	036	Awarenes	ss Generating Program	mmes against Social Evils[WC]		
		O	1,90.00	1,90.00	79.05	(-) 1,10.95
27.	038	Integrated	l Child Protection Sc	theme [ICPS] (State Share) [WC]		
		O	12,00.00	12,00.00	8,02.73	(-) 3,97.27
28.	056	_	l Child Development	t Services (ICDS)(State Share) [Wo	C]	
		0	70,13.42	70,13.42	56,82.78	(-) 13,30.64
29.	059	-	ntation of Manabik S	cheme [WC]		
		O	78,00.00	78,00.00	64,36.04	(-) 13,63.96
	796	Tribal Are	eas Sub-Plan			
State	Deve	elopment	t Schemes (Cent	ral Assistance)		
30.	050	Integrated	l Child Development	Services (ICDS)(Central Share) [WC]	
		O	46,41.92	46,41.92	8,08.00	(-) 38,33.92
31.	051	Integrated	l Child Protection Sc	theme (ICPS)(Central Share) [WC]		
		O	5,30.00	5,30.00	2,59.30	(-) 2,70.70
State		=	Schemes			
32.	039	Integrated	l Child Protection Sc	cheme [ICPS] (State Share) [WC]		
		O	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,72.86	(-) 1,27.14
33.	054	Č	l Child Development	t Services (ICDS)(State Share) [Wo	C]	
		0	18,57.27	18,57.27	7,75.55	(-) 10,81.72
34.	056	-	ntation of Manabik S	cheme[WC]		
		О	20,00.00	20,00.00	12,53.59	(-) 7,46.41
	2236	Nutrition				
	02	Distributi	on of Nutritious Foo	d and Beverages		
	101	Special N	utrition programmes			
Adm	inistr	ative Ex	penditure			
35.		Assistance	=	en of Govt. Homes under Special		
		О	4,25.40	4,25.40	54.62	(-) 3,70.78

	Head	Total grant Actus expendito (₹ in lak	al Excess (+) ure Saving (-)							
Stat	State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)									
36.	009	Supplementary Nutrition Programme (SNP) for Children and Expectant and Nursing Mothers (Central Share) [WC]								
04-4	. D	O 4,00,00.77 4,00,00.77 1,98,58.3	5 (-) 2,01,42.42							
37.		 Velopment Schemes Supplementary Nutrition Programme for Children and Expectant and Nursing Mothers [WC] 								
		O 4,05,20.00 4,05,20.00 1,95,36.3	(-) 2,09,83.68							
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes[WC]								
State	Deve	velopment Schemes								
38.	002	Supplementary Nutrition Programme for Children and Expectant and Nursing Mothers (State Share) [WC]								
		O 2,75,00.00 2,75,00.00 81,14.7	(-) 1,93,85.23							
	796	5 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan								
		velopment Schemes								
39.	002	Supplementary Nutrition Programme for Children and Expectant and Nursing Mothers (State Share) [WC]								
		O 65,84.11 65,84.11 36,92.2	25 (-) 28,91.86							
	2251	Secretariat-Social Services								
	00									
	090) Secretariat								
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure								
40.	003	3 Department of Child Development[WC]								
		O 11,48.60 11,48.60 9,06.7	(-) 2,41.84							
		Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 20	221).							
	2235	5 Social Security and Welfare								
	02	Social Welfare								
	101	Welfare of Handicapped								
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure								
41.	005	Assistance to Physically Handicapped in all Districts (Disability Pensions) [WC]								
		O 5,46.31 R (-) 5,46.31								

]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
42.		Assistance to Physically Handicapped in all Districts (Disability Pensions) [WC]	y	
		O 3,00.00 R (-) 3,00.00		
	103	Women's Welfare		
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure		
43.		Grants to Pension to the Destitute Widows[WC]		
		O 85,20.00 } " R (-) 85,20.00 }		
State	e Deve	elopment Schemes		
44.	003	Pension to Destitute Widows[WC]		
		O 4,51.00 \		••
		O 4,51.00 R (-) 4,51.00		
	104	Welfare of Aged, Infirm and Destitute		
State	Dev	elopment Schemes		
45.	003	Pension to Destitute Old People[WC]		
		O 7,51.00 \	••	••
		R (-) $7,51.00$ \int		
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes		
		elopment Schemes		
46.	002	Assistance to Physically Handicapped in all Districts (Disabiliti Pensions) [WC]	ty	
		O 5,00.00 } "	••	••
		R $(-)$ 5,00.00		
47.	007	Pension to Destitute Widows[WC]		
		O 1,60.00 } "	••	••
		R (-) $1,60.00$		

1	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
48.	011	Pension to Destitute Old People[WC] O 3,00.00 R (-) 3,00.00		
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
49.		Assistance to Physically Handicapped in all Districts(Disability Pensions) [WC] O 3,20.00 R (-) 3,20.00		
	60	Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes		
	102	Pensions under Social Security Schemes		
Adm	inistr	rative Expenditure		
50.	001	Grant of Old-age Pension to the Old and Infirm [WC]		
		O 1,18,00.00 R (-) 1,18,00.00		
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes		
51.	020	Old Age Pension for people belonging to Schedule Tribes [WC]		
		O 3,30.00 R (-) 3,30.00		

Reasons for surrender of entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

]	Head	То	tal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2235	Social Security and Welfare			
	02	Social Welfare			
	789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled G	Castes		
State	Deve	elopment Schemes			
52.	048	Implementation of Kanyashree Prakalpa [WC]		
		O 4,75,00.00 R (-) 1,54,90.24	3,20,09.76	74,15.01	(-) 2,45,94.75
53.	058	Implementation of Rupashree Prakalpa[W	[C]		
		O 1,80,00.00 R (-) 20,53.70	1,59,46.30	66,70.25	(-) 92,76.05
Stata		Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
54.		elopment Schemes Implementation of Kanyashree Prakalpa[V	WC]		
		O 1,35,00.00 R (-) 9,11.99	1,25,88.01	12,94.52	(-) 1,12,93.49
		Reasons for surrender of fund and saving 2021).	ng in the above sub-head	s have not been in	timated (August
	2235	Social Security and Welfare			
	02	Social Welfare			
	001	Direction and Administration			
Adm	inistr	ative Expenditure			
55.	007	Research, Training and Strengthening of t Department and Directorate of Social Wel			
		O 15,35.87 R (-) 1.79	15,34.08	13,05.61	(-) 2,28.47
Adm		Child Welfare rative Expenditure			
56.		Govt. of India's Crash Programme of Nutr O 1,19,11.15 R (-) 17.19	rition for children [WC] 1,18,93.96	28,83.24	(-) 90,10.72

Head			Total grant		Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	e Dev	elopi	nent Schemes (Central	Assistance)		
57.	030		v Gandhi Scheme for Empow SEAG)(SABLA)(Central Sha			
		O R	2,70.00 }	2,63.20	28.95	(-) 2,34.25
State	e Devo	eloni	ment Schemes			
58.		Raji	v Gandhi Scheme for Empow SEAG)(SABLA) (State Share			
		O R	7,00.00 (-) 84.48	6,15.52	51.33	(-) 5,64.19
	103	Wor	nen's Welfare			
Adm			e Expenditure			
59.		Esta	blishment of Border Area Profare Advisory Board [WC]	jects under West Bengal So	ocial	
		O R	3,27.75 (-) 4.52	3,23.23	1,94.88	(-) 1,28.35
State	e Deve	elopi	nent Schemes			
60.	026	Imp	lementation of Kanyashree Pr	akalpa[WC]		
		O R	5,02,00.00 (-) 1,13,77.61	3,88,22.39	1,26,88.33	(-) 2,61,34.06
61.	068	Imp	lementation of Rupashree Prai	kalpa[WC]		
		O R	4,06,72.00 (-) 24,23.32	3,82,48.68	2,06,24.81	(-) 1,76,23.87
	796	Trib	al Areas Sub-Plan			
State	e Dev	elopi	ment Schemes			
62.	055	Imp	lementation of Rupashree Prair	kalpa[WC]		
		O R	40,00.00 (-) 4,04.05	35,95.95	16,26.25	(-) 19,69.70

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	opment Schemes			
63. 010	Awareness Generating Program			
	O 3,50.00 R (-) 0.99	3,49.01	38.39	(-) 3,10.62

Reasons for reduction of fund by way of re-appropriation and final saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

2236 Nutrition

02 Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

64. 007 Supplementary Nutrition Programme (SNP) for Children and Expectant and Nursing Mothers (Central Share) [WC]

O	1,71,66.05	1,71,67.68	80,94.33	(-) 90,73.35
S	1.63			() = = 4. = ==

796 Tribal Areas Sub-Plan

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

65. 007 Supplementary Nutrition Programme (SNP) for Children and Expectant and Nursing Mothers (Central Share) [WC]

Supplementary grant was allocated for supplementary Nutrition Programme (SNP) for children and expectant and nursing mothers (Central Share). Reasons for saving in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Hea	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
22	35 Social Secu	urity and Welfare					
(02 Social Welj	fare					
7	89 Special Co	mponent Plan for So	cheduled Castes				
	State Development Schemes (Central Assistance) 66. 075 Information, Education & Communication (IEC) Component of Anganwari Service (Umbrella ICDS) [WC]						
	S	7,04.88	7,04.88	45.23	(-) 6,59.65		
	State Development Schemes 67. 076 Information, Education & Communication (IEC) Component of Anganwadi Service (Umbrella ICDS) [WC]						
	S	4,69.92	4,69.92	27.03	(-) 4,42.89		
	of Angany		uired for Information, Education a rella ICDS). Reasons for saving i				

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

: :	Head	(v) Excess occurred mainly under .	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
	2235	Social Security and Welfare					
	02	Social Welfare					
	101	Welfare of Handicapped					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes					
68.	039	Implementation of Manabik Scheme [WC]				
		O 1,52,00.00	1,52,00.00	2,52,23.28	+1,00,23.28		
	102	Child Welfare					
State	Deve	elopment Schemes (Central Ass	sistance)				
69.	026	Integrated Child Development Service	es (ICDS)(Central Share) [W	/C]			
		O 4,11,07.73	4,11,07.73	6,64,29.86	+2,53,22.13		
70.	029	Integrated Child Protection Scheme (IWC]	CPS) (Central Share) OCAS	5			
		O 14,00.00	14,00.00	30,79.12	+16,79.12		
71.	037	National Creche Scheme for the Child (Central Share) [WC]	ren of Working Mothers		+1,59.71		
~	_	O 2,50.00	2,50.00	4,09.71	±1,39.71		
72.		elopment Schemes Establishment of I.C.D.S. Project[WC]				
		O 4,18,81.29	4,18,81.29	6,82,09.54	+2,63,28.25		
73.	080	Integrated Child Protection Scheme (I	CPS) (State Share) [WC]				
		O 8,30.00	8,30.00	19,41.47	+11,11.47		
	789	Special Component Plan for Schedul	ed Castes[WC]				
State		elopment Schemes					
74.	016	Establishment of I.C.D.S. Project[WC]				
		O 98,57.34	98,57.34	1,33,74.31	+35,16.97		
	796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan					
State 75.		elopment Schemes Establishment of I.C.D.S. Project (State	te Share) [WC]				
		O 47,96.52	47,96.52	70,98.08	+23,01.56		
	2236	Nutrition					
	02 Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages 101 Special Nutrition programmes State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)						
76.	022	National Nutrition Mission (Central SI O 3,00.00	nare) [WC] 3,00.00	19,11.70	+16,11.70		
			- ,	•			

	Head			Total gran	t	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
State	Deve	elopment S	Schemes				
77.	024	Wheat bases Scheme [W		mme for the Benefici	aries of ICDS	S	
		О	15,90.00	15,90	.00	37,67.11	+21,77.11
		Reasons for	final excess in the	above sub-heads no	t been intimate	ed (August 2021).	
	2235	Social Secu	urity and Welfare				
	02	Social Welj	fare				
	103	Women's V	Velfare				
State 78.		elopment (Widow Per	Schemes usion Scheme unde	r Jai Bangla[WC]		1.05 (5.27	11.05.65.27
	104	Welfare of	Aged, Infirm and I	Destitute	••	1,95,65.27	+1,95,65.27
State		elopment	_				
79.		=	ension Scheme und	er Jai Bangla[WC]			
	789	Special Con	mponent Plan for	Scheduled Castes	••	4,16,00.79	+4,16,00.79
State	Dev	elopment	Schemes				
80.	073	Widow Po	ension Scheme und	ler Jai Bangla[WC]			
81.	074	Old Age Pe	ension Scheme und	er Jai Bangla[WC]		53,71.90	+53,71.90
	706	T 1 1 A	C I DI		••	1,33,79.94	+1,33,79.94
C. ·		Tribal Area					
State 82.		elopment (ler Jai Bangla[WC]			
02.	073		Seneme und	va. Sangai (1 C)		6,66.34	+6,66.34

Head	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
83. 07	4 Old	Age Pension Scheme under	Jai Bangla [WC]				
			••	12,64.97	+12,64.97		
	been		are without any budgetary allocat (August 2021). Sub-heads moce.				
223:	5 Soc	al Security and Welfare					
0.	2 Soc	ial Welfare					
102	2 Chi	d Welfare					
		nent Schemes					
84. 02			oject [General] (State Share) [W	[C]			
	О	3,23,47.41 (-) 6,93.10					
	R	(-) 6,93.10 ^J	3,16,54.31	3,81,54.83	+65,00.52		
	Reas 2021		nd final excess in the above sub-	-heads have not been in	ntimated (August		
Revenue (Charg	ed)					
	 (i) The appropriation closed with an excess of ₹10,48.13 lakh (actual: ₹10,48,13,056); that requires regularization by the legislature. (ii) The actual expenditure of ₹19,48.13 lakh was more than the supplementary allocation of ₹9,00.00 lakh so the supplementary allocation proved to be inadequate. 						
	(iii)	Excess occurred as under:					
Head	d		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		

2049 Interest Payments

01 Interest on Internal Debt

200 Interest on Other Internal Debts

Administrative Expenditure

85. 041 Loan for Implementation of State Development Schemes [WC]

S 9,00.00 9,00.00 19,48.13 +10,48.13

Supplementary grant was allocated for payment of interest on loan taken for implementation of State Development Scheme. Reasons for excess have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹7,16,43.62 lakh (35.74 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) Persistent saving was noticed in the grant during the last three years as under :

Saving

Year	Amount	Percentage	
	(₹ in lakh)		
2019-2020	3,33,05.74	94.63	
2018-2019	4,05,06.97	93.92	
2017-2018	3,63,39.19	82.18	

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare

02 Social Welfare

102 Child Welfare

State Development Schemes (Central Assistance)

86. 005 Construction / Up-gradation of AWC buildings under APIP on ICDS Schemes (Central Share) [WC]

O 1,79,35.50 1,79,35.50 .. (-) 1,79,35.50

State Development Schemes

87. 006 Construction / Up-gradation of AWC buildings under APIP on ICDS Schemes (State Share) [WC]

O 10,20.00 10,20.00 .. (-) 10,20.00

Reasons for non-utilization of entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

ĵ	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	4235	Capita	al Outlay on Social Sec	curity and Welfare		
	02	Social	Welfare			
	102	Child V	Welfare			
State	Dev	elopmo	ent Schemes			
88.	009	Constr	uction/Up gradation of	AWC Buildings [WC]		
		О	25,00.00	25,00.00	64.48	(-) 24,35.52
	60	Other ,	Social Security and We	lfare Programmes		
	789	Specia	l Component Plan for S	cheduled Castes		
State	Dev	elopmo	ent Schemes			
89.	003	Specia	l Repair & Renovation	of Govt. Homes & Buildings [WC	C]	
		О	33,00.00	33,00.00	4,31.51	(-) 28,68.49
	796	Tribal	Areas Sub-Plan			
State		-	ent Schemes			
90.	003	Specia	l Repair & Renovation	of Govt. Homes & Buildings [WC		
		О	4,50.00	4,50.00	31.84	(-) 4,18.16
	800	Other l	Expenditure			
State 91.		-	ent Schemes 1 Repair & Renovation	of Govt. Homes & Buildings [WC		
		0	27,70.00	27,70.00	6,16.55	(-) 21,53.45
		Reason	s for saving in the abov	e sub-heads have not been intimat		, , ,
	(22 =	_				
			for Social Security an	d Welfare		
	02		Welfare			
			to Public Sector and Of	her Undertakings		
		-	ent Schemes	4-4- D1		
92.	001	Loan I	•	tate Development Schemes [WC]	12 (0 52 01	() 4 (2 00 00
		S	17,23,54.00	17,23,54.00	12,60,53.91	(-) 4,63,00.09
		C 1		. 1 11:: 1 :: 0		1 . 1 . 0

Supplementary grant was allocated as additional provision for payment of interest on loan taken for implementation of State Development Scheme. Reasons for saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

As the State Govt. had not raised the loan and the receipt of loan amount were not booked in the Government Accounts so the booking of expenditure as loan repayment under capital section in lieu of assistances to corporations/PSUs for discharging the liabilities of Cash Credit obligation raised by them under revenue section led to misclassification of expenditure.

(v) Excess occurred mainly under:

Head	Total gra	nt	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4235	Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfard	.		
02	Social Welfare			
102	Child Welfare			
	elopment Schemes			
93. 012	Implementation of RIDF Projects (RIDF) [WC]		10,82.38	+10,82.38
789	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
State Devo	elopment Schemes			
94. 007	Implementation of RIDF Projects[WC]			
			3,68.14	+3,68.14
796	Tribal Areas Sub-Plan			
State Deve	elopment Schemes			
95. 007	Implementation of RIDF Projects [WC]			
			87.44	+87.44
	Reasons for incurring expenditure without any been intimated by the department (August 2021).	udgetary a	illocation in the above sub	-heads have not

528

Grant No. 75 INDUSTRY, COMMERCE AND ENTERPRISES (All Voted)

Section	and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVE	CNUE -			
Major 2058	Stationery and Printing			
2049 2852 3451 2853 3475	Interest Payments Industries Non-ferrous Mining and Secretariat-Economic So Other General Economi			
Amo		5,79,69,98	65,88,27	(-) 5,13,81,71 16,00
CAPIT Major				
4059 4407 4551 4853 4857 4858 4860 4875 4885 6003 6407 6551 6857 6858 6859 6860 6885 7465 Voted	Capital Outlay on Chemother Capital Outlay on Capital Outlay on Constant Capital Outlay on Other Other Capital Outlay on Internal Debt of the State Loans for Plantations Loans for Hill Areas Loans for Engineering I Loans for Telecommuni Loans for Consumer Incother Loans to Industri Loans for General Final	ations Areas Ferrous Mining and Meta nicals and Pharmaceutical n Engineering Industries umer Industries r Industries n Industries and Minerals te Government Pharmaceutical Industri ndustries cation and Electronics Industries es and Minerals ncial and Trading Institut	l Industries es dustries	
Orig	inal 7,87,11,	7,87,11,84	(-) 51,76,97	(-) 8,38,88,81
Amo	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)	· J		Nil

Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 5,13,81.71 lakh (88.64 per cent of budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving ₹ 16.00 lakh was surrendered by the department during the years.
- (iii) Similar saving of ₹ 2,87,61.79 lakh (68.08 per cent of the budgetary allocation) and ₹ 8,26,29.67 lakh (81.32 per cent of budgetary allocation) was noticed during 2019-2020 and 2018-2019 respectively.
- (iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	2058	Stationery	and Printing			
	00					
	103	Governmen	t Presses			
State	e Deve	elopment S	Schemes			
1.	004	Modernisati	ion of Raj Bhawan Press [I]	N]		
		O	1,70.00	1,70.00	••	(-) 1,70.00
2.	006	6 Renovation and Modernization of Paper Store Godown at Stationery Office [IN]				
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00		(-) 1,00.00
3.	008	Repair and	Renovation of Government	Press at Cooch Behar[IN]		
		O	1,70.00	1,70.00		(-) 1,70.00
	2852	Industries				
	06	Engineering	g Industries			
	103	Other Engir	neering Industries			
Stat	te Dev	elopment				
4.	002		for developing Export Infra the State (ASIDE) [IN]	structure & other allied		
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00		(-) 2,00.00

I	Head				Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	80	Genera	al				
	003	Industr	rial Education-Researc	ch and Training			
State	Dev	elopme	ent Schemes				
5.	003		Up of Extension Centering and Tools [IN]	tre of the Central Institute of Plastics			
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	••	(-) 5,00.00	
	797	Transfe	er To/From Reserve Fu	unds and Deposit Account			
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes				
6.	001	West B	engal Compensatory	Entry Tax Fund (WBCETF) [IN]			
		O	1,25,00.00	1,25,00.00	••	(-) 1,25,00.00	
	800	Other E	Expenditure				
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes				
7.	002	State G	ovt.Grants for Industr	ial Promotional Activities[IN]			
		O	2,00.00	2,00.00	••	(-) 2,00.00	
8.	009		centive scheme for en ial units [IN]	couraging the setting up of new		() 75 00 00	
		O	75,00.00	75,00.00	••	(-) 75,00.00	
9.	020	Incentiv	ve to Industrial Units	in lieu of Power Tariff Concession[IN]			
		O	75,00.00	75,00.00	••	(-) 75,00.00	
10.	025	Incentive Scheme for setting up new Industrial Unit by West Bengal Compensatory Entry Tax Fund (WBCETF) [IN]					
		О	1,25,00.00	1,25,00.00	••	(-) 1,25,00.00	
		Reasons for non-utilization of entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).					
	2058	Station	ery and Printing				
	00						
	103	Govern	ment Presses				
Admi	inistr	ative F	Expenditure				
11.			engal Government Pro	ess Alipore[IN]			
		O	20,63.19	20,63.19	13,08.17	(-) 7,55.02	
State	Deve	elopme	ent Schemes	20,03.17	13,00.17	(-) 1,33.02	
12.		_	nisation of Kadapara F	Press[IN]			
		O	6,00.00	6,00.00	26.05	(-) 5,73.95	
13.	016	Modern	nisation of Machinery	of West Bengal Govt. Press, Alipore [IN]		
		O	3,58.30	3,58.30	6.63	(-) 3,51.67	

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	2852	Industr	ries			
	80	Genera	l			
	003	Industri	ial Education-Research	and Training		
State	e Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
14.	004	Grants	for Participation in Tra	de Fair Industrial Exhibition etc. [IN]	
		O	60,00.00	60,00.00	7,15.00	(-) 52,85.00
	800	Other E	Expenditure			
State	e Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
15.	006		ment at 4, Abanindrana	es of Commerce and Industries ath Tagore Sarani (Camac Street),		
		O	3,30.00	3,30.00	47.98	(-) 2,82.02
16.	008	Scheme	e for Modernisation and	d Computerisation of the Departme	ent[IN]	
		O	19,14.50	19,14.50	41.19	(-) 18,73.31
	2853	Non-fer	rrous Mining and Me	tallurgical Industries		
	02	Regulai	tion and Development o	of Mines		
	102	Mineral	l Exploration			
State	e Deve	elopme	ent Schemes			
17.	007	Expans	ion of the Directorate of	of Mines and Minerals [IN]		
		O	7,13.00	7,13.00	8.22	(-) 7,04.78
18.	016	Reorga	nisation of Geological	Prospecting Branch [IN]		
		O	1,08.75	1,08.75	2.61	(-) 1,06.14
		Reason	s for saving in the abov	ve sub-heads have not been intimat	eed (August 2021).	

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Administr	ative Expenditure			
19. 013	Department of Commerce & Industrie	es [IN]		
	O 12,99.27	12,83.27	10,99.24	(-) 1,84.03
	R $(-) 16.00$			
	Reasons for surrender and final saving (v) Excess occurred as under:	g have not been intimated (A	August 2021).	
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Administr	ative Expenditure			
	Department of Public Enterprises & In	ndustrial Reconstruction [IN	1]	
		••	4,68.82	+4,68.82

Reasons for incurring expenditure without any budgetary allocation have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

(i) Negative expenditure is attributed to transfer of \raiset 1,57,52,56,089 from head of account 75-6857-01-190-010-55-00 (V) to 79-6857-01-190-011-55-00 (V) during February 2021 effected vide Gazette Notification No.: 858-Home(Loans) /R2R(Cons)-8/2016 dated 15/11/2019.

		(ii) Savin	g occurred mainly	under:		
Head 4059		Total grant Capital Outlay on Public Works			Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
					(₹ in lakh)	~ s ()
State	80 051	General Construct		tual Assistance)		
21.	002	Developm	nent of Multimoda	tral Assistance) al Logistic Parks under the project ttor in West Bengal (EAP) [IN]		
		О	1,00,00.00	1,00,00.00	••	(-) 1,00,00.00
	4857	Capital Ou	ıtlay on Chemica	als and Pharmaceutical Industries		
	02	Drugs and	Pharmaceutical I	Industries		
	190	Investment	s in Public Sector	and Other Undertakings		
	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
22.	001	West Beng Corporation		and Phito Chemical Development		
		O	4,00.00	4,00.00	••	(-) 4,00.00
	4860	Capital O	ıtlay on Consum	er Industries		
	60	Others				
	600	Others				
State	e Deve	elopment	Schemes			
23.	001	Greater Ca	lcutta Gas Supply	Corporation Ltd [IN]		
		O	25,00.00	25,00.00		(-) 25,00.00
	4885	Other Cap	ital Outlay on In	dustries and Minerals		
	01	Investment	s in Industrial Fin	nancial Institutions		
G. ·				and Other Undertakings		
		elopment				
24.	002	•		elopment Corporation Ltd [IN]		
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00

	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	6885	Other Loa	ns to Industries and N	Ainerals			
	60	Others					
	800	Other Loan	ns				
State		elopment					
25.	006		_	Development Corporation Ltd [0	CI] [IN]		
		О	1,00.00	1,00.00	••	(-) 1,00.00	
State 26.	00 102 Deve	Trading Ins	stitutions Schemes	d Trading Institutions			
20.	001	Corporatio		evelopment and Trading			
		O	50,00.00	50,00.00	••	(-) 50,00.00	
Reasons for non-utilization of entire budgetary allocation in the above sub-heads have not be intimated (August 2021).						have not been	
	4059	Capital O	utlay on Public Works	S			
	01	Office Buil	dings				
	051 Construction						
State 27.		elopment Renovation	Schemes n of Office Building of	Raj Bhavan Press [IN]			
		O	1,60.00	1,60.00	2.51	(-) 1,57.49	
28.	031		n of Kadapara Press [IN	1]			
		O	1,00.00	1,00.00	8.64	(-) 91.36	

Head	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
488	5 Other	Capital Outlay on Ind	lustries and Minerals				
6	0 Others						
80	0 Other E	Expenditure					
	Development Schemes 007 Setting up of different industrial parks [IN]						
	O	5,73,34.17	5,73,34.17	66,11.92	(-) 5,07,22.25		
	Reason	is for saving in the abo	ve sub-heads have not been intim	nated (August 2021).			
	(vi) Exc	cess occurred mainly u	inder:				
Head	d		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
685	7 Loans	for Chemical and Pha	armaceutical Industries				
0	2 Drugs	and Pharmaceutical In	dustries				
19	0 Loans t	to Public Sector and Ot	ther Undertakings				
Adminis	trative H	Expenditure					
30. 00	Develo	to West Bengal Pharma pment Corporation Ltd	aceutical & Phyto chemical				
	O	1,30.00	1,30.00	2,88.06	+1,58.06		
686	60 Loans	for Consumer Indust	ries				
	0 Others						
	600 Others						
		E xpenditure to Greater Calcutta Gas	s Supply Corporation [IN]				
<i>3</i> 1. 00	O COARS	21,47.00	21,47.00	28,97.00	+7,50.00		

Head	i			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
746	5	Loans for G	General Financial and '	Trading Institutions		
00	0					
102	2	Trading Inst	itutions			
Adminis	tra	ative Expe	enditure			
32. 003 Loans to West Bengal Mineral Development and Corporation [IN]				elopment and Trading		
		O	5,00.00	5,00.00	7,00.00	+2,00.00

Reasons for final excess in the above sub-heads not been intimated (August 2021).

537

Grant No. 76 SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY (All Voted)

Section and Major Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(₹ in thousand)	Saving (-)
REVE	NUE -			
Major	Head			
2052	Secretariat-General Services			
2575	Other Special Areas Program	nmes		
3425	Other Scientific Research			
3451	Secretariat-Economic Service	es		
Voted	-			
Orig	final 65,35,45	65,35,4	17,57,44	(-) 47,78,01
Supp	plementary J			
	ount surrendered during year (31 March 2021)			Nil

CAPITAL -

Major Head

5425 Capital Outlay on other Scientific and Environmental Research

Voted -

Original	1,00]	1,00	••	(-) 1,00
Supplementary	J			
Amount surrendered during				Nil
the year (31 March 2021)				

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 47,78.01 lakh (73.11 per cent of total provision). No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (ii) Similar saving of ₹ 36,77.32 lakh (57.76 per cent of total provision) was noticed in the grant during 2019-2020.

Grant No. 76 SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under: Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** expenditure Saving (-) Head (₹ in lakh) 3425 Other Scientific Research 60 Others 789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes **State Development Schemes** 002 Financial Assistance to other Scientific Bodies for undertaking 1. Scientific Projects/Surveys/Research/Training and Science Awareness & Science Popularisation programme [BS] O (-) 1,00.00 1,00.00 1,00.00 Reasons for non-utilisation of entire budget provision have not been communicated (August 2021). 3425 Other Scientific Research 60 Others 200 Assistance to other scientific bodies **Administrative Expenditure** 017 West Bengal State council of Science & Technology[BS] 2. O 2,54.59 1,31.70 (-) 1,22.89 R **State Development Schemes** 010 Financial Assistance to other Scientific Bodies for undertaking Scientific Projects/Surveys/Research/Training and Science Awareness & Science Popularisation programme [BS] 5,33.31 (-) 16,87.96 R 011 West Bengal State Council of Science & Technology[BS] 4. O 97.86 15,73.58 (-) 14,75.72 R

Reasons for reduction of fund by re-appropriation and final saving in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Grant No. 76 SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
3425	Other Scien	tific Research				
60	Others					
001	Direction and	d Administration				
State Deve	elopment S	chemes				
5. 002	Promotion of	f Biotechnology[BS]				
	0	10,72.00	10,72.00	69.09	(-) 10,02.91	
004	Research and	d Development				
State Development Schemes 6. 043 Scientific Research in Biotechnology[BS]						
	O	3,00.00	3,00.00	1,11.36	(-) 1,88.64	
600	Other Schem	nes				
	elopment S					
7. 004	e – Governar	nce Initiative[BS]				
	О	2,00.00	2,00.00	37.47	(-) 1,62.53	
	Reasons for	saving in the above su	ab-heads have not been intir	mated (August 2021).		
	(iv) Excess oc	ccurred mainly under	:			
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
3451	Secretariat-	Economic Services				
00						
090	Secretariat					
Administr	ative Expe	nditure				
8. 055	Science and	Technology Departme	ent [BS]			
	O	3,74.66	4,21.09	5,08.95	+87.86	
	R	46.43		. ~ .		
Reasons for enhancement of fund through re-appropriation and final excess have not been intimated (August 2021).						
Capital (V	oted)					
	(i) The entire budget provision of ₹ 1.00 lakh remained unutilized and unsurrendered at the close of the year.					

Grant No. 77 PROGRAMME MONITORING (All Voted)

Section and Ma	jor Head	Tot	al grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head 3454 Cens	us Surveys an	d Statistics			
Voted - Original Supplementa Amount surre the year (31 I	endered during	4,39,75	4,39,75		(-) 4,39,75 Nil
Notes and C Revenue (Vo					
	(iii) Saving occurr	ed mainly under :	he un-utilized fund du Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	Census Surveys Surveys and State			(, ,	
112 Administ r	Economic Advice	ee and Statistics	nci		
State Deve	O 1,8 elopment Sche		1,89.75		(-) 1,89.75
2. 021	Schemes [PG] O 2,5 Reasons for nor	0.00	2,50.00 entire budgetary alloc	and cation in above sub-head	(-) 2,50.00 s have not been
	intimated (Augus	st 2021).			

Grant No. 78 NON-CONVENTIONAL AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOUURCES (All Voted)

Section and Major Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
REVENUE - Major Head			
2810 New and Renewable Energy 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services			
Voted - Original 72,42,18 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2021)	72,42,1	8 5,33,28	(-) 67,08,90 4,79,98

CAPITAL -

Major Head

4810 Capital Outlay on Non-Conventional Sources of Energy



Notes and Comments - Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 67,08.90 lakh (92.64 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) Out of such saving the department surrendered ₹ 4,79.98 lakh during the year.

Grant No. 78 NON-CONVENTIONAL AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOUURCES

(iii) Saving occurred mainly under:

Others Other Expenditure							
(-) 1,52.21							
(-) 1,00.00							
not been							
) 58 19 65							
O 63,50.00 63,50.00 5,30.35 (-) 58,19.65 Reasons for saving have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).							

Grant No. 78 NON-CONVENTIONAL AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOUURCES

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3451	Secretariat-Economic Services			
00				
090	Secretariat			
Administr	ative Expenditure			
4. 058	Department of Power [NR]			
	O 6,39.97 R (-) 4,79.98	1,59.99	2.92	(-) 1,57.07

Reasons for surrender of fund and final saving have not been intimated by the department (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

(i) The grant was closed with an excess of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{$\sim}}$ 19.97 lakh (actual: $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{$\sim}}$ 19,96,849) that requires regularization by the legislature.

544

Grant No. 79 PUBLIC ENTERPRISES AND INDUSTRIAL RECONSTRUCTION (All Voted)

Actual Excess (+) **Total grant** Section and Major Head expenditure Saving (-) (₹ in thousand) **REVENUE -Major Head Industries** 2852 3451 **Secretariat-Economic Services** Voted -17,19,67 Original 17,52,45 7,05,25 (-) 10,47,20 32.78 Supplementary Amount surrendered during Nil

CAPITAL -

the year (31 March 2021)

Major Head

4857 Capital Outlay on Chemicals and Pharmaceutical Industries

4858 Capital Outlay on Engineering Industries

4860 Capital Outlay on Consumer Industries

4875 Capital Outlay on Other Industries

6857 Loans for Chemical and Pharmaceutical Industries

6858 Loans for Engineering Industries

6860 Loans for Consumer Industries

Voted -

Original 37,20,92 48,74,92 1,81,38,36 +1,32,63,44 Supplementary 11,54,00 Nil the year (31 March 2021)

Notes and Comments -

Revenue (Voted)

- (i) The grant closed with a saving of ₹ 10,47.20 lakh (59.76 per cent of the total budgetary allocation).
- (ii) No portion of such saving was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) As the actual expenditure of ₹ 7,05.25 lakh was less than the original budgetary allocation of ₹ 17,19.67 lakh so the supplementary allocation of ₹ 32.78 lakh transpires to be unnecessary.

Grant No. 79 PUBLIC ENTERPRISES AND INDUSTRIAL RECONSTRUCTION

(iv) Saving occurred mainly under:

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2852	Industries				
06	Engineering Industries				
001	Direction and Administration				
Administrative Expenditure					
1. 011	Revival of Closed And Sick Industrial Units [PI]				

10,31.72

6,04.64

(-)4,27.08

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

10,31.72

00

090 Secretariat

O

Administrative Expenditure

2. 057 Department of Public Enterprises & Industrial Reconstruction [PI]

O 6,26.47 6,26.47 21.82 (-) 6,04.65

Reasons for saving in above sub-heads have not been intimated (August 2021).

Capital (Voted)

- (i) The grant was closed with an excess of ₹ 1,32,63.44 lakh (actual: ₹ 1,32,63,43,791) that requires regularization by the legislature.
- (ii) In view of the excess of ₹ 1,32,63.44 lakh in the grant, supplementary allocation of ₹ 11,54.00 lakh proved inadequate.

Grant No. 79 PUBLIC ENTERPRISES AND INDUSTRIAL RECONSTRUCTION

	(iv) Exces	s occurred as under :					
Head	(IV) Elicos		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
6857	Loans for	Chemical and Pharm	aceutical Industries				
01	Chemicals	Chemicals and Pesticides Industries					
190	Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings						
Administr 3. 011	-	oenditure Ourgapur Chemicals Ltd	I. [PI]				
	S	11,54.00	11,54.00	1,72,69.34	+1,61,15.34		
		timated (August 2021). occurred as under:					
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
4857	Capital O	utlay on Chemicals an	d Pharmaceutical Industr	ries			
01	Chemical and Pesticides Industries						
190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings							
State Deve	•						
4. 008		Chemicals Ltd. [PI]					
	O	36,00.00	36,00.00	8,15.13	(-) 27,84.87		

Reasons for the saving have not been intimated (August 2021).

APPENDIX

Grant-wise details of Recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in Accounts for 2020-2021 (Referred to in the Summary Appropriation Accounts at page no. xxi)

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	
1 LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY SECRET.	ARIAT		
Revenue			
Voted	33	97	+ 64
Charged	1	••	(-) <i>1</i>
2 GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT			
Revenue			
Charged	5	216	+ 211
3 COUNCIL OF MINISTERS			
Revenue			
Voted	35	20	(-) 15
4 AGRICULTURAL MARKETING			
Revenue			
Voted	39	95,55	+ 95,16
Capital			
Voted	••	8,65,73	+ 8,65,73
5 AGRICULTURE			
Revenue			
Voted	29,24	4,38,17	+ 4,08,93
Capital			
Voted	••	3,74,64	+ 3,74,64
6 ANIMAL RESOURCES DEVELOPME	ENT		
Revenue			
Voted	1,41	6,69,31	+ 6,67,90
Capital			
Voted		2,14,67	+ 2,14,67

APPENDIX

Grant-wise details of Recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in Accounts for 2020-2021 (Referred to in the Summary Appropriation Accounts at page no. xxi)

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	33333 (), 2333 ()
7 BACKWARD CLASSES WELFARE			
Revenue			
Voted	69	3,33,63	+ 3,32,94
Capital			
Voted	41	••	(-) 41
8 COOPERATION			
Revenue			
Voted	9	7,67	+ 7,58
Capital			
Voted	••	27,53	+ 27,53
10 CONSUMER AFFAIRS			
Revenue			
Voted	16	7,53	+ 7,37
11 MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTER	PRISES AND TEXTILES		
Revenue			
Voted	78,06,69	1,60,26	(-) 76,46,43
Capital			
Voted		13,60,06	+ 13,60,06
14 MASS EDUCATION EXTENSION & L	IBRARY SERVICES		
Revenue			
Voted	29	61,53,17	+ 61,52,88
Charged	••	1,969	+ 1,969
15 SCHOOL EDUCATION			
Revenue			
Voted	4,24,61,09	1,18,55,86	(-) 3,06,05,23
v otcu	1,21,01,07	1,10,55,00	() 5,00,05,25

APPENDIX

Grant-wise details of Recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in Accounts for 2020-2021 (Referred to in the Summary Appropriation Accounts at page no. xxi)

(stimate	Actuals compa with budget estin More (+)/ Less	Actuals	Budget estimate	Number and name of grant or appropriation	I
Revenue			(₹ in thousand)			
Revenue					ENVIRONMENT	16 E
18 FINANCE Revenue Voted 80,77,63 41,76,25 (-) 39,0 Charged 11,001 321 (-) 10, 19 FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES Revenue Voted 13 39,63 + 3 39,63 + 3 10,056 30,30,00 (-) 50,76 10,056 10,0					enue	Reveni
Revenue	,15,23	+ 5,13	5,30,30	15,07	Voted	Vo
Voted 80,77,63 41,76,25 (-) 39,0 Charged 11,001 321 (-) 10,10,109 FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES Revenue Voted 13 39,63 + 3 20 FISHERIES Revenue Voted 81,00,56 30,30,00 (-) 50,76 21 FOOD & SUPPLIES Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital Voted 2,76,72 + 2,7 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,44 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					FINANCE	18 FI
Charged 11,001 321 (-) 10, 19 FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES Revenue Voted 13 39,63 + 39 20 FISHERIES Revenue Voted 81,00,56 30,30,00 (-) 50,70 21 FOOD & SUPPLIES Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital Voted 2,76,72 + 2,7 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,44 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					enue	Reveni
FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES	,01,38	(-) 39,01	41,76,25	80,77,63	Voted	Vo
Revenue Voted	0,680	(-) 10,	321	11,001	Charged	Ch
Voted 13 39,63 + 39 20 FISHERIES Revenue Voted 81,00,56 30,30,00 (-) 50,70 21 FOOD & SUPPLIES Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital 2,76,72 + 2,7 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES	19 FI
20 FISHERIES Revenue Voted 81,00,56 30,30,00 (-) 50,70 21 FOOD & SUPPLIES Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital Voted 2,76,72 + 2,70 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,40 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					enue	Reveni
Revenue	39,50	+ 39	39,63	13	Voted	Vo
Voted 81,00,56 30,30,00 (-) 50,70 21 FOOD & SUPPLIES Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital Voted 2,76,72 + 2,70 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,40 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					FISHERIES	20 FI
## FOOD & SUPPLIES Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital Voted 2,76,72 + 2,7 ### 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 ### 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 ### 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					enue	Reveni
Revenue Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4	,70,56	(-) 50,70	30,30,00	81,00,56	Voted	Vo
Voted 2,72 47,45 + 4 Capital 2,76,72 + 2,7 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue 27,83 + 2 Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					FOOD & SUPPLIES	21 FC
Capital Voted 2,76,72 + 2,76 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,46 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					enue	Reveni
Voted 2,76,72 + 2,76 22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 2 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue	44,73	+ 44	47,45	2,72	Voted	Vo
22 FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AND HORTICULTURE Revenue Voted 41 27,83 + 27 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,40 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					ital	Capital
Revenue	,76,72	+ 2,76	2,76,72	••	Voted	Vo
Voted 41 27,83 + 27 23 FORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,40 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue				ND HORTICULTURE	FOOD PROCESSING INDUSTRIES AN	22 F(
PORESTS Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 PARE Revenue					enue	Reveni
Revenue Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue	27,42	+ 27	27,83	41	Voted	Vo
Voted 56 3,40,79 + 3,4 24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					FORESTS	23 F(
24 HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE Revenue					enue	Reveni
Revenue	,40,23	+ 3,40	3,40,79	56	Voted	Vo
					HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE	24 H
Voted 1 58 52 30 88 75 + 29 30					enue	Reveni
7000	,30,23	+ 29,30	30,88,75	1,58,52	Voted	Vo
Capital					ital	Capital
	,54,20	+ 12,54	12,54,20	••		

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	2 2 ().
25 PUBLIC WORKS			
Revenue			
Voted	2,42,02,60	1,90,87,04	(-) 51,15,56
Charged	1	••	(-) 1
Capital			
Voted	5,08,43,75	6,90,80,81	+ 1,82,37,06
28 HOUSING			
Revenue			
Voted	23	9,22	+ 8,99
Capital			
Voted	10	4,02,19	+ 4,02,09
30 INFORMATION & CULTURAL AFFAIR	RS		
Revenue			
Voted	71	3,66,95	+ 3,66,24
31 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & ELO	CTRONICS		
Revenue			
Voted	2	6,27,69	+ 6,27,67
32 IRRIGATION & WATERWAYS			
Revenue			
Voted	32	14,22	+ 13,90
Capital			
Voted	2	4,47	+ 4,45

APPENDIX

Grant-wise details of Recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in Accounts for 2020-2021 (Referred to in the Summary Appropriation Accounts at page no. xxi)

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	111010 (1)// 2005 ()
33 CORRECTIONAL ADMINISTRATION Revenue	N		
Voted	2,50	3,67,43	+ 3,64,93
34 JUDICIAL			
Revenue			
Voted	11,42	61,75	+ 50,33
Charged	244	285	+ 41
35 LABOUR			
Revenue			
Voted	67,23	1,54,84	+ 87,61
Capital			
Voted		65,86	+ 65,86
37 LAW			
Revenue			
Voted	1		(-) 1
38 MINORITY AFFAIRS & MADRASAH	EDUCATION		
Revenue			
Voted	10,59	3,00,26,11	+ 3,00,15,52
Capital			
Voted		6,52	+ 6,52
40 PANCHAYATS & RURAL DEVELOP	MENT		
Revenue			
Voted	28,00,76	29,19,59	+ 1,18,83
Capital			
Voted		1,60	+ 1,60

APPENDIX

Grant-wise details of Recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in Accounts for 2020-2021 (Referred to in the Summary Appropriation Accounts at page no. xxi)

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	11010 (1)/ 2000 (1)
11 PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS			
Revenue			
Voted	7,51	6,75	(-) 76
12 PERSONNEL & ADMINISTRATIVE R	REFORMS		
Revenue			
Voted	27	31,09	+ 30,82
43 POWER			
Revenue			
Voted	5		(-) 5
Capital			
Voted	77,00,01		(-) 77,00,01
45 PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING			
Revenue			
Voted	11	2,19,48	+ 2,19,37
Charged	1	••	(-) 1
Capital			
Voted	1	••	(-) 1
9 YOUTH SERVICES AND SPORTS			
Revenue			
Voted	29	9,70,07	+ 9,69,78
Capital			
Voted		44,59	+ 44,59
60 SUNDERBAN AFFAIRS			
Revenue			
Voted	4	84	+ 80
Capital			
Voted	••	8,42	+ 8,42

Number and name of grant or	Budget	Actuals	Actuals compared
appropriation	estimate		with budget estimate
** *			More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	

51 TECHNICAL EDUCATION, TRAINING	& SKILL DEVELOPMEN	Γ	
Revenue			
Voted	48	43,48,35	+ 43,47,87
Capital			
Voted	••	85	+ 85
52 TOURISM			
Revenue			
Voted	12	50,86,51	+ 50,86,39
Conital			
Capital Voted	31,00,00	5,08,99	(-) 25,91,01
voted	31,00,00	3,06,99	(-) 23,91,01
53 TRANSPORT			
Revenue			
Voted	99,00,16	73,24,84	(-) 25,75,32
Capital			
Voted	51,14,32	49,98,85	(-) 1,15,47
55 WATER RESOURCES INVESTIGATION	& DEVELOPMENT		
Revenue			
Voted	1,83	1,90,11	+ 1,88,28
Capital			
Voted	1	8,13	+ 8,12

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	() ()
58 PASCHIMANCHAL UNNAYAN AFFA	IRS		
Revenue			
Voted	20,00,05	••	(-) 20,00,05
Capital			
Voted	••	23,87,16	+ 23,87,16
59 SELF-HELP GROUPS & SELF-EMPLO	DYMENT		
Revenue			
Voted	64,85	43,50,49	+ 42,85,64
61 CHIEF MINISTER'S OFFICE			
Revenue			
Voted	2	1,57	+ 1,55
62 NORTH BENGAL DEVELOPMENT			
Revenue			
Voted	90,00,03	3,92,05	(-) 86,07,98
65 TRIBAL DEVELOPMENT			
Revenue			
Voted	1,50,08	4,78,47	+ 3,28,39
Capital			
Voted	••	2,74	+ 2,74
68 HOME AND HILL AFFAIRS			
Revenue			
Voted	25,13,42	28,08,24	+ 2,94,82
Capital			
Voted		25,11,32	+ 25,11,32

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
69 LAND & LAND REFORMS AND REF	UGEE RELIEF & REHABI	LITATION	
Revenue			
Voted	34,46	1,84,56	+ 1,50,10
Capital			
Voted	1,00	23	(-) 77
70 HIGHER EDUCATION			
Revenue			
Voted	21,01,47	3,58,02	(-) 17,43,45
71 PLANNING AND STATISTICS			
Revenue			
Voted	8	94,29	+ 94,21
72 URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNI	CIPAL AFFAIRS		
Revenue			
Voted	62,17,08	13,38,86	(-) 48,78,22
Charged	1	• •	(-) 1
Capital			
Voted	••	1,66,35,24	+ 1,66,35,24
73 DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND CIV	/IL DEFENCE		
Revenue			
Voted	6,29,00,67	28,43,95,85	+ 22,14,95,18
74 WOMEN & CHILD DEVELOPMENT	AND SOCIAL WELFARE		
Revenue			
Voted	5,04,63	15,65,67,71	+ 15,60,63,08
Capital			
Voted	••	81,43	+ 81,43

APPENDIX

Grant-wise details of Recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in Accounts for 2020-2021 (Referred to in the Summary Appropriation Accounts at page no. xxi)

Number and name of grant or appropriation	Budget estimate	Actuals	Actuals compared with budget estimate More (+)/ Less (-)
		(₹ in thousand)
75 INDUSTRY, COMMERCE AND ENTE Revenue	RPRISES		
Voted	1,26,75,37	8,74,35	(-) 1,18,01,02
Charged	1	••	(-) 1
Capital			
Voted	1	15,51,17	+ 15,51,16
76 SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AND	BIOTECHNOLOGY		
Revenue			
Voted	5	1,89	+ 1,84
78 NON-CONVENTIONAL AND RENEW	ABLE ENERGY SOURCES	S	
Revenue			
Voted	2	••	(-) 2
79 PUBLIC ENTERPRISES AND INDUST	TRIAL RECONSTRUCTION	N	
Revenue			
Voted	2	••	(-) 2
Total:-			
REVENUE -			
Voted	20,18,25,88	55,46,62,55	35,28,36,67
Charged	1,12,55	27,91	(-) 84,64
CAPITAL			
Voted	6,67,59,64	10,26,74,12	3,59,14,48
GRAND TOTAL	26,86,98,07	65,73,64,58	38,86,66,51

Notes and Comments

Reasons for significant variations in the above cases have not been intimated (August 2021).

© COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

2021

www.cag.gov.in



agwb.cag.gov.in

Printed at
Saraswaty Press Limited

(A Govt. of West Bengal Enterprise)
11, B.T. Road, Kolkata-700056